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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20549

FORM 10-Q
(Mark One)
Quarterly report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the quarterly period ended June 30, 2013
or
[m] Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) 6the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission File Number 0-23441

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaer)

DELAWARE 94-3065014
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer
Incorporation or organization)

Identification No.)
5245 Hellyer Avenue, San Jose, California, 95138
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

(408) 414-9200

(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @ tiled all reports required to be filed by Secti® or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of4L88ring the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that the regigtwas required to file such reports), and (2)deen subject to such filing requirements for thst®0 days. YESX NO O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant sttieohielectronically and posted on its corporate \8ledy if any, every Interactive Data File requitede submitted and posted

pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§ 232.4Dis chapter) during the preceding 12 monthS@osuch shorter period that the registrant wasired to submit and post such
files). YES NO O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlezge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer or a smaller reporting compase the definitions of “large
accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smalteporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchadg:

) Accelerated filer O
Large accelerated filefx]

Non-accelerated filer O Smaller reporting company
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantdbell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exgje Act). YESO NO

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of e&tedssuer’s classes of common stock, as ofatest practicable date.

Class

Shares Outstanding at July 19, 201
Common Stock, $.001 par value

29,603,99°
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Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statemens
This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q includes a nunabéorward-looking statements that involve marsks and uncertainties. Forward-looking statemargsdentified by the

use of the words “would”, “could”, “will", “may”, expect’, “believe”, “should”, “anticipate”, “if’, future”, “intend”, “plan”, “estimate”, “potential”jtargets”, “seek” or “continue” and
similar words and phrases, including the negatdfehese terms, or other variations of these tethat,denote future events. These statements reflecurrent views with respect to
future events and our potential financial perforoeand are subject to risks and uncertaintiescthat! cause our actual results and financial positd differ materially and adversely
from what is projected or implied in any forwardsking statements included in this Form 10-Q. THes#ors include, but are not limited to, the riskscribed under Item 1A of Part Il —
“Risk Factors,” Item 2 of Part | — “Management’ssbussion and Analysis of Financial Condition andu®s of Operations” and elsewhere in this QuartReport on Form 10-Q,
including, but not limited to: our quarterly operat results are volatile and difficult to prediahd if we fail to meet the expectations of publiarket analysts or investors, the market
of our common stock may decrease significantlgieimand for our products declines in our major eadkets, our net revenues will decrease; intensepetition in the high-voltage
power supply industry may lead to a decrease iravarage selling price and reduced sales voluneioproducts; if we are unable to adequately ptaieenforce our intellectual
property rights, we could lose market share, imustly litigation expenses, suffer incremental @récosion or lose valuable assets, any of whickddoarm our operations and negatively
impact our profitability; if we do not prevail iruo litigation, we will have expended significantdincial resources, potentially without any benefit] may also suffer the loss of rights to
use some technologies; and our international saitdgities account for a substantial portion of oet revenues, which subjects us to substantie.ri&/e make these forward-looking
statements based upon information available odale of this Form 10-Q, and we have no obligatard(expressly disclaim any obligation) to updatealtar any forward-looking
statements, whether as a result of new informatiastherwise except as otherwise required by seesiriegulations.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

June 30, December 31,
2013 2012
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 85,42t $ 63,394
Short-term marketable securities 59,63( 31,76¢
Accounts receivable, net of allo wances of $95%24i7 in 2 013 and 2012, respectively (Note 2) 15,77: 7,32¢
Inventories 43,19¢ 44,62¢
Deferred tax assets 344 352
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 12,097 17,40:
Total current assets 216,46¢ 164,86
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 89,74 89,72«
INTANGIBLE ASSETS, net 44,05¢ 47,73¢
GOODWILL 80,59¢ 80,59¢
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 14,42¢ 11,53:
OTHER ASSETS 4,60¢ 4,672
Total assets $ 449897 $ 399,13(
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 21,347 % 16,45:
Accrued payroll and related expenses 7,681 6,72(
Taxes payable 1,47¢ 1,21z
Deferred tax liabilities 74¢€ 1,192
Deferred income on sales to distributors 15,03t 11,55(
Other accrued liabilities 2,65(C 3,43¢
Total current liabilities 48,937 40,56
LONG-TERM INCOME TAXES PAYABLE 8,66¢ 7,937
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 7,64¢ 8,17¢
PENSION LIABILITY 1,36¢€ 1,39¢
Total liabilities 66,61« 58,08:
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 9, 11 and 12)
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Common stock 29 28
Additional paid-in capital 198,37! 175,66¢
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (687) (299
Retained earnings 185,56¢ 165,64¢
Total stockholders’ equity 383,28 341,04¢
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 449,897 $ 399,13(

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthesudited condensed consolidated financial stiesn
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (LOSS)

(Unaudited)
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Three Months Ended

June 30,

Six Months Ended
June 30,

2013 2012 2013 2012

NET REVENUES $ 87,92: $ 76,38 $ 164,96: $ 148,15!
COST OF REVENUES 41,71¢ 38,621 78,89: 75,807
GROSS PROFIT 46,207 37,75t 86,07 72,34¢
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Research and development 13,48¢ 12,06¢ 25,76. 22,70¢

Sales and marketing 11,36+ 9,17¢ 22,14 17,31¢

General and administrative 8,06¢ 7,10C 15,80( 14,19

Total operating expenses 32,91¢ 28,34: 63,70¢ 54,21«

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 13,28¢ 9,41z 22,36t 18,13¢
OTHER INCOME

Other income, net 56& 19t 782 81C

Total other income 56& 19t 782 81C

INCOME BEFORE PROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROM) INCOMEARES 13,85: 9,60¢ 23,147 18,94«
PROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROM) INCOME TAXES 181 16,78¢ (1,42¢) 18,65¢
NET INCOME (LOSS) $ 13,67: $ (7,170  $ 2457 $ 28E
EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE:

Basic $ 047 $ 0.25 % 08 $ 0.01

Diluted $ 0.4t 3 (029 $ 08 $ 0.01
SHARES USED IN PER SHARE CALCULATION:

Basic 29,17¢ 28,61¢ 28,967 28,42:

Diluted 30,15¢ 28,61¢ 29,977 29,62¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktbesudited condensed consolidated financial seiesn
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

Three Months Ended

Six Months Ended

June 30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012

Net income (loss) $ 1367: $ (7,17¢ $ 2457t $ 28t
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:

Foreign currency translation adjustments, net ofa&dn the

quarter and year to date ended June 30, 2013 &riti(Rdte 2) (23) (124) (164) (67)

Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securitiesph80 tax in

the quarter and year to date ended June 30, 2@L3C? (Note

2) (209 (229 (258) 162

Am ortization of defined benefit pension items, oftax of $4

and $8 in the quarter and year to date ended Jur2033 and $

in both periods in 2012, respectively (Note 2) 14 = 28 =

Total other comprehensive income (loss) (20%) (25%) (399 9t

Total comprehensive income (loss) $ 1346¢ $ (7429 $ 24181 $ 38(

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthesudited condensed consolidated financial stiesn
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activities:

Depreciation
Amortization of intangibles
Loss (gain) on sale of property and equipment
Gain on sale of assets held for sale
Stock-based compensation expense
Amortization of premium on marketable securities
Non-cash interest income from SemiSouth note
Deferred income taxes
Reduction in accounts receivable allowances
Excess tax benefit from stock options exercised
Tax benefit associated with employee stock plans
Change in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Accounts payable

Taxes payable and accrued liabilities

Deferred income on sales to distributors

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchases of property and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Proceeds from sale of assets held for sale

Acquisition

Increase in financing lease receivable

Collections of financing lease receivable

Loan to SemiSouth

Purchases of marketable securities

Proceeds from maturities of marketable securities
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Issuance of common stock under employee stock plans
Payments of dividends to stockholders
Excess tax benefit from stock options exercised

Net cash provided by financing activities

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

Six Months Ended

June 30,
2013 2012
2457  $ 28t
7,96¢ 7,621
3,68¢ 1,47¢
17 (D)
(497 =
7,96¢ 6,67
251 567
— (780)
(2,38¢) 4,83¢
(159) (14)
— (474
— 1,531
(8,299 (5,33¢)
1,421 14,11¢
5,19¢ 2,83¢
3,457 3,79t
(480) 8,78¢
3,48¢ 3,381
46,207 49,31(
(6,892) (8,759
36 2
95¢ —
— (113,36()
— (389
— 29¢
— (18,000
(45,227 —
16,85( 12,46¢
(34,270) (127,729
14,74¢ 14,32:
(4,659 (2,859
— 474
10,09 11,94
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Six Months Ended

June 30,
2013 2012

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 22,03: (66,47¢)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 63,39¢ 139,83¢
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 85,42¢ $ 73,36(
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH INVESTING ANDIRANCING ACTIVITIES:

Unpaid property and equipment $ 2447 % 1,57¢

Receipt of SemiSouth purchase option $ — % 6,21¢€

Acquisition net asset value adjustment (Note 14) $ — 3 2,35¢
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash (received) paid for income taxes, net of réfun $ (3.13) $ 2,07¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktbesudited condensed consolidated financial seiesn
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

The condensed consolidated financial statemeniisdadhe accounts of Power Integrations, Inc., ®are corporation (the “Company”), and its whallyned subsidiaries.
Significant intercompany accounts and transactitng been eliminated in consolidation.

While the financial information furnished is unatedi, the condensed consolidated financial statesriealuded in this report reflect all adjustmemsn(sisting only of normal
recurring adjustments) that the Company considecgssary for the fair presentation of the resultperations for the interim periods covered aralfthancial condition of the Company
at the date of the interim balance sheet in acemelaith accounting principles generally acceptethe United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”). Thesults for interim periods are not
necessarily indicative of the results for the enyiear. The condensed consolidated financial stttsrshould be read in conjunction with the Powggdrations, Inc. consolidated
financial statements and the notes thereto foy#lae ended December 31, 2012 , included in its Fdi+K filed on February 22, 2013 , with the Sedesitand Exchange Commission.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

No material changes have been made to the Compsigglficant accounting policies disclosed in Nati&ummary of Significant Accounting Policijes its Annual Report on
Form 10-K, filed on February 22, 2013 , for theryeaded December 31, 2012 . The accounting patifyination below is to aid in the understandinghef financial information
disclosed.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers cash invested in highly didimancial instruments with maturities of threentits or less at the date of purchase to be cashadeyts.
Marketable Securities

The Company generally holds securities until matutiowever, they may be sold under certain cirdamses, including, but not limited to, when neces$ar the funding of
acquisitions and other strategic investments. Aesalt the Company classifies its investment pbafas available-for-sale. The Company classifiegaestments with an original
maturity date greater than three months as shortitevestments in its Condensed Consolidated Bel&eet. The Company's short-term investment piori®invested in highly liquid
financial instruments with maturities greater thiaree months. As of June 30, 2013, and Decemhe2@PR , the Company's marketable securities cusggimarily of corporate

securities, commercial paper and other high-qualitpymercial securities.

Amortized cost and estimated fair market valuengestments classified as available-for-sale at 30013 , are as follows (in thousands):

Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated Fair
Cost Gains Losses Market Value
Investments due in less than 3 months:
Commercial paper $ 15,89: $ — $ — $ 15,89:
Corporate securities 8,60¢ 6 — 8,611
Total $ 24,49¢ $ 6 $ — $ 24,50:
Investments due in 4-12 months:
Corporate securities $ 7 $ — $ = $ 7
Total $ 7 $ — $ — $ 7
Investments due in more than 12 months:
Corporate securities $ 51,13¢ $ 57 $ (189 $ 51,01%
Total $ 51,13¢ $ 57 $ (189 $ 51,01:
Total investment securities $ 75,64: $ 63 $ (183 $ 75,52:

9
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Amortized cost and estimated fair market valuengestments classified as available-for-sale at Bées 31, 2012 , are as follows (in thousands):

Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated Fair
Cost Gains Losses Market Value
Investments due in less than 3 months:
Corporate securities $ 1,50C $ 13 — $ 1,501
Total $ 1,50C $ 19 — $ 1,501
Investments due in 4-12 months:
Corporate securities $ 24,127 $ 83 $ — $ 24,21(
Total $ 24,12, $ 82 $ — $ 24,21(
Investments due in more than 12 months:
Corporate securities $ 6,00C $ 5t $ = $ 6,05t
Total $ 6,00( $ 5E $ — $ 6,05¢
Total investment securities $ 31,620 $ 13¢ $ — $ 31,76¢

As of June 30, 2013, the Company evaluated thea@af the investments with a loss position whigrevprimarily high-quality corporate securitiesgdatetermined the
unrealized losses were not other-than-temporarfDéember 31, 2012 , the Company had no markesablgrities in an unrealized loss position.

Revenue Recognitic

Product revenues consist of sales to original egeig manufacturers (“OEMs”), merchant power suppdnufacturers and distributors. Approximately 75%he Company's
net product sales were made to distributors irstkenonths ended June 30, 2013, and 74% in thivéwaonths ended December 31, 2012 . The Compaplieagthe provisions of
Accounting Standard Codification (“ASC”") 605-10 (S&€ 605-10") and all related appropriate guidan@veRue is recognized when all of the followingeid have been met:
(1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exBtslglivery has occurred, (3) the price is fixedleterminable, and (4) collectability is reasonaddgured. Customer purchase orders are
generally used to determine the existence of eangement. Delivery is considered to have occurrdeeinuitle and risk of loss have transferred toGeenpany's customer. The Company
evaluates whether the price is fixed or determiadlalsed on the payment terms associated withghséaction and whether the sales price is subjeeftad or adjustment. With respect
to collectability, the Company performs credit dkefor new customers and performs ongoing evalnatdd its existing customers' financial conditioaequires letters of credit
whenever deemed necessary.

Sales to international OEM customers and merchawep supply manufacturers that are shipped fronCitiapany's facility in California are pursuant telivered at
frontier” (“DAF”) shipping terms. As such, title tine product passes to the customer when the shipegches the destination country and revenuecisgnized upon the arrival of the
product in that country. Sales to international GEAnd merchant power supply manufacturers for shipgsnfrom the Company's facility outside of the tddiStates are pursuant to “EX
Works” ("EXW") shipping terms, meaning that title to theoduct transfers to the customer upon shipmemnt the Company's foreign warehouse. Shipments td<&hd merchant
power supply manufacturers in the Americas areyansto “free on board” (“FOB”) point of origin gfping terms meaning that title is passed to théoowsr upon shipment. Revenue is
recognized upon title transfer for sales to OEM3 mr@rchant power supply manufacturers, assumingtfadir criteria for revenue recognition are met.

Sales to most of the Company's distributors areemendler terms allowing certain price adjustmentsraghts of return on the Company's products hglidddistributors. As a
result of these rights, the Company defers thegmeition of revenue and the costs of revenues deffirem sales to distributors until the Company&ributors report that they have sold
the Company's products to their customers. The @oyip recognition of such distributor revenue isdabon point of sale reports received from theibistors, at which time the price is
no longer subject to adjustment and is fixed, &edproducts

10
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

are no longer subject to return to the Company xqeersuant to warranty terms. The gross profit ihaeferred as a result of this policy is reféetas “deferred income on sales to
distributors” in the accompanying condensed codatdid balance sheets. The total deferred revenoJase 30, 2013 , and December 31, 2012 , wa®xzippately $25.7 million and
$20.7 million , respectively. The total deferredtcas of June 30, 2013, and December 31, 20128 aproximately $10.7 million and $9.1 million spectively.

Frequently, distributors need to sell at a pricedothan the standard distribution price in ordewin business. At or soon after the distributaices its customer, the distribu
submits a “ship and debit” price adjustment clainthe Company to adjust the distributor's cost ftbemstandard price to the pre-approved lower pAdter verification by the Company,
a credit memo is issued to the distributor forghg and debit claim. The Company maintains a vesfar unprocessed claims and future ship and geloi¢ adjustments. The reserve
appears as a reduction to accounts receivablei@t@mpany's accompanying consolidated balancessfieethe extent future ship and debit claims Siggmtly exceed amounts
estimated, there could be a material impact ordéferred revenue and deferred margin ultimatelpgaized. To evaluate the adequacy of its resetiesCompany analyzes historical
ship and debit payments and levels of inventothédistributor channels.

Sales to certain distributors of the Company ardemander terms that do not include rights of returprice concessions after the product is shippede distributor.
Accordingly, product revenue is recognized upompistant and title transfer assuming all other reveregegnition criteria are met.

Common Stock Repurchases and Cash Dividend

In October 2012, the Company's board of directathaized the use of $50 million for the repurchafthe Company's common stock, repurchases dre éxecuted according
to pre-defined price/volume guidelines set by thart of directors. In the first half of 2013, theripany did not purchase any common stock undepribgram due to the then current
stock price levels. As of June 30, 2013 , the Camgead $29.5 million available for future stock ueghases. Authorization of future stock repurchasgrams is at the discretion of the
board of directors and will depend on the Compafiry&cial condition, results of operations, capieguirements, business conditions as well asrd#utors.

In January 2012, the Company's board of directectaded four quarterly cash dividends in the amai$0.05 per share to be paid to stockholdergeodnd at the end of each
quarter in 2012. Each quarterly dividend paymerg gproximately $1.4 million and was paid on Ma86h2012, on June 29, 2012, September 28, 2012Dacember 31, 2012. In
January 2013, the Company's board of directorsroeed the dividend payments by declaring four cariyrtcash dividends in the amount of $0.08 peresl@be paid to stockholders of
record at the end of each quarter in 2013. Thedirarterly dividend of approximately $2.3 milliovas paid on March 29, 2013, and the second quaderidend payment d$2.3 million
was paid on June 28, 2013. The declaration of atwé cash dividend is at the discretion of therbad directors and will depend on the Companylaricial condition, results of
operations, capital requirements, business comditimd other factors, as well as a determinatiandfsh dividends are in the best interest of thmiany's stockholders.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make esésiand assumptions that affect the reported aimoé@iassets and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets labilities at the date of the financial stateitsesnd the reported amounts of revenues and expédosiag the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. On agoamg basis, the Company evaluates its estimatekiding those related to revenue recognition, imedax, stock-based compensation
and inventories. These estimates are based omibétiacts and various other assumptions thaCtbepany believes to be reasonable at the timesttiraaes are made.

11
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Components of the Company's Condensed ConsoliBatedce Sheet

Accounts Receivable (in thousands):

Accounts receivable trade

Accrued ship and debit and rebate claims

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Total

Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets (in dnols3:

Prepaid legal fees
Prepaid income tax

Prepaid maintenance agreements

Interest receivable
Supplier prepayment
Other

Total

Changes in accumulated other comprehensive inctusg) for the three months ended June 30, 201tBidusands):

Beginning balance at April 1, 2013 $

Other comprehensive income before reclassifications

Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmsive income
Net-current period other comprehensive income

June 30, December 31,
2013 2012
$ 42,73t 33,86¢
(26,86¢) (26,297
(99 (247
$ 15,77: 7,32¢
June 30, December 31,
2013 2012
$ 1,104 1,76(
7,34¢ 11,46:
347 61€
312 14¢
60€ 1,17¢
2,38( 2,24:
$ 12,097 17,40:
Unrealized Gains and Losses Defined Benefit Foreign Currency
Available-for-Sale Securities Pension Items Iltems Total
84 $ (54€) $ (22) (484)
(204) — 23 (217)
— 14 ) - 14
(204) 14 13 (203)
(1200 $ (532) $ (3%) (687)

Ending balance at June 30, 2013 $

(1) This component of accumulated other comprekeriatome is included in the computation of nefquiic pension cost for the three months ended 30n2013 .

12
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Changes in accumulated other comprehensive inctosg) for the six months ended June 30, 2013 @nghnds):

Unrealized Gains and Losses Defined Benefit Foreign Currency
Available-for-Sale Securities Pension Items Items Total
Beginning balance at December 31, 2012 $ 13t $ (560) $ 12¢ % (299
Other comprehensive income before reclassifications (25¢) — 164 (422)
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmsive income = 28 (1) — 28
Net-current period other comprehensive income (25¢) 28 (164) (399
Ending balance at June 30, 2013 $ (120 $ (532) $ (35 $ (687)

(1) This component of accumulated other comprekeriacome is included in the computation of nefquic pension cost for the six months ended Jun@G03 .
3. STOCK PLANS AND SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:

Stock Plans
As of June 30, 2013, the Company had two stockdbasmpensation plans (the “Plans”) which are desdrbelow.

2007 Equity Incentive Plan

The 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the "2007 Plan"ywadopted by the board of directors on Septemhbhe2d@ and approved by the stockholders on Novemb2007, as an
amendment and restatement of the 1997 Stock Optam (the "1997 Plan"). The 2007 Plan providegHergrant of incentive stock options, nonstatugiock options, restricted stock
awards, restricted stock unit awards ("RSUs"), lstgapreciation rights, performance-based awardS\$°) and other stock awards to employees, direeod consultants. As dfine 30
2013, the maximum remaining number of sharesrttat be issued under the 2007 Plan was 7,706,%8@shvhich includes options granted but not egeccand awards granted but
unvested and shares remaining available for isguander the 1997 Plan, including shares subjeatitstanding options and stock awards under the P&&7. Pursuant to the 2007 Plan,
the exercise price for incentive stock options aadstatutory stock options is generally at lea®@a®f the fair market value of the underlying sisaoae the date of grant. Options
generally vest over 48 months measured from the afagrant. Options generally expire no later tteamyears after the date of grant, subject toeradirmination upon an optionee's
cessation of employment or service.

Beginning January 27, 2009, grants pursuant tdthectors Equity Compensation Program (that wagptatbby the board of directors on January 27, 26@8pnemployee
directors have been made primarily under the 208@.Fhe Directors Equity Compensation Programi] dohe 2012, provided in certain circumstancepédeing on the status of the
particular director's holdings of Company stockiams) for the automatic annual grant of nonstagustock options to nonemployee directors of the Gany on the first trading day of
July in each year over their period of servicetemtioard of directors. Further, each future noneyg# director of the Company would be granted dfiewing initial grants under the
2007 Plan: (a) on the first trading day of the rhdisflowing commencement of service, an option tiechase the number of shares of common stock égjuidle fraction of a year
between the date of the director's appointmertiedbard of directors and the next July 1, mukiblby 8,000 , which option shall vest on the nekt 1 *'; and (b) on the first trading day
of July following commencement of service, an optio purchase 24,000 shares vesting monthly oeethifee year period commencing on the grant datéuly 2012, this program was
amended by eliminating the grants described ahotfeeir entirety, and providing for grants to odesdirectors as follows: effective annually, upbe first trading day of July, each
outside director would receive a grant of an eqgawtard with an aggregate value of $100,0@Mich will become exercisable or vest immediatalipr to the Company's next year Ann
Meeting of Stockholders, subject to the directanstinued service. At each outside directors edectsuch award would consist entirely of RSUs direly of stock options. The quantity
of options would be calculated by dividing $100,&30the Black-Scholes value on the date of grahé quantity of RSUs issued would be calculatedibiglitig $100,000 by the grant
date fair value. Further, on the date of electiba new outside director, such
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new director would receive such grant as continaiatside directors receive on the first trading dayuly; provided, however, that such grant israted for the portion of the year that

such new outside director will serve until the niénstt trading day of July. The Directors Equitpi@pensation Program will remain in effect at thecdétion of the board of directors or
the compensation committee.

On July 28, 2009, the 2007 Plan was amended g&nerairohibit outstanding options or stock appation rights from being cancelled in exchange fstcwithout stockholder
approval.

1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Under the 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (theehase Plan”), eligible employees may apply acdatad payroll deductions, which may not exceed 15%n employee's
compensation, to the purchase of shares of the @oy'gpcommon stock at periodic intervals. The pasetprice of stock under the Purchase Plan is ¢g&&% of the lower of (i) the
fair market value of the Company's common stockherfirst day of each offering period, or (i) tfeér market value of the Company's common stockhenpurchase date (as defined in
the Purchase Plan). Each offering period consfsts@ purchase period of approximately six montirgtion. An aggregate of 3,000,000 shares of comstmek were reserved for
issuance to employees under the Purchase Plarf.Ame 30, 2013 , 2,541,673 shares had been petlaasl 458,327 shares were reserved for futuransswnder the Purchase Plan.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company applies the provisions of ASC 718-1fide&s the provisions of ASC 718-10, the Company gaizes the fair value of stock-based compensatidimancial
statements over the requisite service period ofrttli¥idual grants, which generally equals a foeayvesting period. The Company uses estimateslafilty, expected term, risk-free
interest rate, dividend yield and forfeitures inedeining the fair value of these awards and thewarhof compensation expense to recognize. The @oynpses the straight-line method
to amortize all stock awards granted over the sétguservice period of the award.

Determining Fair Value of Stock Options

The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation nfodefluing stock option grants using the followiagsumptions and estimates:

Expected Volatility The Company calculates expected volatility basethe historical price volatility of the Compangtsck.

Expected TermThe Company utilizes a model which uses histbegarcise, cancellation and outstanding optiom ¢iatcalculate the expected term of stock opti@migr

Risk-Free Interest RateThe Company bases the risk-free interest rate insthe Black-Scholes valuation model on the iegblyield available on a U.S. Treasury note with a
term approximately equal to the expected term efuhderlying grants.

Dividend Yield. The dividend yield was calculated by dividing #tmeual dividend by the average closing price ef@ompany's common stock on a quarterly basis.

Estimated ForfeituresThe Company uses historical data to estimate psgngeforfeitures, and records share-based compiensaxpense only for those awards that are exgecte
to vest.

The following table summarizes the stock-based @msgtion expense recognized in accordance with ABC10 for the three and six months ended Jun2@®IB , andlune 30
2012 (in thousands).
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Three Months Ended

Six Months Ended

June 30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Cost of revenues $ 264 $ 25¢ $ 52¢ $ 501
Research and development 1,64( 1,56¢ 2,74¢ 2,687
Sales and marketing 79t 74¢€ 1,62¢ 1,49
General and administrative 1,62¢ 1,074 3,06¢ 1,992
Total stock-based compensation expense $ 432t § 3,64: $ 7,96 $ 6,67¢

Stock compensation expense in the three monthsiehde 30, 2013 , was $4.3 million (comprising agjnately $0.7 million related to stock options,Snillion related to
performance-based awards, $2.4 million relateestricted stock units and $0.3 million relatedhte Purchase Plan). In the six months ended Jur2033,, stock compensation expense
was $8.0 million (comprising approximately $1.7 lioit related to stock options, $1.3 million relatedberformance shares, $4.4 million related térieed stock units and $0.6 million
related to the Purchase Plan).

Stock compensation expense in the three monthsiehde 30, 2012 , was $3.6 million (comprising agjmately $0.9 million related to stock options, Bénillion related to
performance-based awards, $1.7 million relate@stricted stock units and $0.3 million relatedhte Purchase Plan). In the six months ended Jur203@,, stock compensation expense
was $6.7 million (comprising approximately $1.9linit related to stock options, $1.1 million relatedberformance shares, $3.1 million related térieed stock units and $0.6 million
related to the Purchase Plan).

The following table summarizes total compensatigpease related to unvested awards not yet recayniee of expected forfeitures, and the weigtaedrage period over whi
it is expected to be recognized as of June 30, 2013

June 30, 2013

Unrecognized

Weighted Average

Compensation Remaining
Expense for Unvested Recognition
Awards Period
(In thousands) (In years)
Options $ 2,56¢ 1.88
Performance-based awards 2,01z 0.50
Restricted stock units 22,927 2.95
Purchase plan 96 0.50
Total unrecognized compensation expense $ 27,60¢

The fair value of stock options granted is estalelison the date of the grant using the Black-Sshajition-pricing model with the following weightedlerage assumptions:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

June 30, June 30,
*2013 2012 *2013 2012
Risk-free interest rates —% 1.01% —% 1.01%
Expected volatility rates —% 45% —% 45%
Expected dividend yield —% 0.51% —% 0.51%
Expected term of stock options (in years) 0 6.4 0 6.4
Weighted-average grant date fair value of optiaastgd $ — $ 1831 $ — $ 1831

*The Company did not grant stock options in thetfgix months of 2013, and therefore no fair-valasumptions were reported for those periods.
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The fair value of employees’ stock purchase rigimder the Purchase Plan was estimated using tlo&-Bieholes model with the following weighted-averagsumptions:

*Three Months Ended

Six Months Ended

June 30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Risk-free interest rates —% —% 0.11% 0.09%
Expected volatility rates —% —% 33% 48%
Expected dividend yield —% —% 0.80% 0.54%
Expected term of purchase right (in years) 0 0 0.5 0.5
Weighted-average estimated fair value of purchiages $— $— $9.14 $10.42

*There were no employee stock purchase rights geaint the three months ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

A summary of stock option activity under the Plags;luding performance-based awards and restrittexk units, as of June 30, 2013 , and changesglthé six months then
ended is presented below:
Weighted-Average

Weighted- Remaining
Average Contractual Aggregate
Shares Exercise Term Intrinsic Value
(in thousands) Price (in years) (in thousands)
Outstanding at January 1, 2013 2,817 $26.0C
Granted — —
Exercised (53)) $23.94
Forfeited or expired (19 $39.7C
Outstanding at June 30, 2013 2,267 $26.37 43 $ 32,457
Exercisable at June 30, 2013 2,052 $25.0C 39 $ 32,00°
Vested and expected to vest at June 30, 2013 2,25¢ $26.32 43 $ 32,44¢

The Company did not grant stock options in thensdnths ended June 30, 2013 . Since 2010 the Corispagyity grants to new hires and its annual ineergrants to non-
executive employees have been primarily in the fofflRSUs. The total intrinsic value of options evised during the three and six months ended Jup2®@® , was $5.0 million and
$10.1 million , respectively. The intrinsic valubaptions exercised during the three and six moattded June 30, 2012 , was $7.6 million and $11ll®m, respectively.

Performanc-based Awards

Under the performance-based awards program, thep@ayrgrants awards in the first half of the perfante year in an amount equal to twice the targethaun of shares to be
issued if the target performance metrics are met. fumber of shares that are released at the ehd performance year can range from zero to 2008tecargeted number depending
on the Company's performance. The performance esaifithis program are annual targets consistingeofevenue, non-GAAP operating earnings andegfimgoals. Each performance-
based award granted from the 2007 Plan will redlneenumber of shares available for issuance um@e2®07 Plan by 2.0 shares.

During the six months ended June 30, 2013, thepaomissued approximately 101,000 performance-baseadds to employees and executives. As the nehtey non-GAAP
operating earnings and achievement of strategitsgoa considered performance conditions, expessseciated with these awards, net of estimatediforés, are recorded throughout
the year depending on the number of shares expartaelearned based on progress toward the penficertargets. The cost of performance-based awsuditérmined using the fair
value of the Company's common stock on the gratet daduced by the discounted present value ofleinds expected to be declared before the awartddfvii® performance conditions
are not achieved, no compensation cost is recodiad any previously recognized compensation isread.
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In January 2013, it was determined that approxim&i4,000 shares of the approximately 102,000 perémce-based awards granted in 2012 vested ingafgrander the

revenue, non-GAAP operating income and strategadsgoerformance conditions for such awards. Accwlgti 54,000 performance-based awards were reldagbeé Company's
employees and executives in the first quarter 4320

A summary of performance-based awards outstandireg dune 30, 2013, and activity during the sixthe then ended, is presented below:

Weighted-Average

Weighted- Average Remaining Contractual Aggregate Intrinsic
Shares Grant Date Fair Term Value
(in thousands) Value Per Share (in years) (in thousands_)

Outstanding at January 1, 2013 10z $37.6C
Granted 101 $38.62
Vested (54) $37.6C
Change in units due to performance achievemer®&ts vested in the year (49) $37.6C
Forfeited or expired 2) $41.7¢
Outstanding at June 30, 2013 99 $38.5C 050 $ 4,024
Outstanding and expected to vest at June 30, 2013 87 050 $ 3,52(

The weighted-average grant-date fair value peresbfperformance-based awards granted in the #méeix months ended June 30, 2013, was approeiyte41.78 and
$38.62 , respectively, and $42.68 and $37.60 réispdg in the same periods of 2012. There wer@wards released in the three months ended Jur2®38,, and the grant date fair
value of awards released, which were fully vesitethe six months ended June 30, 2013 , was appedely $2.0 million . There were no performanceeoaswards released in the three
or six months ended June 30, 2012 , as the perfaresbased awards granted in 2011 were canceledwtitlesting.

Restricted Stock Units (RSL

The Company grants restricted stock units to engg#eyunder the 2007 Plan. RSUs granted to emplayeieslly vest ratably over a four-year period, awd converted into
shares of the Company's common stock upon vestirgane-for-one basis subject to the employee'Sru@d service to the Company over that period. féirevalue of RSUs is
determined using the fair value of the Companytaroon stock on the date of the grant, reduced byligeunted present value of dividends expectdxtdeclared before the awards
vest. Compensation expense is recognized on glstsitie basis over the requisite service periodaith grant adjusted for estimated forfeitureshER8U award granted from the 2007
plan will reduce the number of shares availabléfsnance under the 2007 Plan by 2.0 shares.

A summary of RSUs outstanding as of June 30, 2@h8l changes during the six months then ended, fisllaws:

Weighted-Average

Weighted- Average Remaining Contractual Aggregate Intrinsic
Shares Grant Date Fair Term Value
(in thousands) Value Per Share (in years) (in thousands)
Outstanding at January 1, 2013 572 $38.21
Granted 35z $38.2¢
Vested (17€) $38.44
Forfeited or expired (3%) $39.17
Outstanding at June 30, 2013 71t $38.42 185 $ 29,017
Outstanding and expected to vest at June 30, 2013 65€ 182 $ 26,59t
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The weighted-average grant-date fair value peresbBRSUs awarded in the three and six months edidieel 30, 2013 , was approximately $40.80 and 838&&spectively. The
weighted-average grant-date fair value per shaRSids awarded in the three and six months endesl 32012 , was approximately $41.97 and $41r88pectively. The grant date 1
value of RSUs vested in the three and six montde@dune 30, 2013 , was approximately $6.5 mitind $6.8 million , respectively, and the grant datevalue of RSUs vested in the
three and six months ended June 30, 2012 , wasxippately $3.7 million and $3.8 million , respedaly.

4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:

ASC 820-10Fair Value Measurement<larifies that fair value is an exit price, repeating the amount that would be received to selisset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participantsséeh, fair value is a market-based measuremensiioalld be determined based on assumptions th&etnzarticipants would use in
pricing an asset or liability. As a basis for catesing such assumptions, ASC 820-10 establishieea-tier value hierarchy, which prioritizes thputs used in measuring fair value as
follows: (Level 1) observable inputs such as quqtedes for identical assets in active marketsy@le) inputs other than the quoted prices in &ctharkets that are observable either
directly or indirectly; and (Level 3) unobservabiputs in which there is little or no market datédyich requires the Company to develop its own agtioms. This hierarchy requires the
Company to use observable market data, when aiailahd to minimize the use of unobservable inpiiten determining fair value.

The Company's cash and investment instrumentdassified within Level 1 or Level 2 of the fair-ved hierarchy because they are valued using quosekletprices, broker or
dealer quotations, or alternative pricing sourcéh reasonable levels of price transparency. Tpe of instrument valued based on quoted marke¢piit active markets primarily
includes money market securities. This type ofrimaent is generally classified within Level 1 oétfairvalue hierarchy. The types of instruments valueskan other observable inp
(Level 2 of the fair-value hierarchy) include intregnt-grade corporate bonds and government, steteicipal and provincial obligations. Such typesmfestments are valued by using a
multi-dimensional relational model, the inputs premarily benchmark yields, reported trades, brédesler quotes, issuer spreads, two-sided matketshmark securities, bids, offers,
and reference data including market research pathits. In the first quarter of 2012, the Compahgnged its investment policy to allow the saleooig-term and short-term marketable
securities prior to their stated maturity date. TQwenpany principally holds securities until matyritowever, they may be sold under certain circamsgs, including, but not limited to,
the funding of acquisitions and other strategiesiments. As a result of this change in policyGbenpany classified its investment portfolio as &kde-for-sale. The Company's
investments classified as Level 1 and Level 2 sedlable-for-sale investments, and were recordddiatmarket value.

The fair value hierarchy of the Company's marketaelcurities at June 30, 2013 , and December 32, 20as as follows (in thousands):
Fair Value Measurement at

June 30, 2013
Quoted Prices in Active

Markets for Identical Assets Significant Other Observable

Description June 30, 2013 (Level 1) Inputs (Level 2)
Money market funds $ 22,20: $ 22,20: $ =
Commercial paper 15,89: — 15,89:
Corporate securities 59,63( — 59,63(
Total $ 97,72 $ 22,20: $ 75,52
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Fair Value Measurement at
December 31, 2012
Quoted Prices in Active

Markets for Identical Assets Significant Other Observable

Description December 31, 2012 (Level 1) Inputs (Level 2)
Money market funds $ 7,14C $ 7,14C $ =
Corporate securities 31,76¢ — 31,76¢
Total $ 38,90¢ $ 7,14( $ 31,76¢

The Company did not transfer any investments betvkesel 1 and Level 2 of the fair-value hierarchythie six months ended June 30, 2013, and thedwsbnths ended
December 31, 2012.

5. INVENTORIES:
Inventories (which consist of costs associated wighpurchases of wafers from domestic and offsfaredries and of packaged components from offshesembly

manufacturers, as well as internal labor and owstlassociated with the testing of both wafers awkaged components) are stated at the lower offixsstin, first-out) or market.
Provisions, when required, are made to reduce sxaed obsolete inventories to their estimated ewditzable values. Inventories consist of the follm(in thousands):

June 30, December 31,
2013 2012
Raw materials $ 10,427  $ 10,56+
Work-in-process 13,88 12,12:
Finished goods 18,88 21,93¢
Total $ 43,19¢ $ 44,62¢

6. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
There were no changes in the carrying amount oflgdbduring the six months ended June 30, 2013 .

Intangible assets consist primarily of developatt®logy, acquired licenses, customer relationshipde name, in-process research and developmérmtaent rights, and are
reported net of accumulated amortization. The Comanortizes the cost of all intangible assets @ivershorter of the estimated useful life or threntef the developed technology,
acquired licenses, customer relationships, tradeerend patent rights, which range from 2 to 12 gjeaith the exception of $4.7 million of in-processearch and development. In-
process research and development is assessedp@iriment until the development is completed andipets are available for sale, at which time the Gany will begin to amortize the
in-process research and development. The Compass/ritit expect the amortization to begin in 201&04tization for acquired intangible assets was axiprately $1.8 million an&3.7
million in the three and six months ended June28@3 , respectively, and $1.3 million and $1.5 imillin the three and six months ended June 30, 20dspectively. The Company does
not believe there is any significant residual vadgsociated with the following intangible assets:
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June 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
Accumulated Accumulated
Gross Amortization Net Gross Amortization Net
(in thousands)
In-process research and development $ 469C $ — 8 469C $ 469C $ — 8 4,69(
Technology licenses 3,00(¢ (2,175 82t 3,00(¢ (2,025 97t
Patent rights 1,94¢ (2,949 — 1,94¢ (2,949 —
Developed technology 26,67( (3,959 22,71t 26,67( (2,667) 24,007
Customer relationships 17,61( (3,28¢) 14,32 17,61( (2,944 15,66¢
Tradename 3,60( (2,100 1,50 3,60( (1,200 2,40(
Other intangibles 37 37 — 37 (37 —
Total intangible assets $ 57,55¢ $ (23,507 $ 44,05¢ % 57,55¢ $ (9,815 $ 47,73¢
The estimated future amortization expense relatédtangible assets at June 30, 2013, is as fellow
Estimated
Amortization

Fiscal Year (in thousands)

2013(remaining 6 months) $ 3,721

2014 6,07z

2015 5,00¢

2016 4,39¢

2017 3,994
Thereafter 16,17+
Total (1) $ 39,36¢

1) The total above excludes $4.7 million of iqess research and development that will be areartipon completion of development over the eséthaseful life of the

technology.
7. SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS AND EXPORT SALES:

Segment Reporting

The Company is organized and operates as one abf@eegment, the design, development, manufaahdenarketing of integrated circuits and relatehgonents for use
primarily in the high-voltage power-conversion mettkThe Company's chief operating decision makerGhief Executive Officer, reviews financial infostion presented on a
consolidated basis for purposes of making operatégisions and assessing financial performance.

Customer Concentration

Ten customers accounted for approximately 60% &84 &f net revenues for the three and six monthe&ddne 30, 2013 , respectively and 64% and 65%éosame periods
of 2012, respectively. A significant portion of #gerevenues are attributable to sales of the Coyrpproducts to distributors of electronic compotseThese distributors sell the
Company’s products to a broad, diverse range ofuseds, including OEMs and merchant power supplyufecturers.

The following customers accounted for 10% or mdr®tal net revenues:
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Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
Customer 2013 2012 2013 2012
A 19% 21% 19% 21%
B * 12% * 12%

* Total customer revenue was less than 10% ofenatriues.

Customers A and B are distributors of the Compamgsglucts. No other customers accounted for 10%are of the Company's net revenues in those periods

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@mpany to concentrations of credit risk consigigpally of cash investments and trade receivalllae Company has cash
investment policies that limit cash investmenttote-risk investments. With respect to trade reckigs, the Company performs ongoing evaluationssafistomers' financial conditions
and requires letters of credit whenever deemedssacg. Additionally, the Company establishes aomadhce for doubtful accounts based upon factor®sanding the credit risk of
specific customers, historical trends related tst paite-offs and other relevant information. Acabbalances are charged off against the allowafteeall means of collection have been
exhausted and the potential for recovery is come@ieemote. The Company does not have any off-bataheet credit exposure related to its customersf June 30, 2013, and
December 31, 2012 , 72% and 74% , respectivelgcobunts receivable were concentrated with the @oylp top 10 customers.

The following customers represented 10% or mor@cobunts receivable:

June 30, December 31,
Customer 2013 2012
A 33% 28%
B 12% 18%

Customers A and B are distributors of the Compapyslucts. No other customers accounted for 10%are of the Company’s accounts receivable in tipes®ds.

International Sale:

The Company markets its products in and outsidéasth and South America through its sales persoanéla worldwide network of independent sales spratives and
distributors. As a percentage of total net revenimsrnational sales, which consist of domestid fomeign sales to distributors and direct custanmertside of the Americas, comprise the
following:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Hong Kong/China 48% 44% 46% 44%
Taiwan 15% 17% 15% 17%
Korea 10% 12% 12% 13%
Western Europe (excluding Germany) 1C0% 10% 11% 10%
Japan 6% 6% 5% 6%
Singapore 2% 2% 2% 2%
Germany 2% 1% 2% 1%
Other 1% 2% 1% 2%
Total foreign revenue 94% 94% 94% 95%
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The remainder of the Company’s sales are to cus®wmi¢hin the Americas, primarily located in theiténl States.
Product Sale:

Revenue mix by end market for the three and sixtheanded June 30, 2013 and 2012 , was as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
End Market 2013 2012 2013 2012
Consumer 34% 36% 35% 38%
Communications 21% 24% 21% 25%
Industrial 35% 28% 34% 25%
Computer 10% 12% 10% 12%

8. EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividetgncome by the weighted-average shares of canstark outstanding during the period. Diluted e@=gs per share are
calculated by dividing net income by the weightegrage shares of common stock and dilutive comngaiivalent shares outstanding during the periocutid® common equivalent
shares included in this calculation consist oftilii shares issuable upon the assumed exerciagsihoding common stock options, the assumed esfinutstanding restricted stock
units and performance based awards, and the assesueaice of awards under the stock purchase gdacomputed using the treasury stock method. Basidiluted loss per share is
calculated by dividing the net loss by the weigha®drage shares of common stock outstanding dtimgeriod.

A summary of the earnings (loss) per share calicuas as follows (in thousands, except per shareumts):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Basic earnings per share:
Net income (loss) $ 13,67: $ (7,17¢)  $ 2457t $ 28t
Weighted-average common shares 29,17¢ 28,61¢ 28,96° 28,42:¢
Basic earnings (loss) per share $ 047 $ 0.25) % 08 $ 0.01
Diluted earnings per share (1):
Net income (loss) $ 13,67: $ (7,17¢0  $ 2457t $ 28t
Weighted-average common shares 29,17¢ 28,61¢ 28,967 28,42:
Effect of dilutive securities:
Employee stock plans 98C — 1,01(C 1,201
Diluted weighted-average common shares 30,15¢ 28,61¢ 29,97° 29,62«
Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 04t $ 0.25) $ 08z $ 0.01
1) The Company includes the shares underlying perfocerdased awards in the calculation of dilutediegenper share if the performance conditions haenisatisfied as of the end of the

reporting period and excludes such shares whengbessary conditions have not been met. The Contpngxcluded the shares underlying the 2013 ab@ 2@ards in the 2013 and 2012
calculation, respectively, as those shares wereartingently issuable as of the end of the period.

In the three and six months ended June 30, 2063,862 shares and 166,042 shares, respectivelynahd six months ended June 30, 2012 , 306sb@Bes were not included
the computation of diluted earnings per shareHergeriods then ended because they were detertaii®danti-dilutive. In the three months ended BMe2012, all shares attributable to
stock-based awards were excluded in the computefidiluted earnings per share, as the Companyiwasiet loss position.
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9. PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES:

The Company accounts for income taxes under thégions of ASC 740. Under the provisions of ASC 7d€ferred tax assets and liabilities are recoghirsed on the
differences between the financial statement cagrgimounts of existing assets and liabilities amif thespective tax bases, utilizing the tax ratas &re expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary déffees are expected to be recovered or settled.

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax @sseanagement considers whether it is more likedy not that some portion or all of the defereedassets will not be realized.
The ultimate realization of deferred tax assetiejsendent upon the generation of future taxablenrecduring the periods in which those temporarfetéhces become deductible.
Management considers the scheduled reversal ofrddftax liabilities and projected future taxabiedme. In the event that the Company determinegdan available evidence and
management judgment, that all or part of the négrded tax assets will not be realized in the feituhe Company would record a valuation allowandié period the determination is
made. In addition, the calculation of tax liabdgiinvolves significant judgment in estimating fm@act of uncertainties in the application of coaexplax laws. Resolution of these
uncertainties in a manner inconsistent with the gamy's expectations could have a material impadisaesults of operations and financial position.

As of June 30, 2013, the Company continues to ta@iaira valuation allowance on capital losses fdefal purposes (see Note Tsansactions with Third Partyfor details on
SemiSouth), and on its California deferred tax &sag the Company believes that it is not mordylikean not that these deferred tax assets wifubg realized. The Company also
maintains a valuation allowance with respect tdaterof its deferred tax assets relating to taxlitsein Canada.

Income tax expense includes a provision for (béfefin) federal, state and foreign taxes basecerahnual estimated effective tax rate applicabtee Company and its
subsidiaries, adjusted for certain discrete iterhikvare fully recognized in the period they ocdire Company's effective tax rates for the threesixa months ended June 30, 2013 ,
were 1.3% and (6.2)% , respectively. The differenesveen the expected statutory rate of 35% an@¢mepany's effective tax rate for the three andrgixths ended June 30, 2013 , was
primarily due to the beneficial impact of the geagghtic distribution of the Company's world-wide éags and passage of the American Tax Relief A@Qif2 signed into law on January
2,2013. The prior year impact of the 2012 Federsarch and development tax credit benefit wazrded in the quarter ended March 31, 2013. Thewmtffce between the expected
statutory rate of 35% and the Company's effectixeraite for the three and six months ended Jun2@®®, , was primarily due to a provision for incotar in the second quarter of 2012
which included a one-time charge of $44.8 millian connection with settling the U.S. Internal Beue Service ("IRS") examination of the Company®ime tax returns in August 20:
for the years 2003 through 2006. The settlemenadtecl: $35.0 million in federal income taxes, meerest of $5.7 million and state income taxesl(idiog interest) of approximately
$4.1 million . The impact of the charge was pajtiaffset by the reversal of $26.9 million of reddtunrecognized tax benefits that had been recasl@dn-current liabilities in the
Company's consolidated balance sheets, resultiaghat charge of $18.1 million . Additionally, teeras a $2.2 million reduction of the valuatiomaiance on the Company's California
deferred tax assets. Reflecting the net impadt@tharge, the Company's effective tax rates ®thhee- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2@t@ 174.7% and 98.5% ,
respectively. The fiscal years 2007 through 20@9carrently under audit by the IRS.

The tax settlement confirmed that the royalty ageament between the Company and its foreign subigidancluded on October 31, 2012, resulting inlastantially lower
effective tax rate for the Company in future yeds a result of the royalty arrangement endingtanehsure an additional source of U.S. cash, thegaay plans to repatriate a portior
its current year offshore earnings to the U.Sdfamestic operations and accordingly has provide@$timated federal and state income taxes onearctings. For earnings accumulated
as of December 31, 2012, and for the remainingqrodf the current year earnings, the Company ooes to permanently reinvest such amounts in rdo jurisdictions, except to the
extent there is any previously taxed income whicéxpected to be repatriated. If circumstancesgand it becomes apparent that some or all skthadistributed earnings of the
Company's offshore subsidiary will be remittedhia foreseeable future but income taxes have not tB@®gnized, the Company will accrue income tatgtutable to that remittance.

Determining the consolidated provision for (benffim) income tax expense, income tax liabilitiesl @eferred tax assets and liabilities involvegjudnt. The Company
calculates and provides for income taxes in eatheofax jurisdictions in which it operates, whiokiolves estimating current tax exposures as veethaking judgments regarding the
recoverability of deferred tax assets in each glictson. The estimates used could differ from akteaults, which may have a significant impact @emting results in future periods.
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10. INDEMNIFICATIONS:

The Company sells products to its distributors undatracts, collectively referred to as DistribuBales Agreements (“DSA”). Each DSA contains #levant terms of the
contractual arrangement with the distributor, aadegally includes certain provisions for indemnifyithe distributor against losses, expenses, abdities from damages that may be
awarded against the distributor in the event then@any's products are found to infringe upon a gatapyright, trademark, or other proprietary right third party (“Customer
Indemnification”). The DSA generally limits the gmof and remedies for the Customer Indemnificatibligations in a variety of industry-standard e, including, but not limited to,
limitations based on time and geography, and & tigheplace an infringing product. The Companyafsom time to time, has granted a specific indéication right to individual
customers.

The Company believes its internal development meee and other policies and practices limit itoexpe related to such indemnifications. In addittbe Company requires its
employees to sign a proprietary information anceittions agreement, which assigns the rights tenisloyees' development work to the Company. To, da¢eCompany has not had to
reimburse any of its distributors or customersafioy losses related to these indemnifications anahaierial claims were outstanding as of June 30320or several reasons, including
the lack of prior indemnification claims and thekaf a monetary liability limit for certain infrement cases, the Company cannot determine themaaxamount of potential future
payments, if any, related to such indemnifications.

11. COMMITMENTS:
Supplier Agreements

Three of the Company's major suppliers have wafpply agreements based in U.S. dollars; howeveragiteements with two of these foundries, SeikmE&iorporation, or
Epson, and ROHM Lapis Semiconductor Co., Ltd., apik, also allow for mutual sharing of the impaftthe exchange rate fluctuation between Japaneasarye the U.S. dollar. Each
year, the Company's management and these two stgppdiview and negotiate pricing; the negotiatécimy is denominated in U.S. dollars but is subjeatontractual exchange r¢
provisions. The fluctuation in the exchange ratehiared equally between the Company and each sé theppliers.

12. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND CONTINGENCIES:

From time to time in the ordinary course of busi¢lse Company becomes involved in lawsuits, otoeznsrs and distributors may make claims agains€Cdarapany. In
accordance with ASC 450-10, the Company makes\dsioo for a liability when it is both probable trealiability has been incurred and the amountefloss can be reasonably
estimated.

On October 20, 2004, the Company filed a complagiatinst Fairchild Semiconductor International, bwed Fairchild Semiconductor Corporation (refetiedollectively as
"Fairchild") in the United States District Courtrfine District of Delaware. In its complaint, ther@pany alleged that Fairchild has and is infrindiogr of Power Integrations' patents
pertaining to PWM integrated circuit devices. Faildt denied infringement and asked for a declarefiom the court that it does not infringe any Poimgegrations patent and that the
patents are invalid. The Court issued a claim e¢ansbn order on March 31, 2006 which was favorabléhe Company. The Court set a first trial onitiseies of infringement, willfulness
and damages for October 2, 2006. At the closeeofitht trial, on October 10, 2006, the jury retedra verdict in favor of the Company finding akesged claims of all four patents-in-suit
to be willfully infringed by Fairchild and awardir84.0 million in damages. Although the jury awatdiamages, at this stage of the proceedings thep@wyrcannot state the amount, if
any, which it might ultimately recover from Fairtthiand no benefits have been recorded in the Coytpaonsolidated financial statements as a reétite damages award. Fairchild
also raised defenses contending that the asseatedtp are invalid or unenforceable, and the duweld a second trial on these issues beginning pteSéer 17, 2007. On September 21,
2007, the jury returned a verdict in the Compafauer, affirming the validity of the asserted claimf all four patents-in-suit. Fairchild submittedther materials on the issue of
enforceability along with various other post-tmiabtions, and the Company filed post-trial motioeslsng a permanent injunction and increased dansuykattorneys' fees, among other
things. On September 24, 2008, the Court deniedtikild's motion regarding enforceability and rutkdt all four patents are enforceable. On DecerhBe2008, the Court ruled on the
remaining post-trial motions, including grantingermanent injunction, reducing the damages awa$é tb million , granting Fairchild a new trial dmetissue of willful infringement in
view of an intervening change in the law, and degyhe Company's motion
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for increased damages and attorneys' fees witle leakenew the motion after the resolution of 8seie of willful infringement. On December 22, 2088Fairchild's request, the Court
temporarily stayed the permanent injunction ford@@s to permit Fairchild to petition the Federaic@it Court of Appeals for a further stay. On Jayuk2, 2009, Fairchild filed a notice
of appeal challenging the Court's refusal to eaterore permanent stay of the injunction, and Fadtdied additional motions requesting that boltle tFederal Circuit and the District
Court extend the stay of injunction. The Districtuet temporarily extended the stay pending the f@dzircuit ruling on Fairchild's pending motioryttthe Federal Circuit dismissed
Fairchild's appeal and denied its motion on Mag9, and the District Court issued an order on M2y2009 confirming the reinstatement of the per@ma injunction as originally
entered in December 2008. On June 22, 2009, thet Geld a brief bench re-trial on the issue of fwllinfringement, and the parties completed past-briefing on the issue of
willfulness shortly thereafter. On July 22, 201 Court found that Fairchild willfully infringedldour of the asserted patents. The Court als@éavbriefing on enhanced damages and
attorneys' fees, and Fairchild filed a motion resjingy that the Court amend its findings regardiniifulness. On January 18, 2011, the Court deniatidhild's request to amend the
findings regarding Fairchild's willful infringemeand doubled the damages award against Fairchilddnlined to award attorneys' fees. On Februag031, the Court entered final
judgment in favor of the Company for a total damsageard 0$12.9 million . Fairchild filed a notice of appediallenging the final judgment and a number ofuithderlying rulings, and
the Company filed a cross-appeal seeking to inerdesdamages award. The appeal was argued orrydriy2012, and the Federal Circuit issued a mixdidg on March 26, 2013,
affirming Fairchild's infringement of certain clagnthat support the basis for the permanent injanatihile reversing, vacating, and remanding thdifigs with respect to other claims,
including the Company's claim for damages. The Camgpntends to pursue its claim for financial comgsgion based on Fairchild's infringement, buturthier schedule has been set for
such proceedings at this time.

On May 9, 2005, the Company filed a Complaint witd U.S. International Trade Commission (“IT@i)der section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as aded, 19 U.S.C. sectit
1337 against System General (“SG”). The Compaleyl fil supplement to the complaint on May 24, 200&. Company alleged infringement of its patentsgbeirig to pulse width
modulation (“PWM”) integrated circuit devices prada by SG, which are used in power conversion egiitins such as power supplies for computer manifidtne Commission
instituted an investigation on June 8, 2005 in oesp to the Company's complaint. SG filed a resptm¢he ITC complaint asserting that the patemsuit were invalid and not infringe
The Company subsequently and voluntarily narrovsechumber of patents and claims in suit, which @eded to a hearing. The hearing on the investigatas held before the
Administrative Law Judge (“ALJ") from January 183anuary 24, 2006. Post-hearing briefs were subdhéhd briefing concluded February 24, 2006. Th@'@\lnitial determination was
issued on May 15, 2006. The ALJ found all remairasgerted claims valid and infringed, and recomraérte exclusion of the infringing products as vaslicertain downstream prodt
that contain the infringing products. After furtheiefing, on June 30, 2006, the Commission decitdo review the initial determination on liabjli but did invite briefs on remedy,
bonding and the public interest. On August 11, 2B@6Commission issued an order excluding fromyento the United States the infringing SG PWM chignd any LCD computer
monitors, AC printer adapters and sample/demornsitrafrcuit boards containing an infringing SG chifne U.S. Customs Service is authorized to enftireeexclusion order. On
October 11, 2006, the presidential review periopired without any action from the President, arelIffC exclusion order is now in full effect. SG apfed the ITC decision, and on
November 19, 2007, the Federal Circuit affirmedI®@'s findings in all respects. On October 27,208G filed a petition to modify the exclusion ardeview of a recent Federal Circ
opinion in an unrelated case, and the Company relgubto oppose any modification, but the Commisgianified the exclusion order on February 27, 2008vertheless, the exclusion
order still prohibits SG and related entities fromporting the infringing SG chips and any LCD cortgsumonitors, AC printer adapters, and sample/destnation circuit boards
containing an infringing SG chip.

On May 23, 2008, the Company filed a complaint masfaairchild Semiconductor International, Inc.irétaild Semiconductor Corporation, and Fairchilgisolly-owned
subsidiary System General Corporation in the UnBtates District Court for the District of Delawahe its complaint, the Company alleged that Faidchas infringed and is infringing
three patents pertaining to power supply contrafigggrated circuit devices. Fairchild answered@oenpany's complaint on November 7, 2008, denyifrgngement and asking for a
declaration from the Court that it does not inferany Power Integrations patent and that the patestinvalid and unenforceable. Fairchild's anss included counterclaims accusing
the Company of infringing three patents pertairtmgrimary side power conversion integrated cirdeitices. Fairchild had earlier brought these selaiens in a separate suit against the
Company, also in Delaware, which Fairchild dismisgefavor of adding its claims to the Companyteatly pending suit against Fairchild. The Compaas/dnswered Fairchild's
counterclaims, denying infringement and askingafaleclaration from the Court that it does not inga any Fairchild patent and that the Fairchileptst are invalid. Fairchild also filed a
motion to stay the case, but the Court deniedrtiwiton on December 19, 2008. On March 5, 2009 cRédt filed a motion for summary judgment
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to preclude any recovery for post-verdict salepants found to infringe in the parties' other omggiitigation, described above, and the Comparegdfits opposition and a cross-motion to
preclude Fairchild from re-litigating the issuesrdfingementand damages for those same products. On June @8, @ Court held a hearing on the parties' mestiand on July 9, 20(
the Court issued an order denying the parties'anstbut staying proceedings with respect to thdymts that were found to infringe and which argesttto the injunction in the other
Delaware case between the parties pending the efifiyal judgment in that case; the remainderhef tase is proceeding. On December 18, 2009, thet 8sued an order construing
certain terms in the asserted claims of the Conipamyd Fairchild's patents in suit. Following theu@'s ruling on claim construction, Fairchild wdtlew its claim related to one of its
patents and significantly reduced the number afdaasserted for the remaining two patents. Thegsathereafter filed and argued a number of matfon summary judgment, and the
Court denied the majority of the parties' motions dranted the Company's motion to preclude Fdadhom re-arguing validity positions that wereaefed in the prior case between the
parties. Because the assigned Judge retired anthef July 2010, the case was re-assigned tdexelit Judge, and the Court vacated the trial sdeeahd had the parties provide their
input on the appropriate course of action. The Cthareafter set a trial schedule with the jurgltan infringement and validity to begin in Julyl20 On February 10, 2011, the Court
issued an order maintaining the stay with respetii¢ products that were found to infringe and Wwhdee subject to the injunction in the other Del@@ase pending the appeal in that
case. On April 18, 2011, the Court rescheduledriakto begin in January 2012, and on June 2, 2011 Court moved the trial date to permit theiparto address another patent the
Company has accused Fairchild of infringing. Follmyva trial in April 2012, the jury returned a vétdfinding that Fairchild infringes two of the Caany's patents, that Fairchild has
induced others to infringe the Company's patemis,adso upheld the validity of the infringed pater®f the two remaining counterclaim patents Faluchsserted in the case, one was
found not to be infringed, but the jury found tleesnd patent to be infringed by a limited numbethef Company's products, although the jury furtband the Company did not induce
infringement by any customers, including custoneertside the United States. On March 29, 2013, fis&ibt Court denied most of the parties' postHmi@tions on liability but granted
the Company's motion for judgment as a matterwfflading that Fairchild infringed another of th@@pany's patents. On April 25, 2013, the Court eléhioth parties' motions regard
the enforceability of each other's patents. The @y intends to challenge adverse findings on dppegertheless, the Company estimates that ewte iinfringement verdict on
Fairchild's patent were ultimately upheld, the saetentially impacted would amount to only abo®96 of the Company's revenues. No schedule hasdstdar further proceedings, but
the Company will also seek an injunction prevenfingher infringement of its own patents and iskéeg financial damages, as well as enhanced danfagesliful infringement, issues
to be decided in separate proceedings at a later da

On June 28, 2004, the Company filed a complainp&ent infringement in the U.S. District Court,ri¥ern District of California, against SG Corpoeatj a Taiwanese compail
and its U.S. subsidiary. The Company's complaiegell that certain integrated circuits produce®Byinfringed and continue to infringe certain sfgatents. On June 10, 2005, in
response to the initiation of the Internationalde&ommission (ITC) investigation discussed abthe District Court stayed all proceedings. Subsatteethe completion of the ITC
proceedings, the District Court temporarily liftée stay and scheduled a case management confe@mé&ecember 6, 2006, SG filed a notice of appetie ITC decision as discussed
above. In response, and by agreement of the pattie®istrict Court vacated the scheduled caseagmment conference and renewed the stay of proggedending the outcome of the
Federal Circuit appeal of the ITC determination. Xlsvember 19, 2007, the Federal Circuit affirmeel IfiC's findings in all respects, and SG did nlet i petition for review. The parties
subsequently filed a motion to dismiss the Dist@ourt case without prejudice. On November 4, 2808 Company réiled its complaint for patent infringement agai®& and its parel
corporations, Fairchild Semiconductor Internatioiat. and Fairchild Semiconductor Corporationadliress their continued infringement of patentssate in the original suit that
recently emerged from SG requested reexaminatiocedings before the U.S. Patent and TrademarkeOffiSPTO). The Company seeks, among other thamgsrder enjoining
Fairchild and SG from infringing the Company's pié¢eand an award of damages resulting from thgedlénfringement. Fairchild has denied infringemeemd asked for a declaration
from the Court that it does not infringe any PoWweegrations patent, that the patents are invalid, that one of the two patents now at issue ircélse is unenforceable. On May 5, 2010,
Fairchild and SG filed an amended answer includimgnterclaims accusing the Company of infringing patents; the Company contests these new claigasouisly, and since that time
Fairchild has withdrawn its claim for infringemesftone of the patents it asserted against the Compeaving just one Fairchild patent in the cddee Court held a claim construction
hearing on March 24, 2011, and has issued seVearial construction orders; discovery is currentlylenway. Fairchild recently added another patetiiéacase over the Company's
objections, and trial is scheduled for Februarg@t4.

In February 2010, Fairchild and System General {JSiBd suits for patent infringement against the Qamy, Power Integrations Netherlands B.V., andasgntative offices ¢
Power Integrations Netherlands in Shanghai and Btenwith the Suzhou Intermediate Court in the RE®Republic of China. The suits assert four Céengatents and seek an
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injunction and damages of approximately $19.0 onilli Power Integrations Netherlands filed invaliolafproceedings for all four asserted SG patentserPeople's Republic of China
Patent Reexamination Board (PRB) of the Statelautlal Property Office (SIPO), and all four chaties were accepted by the PRB, with hearings cdeduc September 2010. In early
January 2012, the Company received rulings fronPiRB invalidating the majority of the claims Faiitdrasserted in litigation, and the PRB determimradiare currently on appeal. The
Suzhou Court conducted evidentiary hearings in 20%®issued rulings in late December 2012, findfivag the Company did not infringe any of Fairckildatents. Fairchild has filed
appeals challenging the Suzhou Court's non-infrimgyg rulings, but the Company continues to beltbeeFairchild and SG claims discussed above ateowitmerit and will continue to
contest them vigorously.

On July 11, 2011, the Company filed a complairthiem U.S. District Court, District of Columbia, agsi David Kappos in his capacity as Director of theted States Patent and
Trademark Office (“PTQ”") as part of the ongoingxamination proceedings related to one of the patasserted against Fairchild and SG in the Delalitayation described above. The
Company filed a motion for summary judgment oneliprinary jurisdictional issue, and the PTO filedrass-motion to dismiss on this same issue; Ingedin these motions is now
complete, with a ruling expected in the coming rheniNo schedule has been set for the case.

On May 1, 2012, Fairchild Semiconductor Corporaton Fairchild's wholly-owned subsidiary, Systerm&al Corporation (referred to collectively as ‘fieaild”), filed a
complaint against the Company in the United StRisgict Court for the District of Delaware. In it®mplaint, Fairchild alleges that the Companyih&inged and is infringing four
patents pertaining to power conversion integrateulit devices. The Company has answered Fairehtldinplaint, denying infringement and asking falealaration from the Court that
does not infringe any Fairchild patent and thatRhichild patents are invalid, and the Companyaiss asserted counterclaims against Fairchilinfongement of fiveof the Company'
patents. Fairchild has withdrawn its claim for inflement of one of the patents it asserted agiesEompany after the Company's preliminary chgkemliscovery is under way on the
remaining patents, with a trial scheduled for Oeta2014.

On February 5, 2013, Trinity Capital Investment@_(Trinity”) filed suit against the Company in Gfairnia Superior Court. The complaint alleged t8amiSouth Laboratories
Inc. had entered into a lease agreement with Jriaitd that the Company guaranteed SemiSouthgatloins under the lease agreement. The complaithief alleged that SemiSouth
defaulted on the lease agreement in October 20t2treerefore the Company owed Trinity $2.4 millionder the lease guaranty. The Company believesamplaint is without merit
and will contest it vigorously.

The Company is unable to predict the outcome dllpgoceedings with certainty, and there can bagsurance that Power Integrations will prevaihi above-mentioned
unsettled litigations. These litigations, whethenot determined in Power Integrations' favor dtied, will be costly and will divert the effortsid attention of the Company's manager
and technical personnel from normal business ojpestpotentially causing a material adverse eféecthe business, financial condition and operatésylts. Currently, the Company is
not able to estimate a loss or a range of losth®ongoing litigation disclosed above, howevereasg determinations in litigation could result inmatary losses, the loss of proprietary
rights, subject the Company to significant liakekt, require Power Integrations to seek licensas third parties or prevent the Company from lidegshe technology, any of which
could have a material adverse effect on the Conipdnusiness, financial condition and operatingltesu

Although the Company files U.S. federal, U.S. statel foreign tax returns, its major tax jurisdictis the U.S. In the quarter ended March 31, 201#1|RS began an audit of
fiscal years 2007 through 2009 which is currentlpiocess.

13. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS:

In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Standd@dard ("FASB") issued amendments to the FASB Aotiag Standards Codification relating to the reiparof
reclassifications out of accumulated other compmsive income. The amendments require an entitydwige information about the amounts reclassifiatlaf accumulated other
comprehensive income by component. In additiorergity is required to present, either on the facihe statement where net income is presented threimotes, significant amounts
reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensis@me by the respective line items of net inco,only if the amount reclassified is requiredlenU.S. GAAP to be reclassified to
net income in its entirety in the same reportingque For other amounts that are not required ukdl8r GAAP to be reclassified in their entiretyniet income, an entity is required to
cross-reference to other disclosures required udd&r GAAP that provide additional detail aboutdb@mounts. The Company adopted these amendmehesfirst quarter of 2013, and
presents additional details related to other cohgmsive income in Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.
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14. ACQUISITION:

On May 1, 2012, the Company, through its subsie&Rower Integrations Netherlands B.V., a Dutchganmy, and Power Integrations Limited, a Caymambsdacompany,
completed the acquisition of CT Concept Technol@dgi("Concept" or "Concept Group"), a Swiss compdnyacquiring all of the outstanding shares oBitgiss parent companies
Concept Beteiligungen AG and CT-Concept Holding @i “Acquisition”), pursuant to the Share PurchAgeeement ("Purchase Agreement") described irCiimeent Report on Form
8-K filed by the Company with the Securities andcEange Commission on April 5, 2012.

The acquisition has been accounted for using thaisition method of accounting in accordance witltdunting Standards Codification (“ASC”") 805 - Busss Combinations.
Under the acquisition method of accounting, theltptirchase consideration of the acquisition iscaled to the tangible assets and identifiablen@itde assets and liabilities assumed
based on their relative fair values. The excesh®purchase consideration over the net tangitdedamtifiable intangible assets is recorded asglgdly and was derived from expected
benefits from technology, cost synergies and kndgdable and experienced workforce who joined theimy after the acquisition. Goodwill is not exgetto be deductible for tax
purposes.

The acquisition furthers the Company's strategittai offer highly integrated high-voltage power-gersion products across the widest possible rafigewer levels and
applications. While Power Integrations has histadhjcfocused on power supplies up to 500 wattsutpot, Concept products address higher-power agtjits, such as industrial motors
and renewable energy systems. As such, the condninatcomplementary to Power Integrations' exgstiusiness. Furthermore, Concept also has an exppaddressable market and a
growing, profitable revenue stream that are coestswith Power Integrations' financial goals/tasget

The following table summarizes the final purchaseepof the assets acquired and the liabilitiesieres] as of May 1, 2012, the completion of the &itjoh of Concept ("Closin

Date").
Total Amount
Assets Acquired (in thousands)

Cash $ 14,93:
Accounts receivable 3,22(
Inventories 10,63:
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2,771
Property and equipment, net 2,31C

Intangible assets:
Developed technology 23,75(
Tradename 3,60(
Customer relationships 16,70(
Goodwill 65,81
Total assets acquired 143,73:

Liabilities assumed

Current liabilities 4,587
Deferred tax liabilities 7,86(
Other liabilities 634
Total liabilities assumed 13,08:
Total purchase price $ 130,65!

The fair value of intangible assets of $44.1 millitas been allocated to the following three asstetories: 1) developed technology, 2) tradenarde8austomer relationships.
The first two will be amortized on a straight libasis over the estimated useful life of the as3éts.third intangible asset, customer relationshipt be amortized on an accelerated b
over the estimated life of the asset. The followtimlgle represents details of the purchased intémg#sets as part of the acquisition:
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Estimated Useful

Fair Value Amount Life
(in thousands) (in years)
Developed technology $ 23,75( 4-12
Tradename 3,60( 2
Customer relationships 16,70( 10
Total Concept intangibles $ 44,05(

The fair value of the identifiable intangible asseteveloped technology, trademark and customatisakhips were determined based on the followp@ach.

Developed Technologiyhe value assigned to the acquired developed témfyovas determined using the income approach.rdyaty savings were estimated by applying an
estimated royalty rate to the projected revenue€@mcept for each developed technology. The ssdeatyalty rate for the developed technology wasean the Company's analysis of
comparable technology, royalty rate indications] Brensing agreements for comparable technolo@ies.royalty savings were then adjusted for taxesdiscounted to present value.
The fair value of developed technology was capigalias of the acquisition date and is being aneatising a straight-line method to cost of revernyes the estimated remaining life of
4 -12 years.

TradenameThe value assigned to Concept's tradename wasrdeest using the income approach. The present \wlthee expected after-tax royalty savings was addeble
sum of the expected amortization tax benefit. Tdyalty rate was selected based on an analysisnopamble tradename agreements. In addition, teenas adjusted based on an
analysis of Concept's projected performance anéhpertance of the tradename to the industry. Ehecsed royalty rate was then applied to the ptefcevenues for the tradename.
fair value of the tradename was capitalized adefacquisition date and is being amortized usisgaaght-line method to sales and marketing expeoser the estimated period of use of
2 years.

Customer Relationshipgn intangible customer relationship asset was reizagl to the extent that the Company was expeoteeénefit from future revenues reasonably
anticipated given the history and operating prasticf Concept. The value assigned to customeiae$dtips was determined using the income apprdemtecasted cash flows derived
from the acquired customer relationships, net tfrres on contributory assets, were discountedésgnt value. Expectations related to future custeatention were based on historical
data and a long-term forecast that was construmsdd on the Company's financial projections apeetations. The associated income taxes were loaisad assumed tax rate of a
hypothetical buyer. The net income was then chafgethe required returns of debt-free working talpinet fixed and other assets, developed techyaod tradename to derive the
residual cash flows related to the customer relatigpps acquired. The residual cash flows were tliggounted to present value. The fair value ofaust relationships was capitalized as
of the acquisition date and is being amortized maecelerated basis to sales and marketing expemseshe estimated remaining life of 10 years.

Pro Forma Informatior

For the purpose of the summary unaudited pro faamabined supplemental information, the acquisiti@s assumed to have occurred as of January 1, 20 pro forma
combined supplemental information reflects the eney translation from Swiss francs to US dollarstfi@ Concept historical financial statements. preforma information for January
1, 2012, to June 30, 2012, has been calculatedagffying the Company's accounting policies arjdsithg the results of Concept to reflect the addal amortization of intangible
assets, and additional cost of revenues relatdtetmventory markup that would have been chargsdraing the fair value adjustments had been indwrseof January 1, 2011. The
unaudited pro forma combined financial informatistior informational purposes only and does nopptrto represent what the Company's actual resudtsd have been if the
acquisition had been completed as of the dateatelicabove, or that may be achieved in the fulthie.unaudited pro forma combined supplemental im&tion does not include the
effects of any cost savings from operating efficies or synergies that may result from the acqaisifin thousands, except per share amounts).
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Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2012 2012
Revenues $ 79,00c $ 157,26¢
Net income (loss) $ (6,895 $ 562
Earnings (loss) per share - diluted $ (0.29) $ 0.0z

15. TRANSACTIONS WITH THIRD PARTY:

On October 22, 2010, the Company purchased Senfi%oeterred stock for $7.0 million , which repretgsehan approximate 16.0% interest in SemiSouthivately-held
company. The Company accounted for its investmedéeuthe cost method. Also in October 2010, the o1y paid $10.0 million as a prepaid royalty inteege for the right to use
SemiSouth's technology. The Company's 2010 agreeritnSemiSouth provided, among other things, thatCompany had the option to acquire SemiSouthdruture (“Call
Option”) and that the Company may be obligatedctgure SemiSouth at a future date if SemiSouthealt certain financial performance conditions (“Bgtion”). The Call and Put
Options were intended to result in an acquisitidogpequal to the estimated fair value of SemiSattthe time of exercise. Pursuant to an amendezkagent entered into in March 2012
in connection with the $18.0 million financing dissed below, the maximum purchase price underathared put options would not exceed $80.0 million

In July 2011, SemiSouth obtained $15.0 millionin&fcing through the sale, and concurrent licenbank, of its intellectual property (“IP") with E&ncing company. In
connection with this arrangement, the Company edterto a contingent purchase commitment with iharfcing company for SemiSouth's IP, which effedtiprovided a guarantee of
the arrangement to the finance company. The coemingurchase commitment required the Company tohase the IP previously owned by SemiSouth fromets owner for $15.0
million (plus reimbursement of certain expensesjaircertain conditions generally relating to Sernifits failure to make certain payments or SemiSsitisolvency.

In March 2012, the Company loaned SemiSouth $18I®m, and in exchange the Company was issuembmissory note with interest of 2.0%n consideration for the loan t
Company obtained the above-mentioned amendmetst 28010 agreement with SemiSouth which establish@@ximum purchase price under the call and pubdgtThe Company
valued the call option and the loan using Levelfuis in its fair-market valuation utilizing thecome-approach valuation method. The Company prdpadiscounted cash flow analysis
using the following unobservable inputs: weightedrage cost of capital, long-term revenue growtimtiol premium, and discount for lack of marketi§nilThe Company then used a
Black-Scholes option pricing model to determineftiievalue of the Company's purchase option tajeroximately $6.2 million and the fair value oétloan to be $11.8 million . The
Company accreted the discount on the loan as Bitereome using the interest method over the tertheoloan.

The Company's transactions with SemiSouth wereuated for impairment when events or changes imlessi circumstances indicate that the carrying amafudemiSouth
related assets may not be recoverable. In evatuatipairment, the Company compares the carryingevaf the assets to its estimate of undiscounteddicash flows expected to result
from the use of the assets and their eventual dispo. An impairment loss is recognized when eated future cash flows are less than the carryinguat. Estimates of future cash
flows may be internally developed or based on iedelent appraisals and significant judgment is appth make the estimates. Changes in the Compstrgtegy, assumptions and/or
market conditions could significantly impact th@sggments and require adjustments to its SemiSeldited assets.

Based on SemiSouth's deteriorating financial caondiat September 30, 2012, as further evidencetslmjosure in the fourth quarter of 2012, the Campdetermined that its
SemiSouth-related assets were impaired as of Septe®®, 2012. The Company's third quarter 2012temcluded an impairment charge of $33.7 millimomprising a write-off 0$6.7
million of lease receivables, $7.0 million of pret stock, a promissory note (net of imputed &g8&rin the amount of $13.2 million , $6.2 millitor the Purchase Option, and other
assets of $0.6 million . The Company has also esgutthe prepaid royalty of $10.0 million as it poder expects to use SemiSouth's technology aeddes no alternative use for it.

In addition, the financing company that owned SemiB's intellectual property exercised its contrattights to put SemiSouth's intellectual propéotyhe Company under the
terms of the above-mentioned SemiSouth contingerthase commitment. Based on SemiSouth's finasitigdtion and its closure in the fourth quarte012, the Company estimated
that this intellectual property had no value. Tieme the Company took a charge of $15.3 millidates to this contingent
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obligation in the third quarter of 2012, and in fbarth quarter of 2012, the Company settled and e commitment for $15.2 million to the finanginompany.

16. BANK LINE OF CREDIT:

On July 5, 2012, the Company entered into a Cisglieement (the "Credit Agreement") with two barikse Credit Agreement provides the Company with @$1 million
revolving line of credit to use for general corgerpurposes with a $20.0 million sublimit for tlesuiance of standby and trade letters of credit.Gdrapany's ability to borrow under the
revolving line of credit is conditioned upon ther@any's compliance with specified covenants, inclgdeporting and financial covenants, primarilpnamimum cash requirement and a
debt to earnings ratio, with which the Companyusently in compliance. The Credit Agreement teratés on July 5, 2015; all advances under the rexgline of credit will become di
on such date, or earlier in the event of a defédtof June 30, 2013 , the Company had no amoustanding under the credit agreement.

ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations should kad in conjunction with the condensed consolidéitexhcial statements and
the notes to those statements included elsewhéhésiQuarterly Report on Form 10-Q, and with tlemsolidated financial statements and managemeisisisision and analysis of our
financial condition and results of operations inrdnnual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 2012, filed #ithSEC on February 22, 2013. This discussionatosit
forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncettas. Our actual results could differ materialtprin those contained in these forward-looking statets due to a number of
factors, including those discussed in Part Il, It#A-“Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this report. Sdec‘Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statents” at the beginning of
this report.

Overview

We design, develop and market analog and mixedabigtegrated circuits (ICs) and other electrordimponents and circuitry used in high-voltage poegversion. Our
products are used in power converters that comlectricity from a high-voltage source (typicall@ ¥olts or higher) to the type of power requireddcspecified downstream use. In most
cases, this conversion entails, among other funsticonverting alternating current (AC) to direstrent (DC) or vice versa, reducing or increasimgtoltage, and regulating the output
voltage and/or current according to the custonsgesifications.

A large percentage of our products are ICs us&ddfDC power supplies, which convert the high-voéia®C from a wall outlet to the loweltage DC required by most electra
devices. Power supplies incorporating our prodactsused with all manner of electronic productduiding mobile phones, computers, entertainmentreteiorking equipment,
appliances, electronic utility meters, industriahtrols and LED lights.

Since our May 2012 acquisition of CT-Concept Tedbgie AG (Concept), we also offer IGBT drivers ratiit boards containing multiple ICs, electricallation components
and other circuitry - used to operate arrays ofihigltage, high-power transistors known as IGBT oied. These driver/module combinations are usegddarer conversion in highewel
applications (i.e., power levels ranging from tehg&ilowatts up to one gigawatt) such as industmators, solar- and wind-power systems, electrhicles and high-voltage DC
transmission systems.

Our products bring a number of important benefitthe power-conversion market compared with lessiaced alternatives, including reduced componemticand design
complexity, smaller size, higher reliability andiveed time-to-market. Our products also improveethergy efficiency of power converters, helping customers meet the increasingly
stringent efficiency standards that have been adbatound the world for many electronic produatsl improving the efficacy of renewable-energy systeelectric vehicles and other
high-power applications.

While the size of the power-conversion markettiiates with changes in macroeconomic condititvesmarket has generally exhibited a modest groatthover time as growth
in the unit volumes of power supplies has largelgrboffset by reductions in the average sellingepof components in this market. Therefore, thevgtef our business depends
primarily
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on our penetration of the power supply market, amdsuccess in expanding the addressable marketrbgucing new products that address a wider rarfiggplications. Our growth
strategy includes the following elements:

* Increase the penetration of our ICs in flow-power” AC-DC power supply markeThe largest proportion of our revenues comes fromgu-supply applications
requiring 50 watts of output or less. We continuéntroduce more advanced products that make odnak®d solutions more attractive in this market.N&ee also
increased the size of our sales and field-engingestaff considerably in recent years, and we oomtto expand our offerings of technical documéorednd design-
support tools and services in order to help custsmse our ICs. These tools and services includ®bExpert™ design software, which we offer fréeloarge, and ot
transformer-sample service.

* Increase the penetration of our products in hi¢-power applicationsWe believe we have developed and acquired techissi@nd products that enable us to bring the
benefits of integration to applications requiringmathan 50 watts of output. These include maingyasupplies for flapanel TVs, desktop PCs, game consoles and
streetlights, as well as IGBT-driver applicationsls as industrial motors, renewable-energy systrdslectric vehicles.

« Capitalize on the growing demand for more enerdigieht electronic products and lighting technolesli and for cleaner energy and transportation tetbgies.We
believe that energy-efficiency is becoming an iasimegly important design criterion for power suppldue largely to the emergence of standards auifisations that
encourage, and in some cases mandate, the desigorefenergy-efficient electronic products. Powgaies incorporating our ICs are generally abledmply with all
known efficiency specifications currently in effect

Additionally, technological advances combined wiulatory and legislative actions are resultinthimadoption of alternative lighting technologsegh as light-
emitting diodes, or LEDs. We believe this presensignificant opportunity for us because our IGsw@sed in power-supply, or driver, circuitry foghivoltage LED
lighting applications. Finally, the growing desfoe less carbon-intensive sources of energy andesiofitransportation represents an opportunityiéosince our IGBT-
driver products are used in renewable-energy systerd electronic trains and automobiles

Our quarterly operating results are difficult tegict and subject to significant fluctuations. Wanpour production and inventory levels based oerival forecasts of projected
customer demand, which is highly unpredictable @ fluctuate substantially. Customers typicallyyroancel or reschedule orders on short notice witsmnificant penalty and,
conversely, often place orders with very short leéaes to delivery. Also, external factors suchgkxbal economic conditions and supply-chain dynamno&n cause our operating results to
be volatile. Furthermore, because our industrptisrisely price-sensitive, our gross margin (grosfitpivided by net revenues) is subject to chabgsed on the relative pricing of
solutions that compete with ours. Variations indurct and customer mix can also cause our grossimi@rfjuctuate. Also, because we purchase a lpegeentage of our silicon wafers
from foundries located in Japan, our gross mamginfluenced by fluctuations in the exchange rasvieen the U.S. dollar and the Japanese yen. Chamgee prices of raw materials
used in our products, such as copper and goldalsaraffect our gross margin. Although our wafdsfeation and assembly operations are outsourcedreamost of our test operations, a
portion of our production costs are fixed in natue a result, our unit costs and gross profit nmaege impacted by the volume of units we produce.

Recent Resuli

Our net revenues were $87.9 million and $165.0ionilin the three and six months ended June 30, 26dshectively, compared to $76.4 million and $248illion in the same
periods of 2012. The increase was driven partkaflyhe inclusion of revenues from our acquisitiéiConcept in 2013. As we acquired Concept in Ma¥2(o Concept revenues were
included in the first four months of 2012. Also tilouting to the growth in our revenues was anéase in sales to the industrial and consumer emkletsa Our top ten customers,
including distributors that resell to OEMs and nfenat power supply manufacturers, accounted for 808659% of our net revenues in the three and sintinscended June 30, 2013 ,
respectively, and 64% and 65% in the same perib8812. Our top two customers, both distributorewf products, collectively accounted for approxieha28% of our net revenues in
both the three and six months ended June 30, 2@kpectively, and our top two customers accouftbed3% of our net revenues for both the three siranonths ended June
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30, 2012. International sales accounted for 94%uofnet revenues in both the three and six monttlea June 30, 2013 , and 94% and 95% in the sarmelp®f 2012, respectively.

Our gross profit margin was 52.6% and 52.2% ofree¢nues in the three and six months ended Juri20283,, respectively, compared to 49.4% and 48r8%e three and six
months ended June 30, 2012 . The increase wasrih@rity to a more favorable end-market mix, asghbr percentage of our sales came from the indlisind market, reflecting the
Concept acquisition as well as growth in LED liglgti metering and other industrial applicationsadidition, a slightly higher percentage of salesefiom the consumer end-market
reflecting growth in appliance applications. Thergase was also driven by lower manufacturing castiiding our migration to a next-generation, &veost process technology for
many of our products, the completion of our coniergrom five- to six-inch wafers, and our conversifrom gold to copper wiring in many of our protiicThese factors were partially
offset by higher period costs resulting from theoaimation of intangibles related to our acquisitiaf Concept (refer to Note 1Acquisition, in our Notes to Condensed Consolidated
Financial Statements, for details).

Total operating expenses in the three and six nsogrided June 30, 2013 , were $32.9 million and7$@@lion, respectively, compared to $28.3 milliand $54.2 million in the
same periods of 2012, respectively. The year-oear-increase was driven primarily by higher payaolll related expenses (including stock-based cosagien expenses) due to
increased headcount mainly attributable to our sttipn of Concept, and increased amortizatiomtdimgible assets, including the Concept tradenardeastomer relationships (refer to
Note 14 Acquisition, in our Notes to Condensed Consolidated Finaigtatements, for details).

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements and reldisclosures in conformity with accounting prineiglgenerally accepted in the United States of AsadfiJ.S. GAAP”)
requires management to make estimates and assmsfhiat affect the reported amounts of assetsiabitities and disclosures of contingent assetsliflities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefwges and expenses during the reporting perioc&rmgoing basis, we evaluate our estimates,diguthose listed below. We base
our estimates on historical facts and various oélssumptions that we believe to be reasonablesdirtte the estimates are made. Actual results dditfiek from those estimates.

Our critical accounting policies are as follows:

e revenue recognitio

* stockbased compensatic

« estimating writedowns for excess and obsolete invent
¢ income taxe

* business combinations, ¢

« goodwill and intangible asse

Our critical accounting policies are importanthe portrayal of our financial condition and reswt®perations, and require us to make judgmerdseatimates about matters 1
are inherently uncertain. A brief description ok critical accounting policies is set forth bel&er more information regarding our accountingqies, see Note Zummary of
Significant Accounting Policiesin our Notes to Condensed Consolidated FinaiStaements.

Revenue recognition

Product revenues consist of sales to original egeig manufacturers, or OEMs, merchant power suplyufacturers and distributors . Approximately 7&%6ur net produ ct
sales were made to distributors in the six montited June 30, 2013 , and 74% in the twelve monttledeDecember 31, 2012. We apply the provisionscabunting Standard
Caodification (“ASC") 605-10 (“ASC 605-10") and aktlated appropriate guidance. Revenue is recognvheah all of the following criteria have been n{df persuasive evidence of an
arrangement exists, (2) delivery has occurredth@)price is fixed or determinable, and (4) cobbidity is reasonably assured. Customer purchadersmre generally used to determine
the existence of an arrangement. Delivery is cansitdi to have occurred when title and risk of lasgehtransferred to our customer. We evaluate whéltleeprice is fixed or determinable
based on the payment terms associated with thestcéion and whether the sales price is subjedftmd or adjustment. With respect to collectabitye perform credit checks for new
customers and perform ongoing evaluations of oistieg customers' financial condition and requiegters of credit whenever deemed necessary.
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Sales to international OEMs and merchant powerlguppnufacturers for shipments from our facilitytside of the United States are pursuant to EX Wark&XW, shipping
terms, meaning that title to the product transferthe customer upon shipment from our foreign Wwause. Sales to international OEM customers andhmaet power supply
manufacturers that are shipped from our facilit€alifornia are pursuant to Delivered at FrontierDAF, shipping terms. As such, title to the prodpasses to the customer when the
shipment reaches the destination country and revenrecognized upon the arrival of the produ¢hat country. Shipments to OEMs and merchant pswpply manufacturers in the
Americas are pursuant to Free on Board, or FOBytpdiorigin shipping terms meaning that title &sped to the customer upon shipment. Revenuedgmied upon title transfer for
sales to OEMs and merchant power supply manufastuassuming all other criteria for revenue rectigmiare met.

Sales to most distributors are made under terrwvialyy certain price adjustments and rights of metam our products held by the distributors. Assulteof these rights, we defer
the recognition of revenue and the costs of revedeeived from sales to distributors until our digttors report that they have sold our producth&ir customers. Our recognition of
such distributor sell-through is based on poirgalés reports received from the distributor, atcviime the price is no longer subject to adjustnesd is fixed, and the products are no
longer subject to return to us except pursuantaoanty terms. The gross profit that is deferredrughipment to the distributor is reflected as &lefd income on sales to distributors” in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.ctédedeferred revenue as of June 30, 2013, andrbeer 31, 2012 , was approximately $25.7 milliod #20.7 million , respectively.
The total deferred cost as of June 30, 2013 , aaxkMber 31, 2012 , was approximately $10.7 mikind $9.1 million , respecti vely.

Frequently, distributors need to sell at a pricedothan the standard distribution price in ordewin business. At the time the distributor invaidées customer or soon thereafter,
the distributor submits a “ship and debit” pricgustinent claim to us to adjust the distributor'stdoom the standard price to the pre-approved tqwiee. After we verify that the claim
was pre-approved, a credit memo is issued to stellitor for the ship and debit claim. We maintaireserve for these unprocessed claims and fionatstd future ship and debit price
adjustments. The reserve appears as a reductamttunts receivable in our accompanying consolilatgance sheets. To the extent future ship anil dlebms significantly exceed
amounts estimated, there could be a material impathe deferred revenue and deferred margin uiéiijaecognized. To evaluate the adequacy of @merkes, we analyze historical s
and debit payments and levels of inventory in tis&ributor channels.

Sales to certain of our distributors are made utetens that do not include rights of return or prioncessions after the product is shipped toitgkitor. Accordingly, product
revenue is recognized upon shipment and title fearsssuming all other revenue recognition critaremet.

Stock-based compensation

We apply the provisions of ASC 718-1%hare-Based Payment/nder the provisions of ASC 718-10, we recogtiieefair value of stock-based compensation in fifen
statements over the requisite service period ofrttli¥idual grants, which generally equals a foeayvesting period. We use estimates of volatiégpected term, risk-free interest rate,
dividend yield and forfeitures in determining tlaérfvalue of these awards and the amount of congtiemscost to recognize. Changes in these estintatéd result in changes to our
compensation charges.
Estimating write-downs for excess and obsolete inaéory

When evaluating the adequacy of our valuation anfjests for excess and obsolete inventory, we ifleeticess and obsolete products and also analgterical usage,
forecasted production based on demand forecastgntieconomic trends and historical write-affthis write-down is reflected as a reduction to imegy in the consolidated balance
sheets and an increase in cost of revenues. lélattarket conditions are less favorable than osumptions, we may be required to take additioni#bewtowns, which could adversely
impact our cost of revenues and operating results.

Income taxes

Income tax expense is an estimate of current indames payable or refundable in the current figear based on reported income before income t&®eferred income taxes
reflect the effect of temporary differences andyéorwards that are recognized for financial rejjmy and income tax purposes.
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We account for income taxes under the provisior82E 740. Under the provisions of ASC 740, defeteedassets and liabilities are recognized baseati@differences
between the financial statement carrying amounexisfting assets and liabilities and their respediax bases, utilizing the tax rates that are etegkto apply to taxable income in the
years in which those temporary differences are etepleto be recovered or settled. We recognize tialuallowances to reduce any deferred tax asedtseestamount that we estimate v
more likely than not be realized based on availabldence and management's judgment. We limit éferced tax assets recognized related to someraffficers' compensation to
amounts that we estimate will be deductible infetperiods based upon Internal Revenue Code Setdafm). In the event that we determine, basedvailable evidence and
management judgment, that all or part of the négrded tax assets will not be realized in the feitwve would record a valuation allowance in thequethe determination is made. In
addition, the calculation of tax liabilities inv@s significant judgment in estimating the impactinoertainties in the application of complex taxdaResolution of these uncertainties in a
manner inconsistent with our expectations couldet@mmaterial impact on our results of operatiorsfarancial position.

As of June 30, 2013we continue to maintain a valuation allowanceoanCalifornia deferred tax assets as we belieaeittis not more likely than not that the deferted asset
will be fully realized. We also maintain a valuatiallowance with respect to some of our deferrgdatsets relating primarily to tax credits in Camadd Federal capital losses.

We engage in qualifying activities for R&D crediinposes. The American Tax Relief Act of 2012 wigaed into law on January 2, 2013. Per ASC 74@1345 guidance, we
accounted for the reinstated 2012 Federal R&D tegitas a discrete event in the first quarterGif2

Although we file U.S. federal, U.S. state, and fgnetax returns, our major tax jurisdiction is tHeS. In the quarter ended March 31, 2011, the IB$ahb an audit of fiscal years
2007 through 2009, and the audit is currently mcpss.

Business combinations

The purchase price of an acquisition is allocatetthé underlying assets acquired and liabilitiesiared based upon their estimated fair values atateeof acquisition. To the
extent the purchase price exceeds the fair valtieeofiet identifiable tangible and intangible assetquired and liabilities assumed, such exceaifoisated to goodwill. We determine the
estimated fair values after review and considenadibrelevant information, including discountedltfiews, quoted market prices and estimates madedagement. We adjust the
preliminary purchase price allocation, as necesshming the measurement period of up to one ykar the acquisition closing date as we obtain nicfermation as to facts and
circumstances existing at the acquisition date otipg asset valuations and liabilities assumed.ufgition-related costs are recognized separately from theisition and are expensed
incurred.

Goodwill and intangible assets

In accordance with ASC 350-1Gpodwill and Other Intangible Assetse evaluate goodwill for impairment on an annuali®eor as other indicators of impairment emerdee T
provisions of ASC 350-10 require that we perfortwe-step impairment test. In the first step, we pane the implied fair value of our single reportingt to its carrying value, including
goodwill. If the fair value of our reporting unixeeeds the carrying amount no impairment adjustrsenetquired. If the carrying amount of our repogtunit exceeds the fair value, step
two will be completed to measure the amount of galhdmpairment loss, if any exists. If the carrgivalue of our single reporting unit's goodwill erds its implied fair value, then we
record an impairment loss equal to the differebcg not in excess of the carrying amount of thedyath. Under the amendments of ASC 350-10, ASU R@11-08,Testing Goodwill for
Impairmentbeginning in 2012 we have the option to first asspslitative factors to determine whether theterise of events or circumstances leads to a detetion that it is more
likely than not that the fair value of a reportimgit is less than its carrying amount. If we elbis option, and after assessing the totality &gy or circumstances we determine it is not
more likely than not that the fair value of a retpay unit is less than its carrying amount, therfgrening the two-step impairment test is unnecessate have not elected this option to
date. We evaluated goodwill for impairment in tbarth quarter 2012, and concluded that no impaitregisted as of December 31, 2012 . Additionallyjmpairment indicators have
been identified during the six months ended Jun€G03 .

ASC 350-10 also requires that intangible assets @stimable useful lives be amortized over thedpeetive estimated useful lives, and reviewedrfgrairment in accordance
with ASC 360-10Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Longdd Assets We review long-lived assets, such as acquirezhgibles, in-process research and development and
property and equipment, for impairment whenevenever changes in circumstances indicate thatahgiag amount of an asset may not be recover&ifiéemeasure recoverability of
assets to be held and used by a comparison oatiyrngg amount of an asset to estimated undiscountere cash flows expected to be generated bgdbet. If the carrying amount of
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an asset exceeds its estimated future cash floarse@ognize an impairment charge by the amounthighathe carrying amount of the asset exceedsath@dlue of the asset.
Results of Operations

The following table sets forth certain operatingadas a percentage of net revenues for the pendisated.

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Net revenues 100.% 100.C% 100.C% 100.%
Cost of revenues 47.4 50.€ 47.¢ 51.2
Gross profit 52.€ 49.4 52.2 48.¢
Operating expenses:
Research and development fi5ke 15.¢ 15.€ 15.2
Sales and marketing 12.¢ 12.C 13.4 11.7
General and administrative 9.2 9.2 9.6 9.€
Total operating expenses 37.4 37.1 38.€ 36.€
Income from operations 15.2 12.2 13.€ 12.2
Other income:
Other income, net 0.€ 0.2 0.5 0.5
Income before provision for (benefit from) inconages 15.¢ 12.€ 14.1 12.7
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes 0.2 22.C (1.0 12.¢
Net income (loss) 15.6% (9.4% 15.1% 0.1%

Comparison of the Three and Six Months Ended JOn2@®&L3 and 2012

Net revenued\et revenues consist of revenues from product saleish are calculated net of returns and allowanbket revenues for the three and six months edded 30,
2013, were $87.9 million and $165.0 million, restpeely, and $76.4 million and $148.2 million inetlsame periods of 2012. The increase in both tieettand six-month periods was
driven partially by the inclusion of revenues froor Concept acquisition during each of the fullipes in 2013. As we acquired Concept in May 202Concept related revenues were
included in the first four months of 2012. In adalit, for both the three- and six-month periods weegienced growth in unit sales into the industiadl consumer applications such as
industrial controls, consumer appliances and LEbting. These increases were partially offset byelounit sales into the computing market, reflegtime downward trend in worldwide
sales of personal computers.

Our net revenue mix by end market for the threesindnonths ended June 30, 2013 , compared tditee and six months ended June 30, 2012 , wedlaws$:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
End Market 2013 2012 2013 2012
Consumer 34% 36% 35% 38%
Communications 21% 24% 21% 25%
Industrial 35% 28% 34% 25%
Computer 10% 12% 10% 12%

International sales, consisting of sales outsidé@fAmericas based on “ship to” customer locatiorese $82.8 million and $155.9 million in the tarend six months ended
June 30, 2013, respectively, and $71.9 million $b4i0.6 million, respectively, in the same periofi2012. Although power converters using our praslace distributed to end markets
worldwide, most are manufactured in Asia. As altgsales to this region represented 81% and 80&uphet revenues for the three and six monthsceddee 30, 2013 , respectively,
and 81% and 82% of our net revenues for the thmdesex months ended June 30, 201¥e expect international sales, and sales to #ia #egion in particular, to continue to accoumtd
large portion of our net revenues in the future.
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Sales to distributors accounted for 76% and 75%ebfevenues in the three and six months ended3yrz013 , respectively, and 73% and 75% in theesperiods of 2012,
respectively, with direct sales to OEMs and powergdy manufacturers accounting for the remainder.

The following customers accounted for 10% or mdr®tal revenues:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
Customer 2013 2012 2013 2012
A 19% 21% 1% 21%
B * 12% * 12%

* Total customer revenue was less than 10% ofenatriues.
Customers A and B are distributors of our produdtsother customers accounted for 10% or more phetirevenues in these periods.

Gross profit.Gross profit is net revenues less cost of reverDascost of revenues consists primarily of cossoaiated with the purchase of wafers from ourreatéd
foundries, the assembly, packaging and testingiopooducts by sub-contractors, product testindopered in our own facilities, amortization of acepd intangible assets and overhead
associated with the management of our supply cl&ioss margin is gross profit divided by net revenurhe table below compares gross profit and grnasgin for the three and six
months ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 (dollars iions):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Net revenues $ 87.¢ $ 764 $ 165.C $ 148.2
Gross profit $ 46.2 $ 376 $ 86.1 $ 72.%
Gross margin 52.€% 49.2% 52.2% 48.8%

The increase in gross margin for the three andnsirths ended June 30, 2013 , compared with the pangas in the prior year, was due partly to aerfavorable end-market
mix, as a higher percentage of our sales came tinenmdustrial end-market, reflecting the Concegfuasition as well as growth in LED lighting, metey and other industrial
applications. In addition, a slightly higher pertzge of sales came from the consumer end-markettiefy growth in appliance applications. The irs® was also driven by lower
manufacturing costs, including our migration toextageneration, lower-cost process technology fanynof our products, the completion of our conv@rdrom five- to six-inch wafers,
and the conversion from gold to copper wiring innpaf our products. These factors were partialfgetfby higher period costs resulting from the airation of intangibles related to ¢
acquisition of Concept (refer to Note Jkquisition, in our Notes to Condensed Consolidated Finargtetiements, for details).

Research and development expenResearch and development, or R&D, expenses cqnsisarily of employee-related expenses includirazktbased compensation and
expensed material and facility costs associatel thié development of new processes and new prodietsilso record R&D expenses for prototype wafeliated to new products until
such products are released to production. The v compares R&D expenses for the three anthsinths ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 (dollars iioms):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Net revenues $ 87.¢ $ 76.4 3% 165.( $ 148.Z
R&D expenses $ 13k $ 121 $ 25.¢ $ 22.7
R&D expenses as a % of net regenu 15.2% 15.8% 15.6% 15.2%

R&D expenses increased in the three and six mattied June 30, 2013, compared to the same pémi@@4.2, driven primarily by increased payroll aethted expenses as a
result of increased headcount due mainly to ouuiaién of
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Concept in May 2012. In addition, expenses rel&datew product design increased in both the thnelesa month periods of 2013 compared to 2012.

Sales and marketing expensBales and marketing expenses consist primarilynpil@yee-related expenses, including stock-basegeasation, commissions to sales
representatives, amortization of intangible asaptsfacilities expenses, including expenses agsalcwith our regional sales and support officese #ble below compares sales and
marketing expenses for the three and six monthededdne 30, 2013 and 2012 (dollars in millions):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Net revenues $ 87.¢ $ 76.4 $ 165.( $ 148.2
Sales and marketing expenses $ 11.£ $ 9.2 $ 22.1 $ 17.2
Sales and marketing expenses as a % of netueven 12.% 12.(% 13.4% 11.7%

Sales and marketing expenses increased in thedahcesix months ended June 30, 2013, comparédx teame periods of 2012, due primarily to the agitjom of Concept in
May of 2012, which resulted in increased amorta@ragxpenses related to acquired intangible assetsell as increased headcount, which in turn teduh higher payroll and related
expenses including stock-based compensation expknaedition, we expanded our international anchdstic sales force, resulting in higher salary i@hated expenses including bonus
and commission expense. Marketing expenses inag@se-over-year due to the development of margetiaterials for Concept as well as trade show déece in Asia.

General and administrative expenségneral and administrative, or G&A, expenses copsimarily of employee-related expenses, includiterkbased compensation exper
for administration, finance, human resources amtge management, as well as consulting, profeabgervices, legal and auditing expenses. The tadav compares G&A expenses
for the three and six months ended June 30, 20d2@h?2 (dollars in millions):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Net revenues $ 87¢ $ 76.4 $ 165.C $ 148.2
G&A expenses $ 81 $ 71 $ 158 ¢ 142
G&A expenses as a % of net reeenu 9.2% 9.2% 9.€% 9.€%

G&A expenses increased in the three and six manided June 30, 2013, compared to the same pefi@dd 2, due to increased headcount from our aitguiof Concept,
resulting in increased payroll and related experisekiding stock-based compensation expense. fitrease was partially offset by decreased legadresgs related to our ongoing patent
litigation. (Refer to Note 12,egal Proceedings and Contingencjés our Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financitk8tents, for details).

Other income, netOther income, net consists primarily of inteiesbme earned on cash and cash equivalents, mhl&atecurities and other investments, the impafareign
exchange gain or loss and the sale of SemiSoudterbhssets. The table below compares other inauehégr the three and six months ended June 3B 2Ad 2012 (dollars in millions):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Net revenues $ 87.¢ $ 76..  $ 165.C $ 148.2
Other income $ 0.€ $ 0z $ 08 $ 0.
Other income as a % of net reeenu 0.€% 0.2% 0.5% 0.5%

Other income, net, increased in the three montdsedune 30, 2013 , compared to the same periddlip. The increase was due primarily to a gaingeized on the sale of
SemiSouth-related assets in April 2013. Other ineomet remained flat in the six months ended JOn@B13 , compared to the prior year, as the gdated to the sale of SemiSouth
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assets in 2013 was offset by reduced interest ircatemming from: (1) lower cash balances followdng acquisition of Concept in May of 2012; andif@)interest income from our
$18.0 million promissory note with SemiSouth (thismissory note was deemed impaired and writtena2012). In 2012 interest income related to the=es was partially offset by
$0.6 million of expense related to a foreign cuegecontract which was entered into and exercisatlérsecond quarter of 2012.

Provision for (benefit from) income taxeBrovision for (benefit from) income taxes reprasdederal, state and foreign taxes. The tablevbebmpares income tax expenses
(benefits) for the three and six months ended 3@&013 and 2012 (dollars in millions):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Income before provision for (bfitieom) income taxes $ 13  $ 9€6 23.1 $ 18.¢
Provision for (benefit from) inoe taxes $ 0z $ 16.8 $ 149 $ 18.7
Effective tax rate 1.2% 174.1% (6.2)% 98.5%

In the three and six months ended June 30, 2018difference between the expected statutory f&38% and our effective tax rate was primarily do¢he passage of the
American Tax Relief Act of 2012, which was signatbilaw on January 2, 2013. As a result of thethetprior-year impact of the 2012 federal researuth development tax credit was
recorded in the first quarter of 2013. The geogi@aglstribution of our world-wide earnings also tdiouted to the difference between our effectivertgte and the statutory rate. The
difference between the statutory rate of 35% andefective tax rate for the three and six monthdesl June 30, 2012, was due to the settlementrdbrwaudit for tax years 2003-2006,
in conjunction with which we recognized a one-titae charge in June 2012.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of June 30, 2013, we had $145.1 million in casish equivalents and short-term investments@ease of approximately $49.9 million from $95.@ion as of December
31, 2012. As of June 30, 2013 , we had workingtehplefined as current assets less current lisgs)iof $167.5 million, an increase of approxinag3.2 million from $124.3 million
as of December 31, 2012.

On July 5, 2012, we entered into a Credit Agreen(tiet "Credit Agreement") with two banks. The Cteityreement provides us with a $100.0 million rewog line of credit to
use for general corporate purposes with a $20.®omisublimit for the issuance of standby and tredters of credit. Our ability to borrow under tfexolving line of credit is conditioned
upon our compliance with specified covenants, prilma minimum cash requirement and a debt to egsratio, with which we are currently in complian@he Credit Agreement
terminates on July 5, 2015; all advances underabelving line of credit will become due on suchejar earlier in the event of a default. As of d®0, 2013 , we had no amounts
outstanding under our agreement.

Operating activities generated cash of $46.2 mailliothe six months ended June 30, 2013 . Net imcfamthis period was $24.6 million; we also in@grmon-cash depreciation,
amortization and stockased compensation expenses of $8.0 million, $8libmand $8.0 million, respectively, partiallyfekt by a $2.4 million increase in deferred taxes grimarily tc
the retroactive application of the American Taxi&eAct of 2012, which was signed into law on Jawyu2, 2013, (refer to Note ®rovision for Income Taxesn our Notes to Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements, for detailgnficant changes in operating assets and liadslitncluded (1) a $5.2 million decrease in prepajoenses resulting primarily from a
decrease in prepaid taxes related to a tax ref@)d $3.5 million increase in accounts payabletduge timing of payments for inventory, partiafiffset by a $0.9 million payment to ¢
of our foundries in the first quarter of 2013 fapguct development, and (3) a $3.5 million increasgeferred income on sales to distributors duedoeased inventory levels at our
distributors as of June 30, 2013, compared to Deeerdl, 2012. These additional sources of castmanetash items were partially offset by an $8.3iamilincrease in accounts
receivable due to higher customer shipments in 2048 versus December 2012.

Operating activities generated cash of $49.3 mnilliothe six months ended June 30, 2012. Net indomthis period was $0.3 million; we also incurmeeh-cash depreciation,
amortization of intangible assets and stock-basespensation expenses of $7.6 million, $1.5 milkonl $6.7 million, respectively. Significant changesperating assets and liabilities
included (1) a $14.1 million decline in inventoryedto reduced wafer purchases, (2) an $8.8 miitiorease in taxes payable
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primarily due to the IRS agreement, and (3) a $4ilBon decrease in deferred tax assets relateditagreement with the IRS, in addition to a tagrdeiation refund claim. These items
were partially offset by a $5.3 million increaseaiccounts receivable due to higher shipments ie 2012, compared to December 2011.

Our investing activities in the six months endedel80, 2013, resulted in a $34.3 million net useash, consisting of: (1) $6.9 million for purchai®é property and equipment,
primarily for machinery and equipment for our Nesvsky facility as well as building improvementsSian Jose, California, and an ERP software upgeadt(2) $28.4 million, net, for
purchases of marketable securities.

Our investing activities in the six months endedel80, 2012, resulted in a $127.7 million net Useash, consisting of: (1) $113.4 million relatedte acquisition of Concept,
(2) $18.0 million for the issuance of a note reabie from SemiSouth (refer to Note ISansactions with Third Partyfor further details) and (3) $8.8 million for mivases of property
and equipment, primarily manufacturing equipmergupport our growth, and building improvementsdanmection with our research and development fgdiitNew Jersey. These uses
of cash were partially offset by $12.5 million abpeeds from maturities of marketable securities.

Our financing activities in the six months endedel80, 2013, resulted in net cash proceeds of $tllibn. Financing activities consisted primariy proceeds of $14.7 million
from the issuance of common stock, including thereise of employee stock options and the issuahsbases through our employee stock purchase platially offset by $4.7 million
for the payment of dividends to stockholders. Guaficing activities in the three months ended Bhe2012, resulted in net cash proceeds of $11lBmiFinancing activities consisted
primarily of proceeds of $14.3 million from the ussice of common stock, including the exercise gflegee stock options and the issuance of sharesghrour employee stock purch
plan, partially offset by $2.9 million for the pagmt of dividends to stockholders.

In January 2013, our board of directors declared fmarterly cash dividends in the amount of $@6Bshare to be paid to stockholders of recoreaend of each quarter in
2013. The first quarterly dividend of approximat&B.3 million was paid on March 29, 2013, and theosid quarterly dividend payment of $2.3 millionsweid on June 28, 2013, with
the remaining quarterly dividend payments expetidie approximately the same amount. The declarati@ny future cash dividend is at the discretbthe board of directors and will
depend on our financial condition, results of ofieres, capital requirements, business conditiomsather factors, as well as a determination thsl clividends are in the best interest of
our stockholders.

In October 2012, our board of directors authoritteluse of $50.0 million for the repurchase of mmmon stock. Repurchases are executed accordprg-efined
price/volume guidelines set by the board of dirextin the six months ended June 30, 2013 , wadighurchase any common stock under the prograntodile then current stock price
levels. As of June 30, 2013 , we had $29.5 millieailable for future stock repurchases. Authoraatf future stock repurchase programs is at therefiion of the board of directors and
will depend on our financial condition, resultsogferations, capital requirements, business comdités well as other factors.

As of June 30, 2013, we had a contractual obbgatelated to income tax, which consisted primasfiyinrecognized tax benefits of approximately 318illion. The tax
obligation was classified as long-term income tep@gable and a portion is recorded in deferredatsets in our condensed consolidated balance Jteesettlement period for our
income tax liabilities cannot be determined; howetleey are not expected to be due within the geat.

There were no other material changes, other tteadsin the liquidity section above, outside of tindinary course of business in our contractualme@ments reported in our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddman31, 2012.

Our existing cash, cash equivalents and investive@lahces may change during the year due to chamges planned cash outlays, including changeadreimental costs such
direct and integration costs related to our actjois. Undistributed earnings of our foreign sulzsids of approximately $84.0 million at Decembér 2012, are considered to be
indefinitely reinvested and, accordingly, no pramisfor Federal income taxes has been provideetrerUpon distribution of those earnings in therfaf dividends or otherwise, we
would be subject to both U.S. Federal and Stateniectaxes (subject to an adjustment for foreigrctarlits, where applicable) and withholding taxagable to various foreign countries.
It is not practicable to determine the income takility that might be incurred if these earningsresto be distributed in the event funds from fgnedperations are needed.
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If our operating results deteriorate during theagmder of 2013, either as a result of a decreasastomer demand, or severe pricing pressures droncustomers or our
competitors, or for other reasons, our ability émerate positive cash flow from operations mayeo@ardized. In that case, we may be forced to useash, cash equivalents and short-
term investments, use our credit agreement or agékional financing from third parties to fund aperations. We believe that cash generated fragnadipns, together with existing
sources of liquidity, will satisfy our projected vking capital and other cash requirements for astl¢he next 12 months.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of June 30, 2013, we did not have any off-badasteeet arrangements or relationships with uncit@ed entities or financial partnerships, suckragies often referred to as
structured finance or special purpose entitiesctviare typically established for the purpose ofiifating off-balance sheet arrangements or other contractuadipw or limited purpose

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Standd@dard ("FASB") issued amendments to the FASB Aotiag Standards Codification relating to the reiparof
reclassifications out of accumulated other compmsive income. The amendments require an entitydwige information about the amounts reclassifiatiaf accumulated other
comprehensive income by component. In additiorergity is required to present, either on the facihe statement where net income is presented threimotes, significant amounts
reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensis@me by the respective line items of net incoma,only if the amount reclassified is requiredlenU.S. GAAP to be reclassified to
net income in its entirety in the same reportingque For other amounts that are not required ukdl8r GAAP to be reclassified in their entiretyniet income, an entity is required to
cross-reference to other disclosures required udd&rGAAP that provide additional detail aboutda@mounts. We adopted these amendments in thguaser of 2013, and present
additional details regarding other comprehensicerime in Note 2Summary of Significant Accounting Policiespur Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financatk8tents.
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES AB OUT MARKET RISK
There has not been a material change in our expdsdoreign currency exchange and interest rates from that described in our 2012 Annual ReporEorm 10-K.

Interest Rate RislOur exposure to market risk for changes in inter#ts relates primarily to our investment pordoliVe consider cash invested in highly liquid fic@h
instruments with a remaining maturity of three ninenor less at the date of purchase to be cashagqnots. Investments in highly liquid financial inshents with maturities greater than
three months are classified as short-term invessnémthe first quarter of 2012, we changed ouegtment policy to allow the sale of long-term ahdrt-term investments prior to their
stated maturity date. We generally hold securitigl maturity; however, they may now be sold undertain circumstances, including, but not limitedwhen necessary for the funding
of acquisitions and other strategic investmentsaAasult of this change in policy we classify owestment portfolio as available-for-sale. We isivi@ high-credit quality issuers and, by
policy, limit the amount of credit exposure to ame issuer. As stated in our policy, we seek taenthe safety and preservation of our investeacpral funds by limiting default risk,
market risk and reinvestment risk. We mitigate difask by investing in safe and high-credit qtalecurities and by constantly positioning ourtfmdio to respond appropriately to a
significant reduction in a credit rating of any @stment issuer, guarantor or depository. Our pastfocludes only marketable securities with actbezondary or resale markets to
facilitate portfolio liquidity. At June 30, 2013and December 31, 2012 , we held primarily cashvedgimts and short-term investments with fixed iesérates.

Our investment securities are subject to market@st rate risk and will vary in value as markégiiest rates fluctuate. We monitor our investmeetsour above-mentioned
investment policy; therefore, if market interedesawere to increase or decrease by 10% from sttemes as of June 30, 2013 , or December 31, 20&2increase or decrease in the fair
market value of our portfolio on these dates wawtihave been material. We monitor our investmfartsnpairment on a periodic basis. Refer to Nat8@mmary of Significant
Accounting Policie;, for a tabular presentation of our available-falesnvestments and the expected maturity dates.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rigks of June 30, 2013, our primary transactionatency was U.S. dollars; in addition, we hold caswiss francs and Euro as a result of our
acquisition of Concept. We maintain cash denomihateSwiss francs and Euro to fund Concept opemnati€ash balances held in foreign countries aresuto local banking laws and
may bear higher or lower risk than cash depositegtieé United States. The foreign exchange ratéubiion between the U.S. dollar versus the Swasscfiand Euro is recorded in other
income in our condensed consolidated statemeriteofe.

We have sales offices in various other foreign ¢@es in which our expenses are denominated itoded currency, primary Asia and Western Europenirtime to time we me
enter into foreign currency hedging contracts tdgeecertain foreign currency transactions. As oJ80, 2013 , and December 31, 2012 , we did nat ha open foreign currency hedge
program utilizing foreign currency forward excharapatracts.

Two of our major suppliers, Seiko Epson CorporatmrnEpson, and ROHM Lapis Semiconductor Co., lddLapis, have wafer supply agreements based3n dibllars;
however, our agreements with Epson and Lapis dise for mutual sharing of the impact of the exchamate fluctuation between Japanese yen and ®eddllar. Each year, our
management and these suppliers review and negptiateg; the negotiated pricing is denominatedis. dollars but is subject to contractual exchanage provisions. The fluctuation in
the exchange rate is shared equally between Paoxegrations and each of these suppliers.

Nevertheless, as a result of our above-mentionpplign agreements, our gross margin is influengefiuctuations in the exchange rate between the tofar and the Japanese
yen. All else being equal, a 10% change in the vafube U.S. dollar compared to the Japanese yendwesult in a corresponding change in our grosgymaf approximately 0.8% to
1.0%; this sensitivity may increase or decreasexd@ing on the percentage of our wafer supply tleapurchase from some of our Japanese supplierscard subject our gross profit a
operating results to the potential for materiatflati ons.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Limitation on Effectiveness of Contr¢

Any control system, no matter how well designed apérated, can provide only reasonable assurartcetis tested objectives. The design of any cosyrstem is based in part
upon certain assumptions about the likelihood afriievents, and there can be no assurance thateaign will succeed in achieving its stated goalder all potential future conditions,
regardless of how remote. The inherent limitationany control system include the realities thalgjments related to
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decision-making can be faulty, and that reduceelctiffeness in controls can occur because of siemptes or mistakes. Due to the inherent limitationa cost-effective control system,
misstatements due to error may occur and may ndetezted.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedu

Management is required to evaluate our disclosondrals and procedures, as defined in Rule 13a}1B(@er the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (thectfange Act”).
Disclosure controls and procedures are controlso#imer procedures designed to provide reasonablearece that information required to be disclosealir reports filed under the
Exchange Act, such as this Quarterly Report on FI®A), is recorded, processed, summarized and repeiteih the time periods specified in the Securitsl Exchange Commissio
rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedimaade controls and procedures designed to peorédsonable assurance that such information istadated and communicated to
our management, including our Chief Executive @iffiand Chief Financial Officer as appropriate tovaltimely decisions regarding required disclosiBased on our management's
evaluation (with the participation of our principadecutive officer and principal financial officegur principal executive officer and principaldimcial officer have concluded that our
disclosure controls and procedures (as definediieRL3a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchangewene effective as of the end of the period costdog this report.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repogin

On May 1, 2012, we completed the acquisition of &&mt. We are in the process of integrating Conceptour systems and control environment as of Aihe013 . We believe
that we have taken the necessary steps to momitbmaintain appropriate internal control over ficiahreporting during this integration. There warechanges in our internal control
over financial reporting during the quarter endedel30, 2013 , which were identified in connectidth management's evaluation required by parag(dpbf Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15
under the Exchange Act, that have materially afféctr are reasonably likely to materially affect ouernal control over financial reporting.

PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Information with respect to this item may be foundNote 12, egal Proceedings and Contingencigsour Notes to Condensed Consolidated FinancikStents included in
Part |, Item 1, of this Quarterly Report on FormQpQwhich information is incorporated herein byereince.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information in this repptte following factors should be considered cdtegfin evaluating our business before purchasingrs of our stock. The risks
facing our business have not changed substantikaty those discussed in our Annual Report on Fod-K for the year ended December 31, 2012, excephfise risk factors below
designated by an asterisk (*).

Our quarterly operating results are volatile andfidiult to predict. If we fail to meet the expeatas of public market analysts or investors, thekatprice of our common stock
may decrease significantlyOur net revenues and operating results havedaigmificantly in the past, are difficult to foi@st, are subject to numerous factors both withth@urtside of
our control, and may fluctuate significantly in thiture. As a result, our quarterly operating resabuld fall below the expectations of public metrinalysts or investors. If that occurs,
the price of our stock may decline.

Some of the factors that could affect our operatésylts include the following:

« the demand for our products declining in theonand markets we serve, which may occur due togpetitive factors, supply-chain fluctuations or chas in macroeconomic
conditions;

« our products are sold through distributors, whiatits our direct interaction with our end customevkich reduces our ability to forecast sales adeases the complexity of ¢
business;

* competitive pressures on selling prit

« the inability to adequately protect or enforce imtellectual property right
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* expenses we are required to incur (or choose to)ime connection with our intellectual propertiidations
« reliance on international sales activities for bstantial portion of our net revent
« risks associated with acquisitions and strategiestments
« our ability to successfully integrate, or realibe expected benefits from, our acquisiti
« fluctuations in exchange rates, particularly thehenge rate between the U.S. dollar and the Japaees the Euro and the Swiss fre
« the volume and timing of delivery of orders platgdus with our wafer foundries and assembly sulreetdrs, and their ability to procure materi
« our ability to develop and bring to market new proid and technologies on a timely be
« earthquakes, terrorists acts or other disa:

« continued impact of recently enacted changeaurities laws and regulations, including potémisks resulting from our evaluation of internaintrols under the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002;

« the lengthy timing of our sales cyc

« undetected defects and failures in meeting thetesggrifications required by our produ

< the ability of our products to penetrate additiomalrkets

¢ the volume and timing of orders received from comtos

¢ an audit by the Internal Revenue Service, feedi years 20072009

« our ability to attract and retain qualified persek

« changes in environmental laws and regulationsuiiog with respect to energy consumption and céntitange; ar
* interruptions in our information technology syste

If demand for our products declines in our majodenarkets, our net revenues will decreasdimited number of applications of our productsch as cellphone chargers,
standby power supplies for PCs, and power supfilieisome appliances make up a significant percentd@ur net revenues. We expect that a signifitem of our net revenues and
operating results will continue to be dependentughese applications in the near term. The demanthése products has been highly cyclical anchleas impacted by economic
downturns in the past. Any economic slowdown inghd markets that we serve could cause a slowdowarnand for our ICs. When our customers are restessful in maintaining hig
levels of demand for their products, their demasbiir ICs decreases, which adversely affects parating results. Any significant downturn in demam these markets would cause
net revenues to decline and could cause the pfigercstock to fall.

*Qur products are sold through distributors, whilitmits our direct interaction with our end custoragtherefore reducing our ability to forecast sadesl increasing the
complexity of our businesSales to distributors accounted for 75% of netmeres in the six months ended June 30, 2013, andof4##t revenues in the twelve months ended Decembe
31, 2012. Selling through distributors reducesatility to forecast sales and increases the contplekour business, requiring us to:

*« manage a more complex supply ch
* monitor the level of inventory of our products atk distributor ar

« monitor the financial condition and credibrthiness of our distributors, many of which aredted outside of the United States and not pyhtiaded

Since we have limited ability to forecast inventteyels at our end customers, it is possible thatet may be significant build-up of inventorieshie distributor channel, with the
OEM or the OEM’s contract manufacturer. Such a
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buildup could result in a slowdown in orders, resfador returns from customers, or requests to nooNglanned shipments. This could adversely impactevenues and profits. Any
failure to manage these complexities could disanpeduce sales of our products and unfavorablhaghpur financial results.

Intense competition in the high-voltage power syppdiustry may lead to a decrease in our averadiegeprice and reduced sales volume of our produthe high-voltage
power supply industry is intensely competitive @hdracterized by significant price sensitivity. Quoducts face competition from alternative tecbg@s, such as linear transformers,
discrete switcher power supplies, and other integrand hybrid solutions. If the price of competiwdutions decreases significantly, the cost effeaess of our products will be
adversely affected. If power requirements for aggtions in which our products are currently utitizgo outside the cost-effective range of our présilsome of these alternative
technologies can be used more cost effectivelgditition, as our patents expire, our competitordcttegally begin using the technology coveredhsy éxpired patents in their products,
potentially increasing the performance of theirdarcts and/or decreasing the cost of their prodwdigsh may enable our competitors to compete mffeetevely. Our current patents
may or may not inhibit our competitors from gettangy benefit from an expired patent. Our U.S. patbave expiration dates ranging from 2013 to 2088.cannot assure that our
products will continue to compete favorably or tivat will be successful in the face of increasingpetition from new products and enhancements intred by existing competitors or
new companies entering this market. We believefalure to compete successfully in the high-voltagever supply business, including our ability tordluce new products with higher
average selling prices, would materially harm guerating results.

If we are unable to adequately protect or enforaeintellectual property rights, we could lose markhare, incur costly litigation expenses, suifieremental price erosion or
lose valuable assets, any of which could harm qearations and negatively impact our profitabili@ur success depends upon our ability to continu¢emhnological innovation and
protect our intellectual property, including pateritade secrets, copyrights and know-how. We anetly engaged in litigation to enforce our iteetual property rights, and associated
expenses have been, and are expected to remagrjahahd have adversely affected our operatingltesNe cannot assure that the steps we have takaotect our intellectual prope
will be adequate to prevent misappropriation, at tithers will not develop competitive technologieproducts. From time to time, we have receiead we may receive in the future,
communications alleging possible infringement depés or other intellectual property rights of atheCostly litigation may be necessary to enforaeintellectual property rights or to
defend us against claimed infringement. The faitorebtain necessary licenses and other rightgpafitigation arising out of infringement claimswld cause us to lose market share and
harm our business.

As our patents expire, we will lose intellectuabperty protection previously afforded by those ptteAdditionally, the laws of some foreign couesrin which our technology
or may in the future be licensed may not protectioigllectual property rights to the same extentree laws of the United States, thus limiting phetections applicable to our technolo

If we do not prevail in our litigation, we will havexpended significant financial resources, potdiytivithout any benefit, and may also suffer theslof rights to use some
technologies.We are currently involved in a number of patetigdition matters and the outcome of the litigai®nncertain. See Note 12egal Proceedings and Contingencjes our
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. Famgse, in one of our patent suits the infringinghpany has been found to infringe four of our patebespite the favorable cor
finding, the infringing party filed an appeal tetdamages awarded. In another matter, we are beewjfor patent infringement in China, even thowgrhave received an initial
judgment in our favor, this case is still under #ppeals process, and in China the outcome oéfitig can be more uncertain than in the UnitedeStaShould we ultimately t
determined to be infringing another party's patemtsf an injunction is issued against us whiteghtion is pending on those claims, such result¢cbave an adverse impact on our ability
to sell products found to be infringing, eithereditly or indirectly. In the event of an adverseconte, we may be required to pay substantial damatssour manufacture, use, sale, or
importation of infringing products, or obtain licess to the intellectual property we are found teehiafringed. We have also incurred, and expecboittinue to incur, significant legal
costs in conducting these lawsuits, including theeal of the case we won, and our involvementimlitigation and any future intellectual propelitigation could adversely affect sales
and divert the efforts and attention of our techhamd management personnel, whether or not stgtion is resolved in our favor. Thus, even & are successful in these lawsuits, the
benefits of this success may fail to outweigh ftigaificant legal costs we will have incurred.

Our international sales activities account for @stantial portion of our net revenues, which sutsjers to substantial riskSales to customers outside of the Americas account
for, and have accounted for a large portion ofrmtrrevenues, including approximately 94% of ourreeenues for six months ended June 30, 20139a%gof our net revenues for the
year endeDecember 31, 2012 . If our international salesidedland we were unable to increase domestic sales,
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revenues would decline and our operating resultddvioe harmed. International sales involve a nunalbeisks to us, including:
« potential insolvency of international distribut@isd representative
« reduced protection for intellectual property rigintsome countrie
« the impact of recessionary environments in econsmigside the United Stat
« tariffs and other trade barriers and restricti
« the burdens of complying with a variety of foreimd applicable U.S. Federal and state laws

« foreigneurrency exchange ris

Our failure to adequately address these risks amaldce our international sales and materiallyaheersely affect our operating results. Furthermioeeause substantially all of
our foreign sales are denominated in U.S. dollageases in the value of the dollar cause themdour products in foreign markets to rise, mglkonir products more expensive relative
to competing products priced in local currencies.

We are exposed to risks associated with acquisitéord strategic investment$Ve have made, and in the future intend to mat@yiaitions of, and investments in, companies,
technologies or products in existing, related av mearkets such as Concept. Acquisitions involve engus risks, including but not limited to:

« inability to realize anticipated benefits, whichyr@ccur due to any of the reasons described belofar other unanticipated reasc
« the risk of litigation or disputes with customesappliers, partners or stockholders of an acqaisitarget arising from a proposed or completedsaation

« impairment of acquired intangible assets anddgadlbas a result of changing business conditi@@shnological advancements or worse-than-expe@gdmmance, which would
adversely affect our financial results; and

« unknown, underestimated and/or undisclosed commitsnéabilities or issues not discovered in oue diligence of such transactio

We also in the future may have strategic relatigysstvith other companies, which may decline in eadmd/or not meet desired objectives. The sucdabgse strategic
relationships depends on various factors over wiviehmay have limited or no control and requiresaing and effective cooperation with strategic parsn Moreover, these relationships
are often illiquid, such that it may be difficult impossible for us to monetize such relationships.

Our inability to successfully integrate, or realites expected benefits from, our acquisitions cadleersely affect our result§¥e have made, and in the future intend to make,
acquisitions of other businesses, such as Conaegtwith these acquisitions there is a risk thiggration difficulties may cause us not to reaéxpected benefits. The success of the
acquisitions could depend, in part, on our abilityealize the anticipated benefits and cost sav(iiginy) from combining the businesses of theu&eg companies and our business,
which may take longer to realize than expected.

Fluctuations in exchange rates, particularly theleange rate between the U.S. dollar and the Japapes, Swiss franc and Euro, may impact our graagim and net income
Our exchange rate risk related to the Japanesigkmles two of our major suppliers, Epson and kattiat have wafer supply agreements based inddlBrs; however, our agreements
with Epson and Lapis also allow for mutual shafighe impact of the exchange rate fluctuation leetwJapanese yen and the U.S. dollar. Each yeamanagement and these suppliers
review and negotiate pricing; the negotiated pgdamdenominated in U.S. dollars but is subjeatdntractual exchange rate provisions. The fluctumaith the exchange rate is shared
equally between Power Integrations and each oktkeppliers. We completed the acquisition of Cohtethe second quarter of 2012, which is locateBiel, Switzerland. Included in
the assets acquired was cash denominated in Saisssfand Euro, which will be used to fund Conaogygtrations. The functional currency of ConcephesW.S. dollar, gains and losses
arising from the remeasurement of non-functionatency balances are recorded in other income ircoosolidated
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statements of income, and material unfavorable axgé rate fluctuations with the Swiss franc cowddatively impact our net income.

We depend on third-party suppliers to provide uhwiafers for our products and if they fail to pide us sufficient quantities of wafers, our businesy suffer We have supp
arrangements for the production of wafers with kapienesas, X-FAB and Epson. Our contracts witbetiseppliers expire in April 2018, August 2014, &maber 2020 and
December 2020, respectively. Although some aspéaiar relationships with Lapis, Renesas, X-FAB &pdon are contractual, many important aspectsesfet relationships depend on
their continued cooperation. We cannot assurevtbawill continue to work successfully with Lapiseiesas, X-FAB and Epson in the future, and thaivifer foundries' capacity will
meet our needs. Additionally, one or more of theaéer foundries could seek an early terminatioowfwafer supply agreements. Any serious disrugtiche supply of wafers from
Lapis, Renesas, X-FAB or Epson could harm our lassinWe estimate that it would take 12 to 24 mofmte the time we identified an alternate manufeotysource to produce wafers
with acceptable manufacturing yields in sufficigofintities to meet our needs.

Although we provide our foundries with rolling fa@sts of our production requirements, their abitityrovide wafers to us is ultimately limited etavailable capacity of the
wafer foundry. Any reduction in wafer foundry cajpp@vailable to us could require us to pay amoumisxcess of contracted or anticipated amountsvéder deliveries or require us to
make other concessions to meet our customers'rezgeints, or may limit our ability to meet demanddar products. Further, to the extent demand éorpvoducts exceeds wafer foun
capacity, this could inhibit us from expanding business and harm relationships with our custon#erg.of these concessions or limitations could hatmbusiness.

If our third-party suppliers and independent sulb@artors do not produce our wafers and assemblérosined products at acceptable yields, our neemees may decline. We
depend on independent foundries to produce wadadsjndependent subcontractors to assemble anfinisbed products, at acceptable yields and tivelethem to us in a timely
manner. The failure of the foundries to supply adens at acceptable yields could prevent us frdtimgeour products to our customers and would fkehuse a decline in our net
revenues and gross margin. In addition, our ICrabeprocess requires our manufacturers to usglaVvoltage molding compound that has been availbte only a few suppliers.
These compounds and their specified processingtimms require a more exacting level of processrmbnhan normally required for standard IC pacladénavailability of assembly
materials or problems with the assembly processwaterially and adversely affect yields, timelyidety and cost to manufacture. We may not be ablhadintain acceptable yields in 1
future.

In addition, if prices for commodities used in @uoducts increase significantly, raw material costsild increase for our suppliers which could reBubn increase in the prices
our suppliers charge us. To the extent we arerletta pass these costs on to our customers; thiddvhave an adverse effect on our gross margins.

If our efforts to enhance existing products andddtce new products are not successful, we mapaable to generate demand for our produd@air success depends in
significant part upon our ability to develop newslfor high-voltage power conversion for existinglarew markets, to introduce these products in alyitanner and to have these
products selected for design into products of legananufacturers. New product introduction scheslate subject to the risks and uncertainties ymtally accompany development a
delivery of complex technologies to the market plancluding product development delays and deféictge fail to develop and sell new products itiraely manner then our net
revenues could decline.

In addition, we cannot be sure that we will be dbladjust to changing market demands as quickdycaist-effectively as necessary to compete suaddsdfurthermore, we
cannot assure that we will be able to introduce pevducts in a timely and cost-effective manneinaufficient quantities to meet customer demanthat these products will achieve
market acceptance. Our failure, or our customailsiré, to develop and introduce new products ss&fadly and in a timely manner would harm our bass In addition, customers may
defer or return orders for existing products irpmsse to the introduction of new products. Whewotamtial liability exists we will maintain reservés customer returns, however we
cannot assure that these reserves will be adequate.

In the event of an earthquake, terrorist act orestHisaster, our operations may be interrupted andbusiness would be harmeaur principal executive offices and operating
facilities are situated near San Francisco, Califgrand most of our major suppliers, which areewvébundries and assembly houses, are locatecasdhat have been subject to severe
earthquakes, such as Japan. Many of our supplieso susceptible to other disasters such ag#logiorms, typhoons or tsunamis. In the everat disaster, such as the recent
earthquake and tsunami in Japan, we or one or afaer major suppliers may be temporarily unabledatinue operations and may suffer significanperty damage. Any interruption
in our ability or that of our major suppliers tontmue operations could delay the development aih®ent of our products and have a substantialthegenpact on our financial results.
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Securities laws and regulations, including potelntisk resulting from our evaluation of internalmiwols under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, wifitlue to impact our
results. Complying with the requirements of the SarbangkpAct of 2002 and NASDAQ's conditions for contéd listing have imposed significant legal andffitial compliance
costs, and are expected to continue to imposefiigni costs and management burden on us. These ant regulations also may make it more expefsivgs to obtain director and
officer liability insurance, and we may be requitedaccept reduced coverage or incur substantigdlyer costs to obtain coverage. These rules andations could also make it more
difficult for us to attract and retain qualifiedemutive officers and members of our board of dees;tparticularly qualified members to serve onauwdlit committee. Further, the rules and
regulations under the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Refand Consumer Protection Act, which became effedtivz011, may impose significant costs and managéivurden on us.

Additionally, because these laws, regulations daddards promulgated by the Sarbanes-Oxley Actlam®odd-Frank Act are expected to be subject tging interpretations,
their application in practice may evolve over tisenew guidance becomes available. This evolutiay r@sult in continuing uncertainty regarding coiapde matters and additional cc
necessitated by ongoing revisions to our discloantkgovernance practices.

Because the sales cycle for our products can kggtgnwe may incur substantial expenses beforeamergte significant revenues, if a@ur products are generally incorpora
into a customer's products at the design stage eMerycustomer decisions to use our products, cartymeferred to as design wins, can often requiréolexpend significant research
and development and sales and marketing resouitesuvany assurance of success. These signifiesetirch and development and sales and marketiogrees often precede volume
sales, if any, by a year or more. The value ofdasign win will largely depend upon the commersiatcess of the customer's product. We cannot agire/e will continue to achieve
design wins or that any design win will result inture revenues. If a customer decides at the detégie not to incorporate our products into itslpot, we may not have another
opportunity for a design win with respect to theddquct for many months or years.

Our products must meet exacting specifications,abtected defects and failures may occur which caase customers to return or stop buying our potslOur customers
generally establish demanding specifications falityy performance and reliability, and our produotust meet these specifications. ICs as compléxose we sell often encounter
development delays and may contain undetected tdefefailures when first introduced or after conmoement of commercial shipments. We have from torténe in the past
experienced product quality, performance or rellighproblems. If defects and failures occur in guoducts, we could experience lost revenue, ise@aosts, including warranty expe
and costs associated with customer support androestexpenses, delays in or cancellations or resting of orders or shipments and product retumdiscounts, any of which would
harm our operating results.

If our products do not penetrate additional marketsr business will not grow as we exp&¥e believe that our future success depends inupar our ability to penetrate
additional markets for our products. We cannot i@sthat we will be able to overcome the marketingeohnological challenges necessary to penetdatii@nal markets. To the extent
that a competitor penetrates additional marketsrbefie do, or takes market share from us in owstiej markets, our net revenues and financial ¢amdeould be materially adversely
affected.

We do not have long-term contracts with any of@wstomers and if they fail to place, or if they caror reschedule orders for our products, our airg results and our
business may suffeur business is characterized by short-term custonters and shipment schedules, and the ordestigrps of some of our large customers have bepredittable
in the past and will likely remain unpredictablette future. Not only does the volume of units oedeby particular customers vary substantially fipeniod to period, but also purchase
orders received from particular customers oftery gabstantially from early oral estimates provitlgdthose customers for planning purposes. In additustomer orders can be canc:
or rescheduled without significant penalty to thetomer. In the past, we have experienced custoameellations of substantial orders for reasonsbeyur control, and significant
cancellations could occur again at any time. Adseelatively small number of distributors, OEMs amdrchant power supply manufacturers account gigmificant portion of our
revenues. Specifically, our top ten customerspigiclg distributors, accounted for 59% of our neeraies in the six months ended June 30, 2013, 4%di6 the year endddecember 31
2012. However, a significant portion of these revenarssattributable to sales of our products througtridutors of electronic components. These distobs sell our products to a bro
diverse range of end users, including OEMs and haaricpower supply manufacturers, which mitigatesribk of customer concentration to a large degree.

The IRS is auditing us for fiscal years 2007 thfo@§09. If the IRS challenges any of the tax positive have taken and we are not successful imdiefgour positions, we mi
be obligated to pay additional taxes, as well asghiges and
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interest, and may also have a higher effectiverimedax rate in the futur®ur operations are subject to income and transatdies in the United States and in multiple faneig
jurisdictions and to review or audit by the IRS atate, local and foreign tax authoriti

We must attract and retain qualified personnel¢ocsiiccessful and competition for qualified persbrmimtense in our marke©ur success depends to a significant extent upon
the continued service of our executive officers atiter key management and technical personnelparmir ability to continue to attract, retain andtivate qualified personnel, such as
experienced analog design engineers and systertisaioms engineers. The competition for these eyges is intense, particularly in Silicon ValleyneTloss of the services of one or
more of our engineers, executive officers or oltear personnel could harm our business. In additfane or more of these individuals leaves our laypand we are unable to quickly
and efficiently replace those individuals with dfiafl personnel who can smoothly transition inteitmew roles, our business may suffer. We do ageHongterm employment contrac
with, and we do not have in place key person tiurance policies on, any of our employees.

Changes in environmental laws and regulations mayeiase our costs related to obsolete productaiimeaisting inventory Changing environmental regulations and the
timetable to implement them continue to impacta@uwstomers' demand for our products. As a resuletbeuld be an increase in our inventory obsoleseensts for products
manufactured prior to our customers' adoption @f regulations. Currently we have limited visibilityto our customers' strategies to implement tlobseging environmental regulations
into their business. The inability to accuratelyedimine our customers' strategies could increaséwantory costs related to obsolescence.

Interruptions in our information technology systerosild adversely affect our busine®ge rely on the efficient and uninterrupted operatid complex information technology
systems and networks to operate our business. ignifisant system or network disruption, includibgt not limited to new system implementations, catepviruses, security breaches,
or energy blackouts could have a material advengaét on our operations, sales and operating see8ifit have implemented measures to manage ounelsited to such disruptions, but
such disruptions could still occur and negativetpact our operations and financial results. In @altj we may incur additional costs to remedy aamneges caused by these disruptions
or security breaches.

Uncertainties arising out of economic consequemndesirrent and potential military actions or teriet activities and associated political instabilitpuld adversely affect our
businessLike other U.S. companies, our business and operatisults are subject to uncertainties arisingopdetonomic consequences of current and potentlaéry actions or terroris
activities and associated political instabilitydathe impact of heightened security concerns onedtimand international travel and commerce. Thesertainties could also lead to
delays or cancellations of customer orders, a géxecrease in corporate spending or our inatiditgffectively market and sell our products. Anytledse results could substantially h¢
our business and results of operations, causiregiedse in our revenues.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

In October 2012, our board of directors authoritreluse of $50.0 million for the repurchase of mmmon stock. Repurchases are executed accordprg-efined
price/volume guidelines set by the board of dirextin the second quarter of 2013, we did not paselany common stock under the program due tdéredurrent stock price levels. As
of June 30, 2013, we had $29.5 million availableféiture stock repurchases. Authorization of fatstock repurchase programs is at the discreti¢hedboard of directors and will
depend on our financial condition, results of ofierss, capital requirements, business conditionselkas other factors.
ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

See the Exhibit Index immediately following thersidure page to this Quarterly Report on Form 10«ch is incorporated by reference here.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisd#port to be signed on its behalf by the undessil thereunto duly authorized.

Dated:

August 1, 2013
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/s/ SANDEEP N AYYAR

Sandeep Nayyar
Chief Financial Officer (Duly Authorized OfficerriRcipal Financial
Officer and Chief Accounting Officer)
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION
3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation. (Filedhathe SEC as Exhibit 3.1 to our Annual Report om#10-K filed on February 29, 2012, SEC File NOO®3441.)
3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws. (Filed with the 8EExhibit 3.1 to our Current Report on Form 8iEd on April 26, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)
4.1 Reference is made to Exhibits 3.1 to 3.2.
10.1 Amendment to Executive officer Benefits agreetndated as of June 3, 2013, between Power Integsatinc. and Balu Balakrishnan.
10.2 Amendment to Executive officer Benefits agreetndated as of May 13, 2013, between Power IntegrsitInc. and Sandeep Nayyar.
10.z Amendment to Executive officer Benefits agreetndated as of April 18, 2013, between Power Irg&gns, Inc. and Ben Sutherland.
10.4 Amendment to Executive officer Benefits agreetndated as of May 30, 2013, between Power InteEgrstinc. and John Tomlin.
10.E Amendment to Executive officer Benefits agreetndated as of May 8, 2013, between Power Intemratiinc. and Doug Bailey.
10.€ Amendment to Executive officer Benefits agreetndated as of May 6, 2013, between Power Intemratiinc. and Cliff Walker.
10.7 Amendment to Executive officer Benefits agreetndated as of April 22, 2013, between Power Irgégns, Inc. and Derek Bell.
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
31.z Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuamwt $ection 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.**
322 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuawt $ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.**

101.INS XBRL Instance Document

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation LinldegaDocument
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition LinkleeBocument
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Datent

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation LagéDocument

All references in the table above to previouslgdidocuments or descriptions are incorporatingetiilmeuments and descriptions by reference thereto.

** The certifications attached as Exhibits 32.1&2.2 accompanying this Form 10-Q, are not dedfitestiwith the SEC, and are not to be incorpordtgdeference into any filing
of Power Integrations, Inc. under the Securities @933, as amended, or the Securities Exchamg®fAL934, as amended, whether made before artaftedate of this
Form 10-Q, irrespective of any general incorporatanguage contained in such filing.
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EXHIBIT 10.1

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
AMENDED AND RESTATED CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGREEMENT
This Amended and Restated Chief Executive Officer 8nefits Agreement(the “Agreement” ) is made and entered into as of June 3, 2013"Hffective Date” ), by anc
betweerPower Integrations, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (theCompany”) and Balu Balakrishnan (Executive”).

Recitals

A. Executive is President and Chief Executivéidef of the Company and possesses valuable kngwlefithe Company, its business and operationsthentharkets in whic
the Company competes.

B. The Company draws upon the knowledge, expeei@nd advice of Executive in order to managkutsness for the benefit of the Company's stocldrsld

C. The Board of Directors desires to supplentergcutive's employment arrangements so as to proatttiitional compensation and benefits to the Brexudo encourac
Executive to continue to devote his attention aedichtion to the Company and to create additiamzgitives to continue his employment with the Comypa

D. For the purposes of this Agreement ti@ption Effective Date shall mean April 26, 2002.
Agreement

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenamd considerations contained herein, the undedibereby agree and acknowledge as follows:

1. The parties hereby agree to the terms hereof,dimgjuthe terms set forth on Exhibit A hereto. Exeaishall be eligible for the benefits under tAigreement upc
the Effective Date.

2. This Agreement may only be modified or amended bupplemental written agreement signed by Exkexand the Company.
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In Witness Whereof,the undersigned have executed tiecutive Officer Benefits Agreementintending to be legally bound as of the Effectivat®

COMPANY: Power Integrations, Inc.

By: /s/ Sandeep Nayyar
Name: Sandeep Nayyar

Title: CFO
Date:June 3, 2013

EXECUTIVE:
By: /s/ Balu Balakrishnan
Name: Balu Balakrishnan
Title: President and CEO
Date:June 3, 2013

Address for Notice: Executive's home address dsatefl in the
records of the Company




Exhibit A
TERMS OF AMENDED AND RESTATED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGREEMENT
Executive: Balu Balakrishnan

Effective Date June 3, 2013

1. Definitions . As used in this Agreement, unless the contextireg a different meaning, the following terms shalve the meanings set forth herein:

(a) “Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCihwpany to Executive that is a performance stodkaward.
(b) “ Cause” means:
(0] A material act of theft, dishonesty, fraud, intentil falsification of any employment or Companyats or the commission of any criminal

which impairs Executive's ability to perform hisflieities under this Agreement;
(ii) A material improper disclosure of the Compangonfidential, business or proprietary informatignExecutive;

(iii) Any action by Executive intentionally causing orpegted to cause material harm to the reputation shadding of the Company, or gr
negligence or willful misconduct in the performarmfeExecutive's assigned duties (but not mere isfaatory performance); or

(iv) The Executive's conviction (including any plea aflty or nolo contendere) for a felony causing miateharm to the reputation and standing of
Company, as determined by the Company in good.faith

(c) “ Change of Control’ means:

(0] Any “ person” (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and ld{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amerfthed“Exchange Act”))pthel
than a trustee or other fiduciary holding secwsitié the Company under an employee benefit plahefCompany becomes the “beneficial owner” (asnaefiin Rule 138 promulgate
under the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly sefcurities of the Company representing 50% or mb(A) the outstanding shares of common stockhef@ompany or (B) the combir
voting power of the Company's then-outstanding sSgées;

(ii) The Company is party to a merger or consolidatidictvresults in the holders of voting securitiested Company outstanding immediately ¢
thereto failing to continue to represent (eitherémyaining outstanding or by being converted irdting securities of the surviving entity) at le&686 of the combined voting power of
voting securities of the Company or such survivengjty outstanding immediately after such mergecarsolidation;

(iii) There occurs a change in the Board of Direstof the Company within a twgear period, as a result of which fewer than a nitgjef the
Directors are Incumbent Directors. For purposehisfAgreement, an “Incumbent Director” is any dig¥ who is either:

(A) A director of the Company as of January 1, 2@t3
(B) A director who is elected or nominated for &tat to the Board of Directors of the Company witte affirmative votes of at least a majority of
Incumbent Directors at the time of such electiomamination (but shall not include an individual egle election or nomination is in connection withaatual or threatened proxy con
relating to the election of directors to the Comygan

(iv) The sale or disposition of 50% or more of @@mpany's assets (or consummation of any transelcéiving similar effect); or
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v) The dissolution or liquidation of the Company.
(d) “ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as asaend

(e) “ Company” shall mean Power Integrations, Inc., and followin@hange of Control, any successor or assign touiness and/or assets that agre
otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.

() “ Competition” shall mean rendering services for any organizatioengaging in any business directly competitivéhwliie Company or materially contr.
or harmful to the interests of the Company, inahgdibut not limited to (i) accepting employmenthwibr serving as a consultant, advisor or in ammgotapacity to, the division or otl
portion of the business of any employer which compelirectly with the Company; (ii) materially awi against the interest of the Company or (iii)speally recruiting, directly «
indirectly, any person who is then an employeéhef€ompany.

(9) “ Good Reasori means the occurrence of any of the following caadg, without Executive's written consent, whicimdition(s) remain(s) in effect 20 d¢
after written notice to the Board from Executivesath condition(s), if such notice is given witloime year of the occurrence of such conditios(s):
(0] A material decrease or planned decrease in Ekexs Total Annual Earnings or employee bendéit®wing a Change of Control;
(ii) A demotion, a material reduction in Executive'sipos, responsibilities or duties or a materialyadse change in Executive's substantive funct

responsibilities or duties, provided, however, thahe event of a Change of Control, Executivd nitt be deemed demoted or his position, respdiig@bior duties materially reduced
his substantive functional responsibilities or dstmaterially adversely changed if Executive isdkaeral manager of the subsidiary, division orcfiomal unit of the acquirer whi
includes the business operations of the CompanyEaedutive's responsibilities and duties are cowgarto those of the general managers of compasaifigidiaries, divisions or un
within the acquirer;

(iii) The relocation of Executive's work place for then@any to a location more than fifty (50) miles frahe current location of Executive's w
place or a material adverse change in the workimglitions or established working hours which péifsisa period of six continuous months; or

(iv) Any material breach of this Agreement by then@pany.
(h) “ Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCi@pany to Executive other than a performanceksiai award.
(0] “ Permanent Disability’ means that:
(0] The Executive has been incapacitated by bodilyryngur disease so as to be prevented thereby frayagéng in the performance of the Executi
duties;
(ii) Such total incapacity shall have continueddqueriod of six consecutive months;
(iii) Such incapacity will, in the opinion of a diifeed physician, be permanent and continuous dytive remainder of the Executive's life; and
(iv) Such incapacity results in Executive's Sepanafrom Service.
(0] “ Release of Claim& means the release of claims required by Secttoafthis Agreement.
(k) “ Section 409A means Section 409A of the Code and the regulatiomd other guidance thereunder and any stateflaimniar effect.
(0] “ Separation from Servic& means a “separation from service” for the purposieSection 409A with respect to the Company.
(m) “ Stock Unit Award” means a Bonus Stock Unit Award or a Non-BonugiStdnit Award.




(n) “ Termination of Employment means Executive's Separation from Service trailte from:
@) Any termination of employment of the Executivg the Company without Cause; or

(ii) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reas
“Termination of Employmentshall not include any termination of the employmefithe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeaghi result of Permanent Disability of the Exe®;
(c) as a result of the death of the Executive;a@p result of the voluntary termination of empleyinby the Executive for reasons other than Gooas&e or (e) a Termination Ug
Change of Control.

(o) “ Termination Upon Change of Contrdl means Executive's Separation from Service thailte from:

(i) Any termination of the employment of the Executlwethe Company without Cause on or within eight€E8) months after the occurrence «
Change of Control; or

(ii) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reasvithin eighteen (18) months after the occurrevfce Change of Control.

“Termination Upon Change of Contrashall not include any termination of the employmehthe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeafp result of the Permanent Disabilit
the Executive; (c) as a result of the death offkecutive; or (d) as a result of the voluntary texation of employment by the Executive for reasotiger than Good Reason.

(p) “ Total Annual Earnings” means the sum of the Executive's highest annuafyselith the Company and the cash value of the &xees targeted annt
incentive bonus (whether consisting of cash or BaBtock Unit Awards, measured as of the date afthess determined by the Board of Directors (oommittee thereof) in i
sole discretion.

2. Position and Duties.Executive shall continue to be anwett employee of the Company employed in his/herrent position at his/her then current salary
Executive shall also be entitled to continue tatipgrate in and to receive benefits on the saméshas other executive or senior staff members uadgrof the Company's employ
benefit plans as in effect from time to time. Ird#ihn, Executive shall be entitled to the beneditforded to other employees similarly situatedemtie Company's vacation, holiday
business expense reimbursement policies. Execatjvees to devote the business time, energy arlchskitssary to execute his/her duties at the Coyngddrese duties shall include,
not be limited to, any duties consistent with hés/position which may be assigned to Executive ftione to time.

3. Acceleration of Vesting of Stock Options and Stock/nit Awards Upon a Change of Control. In the event of a Change of Control, and provitled Executive
employment with the Company has not terminatedrpoisuch date, Executive shall be entitled tofttlewing benefits:

(a) All stock options granted by the Company to the dtxiwe prior to the Change of Control shall haveittlvesting accelerated such that 50% of the
unvested shares will be deemed vested and exekeiaatof the consummation of the Change of Conhotwithstanding the foregoing, if the Change on€ol does not require t
assumption or substitution by the acquiring eriityparent thereof) of all of the Company's obligas of the then outstanding stock options, thedPa@f the then unvested shares wil
accelerated and deemed vested and exercisableQeddys prior to the consummation of the Changeasftrol.

(b) Each NorBonus Stock Unit Award granted by the Company toEkecutive prior to the Change of Control shalléhs vesting accelerated such that !
of the then unvested shares will be deemed vestenf anmediately prior to the consummation of thea@ge of Control. Such vesting acceleration shalbpplied pro rata to ee
previously unvested portion of the N@&wonus Stock Unit Award. Notwithstanding the foregmiif the Change of Control does not or will nesult in the assumption or substitution by
acquiring entity (or parent thereof) of all of tBxecutive's then outstanding unvested NBamus Stock Unit Awards, then 100% of the then gie@ shares will be deemed ve:
effective as of immediately prior to the consummatof the Change of Control. The shares vestingyant to this Section 3(b) will be issued or coteetrand paid in accordance v
Section 3(d). Except as otherwise provided in hygieable award agreement, the portion of any uteeeBlonBonus Stock Unit Award that is not assumed (or@pr@priate substitutic
provided) and that does not vest based on thisdbe8(b) will be forfeited by Executive and will loé no further force or effect.




(c) If the Change of Control does not or will not résnlthe assumption or substitution by the acqgirmtity (or parent thereof) of all of the Execeti/the
outstanding unvested Bonus Stock Unit Awards, lilea tunvested shares at 100% of target will be dderested in the proportion that the number of daytke performance period pr
to the Change of Control bears to the total nunabefays in the performance period. The sharesnggtirsuant to this Section 3(c) will be issuead@nverted and paid in accorda
with Section 3(d). Except as otherwise providethim applicable award agreement, the portion ofiansested Bonus Stock Unit Award that is not assu(@edn appropriate substituti
provided) and that does not vest based on thisddegfc) will be forfeited by Executive and will kwé no further force or effect.

(d) If the Stock Unit Award does not constitute feleed compensationiithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesinggpursuant to Section 3(b)
Section 3(c) will be issued in respect of the Stbtkt Awards immediately prior to the consummatiointhe Change of Control. If the Stock Unit Awarded constitute deferres
compensationWithin the meaning of Section 409A, the Companylishlke commercially reasonable efforts to causesthares vesting pursuant to Section 3(b) or Se8{ic) to be issu¢
immediately prior to the Change of Control withadverse personal tax consequences to Executiveignirso Section 409A. If the Stock Unit Award dommstitute teferre
compensationtwithin the meaning of Section 409A and the sharesting cannot be issued immediately prior to thar@e of Control without adverse personal tax comseces t
Executive pursuant to Section 409A, the sharesnggiursuant to Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) wél donverted into the same consideration receiveth&yholders of the Compan
common stock pursuant to the Change of Control,sunth consideration will be issued in accordandé thie delivery schedule for such Stock Unit Awareffect immediately prior 1
the Change of Control.

(e) In the event of a Change of Control, the Compangeuiakes to facilitate Executive's receipt of tlemdfits set forth in this section by providing vei
notice to Executive, at least ten (10) days in adeeof the closing of such transaction, whichr{gicates the anticipated timing and material ecanderms of the anticipated transac
and (i) references the Executive's rights undix $ection 3. The Company shall also provide appaitgoption exercise forms and instructions tastgsxecutive in exercising his or |
rights to acquire securities of the Company onra@rgo the consummation of the Change of ContEakecutive is strongly encouraged to consult withdni her tax and financial advi:
prior to electing to exercise any option pursuarthis Agreement.

4. Termination Upon Change of Control.
(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination U@irange of Control, Executive shall be entitledh® fiollowing separation benefits:
(0] All salary, accrued but unused vacation earnedutiiiadhe date of Executive's termination and thé eadue of Executive's target annual incer

bonus (whether consisting c&sh or Bonus Stock Unit Awards, measured as ofléle of grant) for the year in which such termiovabccurs, prorated based on days through theal
termination (i.e., the Executive's bonus for tharyepon achievement of 100% of any applicable targaultiplied by a fraction the numerator of whishthe number of days in t
applicable performance period prior to such tertidmeof employment and the denominator of whicthis total number of days in the applicable perforceaperiod).

(ii) Within fourteen (14) days of submission of propgpense reports by the Executive, reimbursemenh&Cbmpany for all expenses reasonably
necessarily incurred by the Executive in connectiith the business of the Company prior to his teation of employment.

(iii) Payment of an amount equal to twelve (12) monthExafcutive's Total Annual Earnings as in effecofthe date of such termination to be pai
a lump sum on the sixtieth (60 day following such termination as provided in &t 15.

(iv) The ability to exercise any and all vested optigrsnted after the Option Effective Date (and angte® options granted prior to the Op
Effective Date but only to the extent that sucheaston of exercisability would not require the Ca@my to incur a compensation expense for finant&kment purposes) for twelve (
months from the date of termination of employment.

) The vesting of all stock options granted by the @any to the Executive and outstanding immediateigrgo such Termination Upon Change
Control shall have their vesting accelerated, $bah100% of the then unvested shares will be dderested and exercisable as of the date of termamaf employment.

(vi) The vesting of all NorBonus Stock Unit Awards granted by the Company xedative and outstanding immediately prior to sd@mminatior
Upon Change of Control shall have their vestingearated, such that 100%




of the then unvested shares will be deemed vesteaf ¢he date of the Termination Upon Change oft@bnThe shares vesting pursuant to this Secti@)(4) will be issued i
accordance with Section 4(a)(viii).

(vii) The vesting of all Bonus Stock Unit Awards granbgdthe Company to Executive and outstanding imnteljigrior to such Termination Up
Change of Control shall have their vesting accédehasuch that any unvested Bonus Stock Unit AveartiD0% of target will be deemed vested to thergxdéa fraction the numerator
which is the number of days in the applicable pennce period prior to such Termination Upon Chaof€ontrol and the denominator of which is theatatumber of days in tl
applicable performance period. The shares vestimguyant to this Section 4(a)(vii) will be issuedaocordance with Section 4(a)(viii). Except as oflige provided in the applicat
award agreement, the portion of any unvested B&tosk Unit Award that does not vest based on tkistiSn 4(a)(vii) will be forfeited by Executive andll be of no further force ¢
effect.

(viii) If the Stock Unit Award vesting pursuant 8ection 4(a)(vi) or (vii) does not constitute “deésl compensationivithin the meaning of Secti
409A, the shares vesting pursuant to Section 4fa)(\vii) will be issued in respect of the Stodkit Award on the sixtieth (60) day following the Termination Upon Change of Got
as further provided in Section 15 hereof. If thecRtUnit Award does constitute “deferred compemstivithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesting pursuant to Section 4(a)
(vi) or (vii) will be issued in accordance with tbelivery schedule for such Stock Unit Award ineetfimmediately prior to the Termination Upon Chaieg Control.

(b) Benefits Continuation.

(0] In the event of Executive's Termination Upon Chaofi€ontrol, Executive shall be entitled to eleshttinued medical and dental insurance cove
in accordance with the applicable provisions of @mnsolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Actl885, as amended, (‘“COBRAYnd the Company shall pay such COE
premiums for twelve (12) months from the date ofmieation of employment. Notwithstanding the abawethe event Executive becomes eligible to be ced@inder another employs¢
group health plan (other than a plan which imp@seseexisting condition exclusion unless the pr&&g condition exclusion does not apply) during tieriod provided for herein, 1
Company shall cease payment of the COBRA premiamg;

(ii) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urttier Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company hteplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.
5. Termination of Employment .
(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination ofgmyment, Executive shall be entitled to the follogvbenefits:
(0] All separation benefits provided in Sections 4§a}{rough 4(a)(iii) above, in effect as of the dafesuch termination, all less applicable withhof

taxes, paid in a lump sum within sixty (60) daysoth termination as provided in Section 15;

(ii) The vesting of all stock options granted by the @any to the Executive and outstanding immediatelgrpto Executive's Termination
Employment shall have their vesting acceleratech sbiat 50% of the then unvested shares will bengelevested and exercisable as of the date of Tatimimof Employment; and

(iii) The vesting of all NorBonus Stock Unit Awards granted by the Company xeddtive and outstanding immediately prior to Exe@s
Termination of Employment shall have their vestimgelerated, such that 50% of the then unvestegshall be deemed vested as of the date of Tetmimaf Employment. If the Stor
Unit Award vesting pursuant to this Section 5(8)(@lioes not constitute “deferred compensatiwithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesingswill be issued in respect of 1
Stock Unit Award on the sixtieth (60) day following the Executive's Termination of Emyent as further provided in Section 15 hereoth& Stock Unit Award does constit
“deferred compensationtithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesimgswill be issued in accordance with the delivechedule for such Stock Unit Award in effect imnaeeiy
prior to the Executive's Termination of Employment.

(b) Benefits Continuation.
(0] In the event of Executive's Termination of EmploymeExecutive shall be entitled to elect continueedical and dental insurance coverac

accordance with the applicable provisions of COBRAd the Company shall pay such COBRA premiums W@ivie (12) months from the date of Termination ohffoyment
Notwithstanding the abov




in the event Executive becomes eligible to be aademder another employer's group health plan (ati@n a plan which imposes a preexisting condigrclusion unless the preexist
condition exclusion does not apply) during the peprovided for herein, the Company shall ceaseneay of the COBRA premiums; and

(i) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urtther Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company beplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.
6. Retirement Benefits.
(a) In order to be eligible for the Retirement Biésealescribed in Section 6(b) below, the Executiuest meet both of the following criteria:
@) At the time of Executive's termination of employrhevith the Company (other than in circumstancesvitich such termination (i) constitute

termination with Cause or (ii) does not qualifyaaSeparation from Service), the Executive has ¢hjexed the age of 50 and served the Company feaat 15 years; or (2) achieved
age of 55 and served the Company for at least &@sy@rovided, however, if such termination of eoyphent also constitutes a Termination of Employnm@né Termination Upc
Change of Control, Executive must elect withinth{80) days of such termination to receive eitifierbenefits provided in Section 4 or Section Jdicable, or the benefits provide«
this Section 6; and

(ii) At any time during which the Executive is receiviRgtirement Benefits, the Executive shall not (@)elnployed or on contract full time by a ti
party (excluding a noprofit organization described in Section 501(c)§8)the Code) or (2) engage in Competition. If thee€ltive engages in either (1) or (2), then allir@eten
Benefits shall terminate immediately and permaryentl

(b) If both conditions in Sections 6(a)(i) and &i@)above are satisfied, the Executive shall bétled, subject to Section 15, to receive the failog “
Retirement Benefit:”

(0] The ability to exercise any and all options graraftdr the Option Effective Date (and any optiorsnged prior to the Option Effective Date but ¢
to the extent that such extension of exercisabiityild not require the Company to incur a compeosaxpense for financial statement purposes)écettient such options are veste
of the date of termination of employment for thertef the option; and

(i) The Company shall pay the Executive's medical amdal premiums until the Executive achieves theaiddedicare eligibility, and additionally,
the Executive's medical and dental coverage ordéte of termination included the Executive's depeisl the premiums of such dependents until thelke achieves the age
Medicare eligibility as follows:

(A) COBRA Continuation Coverage . Upon the termination of Executive's active empient with the Company, Executive shall be entitedlec
continued medical and dental insurance coveragedordance with the applicable provisions of COB&RW the Company shall pay such COBRA premiums. Riastanding the abov
in the event Executive becomes eligible to be cedemder another employer's group health plan (dki@ a plan which imposes a preexisting condigirdusion unless the preexist
condition exclusion does not apply) during the peéprovided for herein, the Company shall ceasengsy of the COBRA premiums.

(B) Coverage After COBRA & Prior to Medicare Eligibilit y . In the event the Executive is not eligible for ditare coverage at the end of his maxir
applicable COBRA coverage period, then, the Exgeusihall identify and locate either or both an widlial conversion policy through the insurer prong insurance coverage
connection with the Company sponsored medical &mtiadi plans available to active employees (t®hversion Policy’), and/or a supplemental individual policy or an indial policy
on the open market (thelhdividual Policy ") to be effective upon the termination of his COBR#éntinuation coverage so that, when the coverage&xXecutive provided by tl
Conversion Policy and/or the Individual Policy ammbined, such coverages provide substantiallylaimiedical and dental benefits in the aggregath@se provided under the med
and dental plans sponsored by the Company at $ueh or at any time after the termination of Exemls employment, for active employees (th€dmparable Coveragé). The
Company shall be responsible for the payment of @ogversion Policy premiums and/or Individual Pplgremiums for the Comparable Coverage which payrakall not exceed tl
cost of premiums for medical and dental coveragetfen active employees. If Executive is at suofetiligible to participate under the Company Plan®cutive will be entitled to :
participate. The Company will use commercially meble efforts to provide that Executive will conté to be eligible for coverage under the Compalays? unless the Board
Directors or Compensation Committee determinesshelt coverage would create an undue burden o@dhepany. Notwithstanding the above, in the everddive becomes eligible
be covered under another employer's group heaith pl




(other than a plan which imposes a preexisting itimmdexclusion unless the preexisting conditioelagion does not apply) during the period proviétacherein, the Company shall ce
payment of such premiums.

(C) Coverage After COBRA & Upon Medicare Eligibility . In the event the Executive is eligible for Med&aoverage at the end of his maxin
applicable COBRA coverage period, the Executive nd@ntify and locate a Medicare supplemental polighich may include, to the extent permitted, thedioal and dental pla
sponsored by the Company at such time for activel@mes (the “Company Plansthat, when combined with the coverage provided Bdidare, provides Comparable Coverag
Executive is at such time eligible to participateler the Company Plans, Executive will be entittedo participate; provided that Executive shalkbkely responsible for the paymen
any Medicare premiums and/or Medical supplemerahty premiums for the Comparable Coverage (inaigdif applicable, any premiums under the Compdayn$). The Company w
use commercially reasonable efforts to provide Ehagcutive will continue to be eligible for coveeagnder the Company Plans, unless the Board otigor Compensation Commit
determines that such coverage would create an ungalen on the Company.

(D) Taxes. The Executive shall be responsible for any takas may be attributable to or result from the pagts made by the Company in accordance
this Section 6(b)(ii) or receipt of medical and wgenefits attributable to or result from suclympants.

7. Termination of Employment due to Death or PermanenDisability .

(a) In the event of (i) the Executive's death during employment with the Company or (ii) the Execusiveeath during the period while Executive
receiving Retirement Benefits as a result of coemle with the criteria provided at Section 6(ag6y 6(a)(ii), (1) the Executive's legal represewmeabr any person empowered to ac
his behalf under his will or under the then apgiiedaws of descent and distribution shall be kttito the extension of the term of stock optiorreisability pursuant to Section 6(b
and (2) the Executive's dependents, to the exppiicable, shall be entitled to the medical andtallpenefits pursuant to Section 6(b)(ii)(A))(for that period of time until the Execut
would have achieved the age of Medicare eligibifithe Executive had lived.

(b) In the event of the Executive's Permanent Disabdlitring his employment with the Company, the Exieey and to the extent applicable, his depend
shall be entitled to the benefits provided in Seté(b)(i) and 6(b)(ii)(A)-(D).

8. Payment of Taxes. All payments made to Executive under this Agreetnsdall be subject to all applicable federal atadesincome, employment and payroll ta
including all withholding taxes.

9. Parachute Payment. In the event that any of the payments and benpfitvided for in this Agreement or otherwise pdgab the Executive (a 280G Payment)
would (i) constitute a “parachute paymenitthin the meaning of Section 280G of the Code, @dut for this sentence, be subject to the sxdax imposed by Section 4999 of the C
(the “ Excise Tax"), then any such 280G Payment pursuant to thise@grent (a ‘Payment”) shall be equal to the Reduced Amount. Theeéduced Amount shall be either (i) tr
largest portion of the Payment that would resutiénportion of the Payment (after reduction) besngject to the Excise Tax or (ii) the largest pmrtiup to and including the total, of
Payment, whichever amount (i.e., the amount detechby clause (i) or by clause (ii)), after takingp account all applicable federal, state andllecaployment taxes, income taxes,
the Excise Tax (all computed at the highest apbleanarginal rate), results in the receipt by Exieey on an aftetax basis, of the greater economic benefit notwaihding that all ¢
some portion of the Payment may be subject to #oésE Tax. If a reduction in a Payment is requpedsuant to the preceding sentence and the Redunednt is determined pursuan
clause (x) of the preceding sentence, the redustiafi occur in the manner (thé&Reduction Method') that results in the greatest economic benefit f@dgtive. If more than one mett
of reduction will result in the same economic béndfie items so reduced will be reduced pro rtita { Pro Rata Reduction Method). Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Reduct
Method or the Pro Rata Reduction Method would tesukny portion of the Payment being subject t@sapursuant to Section 409A that would not othseviie subject to taxes purst
to Section 409A, then the Reduction Method andierRro Rata Reduction Method, as the case mahakbe modified so as to avoid the impositionaxes pursuant to Section 409/
follows: (A) as a first priority, the modificatioshall preserve to the greatest extent possiblegrietest economic benefit for Executive as detegthon an aftetax basis; (B) as a secc
priority, Payments that are contingent on futurergs (e.g., being terminated without cause), df@teduced (or eliminated) before Payments thabareontingent on future events; i
(C) as a third priority, Payments that are “defércempensationivithin the meaning of Section 409A shall be redu@edceliminated) before Payments that are not deflecompensatic
within the meaning of Section 409A. Unless the Campand the Executive otherwise agree in writingy determination required under this Section 9Isb@lmade in writing k£
independent public accountants appointed by theg@domand reasonably acceptable to the Executiee" @tcountants”), whose determination shall be conclusive and bindjmon thi
Executive and the Company for all purposes. The @&y shall bear all costs the




Accountants may reasonably incur in connection witbh determination, and the Company and the Execaball furnish to the Accountants such informatand documents as
Accountants may reasonably request in order to raaketermination under this Section 9.

10. Exclusive Remedy. The payments and benefits provided for in SectioBection 5, Section 6 or Section 16 shall ctutstithe Executive's sole and exclusive ren
for any alleged injury or other damages arisingafuhe cessation of the employment relationshigvben the Executive and the Company.

11. Proprietary and Confidential Information . The Executive agrees to continue to abide bytéhes and conditions of any Company's confidemyiadind/o
proprietary rights agreement between the Execuatidethe Company.

12. Arbitration . Any claim, dispute or controversy arising outtlois Agreement, the interpretation, validity or @meability of this Agreement or the alleged bre
thereof shall be submitted by the parties to bigdanbitration by the American Arbitration Assoc@atiin San Jose, California or elsewhere by mutgatement. The selection of
arbitrator and the arbitration procedure shall beegned by the Commercial Arbitration Rules of &maerican Arbitration Association. All costs and exiges of arbitration or litigatic
including but not limited to reasonable attornegssf and other costs reasonably incurred by theufixec shall be paid by the Company. Judgment meagritered on the award of
arbitration in any court having jurisdiction.

13. Interpretation . Executive and the Company agree that this Agreesteall be interpreted in accordance with and goee by the laws of the State of Califor
without regard to such state's conflict of lawssul

14. Conflict in Benefits . This Agreement shall supersede all prior arrareggs) whether written or oral, and understandireggurding the subject matter of 1
Agreement. To the extent Executive is entitled égesance or other benefits upon termination of egrpent under this Agreement and any other agreenveitiding any change
control agreement entered into by the Company hedEkecutive, entered into prior to the Effectivat® the benefits payable under this Agreement shpersede and replace any o
such agreement. However, this Agreement is nohdad to and shall not affect, limit or terminatg &ny plans, programs, or arrangements of the Coynfizat are regularly ma
available to a significant number of employeeshaf €Company, (ii) the Company's equity incentivenplgiii) any agreement or arrangement with thectiee that has been reduce:
writing and which does not relate to the subjecttendnereof, or (iv) any agreements or arrangemieertsafter entered into by the parties in writieggept as otherwise expressly provi
herein.

15. Release of Claims Executive shall receive the severance benefitt@Retirement Benefits pursuant to this Agreemoeiy if Executive executes and returns tc
Company, within the applicable time period setHdherein but in no event more than sixty (60) d@jiewing the date of Executive's Separation frBervice, a release of claims (the “
Release of Claim”) in favor of the Company in a form reasonably satigfry to the Company, and permits such Relea§#aifs to become effective in accordance withetsis on ¢
prior to such sixtieth day (theRelease Agreement Deadlirig If the Release of Claims does not become effetijvthe Release Agreement Deadline, the Executilidaxfeit any righ
to severance benefits or Retirement Benefits puitstioethis Agreement. None of the severance benefiRetirement Benefits will be paid or otherwitgdivered prior to the effective di
of the Release of Claims. Any amounts otherwiseaplgyprior to the Release Agreement Deadline shstéad be paid on the Release Agreement Deaditle the remainder of tt
payments to be made as originally scheduled, régssdf whether the Release of Claims becomestig#eprior to the Release Agreement Deadline. Ekt@phe minimum extent th
payments must be delayed pursuant to Section dB¢guse Executive is a “specified employeeuntil the effectiveness (or deemed effectivepesshe Release of Claims, all amot
will be paid as soon as practicable in accordaritie tve Company's normal payroll practices follogvilExecutive's Separation from Service. Notwithstagdhe foregoing, the Release
Claims shall not be construed to waive any righintemnification or contribution otherwise availalib Executive under law or rules of corporate goasce with respect to claims
third parties for actions or omissions in Execusvele as an officer of the Company.

16. Successors and Assigns

(a) Successors of the CompanyThe Company will require any successor or as@idrether direct or indirect, by purchase, mergensolidation or otherwis
to all or substantially all of the business andssets of the Company, expressly, absolutely andndlitionally to assume and agree to perform tiggeAment in the same manner ar
the same extent that the Company would be requaezerform it if no such succession or assignmett taken place. Failure of the Company to obtash sagreement prior to t
effectiveness of any such succession transactialh Isé a breach of this Agreement and shall entitteExecutive to terminate his or her employmeiti the Company within three (
months thereafter and to receive the benefits geal/under Section 4 of this Agreement in the evéatTermination Upon Change of Control; providedwever, that (i) such terminati
of employment must be a Separation from Service(@nthe Executive must deliver a Release
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of Claims as provided in Section 15. As used is fhgreement, “Companyshall mean the Company as defined above and amgssar or assign to its business and/or assefsrasaic
which executes and delivers the agreement prowvigleid this Section 16 or which otherwise becomesri by all the terms and provisions of this Agreatrby operation of law.

(b) Heirs of Executive. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of dwedenforceable by the Executive's personal and legaesentatives, executc
administrators, successors, heirs, distributeaesseles and legatees.

17. Notices. For purposes of this Agreement, notices andtarocommunications provided for in the Agreemdrdlisbe in writing and shall be deemed to have
duly given when delivered or mailed by United Stategistered mail, return receipt requested, pegpagpaid, as follows:

if to the Company:

Power Integrations, Inc.
5245 Hellyer Avenue

San Jose, California 95138
Attn: Chief Financial Officer

and if to the Executive, at the address specifiethis Agreement. Notice may also be given at satbler address as either party may have furnishégetother in writing in accordar
herewith, except that notices of change of addskall be effective only upon receipt.

18. No Representations Executive acknowledges that he/she is not relging has not relied on any promise, representaticgtatement made by or on behalf of
Company which is not set forth in this Agreement.

19. Validity . If any one or more of the provisions (or any plhereof) of this Agreement shall be held invailiégal or unenforceable in any respect, the validegality
and enforceability of the remaining provisions &0y part thereof) shall not in any way be affeaednpaired thereby.

20. Consultation with Legal and Financial Advisors. Executive acknowledges that his Agreement cordignsificant legal rights, and may also involve thaiver o
rights under other agreements; that the Companyehesuraged Executive to consult with Executiveisspnal legal and financial advisers; and that Btee has had adequate time
consult with Executive's advisers before signirig fkgreement.

21. Application of Section 409A and Other Limitations.

(a) Extension of Stock Option Exercise PeriodNotwithstanding anything to the contrary in thisrAgment, in the event any extended exercise pprimddec
for in this Agreement shall result in a portionao$tock option becoming subject to the provisiohSexction 409A, the extended exercise period oh qartion of such stock option st
be automatically shortened by the minimum extergessary to prevent such portion of such option flmenoming subject to Section 409A. In further lamibn of any provisior
providing for an extended exercise period, theofeihg provisions shall apply, and shall supersedghdng to the contrary set forth herein:

@) If the stock option was granted pursuant to #9897 Stock Option Plan, as amended (the “1997"Pland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1997 Plan) substantially all of sheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1997 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.

(ii) If the stock option was granted pursuant te #998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan (the “1998nPland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1998 Plan) substantially all of sheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1998 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.

(iii) If the stock option was granted pursuantte 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (th&007 Plan”) and pursuant to a Corporate Transaction (as de
in the 2007 Plan) substantially all of the stocki@ms outstanding pursuant to the 2007 Plan wiltdreninated at the effective date of such Corpofatnsaction, any provisions in t
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.




(iv) If the stock option was granted pursuant toeguity incentive plan adopted after the date ef2007 Plan (a “Future Plandnd, pursuant to tl
provisions of the Future Plan, substantially altheé stock options outstanding pursuant to the leulian will be terminated at the effective datamofevent or transaction, any provisi
in this Agreement providing for an extended exergisriod shall not apply to such stock option.

v) If the terms of the stock option are intended tmply with, rather than be exempt from, the requieets of Section 409A, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestwll not apply to such stock option.

(vi) In no event will any provisions in this Agreemembyiding for an extended exercise period resulthie extension of the exercise period of
stock option beyond the maximum permitted termuathsstock option as provided under the applicalgte incentive plan and stock option award agreasnie effect for such stor
option, assuming for the purposes of this Sectibf@yvi) no termination of Executive's employmerithithe Company.

(b) Other Benefits. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereirg fbllowing provisions apply to the extent any bfgeg* Benefits”) provided herei
other than those described in Section 21(a) arfesutn Section 409A: (A) The Benefits are intendedjualify for an exemption from application ofcien 409A or comply with tr
requirements of Section 409A to the extent necgssaavoid adverse personal tax consequences (Betgion 409A, and any ambiguities herein shallrtterpreted accordingly. (
Benefits contingent on a termination of employmsimall not commence until Executive has a Separdtimm Service. (C) Each installment of a Benefimiseparate “paymentor
purposes of Treas. Reg. Section 1.4@9B)(2)(i). (D) Each Benefit is intended to satisife exemptions from application of Section 409Avided under Treasury Regulations Sect
1.409A-1(b)(4), 1.409A-1(b)(5) and 1.4094b)(9) to the maximum extent available. Howevesuch exemptions are not available and Execusyepon Executive's Separation fi
Service, a “specified employeé3r the purposes of Section 409A, then, solelyh® éxtent necessary to avoid adverse personabt@sequences under Section 409A, the timing ¢
Benefit payments otherwise payable prior to sudk dhall be delayed until the earlier of (x) six §@onths and one day after Executive's Separat@an Service, or (y) Executive's de:
and any payments otherwise scheduled to be maelesaith date shall be paid as originally sched§EdTo the extent that any reimbursements pay@blexecutive pursuant to Sect
4(a)(ii) are subject to the provisions of Secti@9A, the following provisions will apply in additioto the provisions of any applicable expense rensdment policy: (a) to be eligible
obtain reimbursement for such expenses Executiv& submit expense reports within 45 days afteretkgense is incurred, (b) any such reimbursemertdwipaid no later than t
earlier of (x) thirty (30) days after the date Extge submits receipts for the expenses or (y) Daxr 31 of the year following the year in which thepense was incurred, (c) the amu
of expenses reimbursed in one year will not affieetamount eligible for reimbursement in any subsetjyear, and (d) the right to reimbursement utitierAgreement will not be subije
to liquidation or exchange for another benefit.

(c) Payment of Health Care BenefitsNotwithstanding anything to the contrary set fdwdrein, if the Company determines, in its sole migon, that it cann
provide the COBRA premium, Conversion Policy premjulndividual Policy premium, or other medical addntal coverage premiums (together thél€alth Care Benefits”)
contemplated under this Agreement without potelgtialcurring financial costs or penalties under laggble law (including, without limitation, Sectid2716 of the Public Health Serv
Act), the Company shall in lieu thereof pay Exeeeta taxable cash amount, which payment shall bkdemegardless of whether Executive or Executiviggibée family members ele
health care continuation coverage (theléalth Care Benefit Payment). Subject to any further delay in payment requiredSegtion 15 of this Agreement, the Health Care Bt
Payment shall be paid in monthly installments anghme schedule that such amounts would othenaise theen paid to the insurer. The Health Care BdP@yment shall be equal to
the amount that the Company would have otherwig tpgprovide the Health Care Benefits for the dioraof the applicable severance period (which amathall be calculated based
the premium for the first month of coverage), p{by an additional amount such that after paymeralofaxes, Executive retains an amount equal €©0Gbmpany's aggregate cos
otherwise providing the Health Care Benefits. Famppses of calculating the “additional amouimt’clause (b) of the preceding sentence, Executiad be deemed to have: paid fed
income taxes at the highest marginal rate of fddecame and employment taxation for the calendsaryn which the Health Care Benefit Payment ise¢anade, and paid applicable s
and local income taxes at the highest rate of imxdor the calendar year in which the Health CBemefit Payment is to be made, net of the maximeduction in federal income ta
which could be obtained from deduction of suchestatd local taxes.

22. Modification. This Agreement may only be modified or amended bygplemental written agreement signed by Execatincethe Company.

* ok ok Kk K
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EXHIBIT 10.2
POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

AMENDED AND RESTATED EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGR EEMENT
This Amended and Restated Executive Officer BenefitAgreement(the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of May 13, 2013 ‘(ffective Date” ), by and betwee
Power Integrations, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (theCompany”) and Sandeep Nayyar Executive”).
Recitals

A.  Executive is an executive officer of the Company @anssesses valuable knowledge of the Companbustimess and operations, and the markets in whiglCompan
competes.

B.  The Company draws upon the knowledge, eéepee and advice of Executive in order to managbusiness for the benefit of the Company's stddehns.

C. The Board of Directors desires to supplement Exee'stemployment arrangements so as to providetiaddl compensation and benefits to the Executivertcourag
Executive to continue to devote his attention aedichtion to the Company and to create additiamz@ritives to continue his employment with the Comypa

D.  Forthe purposes of this Agreement ti@ption Effective Dat€ shall mean the Effective Date unless this Agreerieeah amendment to an earlier agreement in whask
the “ Option Effective Date’ shall mean July 22, 2010.

E. The Company and Executive previously entered imtdEgecutive Officer Benefits Agreement by and betwéhe Company and Executive, dated July 22, 20@0az
Amendment to Benefits Agreement, dated OctobePQ®0 (the'Prior Agreements”).

F.  The Company and Executive have agreed endrand restate the Prior Agreements in theiretgtas set forth herein.
Agreement

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenamd considerations contained herein, the undedibereby agree and acknowledge as follows:

1. The Prior Agreements are hereby amended and rédtatbeir entirety and the parties hereby agrethéoterms hereof, including the terms set forthEahibit A
hereto. Pursuant to Section 1(h) of Exhibit A her&ixecutive shall first be eligible for the berefiunder this Agreement upon the completion of ye&r of continuous service as
executive officer of the Company, unless the BaxdrDirectors or Compensation Committee determirtesrwise.

2. This Agreement may only be modified or amended bupplemental written agreement signed by Exexand the Company.

* ok Kk Kk ok




In Witness Whereof,the undersigned have executed thisended and Restated Executive Officer Benefits Agement,intending to be legally bound as of the Effectivat®

COMPANY: Power Integrations, Inc.

By: /s/ Balu Balakrishnan
Name: Balu Balakrishnan
Title: President and CEO
Date:May 13, 2013
EXECUTIVE:

By: /s/ Sandeep Nayyar
Sandeep Nayyar

Date:May 13, 2013
Address for Notice: Executive's home
address as reflected in the records of the
Company




Exhibit A

TERMS OF AMENDED AND RESTATED
EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGREEMENT

Executive: Sandeep Nayyar

Effective Date May 13, 2013

1. Definitions . As used in this Agreement, unless the contextireg a different meaning, the following terms hale the meanings set forth herein:

(a) “Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCihmpany to Executive that is a performance stodkaward.
(b) “ Cause’ means:
(0] A material act of theft, dishonesty, fraud, intentil falsification of any employment or Companyats or the commission of any criminal

which impairs Executive's ability to perform hisflieities under this Agreement;
(ii) A material improper disclosure of the Compangonfidential, business or proprietary informatignExecutive;

(iii) Any action by Executive intentionally causing orpegted to cause material harm to the reputation shadding of the Company, or gr
negligence or willful misconduct in the performarmfeExecutive's assigned duties (but not mere isfaatory performance); or

(iv) The Executive's conviction (including any plea aflty or nolo contendere) for a felony causing miateharm to the reputation and standing of
Company, as determined by the Company in good.faith

(c) “ Change of Control’ means:

(0] Any “ person” (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and ld{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as ameifthed“Exchange Act”))pthel
than a trustee or other fiduciary holding secwitié the Company under an employee benefit plahefCompany becomes the “beneficial owner” (asnaefiin Rule 138 promulgate
under the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly sefcurities of the Company representing 50% or mb(A) the outstanding shares of common stockhef@ompany or (B) the combir
voting power of the Company's then-outstanding Sgées;

(ii) The Company is party to a merger or consolidatidictvresults in the holders of voting securitiested Company outstanding immediately
thereto failing to continue to represent (eitherémyaining outstanding or by being converted irdting securities of the surviving entity) at le&686 of the combined voting power of
voting securities of the Company or such survivengjty outstanding immediately after such mergecarsolidation;

(iii) There occurs a change in the Board of Direstof the Company within a twgear period, as a result of which fewer than a nitgj@f the
Directors are Incumbent Directors. For purposehisfAgreement, an “Incumbent Director” is any dig¥ who is either:

(A) A director of the Company as of January 1, 2@t3
(B) A director who is elected or nominated for &tat to the Board of Directors of the Company witte affirmative votes of at least a majority of
Incumbent Directors at the time of such electiomamination (but shall not include an individual egle election or nomination is in connection withaatual or threatened proxy con
relating to the election of directors to the Comygan

(iv) The sale or disposition of 50% or more of @@mpany's assets (or consummation of any transelcéiving similar effect); or
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v) The dissolution or liquidation of the Company.
(d) “ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as asaend

(e) “ Company” shall mean Power Integrations, Inc., and followan@€hange of Control, any successor or assign tbuisiness and/or assets that agre
otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.

() “ Competition” shall mean rendering services for any organizatioengaging in any business directly competitivéhwliie Company or materially contr.
or harmful to the interests of the Company, inahgdibut not limited to (i) accepting employmenthwibr serving as a consultant, advisor or in ammgotapacity to, the division or otl
portion of the business of any employer which compelirectly with the Company; (ii) materially awi against the interest of the Company or (iii)speally recruiting, directly «
indirectly, any person who is then an employeéhef€ompany.

(9) “ Good Reasori means the occurrence of any of the following caadg, without Executive's written consent, whicimdition(s) remain(s) in effect 20 d¢
after written notice to the Board from Executivesath condition(s), if such notice is given witloime year of the occurrence of such condition(s):

(i) A material decrease or planned decrease in Exexsi@nnual salary, the cash value of Executivegetannual incentive bonus (whether consi:
of cash or Bonus Stock Unit Awards, measured d@seflate of grant) or employee benefits followingrenge of Control;

(ii) A demotion, a material reduction in Executive'sipos, responsibilities or duties or a materialyadse change in Executive's substantive funct
responsibilities or duties, provided, however, ithahe event of a Change of Control, Executivd ndt be deemed demoted nor his position, respditisib or duties materially reduced
his substantive functional responsibilities or dstimaterially adversely changed if Executive ipoesible for substantially the same function theedtitive had in the Company and s
function and the responsibilities and duties theage similar to those of like situated employegthe acquirer employed in other subsidiaries,sions, or units.

(iii) The relocation of Executive's work place for then@any to a location more than fifty (50) miles frahe current location of Executive's w
place or a material adverse change in the workimglitions or established working hours which péifsisa period of six continuous months; or

(iv) Any material breach of this Agreement by then@pany.

(h) “ New Executivé’ means an Executive who has served as an execiitithe €ompany for fewer than five years. Execusiv@rvice to the Company as
executive will be deemed to begin upon the dateoafimencement of employment as an executive officeipon the date of promotion to an executive effigosition. A New Executi
will be first eligible for the benefits under thdggreement upon the completion of one year of comtirs service as an executive officer of the Companiess the Board of Directors
Compensation Committee determines otherwise.

(0] “ Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCiiapany to Executive other than a performancekatod award.
(0] “ Permanent Disability’ means that:
(0] The Executive has been incapacitated by bodilyryngur disease so as to be prevented thereby frayagéng in the performance of the Executi
duties;
(ii) Such total incapacity shall have continueddqueriod of six consecutive months;
(iii) Such incapacity will, in the opinion of a diifeed physician, be permanent and continuous dytive remainder of the Executive's life; and
(iv) Such incapacity results in Executive's Sepanafrom Service.
(k) “ Release of Claimd means the release of claims required by Sectibafthis Agreement.

2




o “ Section 409A means Section 409A of the Code and the regulationd other guidance thereunder and any stateflaimdar effect.

(m) “ Senior Executive’ means an Executive who has served continuouslyr axecutive of the Company for at least five ye&peecutive's service to t
Company as an executive will be deemed to begim tipe date of commencement of employment as aruéxefficer or upon the date of promotion to aea&utive officer position.

(n) “ Separation from Servic& means a “separation from service” for the purposeSection 409A with respect to the Company.
(o) “ Stock Unit Award” means a Bonus Stock Unit Award or a Non-Bonugstdnit Award.
(p) “ Termination of Employment means Executive's Separation from Service trsilte from:

(0] Any termination of employment of the Executivg the Company without Cause; or

(ii) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reas

“Termination of Employmentshall not include any termination of the employmeifithe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeaga result of Permanent Disability of the Exe;
(c) as a result of the death of the Executive;a@p result of the voluntary termination of empleyinby the Executive for reasons other than Gooas&e or (e) a Termination Ug
Change of Control.

(a) “ Termination Upon Change of Contrdl means Executive's Separation from Service thailte from:

(0] Any termination of the employment of the Executinethe Company without Cause on or within eight€e8) months after (i) the occurrence «
Change of Control; or (ii) the date that the perserving as of the Effective Date as Chief Exeau@fficer of the Company ceases to serve in suiitepbor

(i) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reasothiwieighteen (18) months after (i) the occurreata Change of Control or (ii) the date 1
the person serving as of the Effective Date asf@iecutive Officer of the Company ceases to sensch office.

“Termination Upon Change of Contrashall not include any termination of the employmehthe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeafp result of the Permanent Disabilit
the Executive; (c) as a result of the death offkecutive; or (d) as a result of the voluntary texation of employment by the Executive for reasotiger than Good Reason.

2. Position and Duties.Executive shall continue to be anwett employee of the Company employed in his/herrent position at his/her then current salary
Executive shall also be entitled to continue tatipgrate in and to receive benefits on the saméshas other executive or senior staff members uadgrof the Company's employ
benefit plans as in effect from time to time. Ird#ihn, Executive shall bentitled to the benefits afforded to other emplaysienilarly situated under the Company's vacatimtiday an
business expense reimbursement policies. Execatjvees to devote the business time, energy arlchskitssary to execute his/her duties at the Coygdrese duties shall include,
not be limited to, any duties consistent with hés/position which may be assigned to Executive ftione to time.

3. Acceleration of Vesting of Stock Options and Stock/nit Awards Upon a Change of Control. In the event of a Change of Control, and provitled Executive
employment with the Company has not terminatedrpoicuch date, Executive shall be entitled tofttlewing benefits:

(a) All stock options granted by the Company to the dtxiwe prior to the Change of Control shall haveittlvesting accelerated such that 25% of the
unvested shares will be deemed vested and exekeiaatof the consummation of the Change of Conhotwithstanding the foregoing, if the Change on€ol does not require t
assumption or substitution by the acquiring eriityparent thereof) of all of the Company's obligias of the then outstanding stock options, thgif Executive is a New Executive, 5(
of the then unvested shares will be accelerateddaedned vested and exercisable ten (10) days fariitre consummation of the Change of Control; DrifiExecutive is a Senit
Executive, 100% of the then unvested shares wildzelerated and deemed vested and exercisahl&dedays prior to the consummation of the Charfg@amtrol.

(b) Each NorBonus Stock Unit Award granted by the Company toEkecutive prior to the Change of Control shalléhs vesting accelerated such that
of the then unvested shares will be deemed vestenf anmediately prior to the consummation of thea@ge of Control. Such vesting acceleration shalbpplied pro rata to ee
previously unvested




portion of the NorBonus Stock Unit Award. Notwithstanding the forewmiif the Change of Control does not or will nesult in the assumption or substitution by the ot entity (o
parent thereof) of all of the Executive's then tartding unvested NoBenus Stock Unit Awards, then (i) if Executive iNaw Executive, 50% of the then unvested shardseitleeme
vested effective as of immediately prior to thesmanmation of the Change of Control; or (ii) if Exége is a Senior Executive, 100% of the then utedshares will be deemed ve:
effective as of immediately prior to the consummatof the Change of Control. The shares vestingyant to this Section 3(b) will be issued or cotegiand paid in accordance v
Section 3(d). Except as otherwise provided in thaieable award agreement, the portion of any uteeeslonBonus Stock Unit Award that is not assumed (or @prapriate substitutic
provided) and that does not vest based on thisddefb) will be forfeited by Executive and will leé no further force or effect.

(c) If the Change of Control does not or will not résnlthe assumption or substitution by the acqgiemtity (or parent thereof) of all of the Execet&/the
outstanding unvested Bonus Stock Unit Awards, liea tunvested shares at 100% of target will be dderested in the proportion that the number of dayke performance period pr
to the Change of Control bears to the total nunadbefays in the performance period. The sharesnggtursuant to this Section 3(c) will be issueada@nverted and paid in accorda
with Section 3(d). Except as otherwise providethim applicable award agreement, the portion ofltansested Bonus Stock Unit Award that is not assu(oedn appropriate substituti
provided) and that does not vest based on thisdbe8fc) will be forfeited by Executive and will koé no further force or effect.

(d) If the Stock Unit Award does not constitute feleed compensationiithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesinggpursuant to Section 3(b)
Section 3(c) will be issued in respect of the Stbtkt Awards immediately prior to the consummatiointhe Change of Control. If the Stock Unit Awarded constitute deferres
compensationWithin the meaning of Section 409A, the Companylishlke commercially reasonable efforts to causesthares vesting pursuant to Section 3(b) or Se8{ic) to be issu¢
immediately prior to the Change of Control withadverse personal tax consequences to Executiveignirso Section 409A. If the Stock Unit Award dommstitute teferre
compensationtwithin the meaning of Section 409A and the sharesting cannot be issued immediately prior to thar@le of Control without adverse personal tax comseces t
Executive pursuant to Section 409A, the sharesngegiursuant to Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) wél donverted into the same consideration receiveth&yholders of the Compan
common stock pursuant to the Change of Control,sunth consideration will be issued in accordandé thie delivery schedule for such Stock Unit Awareffect immediately prior 1
the Change of Control.

(e) In the event of a Change of Control, the Compangeuiakes to facilitate Executive's receipt of tlemdfits set forth in this section by providing wei
notice to Executive, at least ten (10) days in adeeof the closing of such transaction, whichr{gicates the anticipated timing and material ecanderms of the anticipated transac
and (i) references the Executive's rights undix $ection 3. The Company shall also provide appaigoption exercise forms and instructions tastgsxecutive in exercising his or |
rights to acquire securities of the Company onra@rgo the consummation of the Change of ContEakecutive is strongly encouraged to consult withdni her tax and financial advi:
prior to electing to exercise any option pursuarthis Agreement.

4. Termination Upon Change of Control.
(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination U@irange of Control, Executive shall be entitledh® fiollowing separation benefits:
@) All salary, accrued but unused vacation earnedutiiiahe date of Executive's termination and thé eadue of Executive's target annual incer

bonus (whether consisting of cash or Bonus Stodk Almards, measured as of the date of grant) ferytear in which such termination occurs, prorataseld on days through the dat
termination (i.e., the Executive's bonus for tharyepon achievement of 100% of any applicable targaultiplied by a fraction the numerator of whishthe number of days in t
applicable performance period prior to such tertidmeof employment and the denominator of whicthis total number of days in the applicable perforceaperiod).

(ii) Within fourteen (14) days of submission of propgpense reports by the Executive, reimbursemenh&Cbmpany for all expenses reasonably
necessarily incurred by the Executive in connectiith the business of the Company prior to his teation of employment.

(iii) (i) if Executive is a New Executive, payment ofanount equal to six (6) months of Executive's higlamnual salary from the Company and !
of the cash value of Executive's target annualritice bonus (whether consisting of cash or BonuglStnit Awards, measured as of the date of grastin effect as of the date of s
termination to be paid in a lump sum on the sikti@0™) day following such termination as provided in S&t 15; or




(i) if Executive is a Senior Executive, paymentasf amount equal to (a) six (6) months of Exectgitéghest annual salary from the Company
50% of the cash value of Executive's target anmeantive bonus (whether consisting of cash or Ba&tock Unit Awards, measured as of the date oftpes in effect as of the date
such termination to be paid in a lump sum on tkaeth (60") day following such termination as provided in S&t 15 and (b) up to an additional six (6) monthisuch salary and 5C
of such bonus, less applicable withholding, shalphid, subject to Section 15, in ratable monthstdliments for six months or until Executive sesunew employment, whichever occ
earlier.

(iv) The ability to exercise any and all vested optigrsnted after the Option Effective Date (and angte® options granted prior to the Op
Effective Date but only to the extent that sucheaston of exercisability would not require the Ca@myp to incur a compensation expense for finant&kment purposes) for twelve (
months from the date of termination of employment.

) The vesting of all stock options granted by the @any to the Executive and outstanding immediateigrgo such Termination Upon Change
Control shall have their vesting accelerated, sthet (i) if Executive is a New Executive, 50% ottthen unvested shares will be deemed vested ardisable as of the date
termination of employment; or (ii) if ExecutiveasSenior Executive, 100% of the then unvested shailtbe deemed vested and exercisable as ofdteeaf termination of employment.

(vi) The vesting of all NorBonus Stock Unit Awards granted by the Company xedative and outstanding immediately prior to sd@mminatior
Upon Change of Control shall have their vestingetarated, such that (A) if Executive is a New Ex@y 50% of the then unvested shares will be deewested as of the date of
Termination Upon Change of Control; or (B) if Exéua is a Senior Executive, 100% of the then ureeéshares will be deemed vested as of the dateedférmination Upon Change
Control. The shares vesting pursuant to this Seet{a)(vi) will be issued in accordance with Se#a)(viii). Except as otherwise provided in thgplicable award agreement, the por
of any unvested Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award thatsdoet vest based on this Section 4(a)(vi) will bedited by Executive and will be of no furtherderor effect.

(vii) The vesting of all Bonus Stock Unit Awards granbgdthe Company to Executive and outstanding imnteljigrior to such Termination Up
Change of Control shall have their vesting accédelasuch that any unvested Bonus Stock Unit AveartiD0% of target will be deemed vested to thergxdea fraction the numerator
which is the number of days in the applicable penfince period prior to such Termination Upon Chaofy€ontrol and the denominator of which is theatatumber of days in tl
applicable performance period. The shares vestimguyant to this Section 4(a)(vii) will be issuedaocordance with Section 4(a)(viii). Except as oflige provided in the applicat
award agreement, the portion of any unvested B&tosk Unit Award that does not vest based on tkistiSn 4(a)(vii) will be forfeited by Executive andll be of no further force ¢
effect.

(viii) If the Stock Unit Award vesting pursuant 8ection 4(a)(vi) or (vii) does not constitute “deésl compensationivithin the meaning of Secti
409A, the shares vesting pursuant to Section 4fa)(\vii) will be issued in respect of the Stodkit Award on the sixtieth (60) day following the Termination Upon Change of Got
as further provided in Section 15 hereof. If thecRtUnit Award does constitute “deferred compemsgtivithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesting pursuant to Section 4(a)
(vi) or (vii) will be issued in accordance with ttelivery schedule for such Stock Unit Award ineetfimmediately prior to the Termination Upon Chaig Control.

(b) Benefits Continuation.

(0] In the event of Executive's Termination Upon Chaofi€ontrol, Executive shall be entitled to eleshttinued medical and dental insurance cove
in accordance with the applicable provisions of @mnsolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Actl®85, as amended, (‘“COBRAYnd the Company shall pay such COE
premiums for (i) six (6) months from the date afeation of employment, if Executive is a New Eutee; or (ii) twelve (12) months from the datetefmination of employment,
Executive is a Senior Executive. Notwithstanding &bove, in the event Executive becomes eligibleet@overed under another employer's group heddth (pther than a plan whi
imposes a preexisting condition exclusion unlessptteexisting condition exclusion does not applyjrty the period provided for herein, the Compamsilscease payment of the COB
premiums; and

(ii) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urttier Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company hteplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.

5. Termination of Employment .




(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination ofogment, Executive shall be entitled to all separabenefits provided in Section 4
(a)(i) and 4(a)(ii) above. In addition, ExecutiVeali be entitled to six (6) months of Executiveightest annual salary (with the Company) and 50%hefcash value of Executive's tai
annual incentive bonus (whether consisting of aasBonus Stock Unit Awards, measured as of the datgrant) as in effect as of the date of such beation, all less applicak
withholding, paid in a lump sum within sixty (60yk of such termination as provided in Section 15.

(b) Benefits Continuation.

(0] In the event of Executive's Termination of EmploymeExecutive shall be entitled to elect continueedical and dental insurance coverac
accordance with the applicable provisions of COBd&® the Company shall pay such COBRA premiumsifo(6 months from the date of termination of enypieent. Notwithstandir
the above, in the event Executive becomes eligiblee covered under another employer's group he#dth (other than a plan which imposes a preexjstomdition exclusion unless 1
preexisting condition exclusion does not apply)imyithe period provided for herein, the Companylistease payment of the COBRA premiums; and

(ii) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urttier Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company hteplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.
6. Retirement Benefits.
(a) In order to be eligible for the Retirement Biésealescribed in Section 6(b) below, the Executiuest meet both of the following criteria:
@) At the time of Executive's termination of employrhevith the Company (other than in circumstancesvitich such termination (i) constitute

termination with Cause or (ii) does not qualifyaaSeparation from Service), the Executive has ¢hjexed the age of 50 and served the Company feaat 15 years; or (2) achieved
age of 55 and served the Company for at least &@sy@rovided, however, if such termination of eoyphent also constitutes a Termination of Employm@ané Termination Upc
Change of Control, Executive must elect withinth{80) days of such termination to receive eittierbenefits provided in Section 4 or Section Jdicable, or the benefits provide«
this Section 6; and

(ii) At any time during which the Executive is receiviRgtirement Benefits, the Executive shall not (@)elnployed or on contract full time by a ti
party (excluding a noprofit organization described in Section 501(c)§8)the Code) or (2) engage in Competition. If thee€ltive engages in either (1) or (2), then allii@eten
Benefits shall terminate immediately and permaryentl

(b) If both conditions in Sections 6(a)(i) and &i@x)above are satisfied, the Executive shall bétled, subject to Section 15, to receive the failog “
Retirement Benefit:”

(0] The ability to exercise any and all options graraftdr the Option Effective Date (and any optiorsnged prior to the Option Effective Date but ¢
to the extent that such extension of exercisabiityild not require the Company to incur a compeosaxpense for financial statement purposes)écettient such options are veste
of the date of termination of employment for thelieaof: (i) the term of the option or (ii) fiveears; and

(ii) The Company shall pay the Executive's medical amdal premiums until the Executive achieves theaiddedicare eligibility, and additionally,
the Executive's medical and dental coverage ordéte of termination included the Executive's depeisl the premiums of such dependents until thelke achieves the age
Medicare eligibility as follows:

(A) COBRA Continuation Coverage . Upon the termination of Executive's active empient with the Company, Executive shall be entitedelec
continued medical and dental insurance coveragedordance with the applicable provisions of COB&RW the Company shall pay such COBRA premiums. Riastending the abov
in the event Executive becomes eligible to be cedemder another employer's group health plan (dki@n a plan which imposes a preexisting condigiedusion unless the preexist
condition exclusion does not apply) during the peéprovided for herein, the Company shall ceasengsy of the COBRA premiums.

(B) Coverage After COBRA & Prior to Medicare Eligibilit y . In the event the Executive is not eligible for ditare coverage at the end of his maxir
applicable COBRA coverage period, then, the Exgeusihall identify and locate either or both an widlial conversion policy through the insurer prong insurance coverage
connection with the Company sponsored medical @ndiadiplans available to active employees (t®tversion Policy’), and/




or a supplemental individual policy or an individipalicy on the open market (thdridividual Policy ) to be effective upon the termination of his COBR#tinuation coverage so tr
when the coverages for Executive provided by thev@csion Policy and/or the Individual Policy arentmined, such coverages provide substantially similedical and dental benefits
the aggregate as those provided under the medichbantal plans sponsored by the Company at so@h tr at any time after the termination of Exeel employment, for acti
employees (the Comparable Coverag§. The Company shall be responsible for the paymeangfConversion Policy premiums and/or Individuali€ premiums for the Comparal
Coverage which payment shall not exceed the copterhiums for medical and dental coverage for theive employees. If Executive is at such timeiblggto participate under t
Company Plans, Executive will be entitled to sdipgrate. The Company will use commercially readseafforts to provide that Executive will continteebe eligible for coverage unt
the Company Plans, unless the Board of DirectolSamnpensation Committee determines that such cgees@uld create an undue burden on the Companyvittistanding the abov
in the event Executive becomes eligible to be cedemder another employer's group health plan (dki@ a plan which imposes a preexisting condigiedusion unless the preexist
condition exclusion does not apply) during the peprovided for herein, the Company shall ceasengay of such premiums.

©) Coverage After COBRA & Upon Medicare Eligibility . In the event the Executive is eligible for MediEaoverage at the end of his maxin
applicable COBRA coverage period, the Executive ndeytify and locate a Medicare supplemental polishich may include, to the extent permitted, thedimal and dental pla
sponsored by the Company at such time for activeleyees (the “Company Plansthat, when combined with the coverage provided ®didare, provides Comparable Coverag
Executive is at such time eligible to participateler the Company Plans, Executive will be entittedo participate; provided that Executive shalkbkely responsible for the paymen
any Medicare premiums and/or Medical supplemerghty premiums for the Comparable Coverage (inaigdif applicable, any premiums under the Compdayn$). The Company w
use commercially reasonable efforts to provide Ehagcutive will continue to be eligible for coveeagnder the Company Plans, unless the Board otigor Compensation Commit
determines that such coverage would create an ungalen on the Company.

(D) Taxes. The Executive shall be responsible for any takas may be attributable to or result from the pagts made by the Company in accordance
this Section 6(b)(ii) or receipt of medical and wgenefits attributable to or result from suclympants.

7. Termination of Employment due to Death or PermanenDisability .

(a) In the event of (i) the Executive's death during dmployment with the Company and the Executivengpsatisfied the criteria provided at Section @Gfas
of or prior to the date of his death or (ii) theeExtive's death during the period while Executiasweceiving Retirement Benefits as a result ofgl@nce with the criteria provided
Section 6(a)(i) and 6(a)(ii), (1) the Executivedgdl representative or any person empowered toralsts behalf under his will or under the then agatile laws of descent and distribut
shall be entitled to the extension of the termtotls option exercisability pursuant to Section Gjband (2) the Executive's dependents, to thentxdpplicable, shall be entitled to
medical and dental benefits pursuant to Sectio(i§()-(D) for that period of time until the Exetive would have achieved the age of Medicare leligy if the Executive had lived.

(b) In the event of the Executive's Permanent Disgbditring his employment with the Company and thedtxive having satisfied the criteria provide
Section 6(a)(i), the Executive, and to the ext@mliaable, his dependents, shall be entitled tdotreefits provided in Section 6(b)(i) and 6(b)@){(D).

8. Payment of Taxes. All payments made to Executive under this Agreetnsdall be subject to all applicable federal atadesincome, employment and payroll ta
including all withholding taxes.

9. Parachute Payment. In the event that any of the payments and benpfitvided for in this Agreement or otherwise pdgab the Executive (a 280G Payment)
would (i) constitute a “parachute paymenitthin the meaning of Section 280G of the Code, @dut for this sentence, be subject to the sxdax imposed by Section 4999 of the C
(the “ Excise Tax"), then any such 280G Payment pursuant to thiseéwgrent (a ‘Payment”) shall be equal to the Reduced Amount. Theeéduced Amount shall be either (i) tr
largest portion of the Payment that would resuliénportion of the Payment (after reduction) besngject to the Excise Tax or (ii) the largest pmrtiup to and including the total, of
Payment, whichever amount (i.e., the amount detechby clause (i) or by clause (ii)), after takingp account all applicable federal, state andllecaployment taxes, income taxes,
the Excise Tax (all computed at the highest apbleanarginal rate), results in the receipt by Exieey on an aftetax basis, of the greater economic benefit notwaiihding that all ¢
some portion of the Payment may be subject to #oésE Tax. If a reduction in a Payment is requpedsuant to the preceding sentence and the Redunednt is determined pursuan
clause (x) of the preceding sentence, the redustiafi occur in the manner (thé&Reduction Method') that results in the greatest economic benefit f@dgtive. If more than one mett
of reduction will result in the same economic




benefit, the items so reduced will be reduced pta (the “Pro Rata Reduction Method). Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Reduction kied or the Pro Rata Reduction Met
would result in any portion of the Payment beingjsat to taxes pursuant to Section 409A that wawdt otherwise be subject to taxes pursuant to &e@09A, then the Reducti
Method and/or the Pro Rata Reduction Method, as#éise may be, shall be modified so as to avoidntipesition of taxes pursuant to Section 409A ak¥ad: (A) as a first priority, tF
modification shall preserve to the greatest exfmssible, the greatest economic benefit for Exeeutis determined on an aftex basis; (B) as a second priority, Payments &ine
contingent on future events (e.g., being terminatétiout cause), shall be reduced (or eliminatesfpke Payments that are not contingent on futuenisy and (C) as a third priori
Payments that are “deferred compensatisithin the meaning of Section 409A shall be redug@edeliminated) before Payments that are not defecompensation within the meaning
Section 409A. Unless the Company and the Execuitherwise agree in writing, any determination reegiiunder this Section 9 shall be made in writipgifdependent publ
accountants appointed by the Company and reasonabgptable to the Executive (th&&countants”), whose determination shall be conclusive and bindipgn the Executive and 1
Company for all purposes. The Company shall bdamals the Accountants may reasonably incur imeotion with such determination, and the Compary/the Executive shall furni
to the Accountants such information and documesith@ Accountants may reasonably request in ooderake a determination under this Section 9.

10. Exclusive Remedy. The payments and benefits provided for in SectioBection 5, Section 6 or Section 16 shall ctutstithe Executive's sole and exclusive ren
for any alleged injury or other damages arisingafuhe cessation of the employment relationshigvben the Executive and the Company.

11. Proprietary and Confidential Information . The Executive agrees to continue to abide bytéhes and conditions of any Company's confidemyiadind/o
proprietary rights agreement between the Execuatidethe Company.

12. Arbitration . Any claim, dispute or controversy arising outtlois Agreement, the interpretation, validity or @meability of this Agreement or the alleged bre
thereof shall be submitted by the parties to bigdanbitration by the American Arbitration Assoc@atiin San Jose, California or elsewhere by mutgatement. The selection of
arbitrator and the arbitration procedure shall beegned by the Commercial Arbitration Rules of &maerican Arbitration Association. All costs and exiges of arbitration or litigatic
including but not limited to reasonable attornegssf and other costs reasonably incurred by theufixec shall be paid by the Company. Judgment meagritered on the award of
arbitration in any court having jurisdiction.

13. Interpretation . Executive and the Company agree that this Agreesteall be interpreted in accordance with and goee by the laws of the State of Califor
without regard to such state's conflict of lawssul

14. Conflict in Benefits . This Agreement shall supersede all prior arrareggs) whether written or oral, and understandireggurding the subject matter of 1
Agreement. To the extent Executive is entitled égesance or other benefits upon termination of eympent under this Agreement and any other agreenveitiding any change
control agreement entered into by the Company hedEkecutive, entered into prior to the Effectivat® the benefits payable under this Agreement shpersede and replace any o
such agreement. However, this Agreement is nohdad to and shall not affect, limit or terminatg &ny plans, programs, or arrangements of the Coynfizat are regularly ma
available to a significant number of employeeshaf €Company, (ii) the Company's equity incentivenplgiii) any agreement or arrangement with thectige that has been reduce:
writing and which does not relate to the subjecttendnereof, or (iv) any agreements or arrangemieertsafter entered into by the parties in writieggept as otherwise expressly provi
herein.

15. Release of Claims Executive shall receive the severance benefitt@Retirement Benefits pursuant to this Agreemoeiyt if Executive executes and returns tc
Company, within the applicable time period setHdherein but in no event more than sixty (60) dajiewing the date of Executive's Separation frBervice, a release of claims (the “
Release of Claim”) in favor of the Company in a form reasonably satigfry to the Company, and permits such Relea§#aifs to become effective in accordance withetsis on ¢
prior to such sixtieth day (theRelease Agreement Deadlirig If the Release of Claims does not become effetijvthe Release Agreement Deadline, the Executilidaxfeit any righ
to severance benefits or Retirement Benefits puitsioethis Agreement. None of the severance benefiRetirement Benefits will be paid or otherwitgdivered prior to the effective di
of the Release of Claims. Any amounts otherwiseaplgyprior to the Release Agreement Deadline shstiéad be paid on the Release Agreement Deaditle the remainder of tt
payments to be made as originally scheduled, régssdf whether the Release of Claims becomestig#eprior to the Release Agreement Deadline. Ekt@phe minimum extent th
payments must be delayed pursuant to Section dB¢guse Executive is a “specified employeeuntil the effectiveness (or deemed effectivepesshe Release of Claims, all amot
will be paid as soon as practicable in accordaritie tve Company's normal payroll practices follogvilExecutive's Separation from Service. Notwithstagdhe foregoing, the Release
Claims shall not be construed to waive any righhttemnification or contribution otherwise availabl
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to Executive under law or rules of corporate goaene with respect to claims by third parties fdicexs or omissions in Executive's role as an offafethe Company.
16. Successors and Assigns

(a) Successors of the CompanyThe Company will require any successor or as@igrether direct or indirect, by purchase, mergensolidation or otherwis
to all or substantially all of the business andissets of the Company, expressly, absolutely andnditionally to assume and agree to perform thigse@ment in the same manner ar
the same extent that the Company would be requaezerform it if no such succession or assignmertt taken place. Failure of the Company to obtash sagreement prior to t
effectiveness of any such succession transactialh Isé a breach of this Agreement and shall entitteExecutive to terminate his or her employmeiti the Company within three (
months thereafter and to receive the benefits geal/under Section 4 of this Agreement in the evéatTermination Upon Change of Control; providedwever, that (i) such terminati
of employment must be a Separation from Service(@nthe Executive must deliver a Release of Crms provided in Section 15. As used in this Agresetit'Company’shall mean tr
Company as defined above and any successor omassigs business and/or assets as aforesaid vehiebutes and delivers the agreement provided fohignSection 16 or whic
otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.

(b) Heirs of Executive. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of ded enforceable by the Executive's personal and legaesentatives, executc
administrators, successors, heirs, distributeessees and legatees.

17. Notices. For purposes of this Agreement, notices andtarocommunications provided for in the Agreemdrdlisbe in writing and shall be deemed to have
duly given when delivered or mailed by United S$ategistered mail, return receipt requested, pegpagpaid, as follows:

if to the Company:

Power Integrations, Inc.

5245 Hellyer Avenue

San Jose, California 95138

Attn: Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financi@fficer

and if to the Executive, at the address specifiethis Agreement. Notice may also be given at satbler address as either party may have furnishédetother in writing in accordar
herewith, except that notices of change of addshall be effective only upon receipt.

18. No Representations. Executive acknowledges that he/she is not relgind has not relied on any promise, representaticstatement made by or on behalf of
Company which is not set forth in this Agreement.

19. Validity . If any one or more of the provisions (or any phetreof) of this Agreement shall be held invalliégal or unenforceable in any respect, the validegality
and enforceability of the remaining provisions oy part thereof) shall not in any way be affeaeé@npaired thereby.

20. Consultation with Legal and Financial Advisors. Executive acknowledges that his Agreement cordignsificant legal rights, and may also involve thaiver o
rights under other agreements; that the Companyehesuraged Executive to consult with Executivesspnal legal and financial advisers; and that Btee has had adequate time
consult with Executive's advisers before signirig fkgreement.

21. Application of Section 409A and Other Limitations.

(a) Extension of Stock Option Exercise PeriodNotwithstanding anything to the contrary in thisrAgment, in the event any extended exercise pprimddec
for in this Agreement shall result in a portionao$tock option becoming subject to the provisiohSexction 409A, the extended exercise period oh qartion of such stock option st
be automatically shortened by the minimum extergessary to prevent such portion of such option flmenoming subject to Section 409A. In further lamibn of any provisior
providing for an extended exercise period, theofeihg provisions shall apply, and shall supersedghdng to the contrary set forth herein:




@) If the stock option was granted pursuant to #9897 Stock Option Plan, as amended (the “1997"Pland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1997 Plan) substantially all of sheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1997 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.

(ii) If the stock option was granted pursuant te #998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan (the “1998nPland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1998 Plan) substantially all of sheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1998 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestwll not apply to such stock option.

(iii) If the stock option was granted pursuanttie 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (th€2007 Plan”) and pursuant to a Corporate Transaction (as d¢
in the 2007 Plan) substantially all of the stockiaps outstanding pursuant to the 2007 Plan wiltdreninated at the effective date of such Corpofasmsaction, any provisions in t
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestwll not apply to such stock option.

(iv) If the stock option was granted pursuant toeamity incentive plan adopted after the date ef2007 Plan (a “Future Plan&nd, pursuant to tl
provisions of the Future Plan, substantially altfed stock options outstanding pursuant to the ieuRlian will be terminated at the effective dat@wofevent or transaction, any provisi
in this Agreement providing for an extended exergisriod shall not apply to such stock option.

) If the terms of the stock option are intended tmply with, rather than be exempt from, the requigats of Section 409A, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestwall not apply to such stock option.

(vi) In no event will any provisions in this Agreemembyiding for an extended exercise period resulthie extension of the exercise period of
stock option beyond the maximum permitted termuathsstock option as provided under the applicalgte incentive plan and stock option award agreasnie effect for such stor
option, assuming for the purposes of this Sectibf@vi) no termination of Executive's employmerithithe Company.

(b) Other Benefits. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereirg fbllowing provisions apply to the extent any bfgse* Benefits”) provided herei
other than those described in Section 21(a) arfesutn Section 409A: (A) The Benefits are intendedjualify for an exemption from application ofcien 409A or comply with tr
requirements of Section 409A to the extent necgssaavoid adverse personal tax consequences (Betgion 409A, and any ambiguities herein shallrtterpreted accordingly. (
Benefits contingent on a termination of employmsimall not commence until Executive has a Separdtimm Service. (C) Each installment of a Benefimiseparate “paymentor
purposes of Treas. Reg. Section 1.4@9B)(2)(i). (D) Each Benefit is intended to satisife exemptions from application of Section 409Avided under Treasury Regulations Sect
1.409A-1(b)(4), 1.409A-1(b)(5) and 1.4094b)(9) to the maximum extent available. Howevesuch exemptions are not available and Execusyepon Executive's Separation fi
Service, a “specified employeé3r the purposes of Section 409A, then, solelyh® éxtent necessary to avoid adverse personabt@sequences under Section 409A, the timing ¢
Benefit payments otherwise payable prior to sudk dhall be delayed until the earlier of (x) six §@onths and one day after Executive's Separat@an Service, or (y) Executive's de:
and any payments otherwise scheduled to be maelesaith date shall be paid as originally sched§EdTo the extent that any reimbursements pay@blexecutive pursuant to Sect
4(a)(ii) are subject to the provisions of Secti@9A, the following provisions will apply in additioto the provisions of any applicable expense rensdment policy: (a) to be eligible
obtain reimbursement for such expenses Executivé submit expense reports within 45 days afteretkgense is incurred, (b) any such reimbursemertdwipaid no later than t
earlier of (x) thirty (30) days after the date Extge submits receipts for the expenses or (y) Daxr 31 of the year following the year in which thepense was incurred, (c) the amu
of expenses reimbursed in one year will not affieetamount eligible for reimbursement in any subsetjyear, and (d) the right to reimbursement utiierAgreement will not be subije
to liquidation or exchange for another benefit.

(c) Payment of Health Care BenefitsNotwithstanding anything to the contrary set fdwdrein, if the Company determines, in its solemigon, that it cann
provide the COBRA premium, Conversion Policy premjulndividual Policy premium, or other medical addntal coverage premiums (together thél€alth Care Benefits”)
contemplated under this Agreement without potelgtialcurring financial costs or penalties under laggble law (including, without limitation, Sectid2716 of the Public Health Serv
Act), the Company shall in lieu thereof pay Exeeeita taxable cash amount, which payment shall bkdemegardless of whether Executive or Executiviggibée family members ele
health care continuation coverage (theléalth Care Benefit Payment). Subject to any further delay in payment requiredSegtion 15 of this Agreement, the Health Care Bt
Payment shall be paid in monthly installments anghme schedule that such amounts would othenaise theen paid to the insurer. The Health Care BdP@yment shall be equal to
the amount that the Company would have otherwise
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paid to provide the Health Care Benefits for theation of the applicable severance period (whicloam shall be calculated based on the premiumhieffitst month of coverage), p
(b) an additional amount such that after paymerdalbfaxes, Executive retains an amount equal e0Gbmpany's aggregate cost of otherwise providiegHealth Care Benefits. F
purposes of calculating the “additional amounttlause (b) of the preceding sentence, Executidl be deemed to have: paid federal income tak#éee highest marginal rate of fed:
income and employment taxation for the calendar yeavhich the Health Care Benefit Payment is tonede, and paid applicable state and local incaxrestat the highest rate
taxation for the calendar year in which the He&ldre Benefit Payment is to be made, net of the maxi reduction in federal income taxes which cowddobtained from deduction

such state and local taxes.

* ok Kk Kk K
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EXHIBIT 10.3
POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGREEMENT
This Executive Officer Benefits Agreemen{the“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of April 18, 2018 (Effective Date” ), by and betweeRower Integrations, Inc.,
a Delaware corporation, (theCompany”) and Ben Sutherland Executive”).
Recitals

A.  Executive is an executive officer of the Company @nssesses valuable knowledge of the Companbusimess and operations, and the markets in whiglCompan
competes.

B.  The Company draws upon the knowledge, eéepee and advice of Executive in order to managbusiness for the benefit of the Company's stddehns.

C. The Board of Directors desires to supplement Exee'stemployment arrangements so as to providetiaddl compensation and benefits to the Executivertcourag
Executive to continue to devote his attention aedichtion to the Company and to create additiamz@ritives to continue his employment with the Comypa

D.  For the purposes of this Agreement ti@ption Effective Date shall mean the Effective Date.
Agreement

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenamd considerations contained herein, the undedibereby agree and acknowledge as follows:

1. The parties hereby agree to the terms hereof, divgduthe terms set forth on Exhibit A hereto. Parguto Section 1(h) of Exhibit A hereto, Executsteall first bt
eligible for the benefits under this Agreement ufloecompletion of one year of continuous serviamexecutive officer of the Company, unless thar8 of Directors or Compensat
Committee determines otherwise.

2. This Agreement may only be modified or amended bupplemental written agreement signed by Exkexand the Company.
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In Witness Whereof,the undersigned have executed tiecutive Officer Benefits Agreementintending to be legally bound as of the Effectivat®

COMPANY: Power Integrations, Inc.

By: /s/ Balu Balakrishnan
Name: Balu Balakrishnan
Title: President and CEO
Date:May 13, 2013
EXECUTIVE:
By: /s/ Ben Sutherland
Ben Sutherland
Date: April 18, 2013
Address for Notice: Executive's home

address as reflected in the records of the
Company




Exhibit A

TERMS OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGREEMENT

Executive: Ben Sutherland

Effective Date April 18, 2013

1. Definitions. As used in this Agreement, unless the contextireg a different meaning, the following terms hale the meanings set forth herein:

(a) “Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCihwpany to Executive that is a performance stodkaward.
(b) “ Cause’ means:
(0] A material act of theft, dishonesty, fraud, intentil falsification of any employment or Companyaets or the commission of any criminal
which impairs Executive's ability to perform hisflieities under this Agreement;
(ii) A material improper disclosure of the Compangonfidential, business or proprietary informatignExecutive;
(iii) Any action by Executive intentionally causing orpegted to cause material harm to the reputation shadding of the Company, or gr

negligence or willful misconduct in the performarmfeExecutive's assigned duties (but not mere isfaatory performance); or

(iv) The Executive's conviction (including any plea aflty or nolo contendere) for a felony causing miateharm to the reputation and standing of
Company, as determined by the Company in good.faith

(c) “ Change of Control’ means:

(0] Any “ person” (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and ld{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as ameifthed“Exchange Act”))pthel
than a trustee or other fiduciary holding secwitié the Company under an employee benefit plahefCompany becomes the “beneficial owner” (asnaefiin Rule 138 promulgate
under the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly sefcurities of the Company representing 50% or mb(A) the outstanding shares of common stockhef@ompany or (B) the combir
voting power of the Company's then-outstanding Sgées;

(ii) The Company is party to a merger or consolidatidictvresults in the holders of voting securitiested Company outstanding immediately
thereto failing to continue to represent (eitherémyaining outstanding or by being converted irdting securities of the surviving entity) at le&686 of the combined voting power of
voting securities of the Company or such survivengjty outstanding immediately after such mergecarsolidation;

(iii) There occurs a change in the Board of Direstof the Company within a twgear period, as a result of which fewer than a nitgjef the
Directors are Incumbent Directors. For purposehisfAgreement, an “Incumbent Director” is any digr who is either:

(A)  Adirector of the Company as of January 1,2@t
(B) A director who is elected or nominated for electtonthe Board of Directors of the Company with #férmative votes of at least a majority of

Incumbent Directors at the time of such electiomamination (but shall not include an individual egle election or nomination is in connection withaatual or threatened proxy con
relating to the election of directors to the Comygan




(iv) The sale or disposition of 50% or more of @empany's assets (or consummation of any transaletiving similar effect); or

(v) The dissolution or liquidation of the Company.
(d) “ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as astend
(e) “ Company” shall mean Power Integrations, Inc., and followanghange of Control, any successor or assign tbuiiness and/or assets that agre
otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.
() “ Competition” shall mean rendering services for any organizatioengaging in any business directly competitivéhwliie Company or materially contr.

or harmful to the interestsf the Company, including, but not limited to (Yc@pting employment with, or serving as a constiladvisor or in any other capacity to, the divisar othe
portion of the business of any employer which compelirectly with the Company; (ii) materially awi against the interest of the Company or (iii)speally recruiting, directly «
indirectly, any person who is then an employeéhef€ompany.

(9) “ Good Reasori means the occurrence of any of the following caadg, without Executive's written consent, whicimdition(s) remain(s) in effect 20 d¢
after written notice to the Board from Executivesath condition(s), if such notice is given witloime year of the occurrence of such condition(s):

(i) A material decrease or planned decrease in Exexsi@nnual salary, the cash value of Executivegetannual incentive bonus (whether consi:
of cash or Bonus Stock Unit Awards, measured d@seflate of grant) or employee benefits followingrenge of Control;

(ii) A demotion, a material reduction in Executive'sipos, responsibilities or duties or a materialyadse change in Executive's substantive funct
responsibilities or duties, provided, however, ithahe event of a Change of Control, Executivd ndt be deemed demoted nor his position, respditisib or duties materially reduced
his substantive functional responsibilities or dstimaterially adversely changed if Executive ipoesible for substantially the same function theedtitive had in the Company and s
function and the responsibilities and duties theage similar to those of like situated employegthe acquirer employed in other subsidiaries,sions, or units.

(iii) The relocation of Executive's work place for then@any to a location more than fifty (50) miles frahe current location of Executive's w
place or a material adverse change in the workimglitions or established working hours which péifsisa period of six continuous months; or

(iv) Any material breach of this Agreement by then@pany.

(h) “ New Executivé’ means an Executive who has served as an execiitithe €ompany for fewer than five years. Execusiv@rvice to the Company as
executive will be deemed to begin upon the dateoafimencement of employment as an executive officeipon the date of promotion to an executive effigosition. A New Executi
will be first eligible for the benefits under thdggreement upon the completion of one year of comtirs service as an executive officer of the Companiess the Board of Directors
Compensation Committee determines otherwise.

(0] “ Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCiiapany to Executive other than a performancekatod award.
(0] “ Permanent Disability’ means that:
(0] The Executive has been incapacitated by bodilyryngur disease so as to be prevented thereby frayagéng in the performance of the Executi
duties;
(ii) Such total incapacity shall have continueddqueriod of six consecutive months;
(iii) Such incapacity will, in the opinion of a diifeed physician, be permanent and continuous dytive remainder of the Executive's life; and
(iv) Such incapacity results in Executive's Sepanafrom Service.
(k) “ Release of Claimd means the release of claims required by Sectibafthis Agreement.
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o “ Section 409A means Section 409A of the Code and the regulationd other guidance thereunder and any stateflaimdar effect.

(m) “ Senior Executive’ means an Executive who has served continuouslyr axecutive of the Company for at least five ye&peecutive's service to t
Company as an executive will be deemed to begim tipe date of commencement of employment as aruéxefficer or upon the date of promotion to aea@utive officer position.

(n) “ Separation from Servicé means a “separation from service” for the purposeSection 409A with respect to the Company.
(o) “ Stock Unit Award” means a Bonus Stock Unit Award or a Non-Bonugstdnit Award.
(p) “ Termination of Employment means Executive's Separation from Service trsilte from:

(0] Any termination of employment of the Executivg the Company without Cause; or

(ii) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reas

“Termination of Employmentshall not include any termination of the employmeifnthe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeaga result of Permanent Disability of the Exe;
(c) as a result of the death of the Executive;a@p result of the voluntary termination of empleyinby the Executive for reasons other than Gooas&e or (e) a Termination Ug
Change of Control.

(a) “ Termination Upon Change of Contrdl means Executive's Separation from Service thailte from:

(0] Any termination of the employment of the Executiwethe Company without Cause on or within eight€e8) months after (i) the occurrence «
Change of Control; or (ii) the date that the perserving as of the Effective Date as Chief Exeau@fficer of the Company ceases to serve in sufiteoid r

(i) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reasothiwieighteen (18) months after (i) the occurreata Change of Control or (ii) the date 1
the person serving as of the Effective Date asf@iecutive Officer of the Company ceases to sensich office.

“Termination Upon Change of Contrashall not include any termination of the employmehthe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeafp result of the Permanent Disabilit
the Executive; (c) as a result of the death offkecutive; or (d) as a result of the voluntary texation of employment by the Executive for reasotiger than Good Reason.

2. Position and Duties.Executive shall continue to be anwett employee of the Company employed in his/herrent position at his/her then current salary
Executive shall also be entitled to continue tcipgrate in and to receive benefits on the saméskass other executive or senior staff members uadgrof the Company's employ
benefit plans as in effect from time to time. Ird@idn, Executive shall be entitled to the benéditforded to other employees similarly situatedaritie Company's vacation, holiday
business expense reimbursement policies. Execagjkees to devote the business time, energy arldhekiéssary to execute his/her duties at the Coynddrese duties shall include,
not be limited to, any duties consistent with hés/position which may be assigned to Executive ftone to time.

3. Acceleration of Vesting of Stock Options and Stock/nit Awards Upon a Change of Control. In the event of a Change of Control, and provitled Executive
employment with the Company has not terminatedrpoicuch date, Executive shall be entitled tofttlewing benefits:

(a) All stock options granted by the Company to the dtxiwe prior to the Change of Control shall haveitlvesting accelerated such that 25% of the
unvested shares will be deemed vested and exekeiaatof the consummation of the Change of Conhotwithstanding the foregoing, if the Change on€ol does not require t
assumption or substitution by the acquiring eriityparent thereof) of all of the Company's obligias of the then outstanding stock options, thgif Executive is a New Executive, 5(
of the then unvested shares will be accelerateddaedned vested and exercisable ten (10) days faritre consummation of the Change of Control; DrifiExecutive is a Senit
Executive, 100% of the then unvested shares wildzelerated and deemed vested and exercisah{&dedays prior to the consummation of the Charfg@éamtrol.

(b) Each NorBonus Stock Unit Award granted by the Company toEecutive prior to the Change of Control shalléhs vesting accelerated such that
of the then unvested shares will be deemed vesteflimmediately prior




to the consummation of the Change of Control. Suekting acceleration shall be applied pro rata aohepreviously unvested portion of the NBanus Stock Unit Awar
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Change of €ohdoes not or will not result in the assumptmmsubstitution by the acquiring entity (or parémreof) of all of the Executive's tF
outstanding unvested Nddenus Stock Unit Awards, then (i) if Executive idNaw Executive, 50% of the then unvested shardsheileemed vested effective as of immediatelyrfd
the consummation of the Change of Control; orififixecutive is a Senior Executive, 100% of thenthmvested shares will be deemed vested effecivaf @anmediately prior to tt
consummation of the Change of Control. The shaesting pursuant to this Section 3(b) will be issoedonverted and paid in accordance with Sect{di. Except as otherwise provic
in the applicable award agreement, the portionngf@nvested NoBonus Stock Unit Award that is not assumed (or gprepriate substitution provided) and that doesvest based ¢
this Section 3(b) will be forfeited by Executivedawill be of no further force or effect.

(c) If the Change of Control does not or will not résnlthe assumption or substitution by the acqgiemtity (or parent thereof) of all of the Execet&/the
outstanding unvested Bonus Stock Unit Awards, liea tunvested shares at 100% of target will be dderested in the proportion that the number of dayke performance period pr
to the Change of Control bears to the total nunabefays in the performance period. The sharesnggtursuant to this Section 3(c) will be issueaca@nverted and paid in accorda
with Section 3(d). Except as otherwise providethim applicable award agreement, the portion ofltansested Bonus Stock Unit Award that is not assu(oedn appropriate substituti
provided) and that does not vest based on thisdbe8fc) will be forfeited by Executive and will foé no further force or effect.

(d) If the Stock Unit Award does not constitute feleed compensationiithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesinggpursuant to Section 3(b)
Section 3(c) will be issued in respect of the Stbtkt Awards immediately prior to the consummatiointhe Change of Control. If the Stock Unit Awarded constitute deferrec
compensationWithin the meaning of Section 409A, the Companylishlke commercially reasonable efforts to causesthares vesting pursuant to Section 3(b) or Se8{ic) to be issu¢
immediately prior to the Change of Control withadverse personal tax consequences to Executiveignirso Section 409A. If the Stock Unit Award dommstitute teferre
compensationtwithin the meaning of Section 409A and the shaesting cannot be issued immediately prior to thar@le of Control without adverse personal tax comseces t
Executive pursuant to Section 409A, the sharesnggiursuant to Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) wél donverted into the same consideration receiveth&yholders of the Compan
common stock pursuant to the Change of Control,sunth consideration will be issued in accordandé tiie delivery schedule for such Stock Unit Awareffect immediately prior 1
the Change of Control.

(e) In the event of a Change of Control, the Compangeuiakes to facilitate Executive's receipt of tlemdfits set forth in this section by providing vei
notice to Executive, at least ten (10) days in adeeof the closing of such transaction, whichr{icates the anticipated timing and material ecanderms of the anticipated transac
and (i) references the Executive's rights undis $ection 3. The Company shall also provide appaigoption exercise forms and instructions tastgsxecutive in exercising his or |
rights to acquire securities of the Company onra@rgo the consummation of the Change of ContEakecutive is strongly encouraged to consult withdni her tax and financial advi:
prior to electing to exercise any option pursuarthis Agreement.

4. Termination Upon Change of Control.
(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination U@irange of Control, Executive shall be entitledh® fiollowing separation benefits:
@) All salary, accrued but unused vacation earnedutiiiadhe date of Executive's termination and thé eadue of Executive's target annual incer

bonus (whether consisting of cash or Bonus Stodk Almards, measured as of the date of grant) ferytear in which such termination occurs, prorataseld on days through the dat
termination (i.e., the Executive's bonus for tharyepon achievement of 100% of any applicable targaultiplied by a fraction the numerator of whishthe number of days in t
applicable performance period prior to such tertidmeof employment and the denominator of whicthis total number of days in the applicable perforceaperiod).

(ii) Within fourteen (14) days of submission of propgpense reports by the Executive, reimbursemenh&Cbmpany for all expenses reasonably
necessarily incurred by the Executive in connectiith the business of the Company prior to his teation of employment.

(iii) (i) if Executive is a New Executive, payment ofanount equal to six (6) months of Executive's higlamnual salary from the Company and !
of the cash value of Executive's target annualritice bonus (whether consisting of cash or BoneglStnit Awards, measured as of the date of grastin effect as of the date of s
termination to be paid in a lump sum on the sikti@0™) day following such termination as provided in S&t 15; or
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(i) if Executive is a Senior Executive, paymentasf amount equal to (a) six (6) months of Exectgitéghest annual salary from the Company
50% of the cash value of Executive's target anmeantive bonus (whether consisting of cash or Ba&tock Unit Awards, measured as of the date oftpes in effect as of the date
such termination to be paid in a lump sum on tkaeth (60") day following such termination as provided in S&t 15 and (b) up to an additional six (6) monthisuch salary and 5C
of such bonus, less applicable withholding, shalphid, subject to Section 15, in ratable monthstdliments for six months or until Executive sesunew employment, whichever occ
earlier.

(iv) The ability to exercise any and all vested optigrsnted after the Option Effective Date (and angte® options granted prior to the Op
Effective Date but only to the extent that sucheaston of exercisability would not require the C@my to incur a compensation expense for finandcakment purposes)
twelve (12) months from the date of terminatioreofployment.

) The vesting of all stock options granted by the @any to the Executive and outstanding immediateigrgo such Termination Upon Change
Control shall have their vesting accelerated, sthet (i) if Executive is a New Executive, 50% ottthen unvested shares will be deemed vested ardisable as of the date
termination of employment; or (ii) if ExecutiveasSenior Executive, 100% of the then unvested shailtbe deemed vested and exercisable as ofdteeaf termination of employment.

(vi) The vesting of all NorBonus Stock Unit Awards granted by the Company xedative and outstanding immediately prior to sd@mminatior
Upon Change of Control shall have their vestingetarated, such that (A) if Executive is a New Ex@y 50% of the then unvested shares will be deewested as of the date of
Termination Upon Change of Control; or (B) if Exéua is a Senior Executive, 100% of the then ureeéshares will be deemed vested as of the dateedférmination Upon Change
Control. The shares vesting pursuant to this Seet{a)(vi) will be issued in accordance with Se#a)(viii). Except as otherwise provided in thgplicable award agreement, the por
of any unvested Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award thatsdoet vest based on this Section 4(a)(vi) will bedited by Executive and will be of no furtherderor effect.

(vii) The vesting of all Bonus Stock Unit Awards granbgdthe Company to Executive and outstanding imnteljigrior to such Termination Up
Change of Control shall have their vesting accédehasuch that any unvested Bonus Stock Unit AveartiD0% of target will be deemed vested to thergxdea fraction the numerator
which is the number of days in the applicable penfince period prior to such Termination Upon Chaofy€ontrol and the denominator of which is theatatumber of days in tl
applicable performance period. The shares vestimguyant to this Section 4(a)(vii) will be issuedaocordance with Section 4(a)(viii). Except as oflige provided in the applicat
award agreement, the portion of any unvested B&tosk Unit Award that does not vest based on teistiGn 4(a)(vii) will be forfeited by Executive andll be of no further force ¢
effect.

(viii) If the Stock Unit Award vesting pursuant 8ection 4(a)(vi) or (vii) does not constitute “deésl compensationivithin the meaning of Secti
409A, the shares vesting pursuant to Section 4fa)(\vii) will be issued in respect of the Stodkit Award on the sixtieth (60) day following the Termination Upon Change of Got
as further provided in Section 15 hereof. If thecRtUnit Award does constitute “deferred compemsétivithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesting pursuant to Section 4(a)
(vi) or (vii) will be issued in accordance with tbelivery schedule for such Stock Unit Award ineetfimmediately prior to the Termination Upon Chaig Control.

(b) Benefits Continuation.

(0] In the event of Executive's Termination Upon Chaofi€ontrol, Executive shall be entitled to eleshtinued medical and dental insurance cove
in accordance with the applicable provisions of @mnsolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Actl885, as amended, (‘“COBRAYnd the Company shall pay such COE
premiums for (i) six (6) months from the date afeation of employment, if Executive is a New Eutee; or (ii) twelve (12) months from the datetefmination of employment,
Executive is a Senior Executive. Notwithstanding &bove, in the event Executive becomes eligibleet@overed under another employer's group heddth (pther than a plan whi
imposes a preexisting condition exclusion unlessptteexisting condition exclusion does not applyjrty the period provided for herein, the Compamsllscease payment of the COB
premiums; and

(ii) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urttier Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company hteplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.

5. Termination of Employment .




(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination ofogment, Executive shall be entitled to all separabenefits provided in Section 4
(a)(i) and 4(a)(ii) above. In addition, ExecutiVeali be entitled to six (6) months of Executiveightest annual salary (with the Company) and 50%hefcash value of Executive's tai
annual incentive bonus (whether consisting of aasBonus Stock Unit Awards, measured as of the datgrant) as in effect as of the date of such beation, all less applicak
withholding, paid in a lump sum within sixty (60yk of such termination as provided in Section 15.

(b) Benefits Continuation.

(0] In the event of Executive's Termination of EmploymeExecutive shall be entitled to elect continueedical and dental insurance coverac
accordance with the applicable provisions of COBd&® the Company shall pay such COBRA premiumsifo(6 months from the date of termination of enypieent. Notwithstandir
the above, in the event Executive becomes eligiblee covered under another employer's group he#dth (other than a plan which imposes a preexjstomdition exclusion unless 1
preexisting condition exclusion does not apply)imyithe period provided for herein, the Companylistease payment of the COBRA premiums; and

(ii) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urttier Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company hteplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.
6. Retirement Benefits.
(a) In order to be eligible for the Retirement Biésealescribed in Section 6(b) below, the Executiuest meet both of the following criteria:
@) At the time of Executive's termination of employrhevith the Company (other than in circumstancesvitich such termination (i) constitute

termination with Cause or (ii) does not qualifyaaSeparation from Service), the Executive has ¢hjexed the age of 50 and served the Company feaat 15 years; or (2) achieved
age of 55 and served the Company for at least &@sy@rovided, however, if such termination of eoyphent also constitutes a Termination of Employm@ané Termination Upc
Change of Control, Executive must elect withinth{80) days of such termination to receive eittierbenefits provided in Section 4 or Section Jdicable, or the benefits provide«
this Section 6; and

(ii) At any time during which the Executive is receiviRgtirement Benefits, the Executive shall not (@)elnployed or on contract full time by a ti
party (excluding a noprofit organization described in Section 501(c)§8)the Code) or (2) engage in Competition. If thee€ltive engages in either (1) or (2), then allii@eten
Benefits shall terminate immediately and permaryentl

(b) If both conditions in Sections 6(a)(i) and &i@x)above are satisfied, the Executive shall bétled, subject to Section 15, to receive the failog “
Retirement Benefit:”

(0] The ability to exercise any and all options graraftdr the Option Effective Date (and any optiorsnged prior to the Option Effective Date but ¢
to the extent that such extension of exercisabiityild not require the Company to incur a compeosaxpense for financial statement purposes)écettient such options are veste
of the date of termination of employment for thelieaof: (i) the term of the option or (ii) fiveears; and

(ii) The Company shall pay the Executive's medical amdal premiums until the Executive achieves theaiddedicare eligibility, and additionally,
the Executive's medical and dental coverage ordéte of termination included the Executive's depeisl the premiums of such dependents until thelke achieves the age
Medicare eligibility as follows:

(A) COBRA Continuation Coverage . Upon the termination of Executive's active empient with the Company, Executive shall be entitedelec
continued medical and dental insurance coveragedordance with the applicable provisions of COB&RW the Company shall pay such COBRA premiums. Riostending the abov
in the event Executive becomes eligible to be cedemder another employer's group health plan (dki@ a plan which imposes a preexisting condigirdusion unless the preexist
condition exclusion does not apply) during the peéprovided for herein, the Company shall ceasengsy of the COBRA premiums.

(B) Coverage After COBRA & Prior to Medicare Eligibilit y . In the event the Executive is not eligible for ditare coverage at the end of his maxir
applicable COBRA coverage period, then, the Exgeusihall identify and locate either or both an widlial conversion policy through the insurer prongl insurance coverage
connection with the Company sponsored medical &mtiadi plans available to active employees (t®hversion Policy’), and/or a supplemental individual policy or an indial policy
on the open market (thelfidividual Policy ") to be effective upon the




termination of his COBRA continuation coverage Isatt when the coverages for Executive providedhieyQonversion Policy and/or the Individual Policg aombined, such coveras
provide substantially similar medical and dentaldfés in the aggregate as those provided undemtdical and dental plans sponsored by the Comagsych time, or at any time al
the termination of Executive's employment, foreetemployees (the Comparable Coverag8. The Company shall be responsible for the paymeangfConversion Policy premiul
and/or Individual Policy premiums for the Compaealiloverage which payment shall not exceed the @optemiums for medical and dental coverage fonthetive employees.
Executive is at such time eligible to participateler the Company Plans, Executive will be entittedo participate. The Company will use commergisdasonable efforts to provide t
Executive will continue to be eligible for coverageder the Company Plans, unless the Board of ireor Compensation Committee determines that sogkrage would create
undue burden on the Company. Notwithstanding thevebin the event Executive becomes eligible tatnered under another employer's group health @@trer than a plan whi
imposes a preexisting condition exclusion unlegspgreexisting condition exclusion does not appliry the period provided for herein, the Compahgliscease payment of st
premiums.

© Coverage After COBRA & Upon Medicare Eligibility . In the event the Executive is eligible for MediEaoverage at the end of his maxin
applicable COBRA coverage period, the Executive ndeytify and locate a Medicare supplemental polishich may include, to the extent permitted, thedimal and dental pla
sponsored by the Company at such time for activeleyees (the “Company Plansthat, when combined with the coverage provided ®didare, provides Comparable Coverag
Executive is at such time eligible to participateler the Company Plans, Executive will be entittedo participate; provided that Executive shalkbkely responsible for the paymen
any Medicare premiums and/or Medical supplemerghty premiums for the Comparable Coverage (inaigdif applicable, any premiums under the Compdayn$). The Company w
use commercially reasonable efforts to provide Ehagcutive will continue to be eligible for coveeagnder the Company Plans, unless the Board otigor Compensation Commit
determines that such coverage would create an ungalen on the Company.

(D) Taxes. The Executive shall be responsible for any takas may be attributable to or result from the pagts made by the Company in accordance
this Section 6(b)(ii) or receipt of medical and wgenefits attributable to or result from suclympants.

7. Termination of Employment due to Death or PermanenDisability .

(a) In the event of (i) the Executive's death during dmployment with the Company and the Executivengpsatisfied the criteria provided at Section @Gfas
of or prior to the date of his death or (ii) theeExtive's death during the period while Executiasweceiving Retirement Benefits as a result ofgl@nce with the criteria provided
Section 6(a)(i) and 6(a)(ii), (1) the Executivedgdl representative or any person empowered toralsts behalf under his will or under the then agatile laws of descent and distribut
shall be entitled to the extension of the termtotls option exercisability pursuant to Section Gjband (2) the Executive's dependents, to thentxdpplicable, shall be entitled to
medical and dental benefits pursuant to Sectio(i§()-(D) for that period of time until the Exetive would have achieved the age of Medicare leligy if the Executive had lived.

(b) In the event of the Executive's Permanent Disgbditring his employment with the Company and thedtxive having satisfied the criteria provide
Section 6(a)(i), the Executive, and to the ext@mliaable, his dependents, shall be entitled tdotreefits provided in Section 6(b)(i) and 6(b)@){(D).

8. Payment of Taxes. All payments made to Executive under this Agreetnsdall be subject to all applicable federal atadesincome, employment and payroll ta
including all withholding taxes.

9. Parachute Payment. In the event that any of the payments and benpfitvided for in this Agreement or otherwise pdgab the Executive (a 280G Payment)
would (i) constitute a “parachute paymenitthin the meaning of Section 280G of the Code, @dut for this sentence, be subject to the sxdax imposed by Section 4999 of the C
(the “ Excise Tax"), then any such 280G Payment pursuant to thiseéwgrent (a ‘Payment”) shall be equal to the Reduced Amount. Theeéduced Amount shall be either (i) tr
largest portion of the Payment that would resuliénportion of the Payment (after reduction) besngject to the Excise Tax or (ii) the largest pmrtiup to and including the total, of
Payment, whichever amount (i.e., the amount detechby clause (i) or by clause (ii)), after takingp account all applicable federal, state andllecaployment taxes, income taxes,
the Excise Tax (all computed at the highest apbleanarginal rate), results in the receipt by Exieey on an aftetax basis, of the greater economic benefit notwaiihding that all ¢
some portion of the Payment may be subject to #oésE Tax. If a reduction in a Payment is requpedsuant to the preceding sentence and the Redunednt is determined pursuan
clause (x) of the preceding sentence, the redustiafi occur in the manner (thé&Reduction Method') that results in the greatest economic benefit f@dgtive. If more than one mett
of reduction will result in the same economic bénéie items so reduced will be reduced pro rtita { Pro Rata Reduction Method). Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the
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Reduction Method or the Pro Rata Reduction Methodld result in any portion of the Payment beingjscibto taxes pursuant to Section 409A that woutlatherwise be subject
taxes pursuant to Section 409A, then the Redudfiethod and/or the Pro Rata Reduction Method, as#lse may be, shall be modified so as to avoidntipesition of taxes pursuant
Section 409A as follows: (A) as a first priorityhet modification shall preserve to the greatestrexpessible, the greatest economic benefit for Htiee as determined on an aftex
basis; (B) as a second priority, Payments thatan¢ingent on future events (e.g., being terminatigdout cause), shall be reduced (or eliminatedfpte Payments that are not contin
on future events; and (C) as a third priority, Papis that are “deferred compensatiavithin the meaning of Section 409A shall be redu@deliminated) before Payments that are
deferred compensation within the meaning of Secfid®A. Unless the Company and the Executive otteenagree in writing, any determination requiredarrtliis Section 9 shall
made in writing by independent public accountampisointed by the Company and reasonably acceptaliteetExecutive (the Accountants”), whose determination shall be conclu:
and binding upon the Executive and the Companyligourposes. The Company shall bear all cost®ttewuntants may reasonably incur in connection witbh determination, and
Company and the Executive shall furnish to the Aitants such information and documents as the Ateots may reasonably request in order to maketexrdimation under th
Section 9.

10. Exclusive Remedy. The payments and benefits provided for in SectioBection 5, Section 6 or Section 16 shall ctutstithe Executive's sole and exclusive ren
for any alleged injury or other damages arisingafuhe cessation of the employment relationshigvben the Executive and the Company.

11. Proprietary and Confidential Information . The Executive agrees to continue to abide bytéhes and conditions of any Company's confidemyiadind/o
proprietary rights agreement between the Execuatidethe Company.

12. Arbitration . Any claim, dispute or controversy arising outtlois Agreement, the interpretation, validity or @meability of this Agreement or the alleged bre
thereof shall be submitted by the parties to bigdanbitration by the American Arbitration Assoc@atiin San Jose, California or elsewhere by mutgatement. The selection of
arbitrator and the arbitration procedure shall beegned by the Commercial Arbitration Rules of &maerican Arbitration Association. All costs and exiges of arbitration or litigatic
including but not limited to reasonable attornegssf and other costs reasonably incurred by theufixec shall be paid by the Company. Judgment meagritered on the award of
arbitration in any court having jurisdiction.

13. Interpretation . Executive and the Company agree that this Agreesteall be interpreted in accordance with and goee by the laws of the State of Califor
without regard to such state's conflict of lawssul

14. Conflict in Benefits . This Agreement shall supersede all prior arrareggs) whether written or oral, and understandireggurding the subject matter of 1
Agreement. To the extent Executive is entitled égesance or other benefits upon termination of eympent under this Agreement and any other agreenveitiding any change
control agreement entered into by the Company hedEkecutive, entered into prior to the Effectivat® the benefits payable under this Agreement shpersede and replace any o
such agreement. However, this Agreement is nohdad to and shall not affect, limit or terminatg &ny plans, programs, or arrangements of the Coynfizat are regularly ma
available to a significant number of employeeshaf €Company, (ii) the Company's equity incentivenplgiii) any agreement or arrangement with thectige that has been reduce:
writing and which does not relate to the subjecttendnereof, or (iv) any agreements or arrangemieertsafter entered into by the parties in writieggept as otherwise expressly provi
herein.

15. Release of Claims Executive shall receive the severance benefitt@Retirement Benefits pursuant to this Agreemoeiyt if Executive executes and returns tc
Company, within the applicable time period setHdherein but in no event more than sixty (60) dajiewing the date of Executive's Separation frBervice, a release of claims (the “
Release of Claim”) in favor of the Company in a form reasonably satigfry to the Company, and permits such Relea§#aifs to become effective in accordance withetsis on ¢
prior to such sixtieth day (theRelease Agreement Deadlirig If the Release of Claims does not become effetijvthe Release Agreement Deadline, the Executilidaxfeit any righ
to severance benefits or Retirement Benefits puitsioethis Agreement. None of the severance benefiRetirement Benefits will be paid or otherwitgdivered prior to the effective di
of the Release of Claims. Any amounts otherwiseaplgyprior to the Release Agreement Deadline shstiéad be paid on the Release Agreement Deaditle the remainder of tt
payments to be made as originally scheduled, régssdf whether the Release of Claims becomestig#eprior to the Release Agreement Deadline. Ekt@phe minimum extent th
payments must be delayed pursuant to Section dB¢guse Executive is a “specified employeeuntil the effectiveness (or deemed effectivepesshe Release of Claims, all amot
will be paid as soon as practicable in accordaritie tve Company's normal payroll practices follogvilExecutive's Separation from Service. Notwithstagdhe foregoing, the Release
Claims shall not be construed to waive any righintemnification or contribution otherwise availalib Executive under law or rules of corporate goasce with respect to claims
third parties for actions or omissions in Execusvele as an officer of the Company.




16. Successors and Assigns

(a) Successors of the CompanyThe Company will require any successor or as@idgrether direct or indirect, by purchase, mergensolidation or otherwis
to all or substantially all of the business andissets of the Company, expressly, absolutely andnditionally to assume and agree to perform thigse@ment in the same manner ar
the same extent that the Company would be requéquerform it if no such succession or assignmext taken place. Failure of the Company to obtatzh sagreement prior to t
effectiveness of any such succession transactialh Isé a breach of this Agreement and shall entitteExecutive to terminate his or her employmeitit the Company within three (
months thereafter and to receive the benefits geal/under Section 4 of this Agreement in the evéatTermination Upon Change of Control; providedwever, that (i) such terminati
of employment must be a Separation from Service(@nthe Executive must deliver a Release of Crms provided in Section 15. As used in this Agrsett'Company’shall mean tr
Company as defined above and any successor omassigs business and/or assets as aforesaid vehiebutes and delivers the agreement provided fohnignSection 16 or whic
otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.

(b) Heirs of Executive. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of ded enforceable by the Executive's personal and legaesentatives, executc
administrators, successors, heirs, distributeessees and legatees.

17. Notices. For purposes of this Agreement, notices andtarocommunications provided for in the Agreemdrdlisbe in writing and shall be deemed to have
duly given when delivered or mailed by United S$ategistered mail, return receipt requested, pegpagpaid, as follows:

if to the Company:

Power Integrations, Inc.

5245 Hellyer Avenue

San Jose, California 95138

Attn: Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financi@fficer

and if to the Executive, at the address specifiethis Agreement. Notice may also be given at satbler address as either party may have furnishégetother in writing in accordar
herewith, except that notices of change of addskall be effective only upon receipt.

18. No Representations. Executive acknowledges that he/she is not relgind has not relied on any promise, representaticstatement made by or on behalf of
Company which is not set forth in this Agreement.

19. Validity . If any one or more of the provisions (or any phetreof) of this Agreement shall be held invalliégal or unenforceable in any respect, the validegality
and enforceability of the remaining provisions oy part thereof) shall not in any way be affeae@npaired thereby.

20. Consultation with Legal and Financial Advisors. Executive acknowledges that his Agreement cordignsificant legal rights, and may also involve thaiver o
rights under other agreements; that the Companyehesuraged Executive to consult with Executiveisspnal legal and financial advisers; and that Btee has had adequate time
consult with Executive's advisers before signirig fkgreement.

21. Application of Section 409A and Other Limitations.

(a) Extension of Stock Option Exercise PeriodNotwithstanding anything to the contrary in thisrAgment, in the event any extended exercise pprimddec
for in this Agreement shall result in a portionao$tock option becoming subject to the provisiohSexction 409A, the extended exercise period oh qartion of such stock option st
be automatically shortened by the minimum extergessary to prevent such portion of such option flmenoming subject to Section 409A. In further lamibn of any provisior
providing for an extended exercise period, theofeihg provisions shall apply, and shall supersedghdng to the contrary set forth herein:

@) If the stock option was granted pursuant to #9897 Stock Option Plan, as amended (the “1997"Pland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1997 Plan) substantially all of sheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1997 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions in t
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.




(ii) If the stock option was granted pursuant te #998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan (the “1998nPland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1998 Plan) substantially all of sheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1998 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions in t
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.

(iii) If the stock option was granted pursuantte 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (th&007 Plan”) and pursuant to a Corporate Transaction (as de
in the 2007 Plan) substantially all of the stockiaps outstanding pursuant to the 2007 Plan wiltdreninated at the effective date of such Corpofasmsaction, any provisions in t
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.

(iv) If the stock option was granted pursuant toeamity incentive plan adopted after the date ef2007 Plan (a “Future Plan&nd, pursuant to tl
provisions of the Future Plan, substantially altfred stock options outstanding pursuant to the ieuRlian will be terminated at the effective datewfevent or transaction, any provisi
in this Agreement providing for an extended exergisriod shall not apply to such stock option.

) If the terms of the stock option are intended tmply with, rather than be exempt from, the requigats of Section 409A, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestwall not apply to such stock option.
(vi) In no event will any provisions in this Agreemembyiding for an extended exercise period resulthie extension of the exercise period of

stock option beyond the maximum permitted termuathsstock option as provided under the applicalgte incentive plan and stock option award agreasnie effect for such stor
option, assuming for the purposes of this Sectibf@yvi) no termination of Executive's employmerithithe Company.

(b) Other Benefits. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereirg fbllowing provisions apply to the extent any bfgee* Benefits”) provided herei
other than those described in Section 21(a) arfesutn Section 409A: (A) The Benefits are intendedjualify for an exemption from application ofcien 409A or comply with tr
requirements of Section 409A to the extent necgssaavoid adverse personal tax consequences (Betgion 409A, and any ambiguities herein shallrtterpreted accordingly. (
Benefits contingent on a termination of employmsimall not commence until Executive has a Separdtimm Service. (C) Each installment of a Benefimiseparate “paymentor
purposes of Treas. Reg. Section 1.409B)(2)(i). (D) Each Benefit is intended to satisife exemptions from application of Section 409Avided under Treasury Regulations Sect
1.409A-1(b)(4), 1.409A-1(b)(5) and 1.4094b)(9) to the maximum extent available. Howevesuch exemptions are not available and Execusyepon Executive's Separation fi
Service, a “specified employeé3r the purposes of Section 409A, then, solelyh® éxtent necessary to avoid adverse personabt@sequences under Section 409A, the timing ¢
Benefit payments otherwise payable prior to sudk dhall be delayed until the earlier of (x) six §@onths and one day after Executive's Separat@an Service, or (y) Executive's de:
and any payments otherwise scheduled to be maelesaith date shall be paid as originally sched§EdTo the extent that any reimbursements pay@blexecutive pursuant to Sect
4(a)(ii) are subject to the provisions of Secti@9A, the following provisions will apply in additioto the provisions of any applicable expense rensdment policy: (a) to be eligible
obtain reimbursement for such expenses Executivé submit expense reports within 45 days afteretkgense is incurred, (b) any such reimbursemertdwipaid no later than t
earlier of (x) thirty (30) days after the date Extee submits receipts for the expenses or (y) Damr 31 of the year following the year in which thepense was incurred, (c) the amu
of expenses reimbursed in one year will not affieetamount eligible for reimbursement in any subsetjyear, and (d) the right to reimbursement utiierAgreement will not be subije
to liquidation or exchange for another benefit.

(c) Payment of Health Care BenefitsNotwithstanding anything to the contrary set fdwdrein, if the Company determines, in its solemison, that it cann
provide the COBRA premium, Conversion Policy premjulndividual Policy premium, or other medical addntal coverage premiums (together thél€alth Care Benefits”)
contemplated under this Agreement without potelgtialcurring financial costs or penalties under laggble law (including, without limitation, Sectid2716 of the Public Health Serv
Act), the Company shall in lieu thereof pay Exeeeita taxable cash amount, which payment shall bkdemegardless of whether Executive or Executiviggibée family members ele
health care continuation coverage (theléalth Care Benefit Payment). Subject to any further delay in payment requiredSegtion 15 of this Agreement, the Health Care Bt
Payment shall be paid in monthly installments anghme schedule that such amounts would othenaise theen paid to the insurer. The Health Care BdP@ment shall be equal to
the amount that the Company would have otherwig tpgprovide the Health Care Benefits for the dioraof the applicable severance period (which amatall be calculated based
the premium for the first month of coverage), p{by an additional amount such that after paymeralofaxes, Executive retains an amount equal €0Gbmpany's aggregate cos
otherwise providing the Health Care Benefits. Famppses of calculating the “additional amouimt’clause (b) of the preceding sentence, Executiad be deemed to have: paid fed
income taxes at the highest marginal rate of fddecame and employment taxation for the calenagaryn which the Health Care Benefit
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Payment is to be made, and paid applicable statdogal income taxes at the highest rate of taréfio the calendar year in which the Health CaraedBie Payment is to be made, ne
the maximum reduction in federal income taxes witichld be obtained from deduction of such statelacal taxes.

* ok ok Kk K
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EXHIBIT 10.4
POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

AMENDED AND RESTATED EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGR EEMENT
This Amended and Restated Executive Officer BenefitAgreement(the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of May 30, 2013 ‘(ffective Date” ), by and betwee
Power Integrations, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (theCompany”) and John Tomlin (‘Executive”).
Recitals

A.  Executive is an executive officer of the Company @anssesses valuable knowledge of the Companbugtimess and operations, and the markets in whiglCompan
competes.

B.  The Company draws upon the knowledge, eéepee and advice of Executive in order to managbusiness for the benefit of the Company's stddehns.

C. The Board of Directors desires to supplement Exee'stemployment arrangements so as to providetiaddl compensation and benefits to the Executivertcourag
Executive to continue to devote his attention aedichtion to the Company and to create additiamz@ritives to continue his employment with the Comypa

D.  Forthe purposes of this Agreement ti@ption Effective Dat€ shall mean the Effective Date unless this Agreerieeah amendment to an earlier agreement in whask
the “ Option Effective Datée shall mean April 26, 2002.

E. The Company and Executive previously entered inté\mended and Restated Executive Officer BenefgseAment by and between the Company and Execuakites
August 8, 2007 (th&Prior Agreement”).

F.  The Company and Executive have agreed emdrand restate the Prior Agreement in its entiastget forth herein.
Agreement

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenamd considerations contained herein, the undedibereby agree and acknowledge as follows:

1. The Prior Agreement is hereby amended and restatiésl entirety and the parties hereby agree tae¢hms hereof, including the terms set forth onikithA hereto
Pursuant to Section 1(h) of Exhibit A hereto, Exeushall first be eligible for the benefits undbis Agreement upon the completion of one yeatasftinuous service as
executive officer of the Company, unless the BaxdrDirectors or Compensation Committee determirtesrwise.

2. This Agreement may only be modified or amended bupplemental written agreement signed by Exkexand the Company.

* ok Kk Kk K




In Witness Whereof,the undersigned have executed thisended and Restated Executive Officer Benefits Agement,intending to be legally bound as of the Effectivat®

COMPANY: Power Integrations, Inc.

By: /s/ Balu Balakrishnan
Name: Balu Balakrishnan
Title: President and CEO
Date:May 30, 2013
EXECUTIVE:
By: /s/ John Tomlin
John Tomlin
Date:May 30, 2013
Address for Notice: Executive's home

address as reflected in the records of the
Company




Exhibit A

TERMS OF AMENDED AND RESTATED
EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGREEMENT

Executive: John Tomlin

Effective Date May 30, 2013

1. Definitions . As used in this Agreement, unless the contextireg a different meaning, the following terms hale the meanings set forth herein:

(a) “Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCihwpany to Executive that is a performance stodkaward.
(b) “ Cause’ means:
(0] A material act of theft, dishonesty, fraud, intentil falsification of any employment or Companyats or the commission of any criminal
which impairs Executive's ability to perform hisflieities under this Agreement;
(ii) A material improper disclosure of the Compangonfidential, business or proprietary informatignExecutive;
(iii) Any action by Executive intentionally causing orpegted to cause material harm to the reputation shadding of the Company, or gr

negligence or willful misconduct in the performarmfeExecutive's assigned duties (but not mere isfaatory performance); or

(iv) The Executive's conviction (including any plea aflty or nolo contendere) for a felony causing miateharm to the reputation and standing of
Company, as determined by the Company in good.faith

(c) “ Change of Control’ means:

(0] Any “ person” (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and ld{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amerfthed“Exchange Act”))pthel
than a trustee or other fiduciary holding secwsitié the Company under an employee benefit plahefCompany becomes the “beneficial owner” (asnaefiin Rule 138 promulgate
under the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly sefcurities of the Company representing 50% or mb(A) the outstanding shares of common stockhef@ompany or (B) the combir
voting power of the Company's then-outstanding sSgées;

(ii) The Company is party to a merger or consolidatidictvresults in the holders of voting securitiested Company outstanding immediately ¢
thereto failing to continue to represent (eitherémyaining outstanding or by being converted irdting securities of the surviving entity) at le&686 of the combined voting power of
voting securities of the Company or such survivengjty outstanding immediately after such mergecarsolidation;

(iii) There occurs a change in the Board of Direstof the Company within a twgear period, as a result of which fewer than a nitgjef the
Directors are Incumbent Directors. For purposehisfAgreement, an “Incumbent Director” is any dig¥ who is either:

(A)  Adirector of the Company as of January 1,2@t
(B) A director who is elected or nominated for electtonthe Board of Directors of the Company with #férmative votes of at least a majority of
Incumbent Directors at the time of such electiomamination (but shall not include an individual egle election or nomination is in connection withaatual or threatened proxy con
relating to the election of directors to the Comygan

(iv) The sale or disposition of 50% or more of @@mpany's assets (or consummation of any transelcéiving similar effect); or
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v) The dissolution or liquidation of the Company.
(d) “ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as asaend

(e) “ Company” shall mean Power Integrations, Inc., and followan@€hange of Control, any successor or assign tbuisiness and/or assets that agre
otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.

() “ Competition” shall mean rendering services for any organizatioengaging in any business directly competitivéhwliie Company or materially contr.
or harmful to the interests of the Company, inahgdibut not limited to (i) accepting employmenthwibr serving as a consultant, advisor or in ammgotapacity to, the division or otl
portion of the business of any employer which compelirectly with the Company; (ii) materially awi against the interest of the Company or (iii)speally recruiting, directly «
indirectly, any person who is then an employeéhef€ompany.

(9) “ Good Reasori means the occurrence of any of the following caadg, without Executive's written consent, whicimdition(s) remain(s) in effect 20 d¢
after written notice to the Board from Executivesath condition(s), if such notice is given witloime year of the occurrence of such condition(s):

(i) A material decrease or planned decrease in Exexsi@nnual salary, the cash value of Executivegetannual incentive bonus (whether consi:
of cash or Bonus Stock Unit Awards, measured d@seflate of grant) or employee benefits followingrenge of Control;

(ii) A demotion, a material reduction in Executive'sipos, responsibilities or duties or a materialyadse change in Executive's substantive funct
responsibilities or duties, provided, however, ithahe event of a Change of Control, Executivd ndt be deemed demoted nor his position, respditisib or duties materially reduced
his substantive functional responsibilities or dstimaterially adversely changed if Executive ipoesible for substantially the same function theedtitive had in the Company and s
function and the responsibilities and duties theage similar to those of like situated employegthe acquirer employed in other subsidiaries,sions, or units.

(iii) The relocation of Executive's work place for then@any to a location more than fifty (50) miles frahe current location of Executive's w
place or a material adverse change in the workimglitions or established working hours which péifsisa period of six continuous months; or

(iv) Any material breach of this Agreement by then@pany.

(h) “ New Executivé’ means an Executive who has served as an execiitithe €ompany for fewer than five years. Execusiv@rvice to the Company as
executive will be deemed to begin upon the dateoafimencement of employment as an executive officeipon the date of promotion to an executive effigosition. A New Executi
will be first eligible for the benefits under thdggreement upon the completion of one year of comtirs service as an executive officer of the Companiess the Board of Directors
Compensation Committee determines otherwise.

(0] “ Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCiiapany to Executive other than a performancekatod award.
(0] “ Permanent Disability’ means that:
(0] The Executive has been incapacitated by bodilyryngur disease so as to be prevented thereby frayagéng in the performance of the Executi
duties;
(ii) Such total incapacity shall have continueddqueriod of six consecutive months;
(iii) Such incapacity will, in the opinion of a diifeed physician, be permanent and continuous dytive remainder of the Executive's life; and
(iv) Such incapacity results in Executive's Sepanafrom Service.
(k) “ Release of Claimd means the release of claims required by Sectibafthis Agreement.




o “ Section 409A means Section 409A of the Code and the regulationd other guidance thereunder and any stateflaimdar effect.

(m) “ Senior Executive’ means an Executive who has served continuouslyr axecutive of the Company for at least five ye&peecutive's service to t
Company as an executive will be deemed to begim tipe date of commencement of employment as aruéxefficer or upon the date of promotion to aea&utive officer position.

(n) “ Separation from Servic& means a “separation from service” for the purposeSection 409A with respect to the Company.
(o) “ Stock Unit Award” means a Bonus Stock Unit Award or a Non-Bonugstdnit Award.
(p) “ Termination of Employment means Executive's Separation from Service trsilte from:

(0] Any termination of employment of the Executivg the Company without Cause; or

(ii) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reas

“Termination of Employmentshall not include any termination of the employmeifithe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeaga result of Permanent Disability of the Exe;
(c) as a result of the death of the Executive;a@p result of the voluntary termination of empleyinby the Executive for reasons other than Gooas&e or (e) a Termination Ug
Change of Control.

(a) “ Termination Upon Change of Contrdl means Executive's Separation from Service thailte from:
(0] Any termination of the employment of the Executiwethe Company without Cause on or within eight€e8) months after (i) the occurrence «
Change of Control; or (ii) the date that the perserving as of the Effective Date as Chief Exeau@fficer of the Company ceases to serve in sufibeaf or

(i) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reasothiwieighteen (18) months after (i) the occurreata Change of Control or (ii) the date 1
the person serving as of the Effective Date asf@iecutive Officer of the Company ceases to sensich office.

“Termination Upon Change of Contrashall not include any termination of the employmehthe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeafp result of the Permanent Disabilit
the Executive; (c) as a result of the death offkecutive; or (d) as a result of the voluntary texation of employment by the Executive for reasotiger than Good Reason.

2. Position and Duties.Executive shall continue to be anwett employee of the Company employed in his/herrent position at his/her then current salary
Executive shall also be entitled to continue tatipgrate in and to receive benefits on the saméshas other executive or senior staff members uadgrof the Company's employ
benefit plans as in effect from time to time. Irddihn, Executive shall be entitled to the beneditforded to other employees similarly situatedemtie Company's vacation, holiday
business expense reimbursement policies. Execatjvees to devote the business time, energy arlchskitssary to execute his/her duties at the Coyngdrese duties shall include,
not be limited to, any duties consistent with hés/position which may be assigned to Executive ftione to time.

3. Acceleration of Vesting of Stock Options and Stock/nit Awards Upon a Change of Control. In the event of a Change of Control, and provitled Executive
employment with the Company has not terminatedrpoicuch date, Executive shall be entitled tofttlewing benefits:

(a) All stock options granted by the Company to the dtxiwe prior to the Change of Control shall haveitlvesting accelerated such that 25% of the
unvested shares will be deemed vested and exekeiaatof the consummation of the Change of Conhotwithstanding the foregoing, if the Change ofn€ol does not require t
assumption or substitution by the acquiring eriityparent thereof) of all of the Company's obligias of the then outstanding stock options, thgif Executive is a New Executive, 5(
of the then unvested shares will be accelerateddaedned vested and exercisable ten (10) days fariitre consummation of the Change of Control; DrifiExecutive is a Senit
Executive, 100% of the then unvested shares wildzelerated and deemed vested and exercisahl&dedays prior to the consummation of the Charfg@amtrol.

(b) Each NorBonus Stock Unit Award granted by the Company toEiecutive prior to the Change of Control shalléhs vesting accelerated such that
of the then unvested shares will be deemed vesteaf anmediately prior to the consummation of thea@ge of Control. Such vesting acceleration shalbpplied pro rata to ee
previously unvested portion of the Non-Bonus Stockt Award. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if thén&hge of Control does not or will not result
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in the assumption or substitution by the acquientjty (or parent thereof) of all of the Executi/éien outstanding unvested NBonus Stock Unit Awards, then (i) if Executive idaw
Executive, 50% of the then unvested shares willdmmed vested effective as of immediately prichéoconsummation of the Change of Control; orif{ixecutive is a Senior Executi
100% of the then unvested shares will be deemedesfective as of immediately prior to the consueion of the Change of Control. The shares vegiimguant to this Section 3
will be issued or converted and paid in accordamitke Section 3(d). Except as otherwise providethim applicable award agreement, the portion ofuamyested NorBonus Stock Un
Award that is not assumed (or an appropriate dultisth provided) and that does not vest based isrSction 3(b) will be forfeited by Executive anil be of no further force or effect.

(c) If the Change of Control does not or will not résnlthe assumption or substitution by the acqgimemtity (or parent thereof) of all of the Execet&/the
outstanding unvested Bonus Stock Unit Awards, iea unvested shares at 100% of target will be dderested in the proportion that the number of dayke performance period pr
to the Change of Control bears to the total nunadbefays in the performance period. The sharesnggtursuant to this Section 3(c) will be issueca@nverted and paid in accorda
with Section 3(d). Except as otherwise providethim applicable award agreement, the portion ofiansested Bonus Stock Unit Award that is not assu(oedn appropriate substituti
provided) and that does not vest based on thisdbe8fc) will be forfeited by Executive and will foé no further force or effect.

(d) If the Stock Unit Award does not constitute feleed compensationiithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesinggpursuant to Section 3(b)
Section 3(c) will be issued in respect of the Stbtkt Awards immediately prior to the consummatiointhe Change of Control. If the Stock Unit Awarded constitute deferres
compensationWithin the meaning of Section 409A, the Companylishlke commercially reasonable efforts to causesthares vesting pursuant to Section 3(b) or Se8{ic) to be issu¢
immediately prior to the Change of Control withadverse personal tax consequences to Executiveignirso Section 409A. If the Stock Unit Award dommstitute teferre
compensationtwithin the meaning of Section 409A and the sharesting cannot be issued immediately prior to thar@e of Control without adverse personal tax comseces t
Executive pursuant to Section 409A, the sharesnggiursuant to Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) wél donverted into the same consideration receiveth&yholders of the Compan
common stock pursuant to the Change of Control,sunth consideration will be issued in accordandé tiie delivery schedule for such Stock Unit Awareffect immediately prior 1
the Change of Control.

(e) In the event of a Change of Control, the Compangeuiakes to facilitate Executive's receipt of tlemdfits set forth in this section by providing vei
notice to Executive, at least ten (10) days in adeeof the closing of such transaction, whichr{icates the anticipated timing and material ecanderms of the anticipated transac
and (i) references the Executive's rights undis $ection 3. The Company shall also provide appaigoption exercise forms and instructions tastgsxecutive in exercising his or |
rights to acquire securities of the Company onr@rgo the consummation of the Change of ContEakecutive is strongly encouraged to consult withdni her tax and financial advi:
prior to electing to exercise any option pursuarthis Agreement.

4. Termination Upon Change of Control.
(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination U@irange of Control, Executive shall be entitledh® fiollowing separation benefits:
@) All salary, accrued but unused vacation earnedutiiiadhe date of Executive's termination and thé eadue of Executive's target annual incer

bonus (whether consisting of cash or Bonus Stodk Almards, measured as of the date of grant) ferytear in which such termination occurs, prorataseld on days through the dat
termination (i.e., the Executive's bonus for tharyepon achievement of 100% of any applicable targaultiplied by a fraction the numerator of whishthe number of days in t
applicable performance period prior to such tertidmeof employment and the denominator of whicthis total number of days in the applicable perforceaperiod).

(ii) Within fourteen (14) days of submission of propgpense reports by the Executive, reimbursemenh&Cbmpany for all expenses reasonably
necessarily incurred by the Executive in connectiith the business of the Company prior to his teation of employment.

(iii) (i) if Executive is a New Executive, payment ofanount equal to six (6) months of Executive's higlamnual salary from the Company and !
of the cash value of Executive's target annualritice bonus (whether consisting of cash or BoneglStnit Awards, measured as of the date of grastin effect as of the date of s
termination to be paid in a lump sum on the sikti@0™) day following such termination as provided in S&t 15; or

(ii) if Executive is a Senior Executive, paymentasf amount equal to (a) six (6) months of Exectgiféghest annual salary from the Company
50% of the cash value of Executive's target animeaintive bonus




(whether consisting of cash or Bonus Stock Unit Adgameasured as of the date of grant) as in edfecf the date of such termination to be paidlima sum on the sixtieth (60) day
following such termination as provided in Sectidhdnd (b) up to an additional six (6) months offssalary and 50% of such bonus, less applicableheitling, shall be paid, subject
Section 15, in ratable monthly installments forsignths or until Executive secures new employmehichever occurs earlier.

(iv) The ability to exercise any and all vested optigrsnted after the Option Effective Date (and angte® options granted prior to the Op
Effective Date but only to the extent that sucheaston of exercisability would not require the Camyp to incur a compensation expense for finant&kment purposes) i
twelve (12) months from the date of terminatioreofployment.

) The vesting of all stock options granted by the @any to the Executive and outstanding immediateigrgo such Termination Upon Change
Control shall have their vesting accelerated, sthet (i) if Executive is a New Executive, 50% ottthen unvested shares will be deemed vested ardisable as of the date
termination of employment; or (ii) if ExecutiveasSenior Executive, 100% of the then unvested shailtbe deemed vested and exercisable as ofdteeaf termination of employment.

(vi) The vesting of all NorBonus Stock Unit Awards granted by the Company xedative and outstanding immediately prior to sd@mminatior
Upon Change of Control shall have their vestingetarated, such that (A) if Executive is a New Ex@y 50% of the then unvested shares will be dekwested as of the date of
Termination Upon Change of Control; or (B) if Exéua is a Senior Executive, 100% of the then ureeéshares will be deemed vested as of the dateedférmination Upon Change
Control. The shares vesting pursuant to this Seet{a)(vi) will be issued in accordance with Se#a)(viii). Except as otherwise provided in thgpkicable award agreement, the por
of any unvested Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award thatsdoet vest based on this Section 4(a)(vi) will bedited by Executive and will be of no furtherderor effect.

(vii) The vesting of all Bonus Stock Unit Awards granbgdthe Company to Executive and outstanding imnteligrior to such Termination Up
Change of Control shall have their vesting accédelasuch that any unvested Bonus Stock Unit AveartiD0% of target will be deemed vested to thergxdea fraction the numerator
which is the number of days in the applicable penfince period prior to such Termination Upon Chaofy€ontrol and the denominator of which is theatatumber of days in tl
applicable performance period. The shares vestimguyant to this Section 4(a)(vii) will be issuedaocordance with Section 4(a)(viii). Except as oflige provided in the applicat
award agreement, the portion of any unvested B&tosk Unit Award that does not vest based on tkistiSn 4(a)(vii) will be forfeited by Executive andll be of no further force ¢
effect.

(viii) If the Stock Unit Award vesting pursuant 8ection 4(a)(vi) or (vii) does not constitute “deésl compensationivithin the meaning of Secti
409A, the shares vesting pursuant to Section 4fa)(\vii) will be issued in respect of the Stodkit Award on the sixtieth (60) day following the Termination Upon Change of Got
as further provided in Section 15 hereof. If thecRtUnit Award does constitute “deferred compemsétivithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesting pursuant to Section 4(a)
(vi) or (vii) will be issued in accordance with ttelivery schedule for such Stock Unit Award ineetfimmediately prior to the Termination Upon Chaieg Control.

(b) Benefits Continuation.

(0] In the event of Executive's Termination Upon Chaofi€ontrol, Executive shall be entitled to eleshtinued medical and dental insurance cove
in accordance with the applicable provisions of @mnsolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Actl885, as amended, (‘“COBRAYnd the Company shall pay such COE
premiums for (i) six (6) months from the date afeation of employment, if Executive is a New Eutee; or (ii) twelve (12) months from the datetefmination of employment,
Executive is a Senior Executive. Notwithstanding &bove, in the event Executive becomes eligibleet@overed under another employer's group heddth (pther than a plan whi
imposes a preexisting condition exclusion unlessptteexisting condition exclusion does not applyjry the period provided for herein, the Compamgllscease payment of the COB
premiums; and

(ii) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urttier Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company hteplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.
5. Termination of Employment .
(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination ofmyment, Executive shall be entitled to all separabenefits provided in Section 4

(a)(i) and 4(a)(ii) above. In addition, Executivea$ be entitled to six (6) months of Executiveighest annual salary (with the Company) and 50%efcash value of Executive's tal
annual incentive




bonus (whether consisting of cash or Bonus Stock Alwards, measured as of the date of grant) affect as of the date of such termination, all kegplicable withholding, paid in
lump sum within sixty (60) days of such terminatemprovided in Section 15.
(b) Benefits Continuation.

@) In the event of Executive's Termination of EmploymeExecutive shall be entitled to elect continueedical and dental insurance coverac
accordance with the applicable provisions of COB&W the Company shall pay such COBRA premiumsifof@ months from the date of termination of enypie@nt. Notwithstandir
the above, in the event Executive becomes eligiblee covered under another employer's group hedth (other than a plan which imposes a preexjstomdition exclusion unless
preexisting condition exclusion does not apply)imyithe period provided for herein, the Companylistease payment of the COBRA premiums; and

(ii) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urttier Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company hteplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.
6. Retirement Benefits.
(a) In order to be eligible for the Retirement Biésealescribed in Section 6(b) below, the Executiugst meet both of the following criteria:
@) At the time of Executive's termination of employrhevith the Company (other than in circumstancesvitich such termination (i) constitute

termination with Cause or (ii) does not qualifyaaSeparation from Service), the Executive has ¢hjexed the age of 50 and served the Company feaat 15 years; or (2) achieved
age of 55 and served the Company for at least &@sy@rovided, however, if such termination of eoyphent also constitutes a Termination of Employm@né Termination Upc
Change of Control, Executive must elect withintth{80) days of such termination to receive eitifierbenefits provided in Section 4 or Section Jdicable, or the benefits provide«
this Section 6; and

(ii) At any time during which the Executive is receiviRgtirement Benefits, the Executive shall not (@)elnployed or on contract full time by a ti
party (excluding a noprofit organization described in Section 501(c)§8)the Code) or (2) engage in Competition. If thee€ltive engages in either (1) or (2), then alli@eten
Benefits shall terminate immediately and permaryentl

(b) If both conditions in Sections 6(a)(i) and &i@)above are satisfied, the Executive shall bétled, subject to Section 15, to receive the failog “
Retirement Benefit:”

(0] The ability to exercise any and all options graraftdr the Option Effective Date (and any optiorsnged prior to the Option Effective Date but ¢
to the extent that such extension of exercisabiityild not require the Company to incur a compeosaxpense for financial statement purposes)écettient such options are veste
of the date of termination of employment for thelieaof: (i) the term of the option or (ii) fiveears; and

(ii) The Company shall pay the Executive's medical amdal premiums until the Executive achieves theaiddedicare eligibility, and additionally,
the Executive's medical and dental coverage ordéte of termination included the Executive's depeitsl the premiums of such dependents until thelke achieves the age
Medicare eligibility as follows:

(A) COBRA Continuation Coverage. Upon the termination of Executive's active empient with the Company, Executive shall be entitedlec
continued medical and dental insurance coveragedordance with the applicable provisions of COB&RW the Company shall pay such COBRA premiums. Riostanding the abov
in the event Executive becomes eligible to be cedemder another employer's group health plan (dki@n a plan which imposes a preexisting condigiedlusion unless the preexist
condition exclusion does not apply) during the peéprovided for herein, the Company shall ceasengsy of the COBRA premiums.

(B) Coverage After COBRA & Prior to Medicare Eligibilit y . In the event the Executive is not eligible for ditare coverage at the end of his maxir
applicable COBRA coverage period, then, the Exgeusihall identify and locate either or both an widlial conversion policy through the insurer prongl insurance coverage
connection with the Company sponsored medical &mtiadi plans available to active employees (t®hversion Policy’), and/or a supplemental individual policy or an indial policy
on the open market (thelhdividual Policy ) to be effective upon the termination of his COBR#éntinuation coverage so that, when the coverage&xXecutive provided by tl
Conversion Policy and/or the Individual Policy ammbined, such coverages provide substantiallylaimedical and dental benefits in the aggregath@se provided under the med
and dental plans sponsored by the Company at suehar at any time after the termination




of Executive's employment, for active employeeg (tComparable Coverag8. The Company shall be responsible for the paymeangfConversion Policy premiums and/or Indivic
Policy premiums for the Comparable Coverage whiaynpent shall not exceed the cost of premiums fatica¢ and dental coverage for then active emplayé&xecutive is at such tin
eligible to participate under the Company Plansdtkive will be entitled to so participate. The Grany will use commercially reasonable efforts tovide that Executive will contint
to be eligible for coverage under the Company Rlantess the Board of Directors or Compensation @itee determines that such coverage would createnalue burden on t
Company. Notwithstanding the above, in the evergddkve becomes eligible to be covered under anamployer's group health plan (other than a plaichvimposes a preexisti
condition exclusion unless the preexisting condigaclusion does not apply) during the period pedifor herein, the Company shall cease paymesuaf premiums.

© Coverage After COBRA & Upon Medicare Eligibility . In the event the Executive is eligible for MediEaoverage at the end of his maxin
applicable COBRA coverage period, the Executive ndeytify and locate a Medicare supplemental polishich may include, to the extent permitted, thedimal and dental pla
sponsored by the Company at such time for activeleyees (the “Company Plansthat, when combined with the coverage provided ®didare, provides Comparable Coverag
Executive is at such time eligible to participateler the Company Plans, Executive will be entittedo participate; provided that Executive shalkbkely responsible for the paymen
any Medicare premiums and/or Medical supplemerdghity premiums for the Comparable Coverage (inaigdif applicable, any premiums under the Compdayn$). The Company w
use commercially reasonable efforts to provide Ehagcutive will continue to be eligible for coveeagnder the Company Plans, unless the Board ot@igor Compensation Commit
determines that such coverage would create an ungalen on the Company.

(D) Taxes. The Executive shall be responsible for any takas may be attributable to or result from the pagts made by the Company in accordance
this Section 6(b)(ii) or receipt of medical and wgenefits attributable to or result from suclympants.

7. Termination of Employment due to Death or PermanenDisability .

(a) In the event of (i) the Executive's death during dmployment with the Company and the Executiventgpsatisfied the criteria provided at Section @Gfas
of or prior to the date of his death or (ii) theeExtive's death during the period while Executivasweceiving Retirement Benefits as a result ofgl@nce with the criteria provided
Section 6(a)(i) and 6(a)(ii), (1) the Executivedgdl representative or any person empowered toralsts behalf under his will or under the then agatile laws of descent and distribut
shall be entitled to the extension of the termtotls option exercisability pursuant to Section Gjband (2) the Executive's dependents, to thentxdpplicable, shall be entitled to
medical and dental benefits pursuant to Sectio(i§()-(D) for that period of time until the Exetive would have achieved the age of Medicare leligy if the Executive had lived.

(b) In the event of the Executive's Permanent Disgbditring his employment with the Company and thedtxive having satisfied the criteria provide
Section 6(a)(i), the Executive, and to the ext@mliaable, his dependents, shall be entitled tdotreefits provided in Section 6(b)(i) and 6(b)@){(D).

8. Payment of Taxes. All payments made to Executive under this Agreetnsdall be subject to all applicable federal atadesincome, employment and payroll ta
including all withholding taxes.

9. Parachute Payment. In the event that any of the payments and benpfitvided for in this Agreement or otherwise pdgab the Executive (a 280G Payment)
would (i) constitute a “parachute paymenitthin the meaning of Section 280G of the Code, @dut for this sentence, be subject to the sxdax imposed by Section 4999 of the C
(the “ Excise Tax"), then any such 280G Payment pursuant to thiseéwgrent (a ‘Payment”) shall be equal to the Reduced Amount. Theeéduced Amount shall be either (i) tr
largest portion of the Payment that would resuliénportion of the Payment (after reduction) besngject to the Excise Tax or (ii) the largest portiup to and including the total, of
Payment, whichever amount (i.e., the amount detechby clause (i) or by clause (ii)), after taking account all applicable federal, state andllecgployment taxes, income taxes,
the Excise Tax (all computed at the highest apbleanarginal rate), results in the receipt by Exieey on an aftetax basis, of the greater economic benefit notwaihding that all ¢
some portion of the Payment may be subject to #oésE Tax. If a reduction in a Payment is requpedsuant to the preceding sentence and the Redunednt is determined pursuan
clause (x) of the preceding sentence, the redustiafi occur in the manner (thé&Reduction Method') that results in the greatest economic benefit f@dgtive. If more than one mett
of reduction will result in the same economic béndfie items so reduced will be reduced pro rtita { Pro Rata Reduction Method). Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Reduct
Method or the Pro Rata Reduction Method would tesukny portion of the Payment being subject t@sapursuant to Section 409A that would not othseviie subject to taxes purst
to Section 409A, then the Reduction Method andierRro Rata Reduction Method, as the case mayak pe modified so as to avoid the impositionaxes pursuant to Section 409A
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follows: (A) as a first priority, the modificatioshall preserve to the greatest extent possiblegratest economic benefit for Executive as detegthbn an aftetax basis; (B) as a secc
priority, Payments that are contingent on futurergs (e.g., being terminated without cause), dimlieduced (or eliminated) before Payments thahareontingent on future events; i
(C) as a third priority, Payments that are “defércempensationivithin the meaning of Section 409A shall be redug@deliminated) before Payments that are not defecompensatic
within the meaning of Section 409A. Unless the Campand the Executive otherwise agree in writingy determination required under this Section 9Ishalmade in writing t
independent public accountants appointed by thegaosand reasonably acceptable to the Executiee" itcountants”), whose determination shall be conclusive and bindjmon th
Executive and the Company for all purposes. The fizom shall bear all costs the Accountants may redsdp incur in connection with such determinatiand the Company and !
Executive shall furnish to the Accountants suchbiimfation and documents as the Accountants may mebgorequest in order to make a determination utide Section 9.

10. Exclusive Remedy. The payments and benefits provided for in SectioBection 5, Section 6 or Section 16 shall ctutstithe Executive's sole and exclusive ren
for any alleged injury or other damages arisingafuhe cessation of the employment relationshigvben the Executive and the Company.

11. Proprietary and Confidential Information . The Executive agrees to continue to abide bytéhes and conditions of any Company's confidemyiadind/o
proprietary rights agreement between the Execuatidethe Company.

12. Arbitration . Any claim, dispute or controversy arising outtlois Agreement, the interpretation, validity or @meability of this Agreement or the alleged bre
thereof shall be submitted by the parties to bigdanbitration by the American Arbitration Assoc@atiin San Jose, California or elsewhere by mutgatement. The selection of
arbitrator and the arbitration procedure shall beegned by the Commercial Arbitration Rules of &maerican Arbitration Association. All costs and exiges of arbitration or litigatic
including but not limited to reasonable attornegssf and other costs reasonably incurred by theufixec shall be paid by the Company. Judgment meagritered on the award of
arbitration in any court having jurisdiction.

13. Interpretation . Executive and the Company agree that this Agreesteall be interpreted in accordance with and goee by the laws of the State of Califor
without regard to such state's conflict of lawssul

14. Conflict in Benefits . This Agreement shall supersede all prior arrareggs) whether written or oral, and understandireggurding the subject matter of 1
Agreement. To the extent Executive is entitled égesance or other benefits upon termination of egrpent under this Agreement and any other agreenveitiding any change
control agreement entered into by the Company hedEkecutive, entered into prior to the Effectivat® the benefits payable under this Agreement shpersede and replace any o
such agreement. However, this Agreement is nohdad to and shall not affect, limit or terminate &ny plans, programs, or arrangements of the Coynfizat are regularly ma
available to a significant number of employeeshaf €Company, (ii) the Company's equity incentivenplgiii) any agreement or arrangement with theciee that has been reduce:
writing and which does not relate to the subjecttendnereof, or (iv) any agreements or arrangemieertsafter entered into by the parties in writieggept as otherwise expressly provi
herein.

15. Release of Claims Executive shall receive the severance benefitt@Retirement Benefits pursuant to this Agreemoeiy if Executive executes and returns tc
Company, within the applicable time period setHdherein but in no event more than sixty (60) d@jiewing the date of Executive's Separation fr8ervice, a release of claims (the “
Release of Claim”) in favor of the Company in a form reasonably satigfry to the Company, and permits such Relea§#aiis to become effective in accordance withetsis on ¢
prior to such sixtieth day (theRelease Agreement Deadlirig If the Release of Claims does not become effetijvthe Release Agreement Deadline, the Executilidaxfeit any righ
to severance benefits or Retirement Benefits puitsioathis Agreement. None of the severance benefiRetirement Benefits will be paid or otherwitsdivered prior to the effective di
of the Release of Claims. Any amounts otherwiseaplgyprior to the Release Agreement Deadline shstéad be paid on the Release Agreement Deaditle the remainder of tt
payments to be made as originally scheduled, régssdf whether the Release of Claims becomestig#eprior to the Release Agreement Deadline. Ektephe minimum extent th
payments must be delayed pursuant to Section dB¢guse Executive is a “specified employeeuntil the effectiveness (or deemed effectivepesshe Release of Claims, all amot
will be paid as soon as practicable in accordaritie tve Company's normal payroll practices follogvilExecutive's Separation from Service. Notwithstagdhe foregoing, the Release
Claims shall not be construed to waive any righintemnification or contribution otherwise availalib Executive under law or rules of corporate goasce with respect to claims
third parties for actions or omissions in Execusvele as an officer of the Company.

16. Successors and Assigns




(a) Successors of the CompanyThe Company will require any successor or as@idgrether direct or indirect, by purchase, mergensolidation or otherwis
to all or substantially all of the business andissets of the Company, expressly, absolutely andnditionally to assume and agree to perform thigse@ment in the same manner ar
the same extent that the Company would be requéquerform it if no such succession or assignmext taken place. Failure of the Company to obtazh sagreement prior to t
effectiveness of any such succession transactialh Isé a breach of this Agreement and shall entitteExecutive to terminate his or her employmeitit the Company within three (
months thereafter and to receive the benefits gealunder Section 4 of this Agreement in the eeéatTermination Upon Change of Control; providedwever, that (i) such terminati
of employment must be a Separation from Service(@nthe Executive must deliver a Release of Ckaes provided in Section 15. As used in this AgreirCompany’shall mean tk
Company as defined above and any successor omassigs business and/or assets as aforesaid vehiebutes and delivers the agreement provided fohignSection 16 or whic
otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.

(b) Heirs of Executive. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of ded enforceable by the Executive's personal and legaesentatives, executc
administrators, successors, heirs, distributeesseles and legatees.

17. Notices. For purposes of this Agreement, notices andtarocommunications provided for in the Agreemdrdlisbe in writing and shall be deemed to have
duly given when delivered or mailed by United Stategistered mail, return receipt requested, pegpagpaid, as follows:

if to the Company:

Power Integrations, Inc.

5245 Hellyer Avenue

San Jose, California 95138

Attn: Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financi@fficer

and if to the Executive, at the address specifiethis Agreement. Notice may also be given at satbler address as either party may have furnishégetother in writing in accordar
herewith, except that notices of change of addskall be effective only upon receipt.

18. No Representations Executive acknowledges that he/she is not relging has not relied on any promise, representaticgtatement made by or on behalf of
Company which is not set forth in this Agreement.

19. Validity . If any one or more of the provisions (or any phetreof) of this Agreement shall be held invalliégal or unenforceable in any respect, the validegality
and enforceability of the remaining provisions oy part thereof) shall not in any way be affeae@npaired thereby.

20. Consultation with Legal and Financial Advisors. Executive acknowledges that his Agreement cordigsificant legal rights, and may also involve thaiver o
rights under other agreements; that the Companyehesuraged Executive to consult with Executiveisspnal legal and financial advisers; and that Btee has had adequate time
consult with Executive's advisers before signirig fkgreement.

21. Application of Section 409A and Other Limitations.

(a) Extension of Stock Option Exercise PeriodNotwithstanding anything to the contrary in thisrAgment, in the event any extended exercise pprimddec
for in this Agreement shall result in a portionaotock option becoming subject to the provisiohSexction 409A, the extended exercise period oh qartion of such stock option st
be automatically shortened by the minimum extergessary to prevent such portion of such option flmenoming subject to Section 409A. In further lamibn of any provisior
providing for an extended exercise period, theofeihg provisions shall apply, and shall supersedghdng to the contrary set forth herein:

@) If the stock option was granted pursuant to #9897 Stock Option Plan, as amended (the “1997"Pland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1997 Plan) substantially all of sheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1997 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions tinis
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.




(ii) If the stock option was granted pursuant te #998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan (the “1998nPland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1998 Plan) substantially all of sheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1998 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.

(iii) If the stock option was granted pursuanthe 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (th&007 Plan”) and pursuant to a Corporate Transaction (as de
in the 2007 Plan) substantially all of the stocki@ps outstanding pursuant to the 2007 Plan wiltdreninated at the effective date of such Corpofagnsaction, any provisions in t
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestwll not apply to such stock option.

(iv) If the stock option was granted pursuant toeamity incentive plan adopted after the date ef2007 Plan (a “Future Plan&nd, pursuant to tl
provisions of the Future Plan, substantially altfed stock options outstanding pursuant to the ieuRlian will be terminated at the effective dat@wfevent or transaction, any provisi
in this Agreement providing for an extended exergisriod shall not apply to such stock option.

) If the terms of the stock option are intended tmply with, rather than be exempt from, the requigats of Section 409A, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestuall not apply to such stock option.
(vi) In no event will any provisions in this Agreemembyiding for an extended exercise period resulthie extension of the exercise period of

stock option beyond the maximum permitted termuwathsstock option as provided under the applicalgte incentive plan and stock option award agreasnie effect for such stor
option, assuming for the purposes of this Sectibf@yvi) no termination of Executive's employmerithithe Company.

(b) Other Benefits. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereirg fbllowing provisions apply to the extent any bfgee* Benefits”) provided herei
other than those described in Section 21(a) arfesutn Section 409A: (A) The Benefits are intendedjualify for an exemption from application ofcien 409A or comply with tr
requirements of Section 409A to the extent necgssaavoid adverse personal tax consequences (Betgion 409A, and any ambiguities herein shallrtterpreted accordingly. (
Benefits contingent on a termination of employmsimall not commence until Executive has a Separdtimm Service. (C) Each installment of a Benefimiseparate “paymentor
purposes of Treas. Reg. Section 1.409B)(2)(i). (D) Each Benefit is intended to satisife exemptions from application of Section 409Avided under Treasury Regulations Sect
1.409A-1(b)(4), 1.409A-1(b)(5) and 1.4094b)(9) to the maximum extent available. Howevesuch exemptions are not available and Execusyepon Executive's Separation fi
Service, a “specified employeé3r the purposes of Section 409A, then, solelyh® éxtent necessary to avoid adverse personabt@sequences under Section 409A, the timing ¢
Benefit payments otherwise payable prior to sudk dhall be delayed until the earlier of (x) six §@onths and one day after Executive's Separat@an Service, or (y) Executive's de:
and any payments otherwise scheduled to be maelesaith date shall be paid as originally sched§EdTo the extent that any reimbursements pay@blexecutive pursuant to Sect
4(a)(ii) are subject to the provisions of Secti@9A, the following provisions will apply in additioto the provisions of any applicable expense rensdment policy: (a) to be eligible
obtain reimbursement for such expenses Executivé submit expense reports within 45 days afteretkense is incurred, (b) any such reimbursemertdwipaid no later than t
earlier of (x) thirty (30) days after the date Extge submits receipts for the expenses or (y) Damr 31 of the year following the year in which thepense was incurred, (c) the amu
of expenses reimbursed in one year will not affieetamount eligible for reimbursement in any subsetjyear, and (d) the right to reimbursement utiierAgreement will not be subije
to liquidation or exchange for another benefit.

(c) Payment of Health Care BenefitsNotwithstanding anything to the contrary set fdwdrein, if the Company determines, in its solemion, that it cann
provide the COBRA premium, Conversion Policy premjulndividual Policy premium, or other medical addntal coverage premiums (together thél€alth Care Benefits”)
contemplated under this Agreement without potelgtialcurring financial costs or penalties under laggble law (including, without limitation, Sectid2716 of the Public Health Serv
Act), the Company shall in lieu thereof pay Exeeeta taxable cash amount, which payment shall bkdemegardless of whether Executive or Executiviggibée family members ele
health care continuation coverage (theléalth Care Benefit Payment). Subject to any further delay in payment requiredSegtion 15 of this Agreement, the Health Care Bt
Payment shall be paid in monthly installments anghme schedule that such amounts would othenaise theen paid to the insurer. The Health Care BdP@ment shall be equal to
the amount that the Company would have otherwig tpgprovide the Health Care Benefits for the dioraof the applicable severance period (which amathall be calculated based
the premium for the first month of coverage), p{by an additional amount such that after paymeralofaxes, Executive retains an amount equal €©0Gbmpany's aggregate cos
otherwise providing the Health Care Benefits. Famppses of calculating the “additional amouimt’clause (b) of the preceding sentence, Executiad be deemed to have: paid fed
income taxes at the highest marginal rate of fddecame and employment taxation for the calendsaryn which the Health Care Benefit Payment is¢anade, and paid applicable s
and local income taxes at the highest rate of iaxdor the calendar year in
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which the Health Care Benefit Payment is to be madeof the maximum reduction in federal incometawhich could be obtained from deduction of sstelte and local taxes.

* ok ok Kk K
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EXHIBIT 10.5
POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

AMENDED AND RESTATED EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGR EEMENT
This Amended and Restated Executive Officer BenefitAgreement(the “Agreement” ) is made and entered into as of May 8, 2013 ‘[Hftective Date” ), by and betwee
Power Integrations, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (theCompany”) and Doug Bailey (‘Executive”).
Recitals

A.  Executive is an executive officer of the Company @anssesses valuable knowledge of the Companbugtimess and operations, and the markets in whiglCompan
competes.

B.  The Company draws upon the knowledge, eéepee and advice of Executive in order to managbusiness for the benefit of the Company's stddehns.

C. The Board of Directors desires to supplement Exee'stemployment arrangements so as to providetiaddl compensation and benefits to the Executivertcourag
Executive to continue to devote his attention aedichtion to the Company and to create additiamz@ritives to continue his employment with the Comypa

D.  Forthe purposes of this Agreement ti@ption Effective Dat€ shall mean the Effective Date unless this Agreerieeah amendment to an earlier agreement in whask
the “ Option Effective Dat€’ shall mean August 8, 2007.

E. The Company and Executive previously eutémto an Executive Officer Benefits Agreement g detween the Company and Executive, dated A@yuis07 (the Prior
Agreemen” ).

F.  The Company and Executive have agreed emdrand restate the Prior Agreement in its entiastget forth herein.
Agreement

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenamd considerations contained herein, the undedibereby agree and acknowledge as follows:

1. The Prior Agreement is hereby amended and restatiésl entirety and the parties hereby agree tae¢hms hereof, including the terms set forth onikithA hereto
Pursuant to Section 1(h) of Exhibit A hereto, Exeaishall first be eligible for the benefits undbis Agreement upon the completion of one yeazaftinuous service as an execu
officer of the Company, unless the Board of Direstor Compensation Committee determines otherwise.

2. This Agreement may only be modified or amended bupplemental written agreement signed by Exkexand the Company.

* ok Kk Kk K




In Witness Whereof,the undersigned have executed thisended and Restated Executive Officer Benefits Agement,intending to be legally bound as of the Effectivat®

COMPANY: Power Integrations, Inc.

By: /s/ Balu Balakrishnan
Name: Balu Balakrishnan
Title: President and CEO
Date:May 13, 2013
EXECUTIVE:
By: /s/ Douq Bailey
Doug Bailey

Date:May 8, 2013
Address for Notice: Executive's home
address as reflected in the records of the
Company




Exhibit A

TERMS OF aMENDED AND RESTATED
EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGREEMENT

Executive: Doug Bailey

Effective Date May 8, 2013

1. Definitions . As used in this Agreement, unless the contextireg a different meaning, the following terms hale the meanings set forth herein:

(a) “Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCihmpany to Executive that is a performance stodkaward.
(b) “ Cause’ means:
(0] A material act of theft, dishonesty, fraud, intentil falsification of any employment or Companyats or the commission of any criminal
which impairs Executive's ability to perform hisflieities under this Agreement;
(ii) A material improper disclosure of the Compangonfidential, business or proprietary informatignExecutive;
(iii) Any action by Executive intentionally causing orpegted to cause material harm to the reputation shadding of the Company, or gr

negligence or willful misconduct in the performarmfeExecutive's assigned duties (but not mere isfaatory performance); or

(iv) The Executive's conviction (including any plea aflty or nolo contendere) for a felony causing miateharm to the reputation and standing of
Company, as determined by the Company in good.faith

(c) “ Change of Control’ means:

(0] Any “ person” (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and ld{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amerfthed“Exchange Act”))pthel
than a trustee or other fiduciary holding secwsitié the Company under an employee benefit plahefCompany becomes the “beneficial owner” (asnaefiin Rule 138 promulgate
under the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly sefcurities of the Company representing 50% or mb(A) the outstanding shares of common stockhef@ompany or (B) the combir
voting power of the Company's then-outstanding sSgées;

(ii) The Company is party to a merger or consolidatidictvresults in the holders of voting securitiested Company outstanding immediately ¢
thereto failing to continue to represent (eitherémyaining outstanding or by being converted irdting securities of the surviving entity) at le&686 of the combined voting power of
voting securities of the Company or such survivengjty outstanding immediately after such mergecarsolidation;

(iii) There occurs a change in the Board of Direstof the Company within a twgear period, as a result of which fewer than a nitgjef the
Directors are Incumbent Directors. For purposehisfAgreement, an “Incumbent Director” is any dig¥ who is either:

(A)  Adirector of the Company as of January 1,2@t
(B) A director who is elected or nominated for electtonthe Board of Directors of the Company with #férmative votes of at least a majority of
Incumbent Directors at the time of such electiomamination (but shall not include an individual egle election or nomination is in connection withaatual or threatened proxy con
relating to the election of directors to the Comygan

(iv) The sale or disposition of 50% or more of @@mpany's assets (or consummation of any transelcéiving similar effect); or
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v) The dissolution or liquidation of the Company.
(d) “ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as asaend

(e) “ Company” shall mean Power Integrations, Inc., and followan@€hange of Control, any successor or assign tbuisiness and/or assets that agre
otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.

() “ Competition” shall mean rendering services for any organizatioengaging in any business directly competitivéhwliie Company or materially contr.
or harmful to the interests of the Company, inahgdibut not limited to (i) accepting employmenthwibr serving as a consultant, advisor or in ammgotapacity to, the division or otl
portion of the business of any employer which compelirectly with the Company; (ii) materially awi against the interest of the Company or (iii)speally recruiting, directly «
indirectly, any person who is then an employeéhef€ompany.

(9) “ Good Reasori means the occurrence of any of the following caadg, without Executive's written consent, whicimdition(s) remain(s) in effect 20 d¢
after written notice to the Board from Executivesath condition(s), if such notice is given witloime year of the occurrence of such condition(s):

(i) A material decrease or planned decrease in Exexsi@nnual salary, the cash value of Executivegetannual incentive bonus (whether consi:
of cash or Bonus Stock Unit Awards, measured d@seflate of grant) or employee benefits followingrenge of Control;

(ii) A demotion, a material reduction in Executive'sipos, responsibilities or duties or a materialyadse change in Executive's substantive funct
responsibilities or duties, provided, however, ithahe event of a Change of Control, Executivd ndt be deemed demoted nor his position, respditisib or duties materially reduced
his substantive functional responsibilities or dstimaterially adversely changed if Executive ipoesible for substantially the same function theedtitive had in the Company and s
function and the responsibilities and duties theage similar to those of like situated employegthe acquirer employed in other subsidiaries,sions, or units.

(iii) The relocation of Executive's work place for then@any to a location more than fifty (50) miles frahe current location of Executive's w
place or a material adverse change in the workimglitions or established working hours which péifsisa period of six continuous months; or

(iv) Any material breach of this Agreement by then@pany.

(h) “ New Executivé’ means an Executive who has served as an execiitithe €ompany for fewer than five years. Execusiv@rvice to the Company as
executive will be deemed to begin upon the dateoafimencement of employment as an executive officeipon the date of promotion to an executive effigosition. A New Executi
will be first eligible for the benefits under thdggreement upon the completion of one year of comtirs service as an executive officer of the Companiess the Board of Directors
Compensation Committee determines otherwise.

(0] “ Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCiiapany to Executive other than a performancekatod award.
(0] “ Permanent Disability’ means that:
(0] The Executive has been incapacitated by bodilyryngur disease so as to be prevented thereby frayagéng in the performance of the Executi
duties;
(ii) Such total incapacity shall have continueddqueriod of six consecutive months;
(iii) Such incapacity will, in the opinion of a diifeed physician, be permanent and continuous dytive remainder of the Executive's life; and
(iv) Such incapacity results in Executive's Sepanafrom Service.
(k) “ Release of Claimd means the release of claims required by Sectibafthis Agreement.




o “ Section 409A means Section 409A of the Code and the regulationd other guidance thereunder and any stateflaimdar effect.

(m) “ Senior Executive’ means an Executive who has served continuouslyr axecutive of the Company for at least five ye&peecutive's service to t
Company as an executive will be deemed to begim tipe date of commencement of employment as aruéxefficer or upon the date of promotion to aea&utive officer position.

(n) “ Separation from Servic& means a “separation from service” for the purposeSection 409A with respect to the Company.
(o) “ Stock Unit Award” means a Bonus Stock Unit Award or a Non-Bonugstdnit Award.
(p) “ Termination of Employment means Executive's Separation from Service trsilte from:

(0] Any termination of employment of the Executivg the Company without Cause; or

(ii) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reas

“Termination of Employmentshall not include any termination of the employmeifnthe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeaga result of Permanent Disability of the Exe;
(c) as a result of the death of the Executive;a@p result of the voluntary termination of empleyinby the Executive for reasons other than Gooas&e or (e) a Termination Ug
Change of Control.

(a) “ Termination Upon Change of Contrdl means Executive's Separation from Service thailte from:

(0] Any termination of the employment of the Executiwethe Company without Cause on or within eight€e8) months after (i) the occurrence «
Change of Control; or (ii) the date that the perserving as of the Effective Date as Chief Exeau@fficer of the Company ceases to serve in sufib ef or

(i) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reasothiwieighteen (18) months after (i) the occurreata Change of Control or (ii) the date 1
the person serving as of the Effective Date asf@iecutive Officer of the Company ceases to sensich office.

“Termination Upon Change of Contrashall not include any termination of the employmehthe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeafp result of the Permanent Disabilit
the Executive; (c) as a result of the death offkecutive; or (d) as a result of the voluntary texation of employment by the Executive for reasotiger than Good Reason.

2. Position and Duties.Executive shall continue to be anwett employee of the Company employed in his/herrent position at his/her then current salary
Executive shall also be entitled to continue tatipgrate in and to receive benefits on the saméshas other executive or senior staff members uadgrof the Company's employ
benefit plans as in effect from time to time. Ird#ihn, Executive shall be entitled to the benéditforded to other employees similarly situatedemtie Company's vacation, holiday
business expense reimbursement policies. Execatjvees to devote the business time, energy arlchskitssary to execute his/her duties at the Coydrese duties shall include,
not be limited to, any duties consistent with hés/position which may be assigned to Executive ftione to time.

3. Acceleration of Vesting of Stock Options and Stock/nit Awards Upon a Change of Control. In the event of a Change of Control, and provitled Executive
employment with the Company has not terminatedrpoicuch date, Executive shall be entitled tofttlewing benefits:

(a) All stock options granted by the Company to the dtxiwe prior to the Change of Control shall haveitlvesting accelerated such that 25% of the
unvested shares will be deemed vested and exekeiaatof the consummation of the Change of Conhotwithstanding the foregoing, if the Change on€ol does not require t
assumption or substitution by the acquiring eriityparent thereof) of all of the Company's obligias of the then outstanding stock options, thgif Executive is a New Executive, 5(
of the then unvested shares will be accelerateddaedned vested and exercisable ten (10) days faritre consummation of the Change of Control; DrifiExecutive is a Senit
Executive, 100% of the then unvested shares wildzelerated and deemed vested and exercisah{&dedays prior to the consummation of the Charfg@éamtrol.

(b) Each NorBonus Stock Unit Award granted by the Company toEecutive prior to the Change of Control shalléhs vesting accelerated such that
of the then unvested shares will be deemed vesteflimmediately prior




to the consummation of the Change of Control. Suekting acceleration shall be applied pro rata aohepreviously unvested portion of the NBanus Stock Unit Awar
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Change of €ohdoes not or will not result in the assumptmmsubstitution by the acquiring entity (or parémreof) of all of the Executive's tF
outstanding unvested Nddenus Stock Unit Awards, then (i) if Executive idNaw Executive, 50% of the then unvested shardsheileemed vested effective as of immediatelyrfd
the consummation of the Change of Control; orififixecutive is a Senior Executive, 100% of thenthmvested shares will be deemed vested effecivaf @anmediately prior to tt
consummation of the Change of Control. The shaesting pursuant to this Section 3(b) will be issoedonverted and paid in accordance with Sect{di. Except as otherwise provic
in the applicable award agreement, the portionngf@nvested NoBonus Stock Unit Award that is not assumed (or gprepriate substitution provided) and that doesvest based ¢
this Section 3(b) will be forfeited by Executivedawill be of no further force or effect.

(c) If the Change of Control does not or will not résnlthe assumption or substitution by the acqgiemtity (or parent thereof) of all of the Execet&/the
outstanding unvested Bonus Stock Unit Awards, liea tunvested shares at 100% of target will be dderested in the proportion that the number of dayke performance period pr
to the Change of Control bears to the total nunabefays in the performance period. The sharesnggtursuant to this Section 3(c) will be issueaca@nverted and paid in accorda
with Section 3(d). Except as otherwise providethim applicable award agreement, the portion ofltansested Bonus Stock Unit Award that is not assu(oedn appropriate substituti
provided) and that does not vest based on thisdbe8fc) will be forfeited by Executive and will foé no further force or effect.

(d) If the Stock Unit Award does not constitute feleed compensationiithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesinggpursuant to Section 3(b)
Section 3(c) will be issued in respect of the Stbtkt Awards immediately prior to the consummatiointhe Change of Control. If the Stock Unit Awarded constitute deferrec
compensationWithin the meaning of Section 409A, the Companylishlke commercially reasonable efforts to causesthares vesting pursuant to Section 3(b) or Se8{ic) to be issu¢
immediately prior to the Change of Control withadverse personal tax consequences to Executiveignirso Section 409A. If the Stock Unit Award dommstitute teferre
compensationtwithin the meaning of Section 409A and the shaesting cannot be issued immediately prior to thar@le of Control without adverse personal tax comseces t
Executive pursuant to Section 409A, the sharesnggiursuant to Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) wél donverted into the same consideration receiveth&yholders of the Compan
common stock pursuant to the Change of Control,sunth consideration will be issued in accordandé tiie delivery schedule for such Stock Unit Awareffect immediately prior 1
the Change of Control.

(e) In the event of a Change of Control, the Compangeuiakes to facilitate Executive's receipt of tlemdfits set forth in this section by providing vei
notice to Executive, at least ten (10) days in adeeof the closing of such transaction, whichr{icates the anticipated timing and material ecanderms of the anticipated transac
and (i) references the Executive's rights undis $ection 3. The Company shall also provide appaigoption exercise forms and instructions tastgsxecutive in exercising his or |
rights to acquire securities of the Company onra@rgo the consummation of the Change of ContEakecutive is strongly encouraged to consult withdni her tax and financial advi:
prior to electing to exercise any option pursuarthis Agreement.

4. Termination Upon Change of Control.
(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination U@irange of Control, Executive shall be entitledh® fiollowing separation benefits:
@) All salary, accrued but unused vacation earnedutiiiadhe date of Executive's termination and thé eadue of Executive's target annual incer

bonus (whether consisting of cash or Bonus Stodk Almards, measured as of the date of grant) ferytear in which such termination occurs, prorataseld on days through the dat
termination (i.e., the Executive's bonus for tharyepon achievement of 100% of any applicable targaultiplied by a fraction the numerator of whishthe number of days in t
applicable performance period prior to such tertidmeof employment and the denominator of whicthis total number of days in the applicable perforceaperiod).

(ii) Within fourteen (14) days of submission of propgpense reports by the Executive, reimbursemenh&Cbmpany for all expenses reasonably
necessarily incurred by the Executive in connectiith the business of the Company prior to his teation of employment.

(iii) (i) if Executive is a New Executive, payment ofanount equal to six (6) months of Executive's higlamnual salary from the Company and !
of the cash value of Executive's target annualritice bonus (whether consisting of cash or BoneglStnit Awards, measured as of the date of grastin effect as of the date of s
termination to be paid in a lump sum on the sikti@0™) day following such termination as provided in S&t 15; or
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(i) if Executive is a Senior Executive, paymentasf amount equal to (a) six (6) months of Exectgitéghest annual salary from the Company
50% of the cash value of Executive's target anmeantive bonus (whether consisting of cash or Ba&tock Unit Awards, measured as of the date oftpes in effect as of the date
such termination to be paid in a lump sum on tkaeth (60") day following such termination as provided in S&t 15 and (b) up to an additional six (6) monthisuch salary and 5C
of such bonus, less applicable withholding, shalphid, subject to Section 15, in ratable monthstdliments for six months or until Executive sesunew employment, whichever occ
earlier.

(iv) The ability to exercise any and all vested optigrsnted after the Option Effective Date (and angte® options granted prior to the Op
Effective Date but only to the extent that sucheaston of exercisability would not require the Ca@myp to incur a compensation expense for finant&kment purposes) for twelve (
months from the date of termination of employment.

) The vesting of all stock options granted by the @any to the Executive and outstanding immediateigrgo such Termination Upon Change
Control shall have their vesting accelerated, sthet (i) if Executive is a New Executive, 50% ottthen unvested shares will be deemed vested ardisable as of the date
termination of employment; or (ii) if ExecutiveasSenior Executive, 100% of the then unvested shailtbe deemed vested and exercisable as ofdteeaf termination of employment.

(vi) The vesting of all NorBonus Stock Unit Awards granted by the Company xedative and outstanding immediately prior to sd@mminatior
Upon Change of Control shall have their vestingetarated, such that (A) if Executive is a New Ex@y 50% of the then unvested shares will be deewested as of the date of
Termination Upon Change of Control; or (B) if Exéua is a Senior Executive, 100% of the then ureeéshares will be deemed vested as of the dateedférmination Upon Change
Control. The shares vesting pursuant to this Seet{a)(vi) will be issued in accordance with Se#a)(viii). Except as otherwise provided in thgplicable award agreement, the por
of any unvested Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award thatsdoet vest based on this Section 4(a)(vi) will bedited by Executive and will be of no furtherderor effect.

(vii) The vesting of all Bonus Stock Unit Awards granbgdthe Company to Executive and outstanding imnteljigrior to such Termination Up
Change of Control shall have their vesting accédehasuch that any unvested Bonus Stock Unit AveartiD0% of target will be deemed vested to thergxdea fraction the numerator
which is the number of days in the applicable penfince period prior to such Termination Upon Chaofy€ontrol and the denominator of which is theatatumber of days in tl
applicable performance period. The shares vestimguyant to this Section 4(a)(vii) will be issuedaocordance with Section 4(a)(viii). Except as oflige provided in the applicat
award agreement, the portion of any unvested B&tosk Unit Award that does not vest based on teistiGn 4(a)(vii) will be forfeited by Executive andll be of no further force ¢
effect.

(viii) If the Stock Unit Award vesting pursuant 8ection 4(a)(vi) or (vii) does not constitute “deésl compensationivithin the meaning of Secti
409A, the shares vesting pursuant to Section 4fa)(\vii) will be issued in respect of the Stodkit Award on the sixtieth (60) day following the Termination Upon Change of Got
as further provided in Section 15 hereof. If thecRtUnit Award does constitute “deferred compemsétivithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesting pursuant to Section 4(a)
(vi) or (vii) will be issued in accordance with tbelivery schedule for such Stock Unit Award ineetfimmediately prior to the Termination Upon Chaig Control.

(b) Benefits Continuation.

(0] In the event of Executive's Termination Upon Chaofi€ontrol, Executive shall be entitled to eleshtinued medical and dental insurance cove
in accordance with the applicable provisions of @mnsolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Actl885, as amended, (‘“COBRAYnd the Company shall pay such COE
premiums for (i) six (6) months from the date afeation of employment, if Executive is a New Eutee; or (ii) twelve (12) months from the datetefmination of employment,
Executive is a Senior Executive. Notwithstanding &bove, in the event Executive becomes eligibleet@overed under another employer's group heddth (pther than a plan whi
imposes a preexisting condition exclusion unlessptteexisting condition exclusion does not applyjrty the period provided for herein, the Compamsllscease payment of the COB
premiums; and

(ii) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urttier Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company hteplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.

5. Termination of Employment .




(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination ofogment, Executive shall be entitled to all separabenefits provided in Section 4
(a)(i) and 4(a)(ii) above. In addition, ExecutiVeali be entitled to six (6) months of Executiveightest annual salary (with the Company) and 50%hefcash value of Executive's tai
annual incentive bonus (whether consisting of aasBonus Stock Unit Awards, measured as of the datgrant) as in effect as of the date of such beation, all less applicak
withholding, paid in a lump sum within sixty (60yk of such termination as provided in Section 15.

(b) Benefits Continuation.

(0] In the event of Executive's Termination of EmploymeExecutive shall be entitled to elect continueedical and dental insurance coverac
accordance with the applicable provisions of COBd&® the Company shall pay such COBRA premiumsifo(6 months from the date of termination of enypieent. Notwithstandir
the above, in the event Executive becomes eligiblee covered under another employer's group he#dth (other than a plan which imposes a preexjstomdition exclusion unless 1
preexisting condition exclusion does not apply)imyithe period provided for herein, the Companylistease payment of the COBRA premiums; and

(ii) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urttier Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company hteplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.
6. Retirement Benefits.
(a) In order to be eligible for the Retirement Biésealescribed in Section 6(b) below, the Executiuest meet both of the following criteria:
@) At the time of Executive's termination of employrhevith the Company (other than in circumstancesvitich such termination (i) constitute

termination with Cause or (ii) does not qualifyaaSeparation from Service), the Executive has ¢hjexed the age of 50 and served the Company feaat 15 years; or (2) achieved
age of 55 and served the Company for at least &@sy@rovided, however, if such termination of eoyphent also constitutes a Termination of Employm@ané Termination Upc
Change of Control, Executive must elect withinth{80) days of such termination to receive eittierbenefits provided in Section 4 or Section Jdicable, or the benefits provide«
this Section 6; and

(ii) At any time during which the Executive is receiviRgtirement Benefits, the Executive shall not (@)elnployed or on contract full time by a ti
party (excluding a noprofit organization described in Section 501(c)§8)the Code) or (2) engage in Competition. If thee€ltive engages in either (1) or (2), then allii@eten
Benefits shall terminate immediately and permaryentl

(b) If both conditions in Sections 6(a)(i) and &i@x)above are satisfied, the Executive shall bétled, subject to Section 15, to receive the failog “
Retirement Benefit:”

(0] The ability to exercise any and all options graraftdr the Option Effective Date (and any optiorsnged prior to the Option Effective Date but ¢
to the extent that such extension of exercisabiityild not require the Company to incur a compeosaxpense for financial statement purposes)écettient such options are veste
of the date of termination of employment for thelieaof: (i) the term of the option or (ii) fiveears; and

(ii) The Company shall pay the Executive's medical amdal premiums until the Executive achieves theaiddedicare eligibility, and additionally,
the Executive's medical and dental coverage ordéte of termination included the Executive's depeisl the premiums of such dependents until thelke achieves the age
Medicare eligibility as follows:

(A) COBRA Continuation Coverage . Upon the termination of Executive's active empient with the Company, Executive shall be entitedelec
continued medical and dental insurance coveragedordance with the applicable provisions of COB&RW the Company shall pay such COBRA premiums. Riostending the abov
in the event Executive becomes eligible to be cedemder another employer's group health plan (dki@ a plan which imposes a preexisting condigirdusion unless the preexist
condition exclusion does not apply) during the peéprovided for herein, the Company shall ceasengsy of the COBRA premiums.

(B) Coverage After COBRA & Prior to Medicare Eligibilit y . In the event the Executive is not eligible for ditare coverage at the end of his maxir
applicable COBRA coverage period, then, the Exgeusihall identify and locate either or both an widlial conversion policy through the insurer prongl insurance coverage
connection with the Company sponsored medical &mtiadi plans available to active employees (t®hversion Policy’), and/or a supplemental individual policy or an indial policy
on the open market (thelfidividual Policy ") to be effective upon the




termination of his COBRA continuation coverage Isatt when the coverages for Executive providedhieyQonversion Policy and/or the Individual Policg aombined, such coveras
provide substantially similar medical and dentaldfés in the aggregate as those provided undemtdical and dental plans sponsored by the Comagsych time, or at any time al
the termination of Executive's employment, foreetemployees (the Comparable Coverag8. The Company shall be responsible for the paymeangfConversion Policy premiul
and/or Individual Policy premiums for the Compaealiloverage which payment shall not exceed the @optemiums for medical and dental coverage fonthetive employees.
Executive is at such time eligible to participateler the Company Plans, Executive will be entittedo participate. The Company will use commergisdasonable efforts to provide t
Executive will continue to be eligible for coverageder the Company Plans, unless the Board of ireor Compensation Committee determines that sogkrage would create
undue burden on the Company. Notwithstanding thevebin the event Executive becomes eligible tatnered under another employer's group health @@trer than a plan whi
imposes a preexisting condition exclusion unlegspgreexisting condition exclusion does not appliry the period provided for herein, the Compahgliscease payment of st
premiums.

© Coverage After COBRA & Upon Medicare Eligibility . In the event the Executive is eligible for MediEaoverage at the end of his maxin
applicable COBRA coverage period, the Executive ndeytify and locate a Medicare supplemental polishich may include, to the extent permitted, thedimal and dental pla
sponsored by the Company at such time for activeleyees (the “Company Plansthat, when combined with the coverage provided ®didare, provides Comparable Coverag
Executive is at such time eligible to participateler the Company Plans, Executive will be entittedo participate; provided that Executive shalkbkely responsible for the paymen
any Medicare premiums and/or Medical supplemerghty premiums for the Comparable Coverage (inaigdif applicable, any premiums under the Compdayn$). The Company w
use commercially reasonable efforts to provide Ehagcutive will continue to be eligible for coveeagnder the Company Plans, unless the Board otigor Compensation Commit
determines that such coverage would create an ungalen on the Company.

(D) Taxes. The Executive shall be responsible for any takas may be attributable to or result from the pagts made by the Company in accordance
this Section 6(b)(ii) or receipt of medical and wgenefits attributable to or result from suclympants.

7. Termination of Employment due to Death or PermanenDisability .

(a) In the event of (i) the Executive's death during dmployment with the Company and the Executivengpsatisfied the criteria provided at Section @Gfas
of or prior to the date of his death or (ii) theeExtive's death during the period while Executiasweceiving Retirement Benefits as a result ofgl@nce with the criteria provided
Section 6(a)(i) and 6(a)(ii), (1) the Executivedgdl representative or any person empowered toralsts behalf under his will or under the then agatile laws of descent and distribut
shall be entitled to the extension of the termtotls option exercisability pursuant to Section Gjband (2) the Executive's dependents, to thentxdpplicable, shall be entitled to
medical and dental benefits pursuant to Sectio(i§()-(D) for that period of time until the Exetive would have achieved the age of Medicare leligy if the Executive had lived.

(b) In the event of the Executive's Permanent Disgbditring his employment with the Company and thedtxive having satisfied the criteria provide
Section 6(a)(i), the Executive, and to the ext@mliaable, his dependents, shall be entitled tdotreefits provided in Section 6(b)(i) and 6(b)@){(D).

8. Payment of Taxes. All payments made to Executive under this Agreetnsdall be subject to all applicable federal atadesincome, employment and payroll ta
including all withholding taxes.

9. Parachute Payment. In the event that any of the payments and benpfitvided for in this Agreement or otherwise pdgab the Executive (a 280G Payment)
would (i) constitute a “parachute paymenitthin the meaning of Section 280G of the Code, @dut for this sentence, be subject to the sxdax imposed by Section 4999 of the C
(the “ Excise Tax"), then any such 280G Payment pursuant to thiseéwgrent (a ‘Payment”) shall be equal to the Reduced Amount. Theeéduced Amount shall be either (i) tr
largest portion of the Payment that would resuliénportion of the Payment (after reduction) besngject to the Excise Tax or (ii) the largest pmrtiup to and including the total, of
Payment, whichever amount (i.e., the amount detechby clause (i) or by clause (ii)), after takingp account all applicable federal, state andllecaployment taxes, income taxes,
the Excise Tax (all computed at the highest apbleanarginal rate), results in the receipt by Exieey on an aftetax basis, of the greater economic benefit notwaiihding that all ¢
some portion of the Payment may be subject to #oésE Tax. If a reduction in a Payment is requpedsuant to the preceding sentence and the Redunednt is determined pursuan
clause (x) of the preceding sentence, the redustiafi occur in the manner (thé&Reduction Method') that results in the greatest economic benefit f@dgtive. If more than one mett
of reduction will result in the same economic bénéie items so reduced will be reduced pro rtita { Pro Rata Reduction Method). Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the
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Reduction Method or the Pro Rata Reduction Methodld result in any portion of the Payment beingjscibto taxes pursuant to Section 409A that woutlatherwise be subject
taxes pursuant to Section 409A, then the Redudfiethod and/or the Pro Rata Reduction Method, as#lse may be, shall be modified so as to avoidntipesition of taxes pursuant
Section 409A as follows: (A) as a first priorityhet modification shall preserve to the greatestrexpessible, the greatest economic benefit for Htiee as determined on an aftex
basis; (B) as a second priority, Payments thatan¢ingent on future events (e.g., being terminatigdout cause), shall be reduced (or eliminatedfpte Payments that are not contin
on future events; and (C) as a third priority, Papis that are “deferred compensatiavithin the meaning of Section 409A shall be redu@deliminated) before Payments that are
deferred compensation within the meaning of Secfid®A. Unless the Company and the Executive otteenagree in writing, any determination requiredarrtliis Section 9 shall
made in writing by independent public accountampisointed by the Company and reasonably acceptaliteetExecutive (the Accountants”), whose determination shall be conclu:
and binding upon the Executive and the Companyligourposes. The Company shall bear all cost®ttewuntants may reasonably incur in connection witbh determination, and
Company and the Executive shall furnish to the Aitants such information and documents as the Ateots may reasonably request in order to maketexrdimation under th
Section 9.

10. Exclusive Remedy. The payments and benefits provided for in SectioBection 5, Section 6 or Section 16 shall ctutstithe Executive's sole and exclusive ren
for any alleged injury or other damages arisingafuhe cessation of the employment relationshigvben the Executive and the Company.

11. Proprietary and Confidential Information . The Executive agrees to continue to abide bytéhes and conditions of any Company's confidemyiadind/o
proprietary rights agreement between the Execuatidethe Company.

12. Arbitration . Any claim, dispute or controversy arising outtlois Agreement, the interpretation, validity or @meability of this Agreement or the alleged bre
thereof shall be submitted by the parties to bigdanbitration by the American Arbitration Assoc@atiin San Jose, California or elsewhere by mutgatement. The selection of
arbitrator and the arbitration procedure shall beegned by the Commercial Arbitration Rules of &maerican Arbitration Association. All costs and exiges of arbitration or litigatic
including but not limited to reasonable attornegssf and other costs reasonably incurred by theufixec shall be paid by the Company. Judgment meagritered on the award of
arbitration in any court having jurisdiction.

13. Interpretation . Executive and the Company agree that this Agreesteall be interpreted in accordance with and goee by the laws of the State of Califor
without regard to such state's conflict of lawssul

14. Conflict in Benefits . This Agreement shall supersede all prior arrareggs) whether written or oral, and understandireggurding the subject matter of 1
Agreement. To the extent Executive is entitled égesance or other benefits upon termination of eympent under this Agreement and any other agreenveitiding any change
control agreement entered into by the Company hedEkecutive, entered into prior to the Effectivat® the benefits payable under this Agreement shpersede and replace any o
such agreement. However, this Agreement isimeinded to and shall not affect, limit or termidt) any plans, programs, or arrangements of thmgany that are regularly me
available to a significant number of employeeshaf €Company, (ii) the Company's equity incentivenplgiii) any agreement or arrangement with thectige that has been reduce:
writing and which does not relate to the subjecttendnereof, or (iv) any agreements or arrangemieertsafter entered into by the parties in writieggept as otherwise expressly provi
herein.

15. Release of Claims Executive shall receive the severance benefitt@Retirement Benefits pursuant to this Agreemoeiyt if Executive executes and returns tc
Company, within the applicable time period setHdherein but in no event more than sixty (60) dajiewing the date of Executive's Separation frBervice, a release of claims (the “
Release of Claim”) in favor of the Company in a form reasonably satigfry to the Company, and permits such Relea§#aifs to become effective in accordance withetsis on ¢
prior to such sixtieth day (theRelease Agreement Deadlirig If the Release of Claims does not become effetijvthe Release Agreement Deadline, the Executilidaxfeit any righ
to severance benefits or Retirement Benefits puitsioethis Agreement. None of the severance benefiRetirement Benefits will be paid or otherwitgdivered prior to the effective di
of the Release of Claims. Any amounts otherwiseaplgyprior to the Release Agreement Deadline shstiéad be paid on the Release Agreement Deaditle the remainder of tt
payments to be made as originally scheduled, régssdf whether the Release of Claims becomestig#eprior to the Release Agreement Deadline. Ekt@phe minimum extent th
payments must be delayed pursuant to Section dB¢guse Executive is a “specified employeeuntil the effectiveness (or deemed effectivepesshe Release of Claims, all amot
will be paid as soon as practicable in accordaritie tve Company's normal payroll practices follogvilExecutive's Separation from Service. Notwithstagdhe foregoing, the Release
Claims shall not be construed to waive any righintemnification or contribution otherwise availalib Executive under law or rules of corporate goasce with respect to claims
third parties for actions or omissions in Execusvele as an officer of the Company.




16. Successors and Assigns

(a) Successors of the CompanyThe Company will require any successor or as@idgrether direct or indirect, by purchase, mergensolidation or otherwis
to all or substantially all of the business andissets of the Company, expressly, absolutely andnditionally to assume and agree to perform thigse@ment in the same manner ar
the same extent that the Company would be requéquerform it if no such succession or assignmext taken place. Failure of the Company to obtatzh sagreement prior to t
effectiveness of any such succession transactialh Isé a breach of this Agreement and shall entitteExecutive to terminate his or her employmeiti the Company within three (
months thereafter and to receive the benefits geal/under Section 4 of this Agreement in the evéatTermination Upon Change of Control; providedwever, that (i) such terminati
of employment must be a Separation from Service(@nthe Executive must deliver a Release of Crms provided in Section 15. As used in this Agreett'Company’shall mean tr
Company as defined above and any successor omassigs business and/or assets as aforesaid vehiebutes and delivers the agreement provided fohnignSection 16 or whic
otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.

(b) Heirs of Executive. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of ded enforceable by the Executive's personal and legaesentatives, executc
administrators, successors, heirs, distributeessees and legatees.

17. Notices. For purposes of this Agreement, notices andtarocommunications provided for in the Agreemdrdlisbe in writing and shall be deemed to have
duly given when delivered or mailed by United Stategistered mail, return receipt requested, pegpagpaid, as follows:

if to the Company:

Power Integrations, Inc.

5245 Hellyer Avenue

San Jose, California 95138

Attn: Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financi@fficer

and if to the Executive, at the address specifiethis Agreement. Notice may also be given at satbler address as either party may have furnishégetother in writing in accordar
herewith, except that notices of change of addshall be effective only upon receipt.

18. No Representations. Executive acknowledges that he/she is not relgind has not relied on any promise, representaticstatement made by or on behalf of
Company which is not set forth in this Agreement.

19. Validity . If any one or more of the provisions (or any phetreof) of this Agreement shall be held invalliégal or unenforceable in any respect, the validegality
and enforceability of the remaining provisions oy part thereof) shall not in any way be affeae@npaired thereby.

20. Consultation with Legal and Financial Advisors. Executive acknowledges that his Agreement cordignsificant legal rights, and may also involve thaiver o
rights under other agreements; that the Companyehesuraged Executive to consult with Executivesspnal legal and financial advisers; and that Btee has had adequate time
consult with Executive's advisers before signirig fkgreement.

21. Application of Section 409A and Other Limitations.

(a) Extension of Stock Option Exercise PeriodNotwithstanding anything to the contrary in thisrAgment, in the event any extended exercise pprimddec
for in this Agreement shall result in a portionao$tock option becoming subject to the provisiohSexction 409A, the extended exercise period oh qartion of such stock option st
be automatically shortened by the minimum extergessary to prevent such portion of such option flmenoming subject to Section 409A. In further lamibn of any provisior
providing for an extended exercise period, theofeihg provisions shall apply, and shall supersedghdng to the contrary set forth herein:

@) If the stock option was granted pursuant to #9897 Stock Option Plan, as amended (the “1997"Pland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1997 Plan) substantially all of sheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1997 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions in t
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.




(ii) If the stock option was granted pursuant te #998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan (the “1998nPland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1998 Plan) substantially all of sheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1998 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions in t
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.

(iii) If the stock option was granted pursuantte 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (th&007 Plan”) and pursuant to a Corporate Transaction (as de
in the 2007 Plan) substantially all of the stockiaps outstanding pursuant to the 2007 Plan wiltdreninated at the effective date of such Corpofasmsaction, any provisions in t
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.

(iv) If the stock option was granted pursuant toeamity incentive plan adopted after the date ef2007 Plan (a “Future Plan&nd, pursuant to tl
provisions of the Future Plan, substantially altfred stock options outstanding pursuant to the ieuRlian will be terminated at the effective datewfevent or transaction, any provisi
in this Agreement providing for an extended exergisriod shall not apply to such stock option.

) If the terms of the stock option are intended tmply with, rather than be exempt from, the requigats of Section 409A, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestwall not apply to such stock option.
(vi) In no event will any provisions in this Agreemembyiding for an extended exercise period resulthie extension of the exercise period of

stock option beyond the maximum permitted termuathsstock option as provided under the applicalgte incentive plan and stock option award agreasnie effect for such stor
option, assuming for the purposes of this Sectibf@yvi) no termination of Executive's employmerithithe Company.

(b) Other Benefits. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereirg fbllowing provisions apply to the extent any bfgee* Benefits”) provided herei
other than those described in Section 21(a) arfesutn Section 409A: (A) The Benefits are intendedjualify for an exemption from application ofcien 409A or comply with tr
requirements of Section 409A to the extent necgssaavoid adverse personal tax consequences (Betgion 409A, and any ambiguities herein shallrtterpreted accordingly. (
Benefits contingent on a termination of employmsimall not commence until Executive has a Separdtimm Service. (C) Each installment of a Benefimiseparate “paymentor
purposes of Treas. Reg. Section 1.409B)(2)(i). (D) Each Benefit is intended to satisife exemptions from application of Section 409Avided under Treasury Regulations Sect
1.409A-1(b)(4), 1.409A-1(b)(5) and 1.4094b)(9) to the maximum extent available. Howevesuch exemptions are not available and Execusyepon Executive's Separation fi
Service, a “specified employeé3r the purposes of Section 409A, then, solelyh® éxtent necessary to avoid adverse personabt@sequences under Section 409A, the timing ¢
Benefit payments otherwise payable prior to sudk dhall be delayed until the earlier of (x) six §@onths and one day after Executive's Separat@an Service, or (y) Executive's de:
and any payments otherwise scheduled to be maelesaith date shall be paid as originally sched§EdTo the extent that any reimbursements pay@blexecutive pursuant to Sect
4(a)(ii) are subject to the provisions of Secti@9A, the following provisions will apply in additioto the provisions of any applicable expense rensdment policy: (a) to be eligible
obtain reimbursement for such expenses Executivé submit expense reports within 45 days afteretkgense is incurred, (b) any such reimbursemertdwipaid no later than t
earlier of (x) thirty (30) days after the date Extee submits receipts for the expenses or (y) Damr 31 of the year following the year in which thepense was incurred, (c) the amu
of expenses reimbursed in one year will not affieetamount eligible for reimbursement in any subsetjyear, and (d) the right to reimbursement utiierAgreement will not be subije
to liquidation or exchange for another benefit.

(c) Payment of Health Care BenefitsNotwithstanding anything to the contrary set fdwdrein, if the Company determines, in its solemison, that it cann
provide the COBRA premium, Conversion Policy premjulndividual Policy premium, or other medical addntal coverage premiums (together thél€alth Care Benefits”)
contemplated under this Agreement without potelgtialcurring financial costs or penalties under laggble law (including, without limitation, Sectid2716 of the Public Health Serv
Act), the Company shall in lieu thereof pay Exeeeita taxable cash amount, which payment shall bkdemegardless of whether Executive or Executiviggibée family members ele
health care continuation coverage (theléalth Care Benefit Payment). Subject to any further delay in payment requiredSegtion 15 of this Agreement, the Health Care Bt
Payment shall be paid in monthly installments anghme schedule that such amounts would othenaise theen paid to the insurer. The Health Care BdP@ment shall be equal to
the amount that the Company would have otherwig tpgprovide the Health Care Benefits for the dioraof the applicable severance period (which amatall be calculated based
the premium for the first month of coverage), p{by an additional amount such that after paymeralofaxes, Executive retains an amount equal €0Gbmpany's aggregate cos
otherwise providing the Health Care Benefits. Famppses of calculating the “additional amouimt’clause (b) of the preceding sentence, Executiad be deemed to have: paid fed
income taxes at the highest marginal rate of fddecame and employment taxation for the calenagaryn which the Health Care Benefit
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Payment is to be made, and paid applicable statdogal income taxes at the highest rate of taréfio the calendar year in which the Health CaraedBie Payment is to be made, ne
the maximum reduction in federal income taxes witichld be obtained from deduction of such statelacal taxes.

* ok ok Kk K
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EXHIBIT 10.6

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
AMENDED AND RESTATED EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGR EEMENT
This Amended and Restated Executive Officer BenefitAgreement(the “Agreement” ) is made and entered into as of May 6, 2013 ‘[#ftective Date” ), by and betwee
Power Integrations, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (theCompany”) and Clifford J. Walker (‘Executive”).
Recitals

A.  Executive is an executive officer of the Company anssesses valuable knowledge of the Companbustimess and operations, and the markets in whiglCompan
competes.

B.  The Company draws upon the knowledge, eéepee and advice of Executive in order to managbusiness for the benefit of the Company's stddehns.

C. The Board of Directors desires to supplement Exee'stemployment arrangements so as to providetiaddl compensation and benefits to the Executivertcourag
Executive to continue to devote his attention aedichtion to the Company and to create additiamzgritives to continue his employment with the Comypa

D.  Forthe purposes of this Agreement ti@ption Effective Dat€ shall mean the Effective Date unless this Agreerieeah amendment to an earlier agreement in whask
the “ Option Effective Datée’ shall mean April 26, 2002.

E. The Company and Executive previously entered inté\mended and Restated Executive Officer BenefgseAment by and between the Company and Execukites
August 8, 2007 (th&Prior Agreement”).

F.  The Company and Executive have agreed emdrand restate the Prior Agreement in its entiastget forth herein.
Agreement

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenamd considerations contained herein, the undedipereby agree and acknowledge as follows:

1. The Prior Agreement is hereby amended and restatiésl entirety and the parties hereby agree tae¢hms hereof, including the terms set forth oniBithA hereto
Pursuant to Section 1(h) of Exhibit A hereto, Exeaishall first be eligible for the benefits undbis Agreement upon the completion of one yeazaftinuous service as an execu
officer of the Company, unless the Board of Direstor Compensation Committee determines otherwise.

2. This Agreement may only be modified or amended bupplemental written agreement signed by Exkexand the Company.

* ok Kk Kk ok




In Witness Whereof,the undersigned have executed thisended and Restated Executive Officer Benefits Agement,intending to be legally bound as of the Effectivat®

COMPANY: Power Integrations, Inc.

By: /s/ Balu Balakrishnan
Name: Balu Balakrishnan
Title: President and CEO
Date:May 13, 2013
EXECUTIVE:
By: /s/ Clifford J. Walker
Clifford J. Walker
Date:May 6, 2013
Address for Notice: Executive's home

address as reflected in the records of the
Company




Exhibit A

TERMS OF AMENDED AND RESTATED
EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGREEMENT

Executive: Clifford J. Walker

Effective Date May 6, 2013

1. Definitions . As used in this Agreement, unless the contextireg a different meaning, the following terms hale the meanings set forth herein:

(a) “Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCihwpany to Executive that is a performance stodkaward.
(b) “ Cause’ means:
(0] A material act of theft, dishonesty, fraud, intentil falsification of any employment or Companyats or the commission of any criminal

which impairs Executive's ability to perform hisflieities under this Agreement;
(ii) A material improper disclosure of the Compangonfidential, business or proprietary informatignExecutive;

(iii) Any action by Executive intentionally causing orpegted to cause material harm to the reputation shadding of the Company, or gr
negligence or willful misconduct in the performarmfeExecutive's assigned duties (but not mere isfaatory performance); or

(iv) The Executive's conviction (including any plea aflty or nolo contendere) for a felony causing mialeharm to the reputation and standing of
Company, as determined by the Company in good.faith

(c) “ Change of Control’ means:

(0] Any “ person” (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and ld{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amerfthed“Exchange Act”))pthel
than a trustee or other fiduciary holding secwitié the Company under an employee benefit plahefCompany becomes the “beneficial owner” (asnaefiin Rule 138 promulgate
under the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly sefcurities of the Company representing 50% or mb(A) the outstanding shares of common stockhef@ompany or (B) the combir
voting power of the Company's then-outstanding sSgées;

(ii) The Company is party to a merger or consolidatidictvresults in the holders of voting securitiested Company outstanding immediately ¢
thereto failing to continue to represent (eitherémyaining outstanding or by being converted irdting securities of the surviving entity) at le&886 of the combined voting power of
voting securities of the Company or such survivengjty outstanding immediately after such mergecarsolidation;

(iii) There occurs a change in the Board of Direstof the Company within a twgear period, as a result of which fewer than a nitgj@f the
Directors are Incumbent Directors. For purposehisfAgreement, an “Incumbent Director” is any digr who is either:

(A)  Adirector of the Company as of January 1,2@t
(B) A director who is elected or nominated for electtonthe Board of Directors of the Company with #férmative votes of at least a majority of

Incumbent Directors at the time of such electiomamination (but shall not include an individual egle election or nomination is in connection withaatual or threatened proxy con
relating to the election of directors to the Comygan




(iv) The sale or disposition of 50% or more of @empany's assets (or consummation of any transaletiving similar effect); or

(v) The dissolution or liquidation of the Company.
(d) “ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as aedend
(e) “ Company” shall mean Power Integrations, Inc., and followanghange of Control, any successor or assign tbuiiness and/or assets that agre

otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.

() “ Competition” shall mean rendering services for any organizatioengaging in any business directly competitivéhwliie Company or materially contr.
or harmful to the interests of the Company, inahgdibut not limited to (i) accepting employmenthwibr serving as a consultant, advisor or in ammgotapacity to, the division or otl
portion of the business of any employer which compelirectly with the Company; (ii) materially awi against the interest of the Company or (iii)speally recruiting, directly «
indirectly, any person who is then an employeéhef€ompany.

(9) “ Good Reasori means the occurrence of any of the following caadg, without Executive's written consent, whicimdition(s) remain(s) in effect 20 d¢
after written notice to the Board from Executivesath condition(s), if such notice is given witloime year of the occurrence of such condition(s):

() A material decrease or planned decrease in Exexsi@nnual salary, the cash value of Executivegetannual incentive bonus (whether consi:
of cash or Bonus Stock Unit Awards, measured d@seflate of grant) or employee benefits followingrenge of Control;

(ii) A demotion, a material reduction in Executive'sipos, responsibilities or duties or a materialyadse change in Executive's substantive funct
responsibilities or duties, provided, however, thahe event of a Change of Control, Executivd ndt be deemed demoted nor his position, respditisib or duties materially reduced
his substantive functional responsibilities or dstimaterially adversely changed if Executive ipoesible for substantially the same function theedtitive had in the Company and s
function and the responsibilities and duties theage similar to those of like situated employegthe acquirer employed in other subsidiaries,sions, or units.

(iii) The relocation of Executive's work place for then@any to a location more than fifty (50) miles frahe current location of Executive's w
place or a material adverse change in the workimglitions or established working hours which péifsisa period of six continuous months; or

(iv) Any material breach of this Agreement by then@pany.

(h) “ New Executivé’ means an Executive who has served as an execiitithe €ompany for fewer than five years. Execusiv@rvice to the Company as
executive will be deemed to begin upon the dateoafimencement of employment as an executive officeipon the date of promotion to an executive effigosition. A New Executi
will be first eligible for the benefits under thdggreement upon the completion of one year of comtirs service as an executive officer of the Companiess the Board of Directors
Compensation Committee determines otherwise.

(0] “ Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCiiapany to Executive other than a performancekatod award.
(0] “ Permanent Disability’ means that:
(0] The Executive has been incapacitated by bodilyryngur disease so as to be prevented thereby frayagéng in the performance of the Executi
duties;
(ii) Such total incapacity shall have continueddqueriod of six consecutive months;
(iii) Such incapacity will, in the opinion of a diifeed physician, be permanent and continuous dytive remainder of the Executive's life; and




(iv) Such incapacity results in Executive's Separairom Service.

(k) “ Release of Claim& means the release of claims required by Sectibafthis Agreement.
o “ Section 409A means Section 409A of the Code and the regulationd other guidance thereunder and any stateflaimdar effect.
(m) “ Senior Executive’” means an Executive who has served continuousiy axecutive of the Company for at least five ye&pgecutive's service to t

Company as an executive will be deemed to begim tipe date of commencement of employment as aruéxeofficer or upon the date of promotion to aeautive officer position.

(n) “ Separation from Servicé means a “separation from service” for the purposeSection 409A with respect to the Company.
(o) “ Stock Unit Award” means a Bonus Stock Unit Award or a Non-Bonugstdnit Award.
(p) “ Termination of Employment means Executive's Separation from Service trsilte from:

(0] Any termination of employment of the Executivg the Company without Cause; or

(i) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reas

“Termination of Employmentshall not include any termination of the employmeifithe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeaga result of Permanent Disability of the Exe®;
(c) as a result of the death of the Executive;a@p result of the voluntary termination of empleyinby the Executive for reasons other than Gocas&e or (e) a Termination Ug
Change of Control.

(a) “ Termination Upon Change of Contrdl means Executive's Separation from Service thailte from:

0] Any termination of the employment of the Executiwethe Company without Cause on or within eight€e8) months after (i) the occurrence «
Change of Control; or (ii) the date that the perserving as of the Effective Date as Chief Exeau@fficer of the Company ceases to serve in suiitepbor

(i) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reasothiwieighteen (18) months after (i) the occurreata Change of Control or (ii) the date 1
the person serving as of the Effective Date asf@iecutive Officer of the Company ceases to senach office.

“Termination Upon Change of Contrashall not include any termination of the employmehthe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeafp result of the Permanent Disabilit
the Executive; (c) as a result of the death offkecutive; or (d) as a result of the voluntary texation of employment by the Executive for reasotiger than Good Reason.

2. Position and Duties.Executive shall continue to be anwett employee of the Company employed in his/herrent position at his/her then current salary
Executive shall also be entitled to continue tatipgrate in and to receive benefits on the saméshas other executive or senior staff members uadgrof the Company's employ
benefit plans as in effect from time to time. Ird#ihn, Executive shall be entitled to the beneditforded to other employees similarly situatedemtie Company's vacation, holiday
business expense reimbursement policies. Execatjvees to devote the business time, energy arlchskiéssary to execute his/her duties at the Coyngdrese duties shall include,
not be limited to, any duties consistent with hés/position which may be assigned to Executive ftione to time.

3. Acceleration of Vesting of Stock Options and Stock/nit Awards Upon a Change of Control. In the event of a Change of Control, and provitled Executive
employment with the Company has not terminatedrpoisuch date, Executive shall be entitled tofttlewing benefits:

(a) All stock options granted by the Company to the dtxiwe prior to the Change of Control shall haveittlvesting accelerated such that 25% of the
unvested shares will be deemed vested and exekeiaatof the consummation of the Change of Conhotwithstanding the foregoing, if the Change on€ol does not require t
assumption or substitution by the acquiring eriityparent thereof) of all of the Company's obligias of the then outstanding stock options, thgif Executive is a New Executive, 5(
of the then unvested shares will be acceleratedlaathed vested and exercisable ten (10)
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days prior to the consummation of the Change oft@gror (ii) if Executive is a Senior Executived@% of the then unvested shares will be accelemtddieemed vested and exercis
ten (10) days prior to the consummation of the @leasf Control.

(b) Each NorBonus Stock Unit Award granted by the Company ®Hiecutive prior to the Change of Control shallehis vesting accelerated such that :
of the then unvested shares will be deemed vestesf anmediately prior to the consummation of thea@ge of Control. Such vesting acceleration shalbpplied pro rata to ec
previously unvested portion of the N&wonus Stock Unit Award. Notwithstanding the forewmiif the Change of Control does not or will nesult in the assumption or substitution by
acquiring entity (or parent thereof) of all of tRgecutive's then outstanding unvested Namus Stock Unit Awards, then (i) if Executive isNew Executive, 50% of the then unve:
shares will be deemed vested effective as of imatelyi prior to the consummation of the Change ofit&g; or (ii) if Executive is a Senior ExecutiveQ0% of the then unvested sh:
will be deemed vested effective as of immediateigrpo the consummation of the Change of Conffbke shares vesting pursuant to this Section 3(bYiissued or converted and
in accordance with Section 3(d). Except as otherwiovided in the applicable award agreement, tréign of any unvested NoBenus Stock Unit Award that is not assumed (c
appropriate substitution provided) and that dogss/ast based on this Section 3(b) will be forfeibydExecutive and will be of no further force ofeet.

(c) If the Change of Control does not or will not résnlthe assumption or substitution by the acqgiemtity (or parent thereof) of all of the Execet&/the
outstanding unvested Bonus Stock Unit Awards, iea tunvested shares at 100% of target will be dderested in the proportion that the number of dayke performance period pr
to the Change of Control bears to the total nunadbefays in the performance period. The sharesnggtursuant to this Section 3(c) will be issueaca@nverted and paid in accorda
with Section 3(d). Except as otherwise providethim applicable award agreement, the portion ofltansested Bonus Stock Unit Award that is not assu(oedn appropriate substituti
provided) and that does not vest based on thisdbe8fc) will be forfeited by Executive and will foé no further force or effect.

(d) If the Stock Unit Award does not constitute feleed compensationiithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesinggpursuant to Section 3(b)
Section 3(c) will be issued in respect of the Stbtkt Awards immediately prior to the consummatiointhe Change of Control. If the Stock Unit Awarded constitute deferres
compensationWithin the meaning of Section 409A, the Companylishlke commercially reasonable efforts to causesthares vesting pursuant to Section 3(b) or Se8{ic) to be issu¢
immediately prior to the Change of Control withadverse personal tax consequences to Executiveignirso Section 409A. If the Stock Unit Award dommstitute teferre
compensationtwithin the meaning of Section 409A and the shaesting cannot be issued immediately prior to thar@le of Control without adverse personal tax comseces t
Executive pursuant to Section 409A, the sharesnggiursuant to Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) wél donverted into the same consideration receiveth&yholders of the Compan
common stock pursuant to the Change of Control,sunth consideration will be issued in accordandé thie delivery schedule for such Stock Unit Awareffect immediately prior 1
the Change of Control.

(e) In the event of a Change of Control, the Compangeuiakes to facilitate Executive's receipt of tlemdfits set forth in this section by providing vei
notice to Executive, at least ten (10) days in adeeof the closing of such transaction, whichr{gicates the anticipated timing and material ecanderms of the anticipated transac
and (i) references the Executive's rights undis $ection 3. The Company shall also provide appaigoption exercise forms and instructions tastgsxecutive in exercising his or |
rights to acquire securities of the Company onra@rgo the consummation of the Change of ContExkecutive is strongly encouraged to consult withdni her tax and financial advi:
prior to electing to exercise any option pursuarthis Agreement.

4. Termination Upon Change of Control.
(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination U@irange of Control, Executive shall be entitledh® fiollowing separation benefits:
@) All salary, accrued but unused vacation earnedutiitahe date of Executive's termination and thé eadue of Executive's target annual incer

bonus (whether consisting of cash or Bonus Stodk Amards, measured as of the date of grant) ferytear in which such termination occurs, prorataseld on days through the dat
termination (i.e., the Executive's bonus for tharyepon achievement of 100% of any applicable targaultiplied by a fraction the numerator of whishthe number of days in t
applicable performance period prior to such tertidmeof employment and the denominator of whicthis total number of days in the applicable perforceaperiod).

(ii) Within fourteen (14) days of submission of propgpense reports by the Executive, reimbursemenh&Cbmpany for all expenses reasonably
necessarily incurred by the Executive in connectiith the business of the Company prior to his teation of employment.




(iii) (i) if Executive is a New Executive, payment ofanount equal to six (6) months of Executive's higlanual salary from the Company and !
of the cash value of Executive's target annualritice bonus (whether consisting of cash or BonaglStnit Awards, measured as of the date of grastin effect as of the date of s
termination to be paid in a lump sum on the sikti@0") day following such termination as provided in S&t 15; or

(i) if Executive is a Senior Executive, paymentasf amount equal to (a) six (6) months of Exectgitéghest annual salary from the Company
50% of the cash value of Executive's target anmeantive bonus (whether consisting of cash or Ba&tock Unit Awards, measured as of the date oftpes in effect as of the date
such termination to be paid in a lump sum on tkeeth (60™) day following such termination as provided in &t 15 and (b) up to an additional six (6) monthisuch salary and 5C
of such bonus, less applicable withholding, shalphid, subject to Section 15, in ratable monthsfallments for six months or until Executive sesunew employment, whichever occ
earlier.

(iv) The ability to exercise any and all vested optigrsnted after the Option Effective Date (and angte® options granted prior to the Op
Effective Date but only to the extent that sucheaston of exercisability would not require the Ca@myp to incur a compensation expense for finant&kment purposes) for twelve (
months from the date of termination of employment.

) The vesting of all stock options granted by the @any to the Executive and outstanding immediateigrgo such Termination Upon Change
Control shall have their vesting accelerated, sthet (i) if Executive is a New Executive, 50% ottthen unvested shares will be deemed vested ardisable as of the date
termination of employment; or (ii) if ExecutiveasSenior Executive, 100% of the then unvested shailtbe deemed vested and exercisable as ofdteeaf termination of employment.

(vi) The vesting of all NorBonus Stock Unit Awards granted by the Company xedative and outstanding immediately prior to sd@mminatior
Upon Change of Control shall have their vestingetarated, such that (A) if Executive is a New Ex@y 50% of the then unvested shares will be dekwested as of the date of
Termination Upon Change of Control; or (B) if Exéwga is a Senior Executive, 100% of the then ureeéshares will be deemed vested as of the dateedférmination Upon Change
Control. The shares vesting pursuant to this Seet{a)(vi) will be issued in accordance with Se#a)(viii). Except as otherwise provided in thgplicable award agreement, the por
of any unvested Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award thatsdoet vest based on this Section 4(a)(vi) will bedited by Executive and will be of no furtherderor effect.

(vii) The vesting of all Bonus Stock Unit Awards granbgdthe Company to Executive and outstanding imnteligrior to such Termination Up
Change of Control shall have their vesting accédehasuch that any unvested Bonus Stock Unit AveartiD0% of target will be deemed vested to thergxdea fraction the numerator
which is the number of days in the applicable penfince period prior to such Termination Upon Chaofy€ontrol and the denominator of which is theatatumber of days in tl
applicable performance period. The shares vestimguyant to this Section 4(a)(vii) will be issuedaocordance with Section 4(a)(viii). Except as oflige provided in the applicat
award agreement, the portion of any unvested B&tosk Unit Award that does not vest based on tkistiSn 4(a)(vii) will be forfeited by Executive andll be of no further force ¢
effect.

(viii) If the Stock Unit Award vesting pursuant 8ection 4(a)(vi) or (vii) does not constitute “deésl compensationivithin the meaning of Secti
409A, the shares vesting pursuant to Section 4fa)(\vii) will be issued in respect of the Stodkit Award on the sixtieth (60) day following the Termination Upon Change of Got
as further provided in Section 15 hereof. If thecRtUnit Award does constitute “deferred compemsgtivithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesting pursuant to Section 4(a)
(vi) or (vii) will be issued in accordance with tbelivery schedule for such Stock Unit Award ineetfimmediately prior to the Termination Upon Chaig Control.

(b) Benefits Continuation.

(0] In the event of Executive's Termination Upon Chaofi€ontrol, Executive shall be entitled to eleshttinued medical and dental insurance cove
in accordance with the applicable provisions of @mnsolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Actl885, as amended, (‘“COBRAYnd the Company shall pay such COE
premiums for (i) six (6) months from the date afeation of employment, if Executive is a New Eutee; or (ii) twelve (12) months from the datetefmination of employment,
Executive is a Senior Executive. Notwithstanding &bove, in the event Executive becomes eligibleet@overed under another employer's group heddth (pther than a plan whi
imposes a preexisting condition exclusion unlessptteexisting condition exclusion does not applyjrty the period provided for herein, the Compamgllscease payment of the COB
premiums; and




(i) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urtther Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company beplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.

5. Termination of Employment .

(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination ofogment, Executive shall be entitled to all separabenefits provided in Section 4
(a)(i) and 4(a)(ii) above. In addition, Executivea$ be entitled to six (6) months of Executiveighest annual salary (with the Company) and 50%efcash value of Executive's tal
annual incentive bonus (whether consisting of aasBonus Stock Unit Awards, measured as of the datgrant) as in effect as of the date of such teation, all less applicak
withholding, paid in a lump sum within sixty (60xgk of such termination as provided in Section 15.

(b) Benefits Continuation.

(0] In the event of Executive's Termination of EmploymeExecutive shall be entitled to elect continueedical and dental insurance coverac
accordance with the applicable provisions of COBd&W® the Company shall pay such COBRA premiumsifo(6 months from the date of termination of enypieent. Notwithstandir
the above, in the event Executive becomes eligiblee covered under another employer's group he#dth (other than a plan which imposes a preexjstomdition exclusion unless
preexisting condition exclusion does not apply)imyithe period provided for herein, the Companylistease payment of the COBRA premiums; and

(ii) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urttier Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company hteplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.
6. Retirement Benefits.
(a) In order to be eligible for the Retirement Biésealescribed in Section 6(b) below, the Executiugst meet both of the following criteria:
@) At the time of Executive's termination of employrhevith the Company (other than in circumstancesvitich such termination (i) constitute

termination with Cause or (ii) does not qualifyaaSeparation from Service), the Executive has ¢hjexed the age of 50 and served the Company feaat 15 years; or (2) achieved
age of 55 and served the Company for at least &@sy@rovided, however, if such termination of eoyphent also constitutes a Termination of Employm@ané Termination Upc
Change of Control, Executive must elect withinth{80) days of such termination to receive eitterbenefits provided in Section 4 or Section Jdicable, or the benefits provide«
this Section 6; and

(ii) At any time during which the Executive is receiviRgtirement Benefits, the Executive shall not (@)elnployed or on contract full time by a ti
party (excluding a noprofit organization described in Section 501(c)§8)the Code) or (2) engage in Competition. If thee€ltive engages in either (1) or (2), then allir@eten
Benefits shall terminate immediately and permaryentl

(b) If both conditions in Sections 6(a)(i) and &i@)above are satisfied, the Executive shall bétled, subject to Section 15, to receive the failog “
Retirement Benefit:”

(0] The ability to exercise any and all options graraftdr the Option Effective Date (and any optiorsnged prior to the Option Effective Date but ¢
to the extent that such extension of exercisabiityild not require the Company to incur a compeosaxpense for financial statement purposes)écettient such options are veste
of the date of termination of employment for thelieaof: (i) the term of the option or (ii) fiveears; and

(ii) The Company shall pay the Executive's medical amdal premiums until the Executive achieves theaiddedicare eligibility, and additionally,
the Executive's medical and dental coverage ordéte of termination included the Executive's depeisl the premiums of such dependents until thelke achieves the age
Medicare eligibility as follows:

(A) COBRA Continuation Coverage. Upon the termination of Executive's active empient with the Company, Executive shall be entitedelec
continued medical and dental insurance coveragedordance with the applicable provisions of COB&RW the Company shall pay such COBRA premiums. Riottanding the abov
in the event Executive becomes eligible to be cedemder another employer's group health plan (dki@ a plan which imposes a preexisting condigirdusion unless the preexist
condition exclusion does not apply) during the peéprovided for herein, the Company shall ceasengsy of the COBRA premiums.




(B) Coverage After COBRA & Prior to Medicare Eligibilit y . In the event the Executive is not eligible for ditare coverage at the end of his maxir
applicable COBRA coverage period, then, the Exgeushall identify and locate either or both an vidlial conversion policy through the insurer prongd insurance coverage
connection with the Company sponsored medical @mdadi plans available to active employees (tl@®hversion Policy), and/or a supplemental individual policy or an indual policy
on the open market (thelhdividual Policy ") to be effective upon the termination of his COBRéntinuation coverage so that, when the coverage&Xecutive provided by tl
Conversion Policy and/or the Individual Policy ammbined, such coverages provide substantiallylaimiedical and dental benefits in the aggregath@se provided under the med
and dental plans sponsored by the Company at $ueh or at any time after the termination of Exémls employment, for active employees (th€dmparable Coveragé). The
Company shall be responsible for the payment of @ogversion Policy premiums and/or Individual Pplgremiums for the Comparable Coverage which payrakall not exceed tl
cost of premiums for medical and dental coveragetfen active employees. If Executive is at suofetiligible to participate under the Company Plan®cutive will be entitled to :
participate. The Company will use commercially meble efforts to provide that Executive will conté to be eligible for coverage under the Compalays? unless the Board
Directors or Compensation Committee determinesshelt coverage would create an undue burden o@dhepany. Notwithstanding the above, in the everddive becomes eligible
be covered under another employer's group heath (@ther than a plan which imposes a preexistirglition exclusion unless the preexisting condiowlusion does not apply) duri
the period provided for herein, the Company shedise payment of such premiums.

© Coverage After COBRA & Upon Medicare Eligibility . In the event the Executive is eligible for MediEaoverage at the end of his maxin
applicable COBRA coverage period, the Executive ndeytify and locate a Medicare supplemental polishich may include, to the extent permitted, thedimal and dental pla
sponsored by the Company at such time for activeléyees (the “Company Plansthat, when combined with the coverage provided ®didare, provides Comparable Coverag
Executive is at such time eligible to participateler the Company Plans, Executive will be entittedo participate; provided that Executive shalkbkely responsible for the paymen
any Medicare premiums and/or Medical supplemerdghty premiums for the Comparable Coverage (inaigdif applicable, any premiums under the Compdayn$). The Company w
use commercially reasonable efforts to provide Ehagcutive will continue to be eligible for coveeagnder the Company Plans, unless the Board ot@igor Compensation Commit
determines that such coverage would create an ungalen on the Company.

(D) Taxes. The Executive shall be responsible for any takas may be attributable to or result from the pagts made by the Company in accordance
this Section 6(b)(ii) or receipt of medical and wgenefits attributable to or result from suclympants.

7. Termination of Employment due to Death or PermanenDisability .

(a) In the event of (i) the Executive's death during dmployment with the Company and the Executiventgpsatisfied the criteria provided at Section @Gfas
of or prior to the date of his death or (ii) theeExtive's death during the period while Executivasweceiving Retirement Benefits as a result ofgl@nce with the criteria provided
Section 6(a)(i) and 6(a)(ii), (1) the Executivedgdl representative or any person empowered toralsts behalf under his will or under the then agatile laws of descent and distribut
shall be entitled to the extension of the termtotls option exercisability pursuant to Section Gjband (2) the Executive's dependents, to thentxdpplicable, shall be entitled to
medical and dental benefits pursuant to Sectio(i§()-(D) for that period of time until the Exetive would have achieved the age of Medicare leligy if the Executive had lived.

(b) In the event of the Executive's Permanent Disgbditring his employment with the Company and thedtxive having satisfied the criteria provide
Section 6(a)(i), the Executive, and to the ext@mliaable, his dependents, shall be entitled tdotreefits provided in Section 6(b)(i) and 6(b)@){(D).

8. Payment of Taxes. All payments made to Executive under this Agreetnsdall be subject to all applicable federal atadesincome, employment and payroll ta
including all withholding taxes.

9. Parachute Payment. In the event that any of the payments and benpfitvided for in this Agreement or otherwise pdgab the Executive (a 280G Payment)
would (i) constitute a “parachute paymenitthin the meaning of Section 280G of the Code, @dut for this sentence, be subject to the sxdax imposed by Section 4999 of the C
(the “ Excise Tax”), then any such 280G Payment pursuant to thise@grent (a ‘Payment”) shall be equal to the Reduced Amount. Theeéduced Amount shall be either (i) tr
largest portion of the Payment that would resulidnportion of the Payment (after reduction) besngject to the Excise Tax or (ii) the largest portiup to and including the total, of
Payment, whichever amount (i.e., the amount detechby clause (i) or by clause (ii)), after takingp account all applicable federal, state andllecaployment taxes, income taxes,
the Excise Tax (all computed at the highest apbleaarginal rate), results in the receipt
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by Executive, on an aftéax basis, of the greater economic benefit notuatinding that all or some portion of the Payment i@ysubject to the Excise Tax. If a reduction Pagment i
required pursuant to the preceding sentence andRéueiced Amount is determined pursuant to clauyef(the preceding sentence, the reduction shaluom the manner (the “
Reduction Methoc”) that results in the greatest economic benefit f@dative. If more than one method of reduction waBult in the same economic benefit, the itemedaced will b
reduced pro rata (thePro Rata Reduction Method). Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Reduction kted or the Pro Rata Reduction Method would resulany portion of th
Payment being subject to taxes pursuant to SedB9A that would not otherwise be subject to taxespant to Section 409A, then the Reduction Methodior the Pro Rata Reduct
Method, as the case may be, shall be modified g0 asoid the imposition of taxes pursuant to $acd09A as follows: (A) as a first priority, the dification shall preserve to t
greatest extent possible, the greatest economiefibéor Executive as determined on an afeex-basis; (B) as a second priority, Paymentsdhaicontingent on future events (e.g., b
terminated without cause), shall be reduced (oniekted) before Payments that are not contingerititame events; and (C) as a third priority, Paytadhat are “deferred compensation”
within the meaning of Section 409A shall be redu@@dliminated) before Payments that are not deflecompensation within the meaning of Section 409Aless the Company and
Executive otherwise agree in writing, any deterrtiorarequired under this Section 9 shall be maderiting by independent public accountants appairite the Company and reason:
acceptable to the Executive (thé&&countants”), whose determination shall be conclusive and bindimgn the Executive and the Company for all purposbe Company shall bear
costs the Accountants may reasonably incur in cciorewith such determination, and the Company thedExecutive shall furnish to the Accountants saébrmation and documents
the Accountants may reasonably request in orderaice a determination under this Section 9.

10. Exclusive Remedy. The payments and benefits provided for in SectioBection 5, Section 6 or Section 16 shall ctutstithe Executive's sole and exclusive ren
for any alleged injury or other damages arisingafuhe cessation of the employment relationshigvben the Executive and the Company.

11. Proprietary and Confidential Information . The Executive agrees to continue to abide bytéhes and conditions of any Company's confidemyiadind/o
proprietary rights agreement between the Execuatidethe Company.

12. Arbitration . Any claim, dispute or controversy arising outtlois Agreement, the interpretation, validity or @meability of this Agreement or the alleged bre
thereof shall be submitted by the parties to bigdanbitration by the American Arbitration Assoc@atiin San Jose, California or elsewhere by mutgatement. The selection of
arbitrator and the arbitration procedure shall beegned by the Commercial Arbitration Rules of &maerican Arbitration Association. All costs and exiges of arbitration or litigatic
including but not limited to reasonable attornegssf and other costs reasonably incurred by theufixec shall be paid by the Company. Judgment meagritered on the award of
arbitration in any court having jurisdiction.

13. Interpretation . Executive and the Company agree that this Agreesteall be interpreted in accordance with and goee by the laws of the State of Califor
without regard to such state's conflict of lawssul

14. Conflict in Benefits . This Agreement shall supersede all prior arrareggs) whether written or oral, and understandireggurding the subject matter of 1
Agreement. To the extent Executive is entitled égesance or other benefits upon termination of egpent under this Agreement and any other agreenveitiding any change
control agreement entered into by the Company hedEkecutive, entered into prior to the Effectivat® the benefits payable under this Agreement shpersede and replace any o
such agreement. However, this Agreement is nohdad to and shall not affect, limit or terminate &ny plans, programs, or arrangements of the Coynfizat are regularly ma
available to a significant number of employeeshef €Company, (ii) the Company's equity incentivenplgiii) any agreement or arrangement with thectiee that has been reduce:
writing and which does not relate to the subjecttendnereof, or (iv) any agreements or arrangemieertsafter entered into by the parties in writieggept as otherwise expressly provi
herein.

15. Release of Claims Executive shall receive the severance benefitt@Retirement Benefits pursuant to this Agreemoeiy if Executive executes and returns tc
Company, within the applicable time period setHdherein but in no event more than sixty (60) dajiewing the date of Executive's Separation frBervice, a release of claims (the “
Release of Claim”) in favor of the Company in a form reasonably satigfry to the Company, and permits such Relea§#aifs to become effective in accordance withetsis on ¢
prior to such sixtieth day (theRelease Agreement Deadlirig If the Release of Claims does not become effetijvthe Release Agreement Deadline, the Executilidaxfeit any righ
to severance benefits or Retirement Benefits puitsioethis Agreement. None of the severance benefiRetirement Benefits will be paid or otherwitgdivered prior to the effective di
of the Release of Claims. Any amounts otherwiseaplgyprior to the Release Agreement Deadline shstiéad be paid on the Release Agreement Deaditle the remainder of tt
payments to be made as originally scheduled, régssdf whether the Release of Claims becomestig#eprior to the Release Agreement Deadline. Ekt@phe minimum extent th
payments must be delayed pursuant to Section Be#guse Executive is a “specified employee” or
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until the effectiveness (or deemed effectivene$she Release of Claims, all amounts will be pasdsaon as practicable in accordance with the Coyparormal payroll practic
following Executive's Separation from Service. Nithstanding the foregoing, the Release of Clainadl stot be construed to waive any right to indeneation or contribution otherwi:
available to Executive under law or rules of cogtergovernance with respect to claims by thirdigsufor actions or omissions in Executive's rolaa®fficer of the Company.

16. Successors and Assigns

(a) Successors of the CompanyThe Company will require any successor or as@idrether direct or indirect, by purchase, mergensolidation or otherwis
to all or substantially all of the business andssets of the Company, expressly, absolutely andnglitionally to assume and agree to perform tiggeAment in the same manner ar
the same extent that the Company would be requaezerform it if no such succession or assignmett taken place. Failure of the Company to obtagh sagreement prior to t
effectiveness of any such succession transactialh Isé a breach of this Agreement and shall entitteExecutive to terminate his or her employmeiti Whe Company within three (
months thereafter and to receive the benefits geal/under Section 4 of this Agreement in the evéatTermination Upon Change of Control; providedwever, that (i) such terminati
of employment must be a Separation from Service(@nthe Executive must deliver a Release of Crms provided in Section 15. As used in this Agreetit'Company’shall mean tr
Company as defined above and any successor omassigs business and/or assets as aforesaid vehiebutes and delivers the agreement provided fohnignSection 16 or whic
otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.

(b) Heirs of Executive. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of ded enforceable by the Executive's personal and legaesentatives, executc
administrators, successors, heirs, distributeessees and legatees.

17. Notices. For purposes of this Agreement, notices andtarocommunications provided for in the Agreemdrdlisbe in writing and shall be deemed to have
duly given when delivered or mailed by United S¢ategistered mail, return receipt requested, pegpagpaid, as follows:

if to the Company:

Power Integrations, Inc.

5245 Hellyer Avenue

San Jose, California 95138

Attn: Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financi@fficer

and if to the Executive, at the address specifiethis Agreement. Notice may also be given at satbler address as either party may have furnishédetother in writing in accordar
herewith, except that notices of change of addshall be effective only upon receipt.

18. No Representations. Executive acknowledges that he/she is not relgind has not relied on any promise, representaticstatement made by or on behalf of
Company which is not set forth in this Agreement.

19. Validity . If any one or more of the provisions (or any phetreof) of this Agreement shall be held invalliégal or unenforceable in any respect, the vaglidegality
and enforceability of the remaining provisions oy part thereof) shall not in any way be affeae@npaired thereby.

20. Consultation with Legal and Financial Advisors. Executive acknowledges that his Agreement cordignsificant legal rights, and may also involve thaiver o
rights under other agreements; that the Companyehesuraged Executive to consult with Executiveisspnal legal and financial advisers; and that Btee has had adequate time
consult with Executive's advisers before signirig fkgreement.

21. Application of Section 409A and Other Limitations.
(a) Extension of Stock Option Exercise PeriodNotwithstanding anything to the contrary in thisrAgment, in the event any extended exercise pprimddec
for in this Agreement shall result in a portionaotock option becoming subject to the provisiohSexction 409A, the extended exercise period oh qartion of such stock option st

be automatically shortened by the minimum exteegssary to prevent such portion of such option fozoming subject to Section
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409A. In further limitation of any provisions pralimg for an extended exercise period, the followpngvisions shall apply, and shall supersede angtto the contrary set forth herein:

@) If the stock option was granted pursuant to #9897 Stock Option Plan, as amended (the “1997"Pland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1997 Plan) substantially all of sheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1997 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions in t
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.

(ii) If the stock option was granted pursuant te #8998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan (the “1998nPland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1998 Plan) substantially all of gheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1998 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestwall not apply to such stock option.

(iii) If the stock option was granted pursuanttie 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the2007 Plan”) and pursuant to a Corporate Transaction (as d¢
in the 2007 Plan) substantially all of the stockiaps outstanding pursuant to the 2007 Plan wiltdreninated at the effective date of such Corpofasmsaction, any provisions in t
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestwall not apply to such stock option.

(iv) If the stock option was granted pursuant toeamity incentive plan adopted after the date ef2007 Plan (a “Future Plan&nd, pursuant to tl
provisions of the Future Plan, substantially altfed stock options outstanding pursuant to the ieuRlian will be terminated at the effective datewfevent or transaction, any provisi
in this Agreement providing for an extended exergisriod shall not apply to such stock option.

) If the terms of the stock option are intended tmply with, rather than be exempt from, the requigats of Section 409A, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestwall not apply to such stock option.
(vi) In no event will any provisions in this Agreemembyiding for an extended exercise period resulthie extension of the exercise period of

stock option beyond the maximum permitted termuathsstock option as provided under the applicahlgte incentive plan and stock option award agreasnie effect for such stor
option, assuming for the purposes of this Sectibf@yvi) no termination of Executive's employmerithithe Company.

(b) Other Benefits. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereirg fbllowing provisions apply to the extent any bfgee* Benefits”) provided herei
other than those described in Section 21(a) arfesutn Section 409A: (A) The Benefits are intendedjualify for an exemption from application ofcien 409A or comply with tr
requirements of Section 409A to the extent necgssaavoid adverse personal tax consequences (Betgion 409A, and any ambiguities herein shallrtterpreted accordingly. (
Benefits contingent on a termination of employmsimall not commence until Executive has a Separdtimm Service. (C) Each installment of a Benefimiseparate “paymentor
purposes of Treas. Reg. Section 1.409B)(2)(i). (D) Each Benefit is intended to satisifye exemptions from application of Section 409Avided under Treasury Regulations Sect
1.409A-1(b)(4), 1.409A-1(b)(5) and 1.4094b)(9) to the maximum extent available. Howevesuch exemptions are not available and Execusyepon Executive's Separation fi
Service, a “specified employeé3r the purposes of Section 409A, then, solelyh® éxtent necessary to avoid adverse personabt@sequences under Section 409A, the timing ¢
Benefit payments otherwise payable prior to sudk dhall be delayed until the earlier of (x) six §@onths and one day after Executive's Separat@an Service, or (y) Executive's de:
and any payments otherwise scheduled to be maelesaith date shall be paid as originally sched§EdTo the extent that any reimbursements pay@blexecutive pursuant to Sect
4(a)(ii) are subject to the provisions of Secti@9A, the following provisions will apply in additioto the provisions of any applicable expense rensdment policy: (a) to be eligible
obtain reimbursement for such expenses Executivé submit expense reports within 45 days afteretkense is incurred, (b) any such reimbursemertdwipaid no later than t
earlier of (x) thirty (30) days after the date Extge submits receipts for the expenses or (y) Dar 31 of the year following the year in which thepense was incurred, (c) the amu
of expenses reimbursed in one year will not affieetamount eligible for reimbursement in any subsetjyear, and (d) the right to reimbursement utiierAgreement will not be subije
to liquidation or exchange for another benefit.

(c) Payment of Health Care BenefitsNotwithstanding anything to the contrary set fdwdrein, if the Company determines, in its solemion, that it cann
provide the COBRA premium, Conversion Policy premjulndividual Policy premium, or other medical addntal coverage premiums (together thél€alth Care Benefits”)
contemplated under this Agreement without potelgtialcurring financial costs or penalties under laggble law (including, without limitation, Sectid2716 of the Public Health Serv
Act), the Company shall in lieu thereof pay Exeeeta taxable cash amount, which payment shall bkdemegardless of whether Executive or Executiviggibée family members ele
health care continuation coverage (tHé€alth Care Benefit Paymenri}). Subject to any further delay in payment reqdiby Section 15 of this Agreement, the
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Health Care Benefit Payment shall be paid in mgntdtallments on the same schedule that such ammewould otherwise have been paid to the insuriee. Hlealth Care Benefit Paym
shall be equal to (a) the amount that the Compamyldvhave otherwise paid to provide the Health @Gerefits for the duration of the applicable semeeaperiod (which amount shall
calculated based on the premium for the first maftboverage), plus (b) an additional amount sinett &fter payment of all taxes, Executive retaimamount equal to the Compat
aggregate cost of otherwise providing the Healtre@genefits. For purposes of calculating the “addal amount’in clause (b) of the preceding sentence, Execuiiadl be deemed
have: paid federal income taxes at the highest imalrgate of federal income and employment taxatarthe calendar year in which the Health CarediéfPayment is to be made, :
paid applicable state and local income taxes ahitjieest rate of taxation for the calendar yeawlmich the Health Care Benefit Payment is to be madeof the maximum reduction
federal income taxes which could be obtained fremtudtion of such state and local taxes.

* ok Kk Kk K
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EXHIBIT 10.7
POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

AMENDED AND RESTATED EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGR EEMENT
This Amended and Restated Executive Officer BenefitAgreement(the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of April 22, 2012 (Effective Date” ), by and betwee
Power Integrations, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (theCompany") and Derek Bell (“Executive”).
Recitals

A. Executive is an executive officer of the Camnp and possesses valuable knowledge of the Comfariyusiness and operations, and the marketshiohwthe Compar
competes.

B. The Company draws upon the knowledge, expeei@nd advice of Executive in order to managkutsness for the benefit of the Company's stocldrsld

C. The Board of Directors desires to supplentergcutive's employment arrangements so as to proatltiitional compensation and benefits to the Brexdo encourac
Executive to continue to devote his attention aedichtion to the Company and to create additiamz@ritives to continue his employment with the Comypa

D. For the purposes of this Agreement tf@ption Effective Dat€’ shall mean the Effective Date unless this Agreerieeah amendment to an earlier agreement in whask
the “ Option Effective Datée shall mean April 26, 2002.

E. The Company and Executive previously enténémlan Amended and Restated Executive OfficereitmAgreement by and between the Company and Wixec date:
August 8, 2007 (th&Prior Agreement”).

F. The Company and Executive have agreed to dmed restate the Prior Agreement in its entirstget forth herein.
Agreement

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenamd considerations contained herein, the undedibereby agree and acknowledge as follows:

1. The Prior Agreement is hereby amended and restatiésl entirety and the parties hereby agree tae¢hms hereof, including the terms set forth onikithA hereto
Pursuant to Section 1(h) of Exhibit A hereto, Exeaishall first be eligible for the benefits undbis Agreement upon the completion of one yeazaftinuous service as an execu
officer of the Company, unless the Board of Direstor Compensation Committee determines otherwise.

2. This Agreement may only be modified or amended bupplemental written agreement signed by Exkexand the Company.

* ok ok Kk K




In Witness Whereof,the undersigned have executed thisended and Restated Executive Officer Benefits Agement,intending to be legally bound as of the Effectivat®

COMPANY: Power Integrations, Inc.

By: /s/ Balu Balakrishnan
Name: Balu Balakrishnan
Title: President and CEO
Date:May 13, 2013
EXECUTIVE:
By: /s/ Derek Bell
Derek Bell
Date: April 22, 2013
Address for Notice: Executive's home

address as reflected in the records of the
Company




Exhibit A

TERMS OF AMENDED AND RESTATED
EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGREEMENT

Executive: Derek Bell

Effective Date April 22, 2013

1. Definitions . As used in this Agreement, unless the contextireg a different meaning, the following terms hale the meanings set forth herein:

(a) “Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCihmpany to Executive that is a performance stodkaward.
(b) “ Cause’ means:
(0] A material act of theft, dishonesty, fraud, intentil falsification of any employment or Companyaets or the commission of any criminal

which impairs Executive's ability to perform hisflieities under this Agreement;
(ii) A material improper disclosure of the Compangonfidential, business or proprietary informatignExecutive;

(iii) Any action by Executive intentionally causing orpegted to cause material harm to the reputation shadding of the Company, or gr
negligence or willful misconduct in the performarmfeExecutive's assigned duties (but not mere isfaatory performance); or

(iv) The Executive's conviction (including any plea aflty or nolo contendere) for a felony causing miateharm to the reputation and standing of
Company, as determined by the Company in good.faith

(c) “ Change of Control’ means:

(0] Any “ person” (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and ld{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as ameifthed“Exchange Act”))pthel
than a trustee or other fiduciary holding secwsitié the Company under an employee benefit plahefCompany becomes the “beneficial owner” (asnaefiin Rule 138 promulgate
under the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly sefcurities of the Company representing 50% or mb(A) the outstanding shares of common stockhef@ompany or (B) the combir
voting power of the Company's then-outstanding sSgées;

(ii) The Company is party to a merger or consolidatidictvresults in the holders of voting securitiested Company outstanding immediately
thereto failing to continue to represent (eitherémyaining outstanding or by being converted irdting securities of the surviving entity) at le&886 of the combined voting power of
voting securities of the Company or such survivengjty outstanding immediately after such mergecarsolidation;

(iii) There occurs a change in the Board of Direstof the Company within a twgear period, as a result of which fewer than a nitgj@f the
Directors are Incumbent Directors. For purposehisfAgreement, an “Incumbent Director” is any digg who is either:

(A) A director of the Company as of January 1, 2@t3
(B) A director who is elected or nominated for &tat to the Board of Directors of the Company witte affirmative votes of at least a majority of

Incumbent Directors at the time of such electiomamination (but shall not include an individual egle election or nomination is in connection withaatual or threatened proxy con
relating to the election of directors to the Comygan




(iv) The sale or disposition of 50% or more of @empany's assets (or consummation of any transaletiving similar effect); or

(v) The dissolution or liquidation of the Company.
(d) “ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as aedend
(e) “ Company” shall mean Power Integrations, Inc., and followanghange of Control, any successor or assign tbuiiness and/or assets that agre

otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.

() “ Competition” shall mean rendering services for any organizatioengaging in any business directly competitivéhwliie Company or materially contr.
or harmful to the interests of the Company, inahgdibut not limited to (i) accepting employmenthwibr serving as a consultant, advisor or in ammgotapacity to, the division or otl
portion of the business of any employer which compelirectly with the Company; (ii) materially awi against the interest of the Company or (iii)speally recruiting, directly «
indirectly, any person who is then an employeéhef€ompany.

(9) “ Good Reasori means the occurrence of any of the following caadg, without Executive's written consent, whicimdition(s) remain(s) in effect 20 d¢
after written notice to the Board from Executivesath condition(s), if such notice is given witloime year of the occurrence of such condition(s):

() A material decrease or planned decrease in Exetsithnnual salary, targeted annual incentive bon@snployee benefits following a Change
Control;

(ii) A demotion, a material reduction in Executive'sipos, responsibilities or duties or a materialyadse change in Executive's substantive funct
responsibilities or duties, provided, however, thahe event of a Change of Control, Executivd ndt be deemed demoted nor his position, respditisib or duties materially reduced
his substantive functional responsibilities or dstimaterially adversely changed if Executive ipoesible for substantially the same function theedtitive had in the Company and s
function and the responsibilities and duties theage similar to those of like situated employegthe acquirer employed in other subsidiaries,sions, or units.

(iii) The relocation of Executive's work place for then@any to a location more than fifty (50) miles frahe current location of Executive's w
place or a material adverse change in the workimglitions or established working hours which péifsisa period of six continuous months; or

(iv) Any material breach of this Agreement by then@pany.

(h) “ New Executivé’ means an Executive who has served as an execiitithe €ompany for fewer than five years. Execusiv@rvice to the Company as
executive will be deemed to begin upon the dateoafimencement of employment as an executive officeipon the date of promotion to an executive effigosition. A New Executi
will be first eligible for the benefits under thdggreement upon the completion of one year of comtirs service as an executive officer of the Companiess the Board of Directors
Compensation Committee determines otherwise.

(0] “ Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued byCiiapany to Executive other than a performancekatod award.
(0] “ Permanent Disability’ means that:
(0] The Executive has been incapacitated by bodilyryngur disease so as to be prevented thereby frayagéng in the performance of the Executi
duties;
(ii) Such total incapacity shall have continueddqueriod of six consecutive months;
(iii) Such incapacity will, in the opinion of a diifeed physician, be permanent and continuous dytive remainder of the Executive's life; and
(iv) Such incapacity results in Executive's Sepanafrom Service.
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(k) “ Release of Claim& means the release of claims required by Sectibafthis Agreement.
o “ Section 409A means Section 409A of the Code and the regulationd other guidance thereunder and any stateflaimdar effect.

(m) “ Senior Executive’ means an Executive who has served continuouslyr axecutive of the Company for at least five ye&peecutive's service to t
Company as an executive will be deemed to begim tipe date of commencement of employment as aruéxeofficer or upon the date of promotion to aeautive officer position.

(n) “ Separation from Servicé means a “separation from service” for the purposeSection 409A with respect to the Company.
(o) “ Stock Unit Award” means a Bonus Stock Unit Award or a Non-Bonugstdnit Award.
(p) “ Termination of Employment means Executive's Separation from Service trailte from:

(0] Any termination of employment of the Executivg the Company without Cause; or

(i) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reas

“Termination of Employmentshall not include any termination of the employmeifnthe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeaga result of Permanent Disability of the Exe;
(c) as a result of the death of the Executive;a@p result of the voluntary termination of empleyinby the Executive for reasons other than Gooas&e or (e) a Termination Ug
Change of Control.

(a) “ Termination Upon Change of Contrdl means Executive's Separation from Service thailte from:

(0] Any termination of the employment of the Executiwethe Company without Cause on or within eight€e8) months after (i) the occurrence «
Change of Control; or (ii) the date that the perserving as of the Effective Date as Chief Exeau@fficer of the Company ceases to serve in suiitepbor

(i) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reasothiwieighteen (18) months after (i) the occurreata Change of Control or (ii) the date 1
the person serving as of the Effective Date asf@iecutive Officer of the Company ceases to sensich office.

“Termination Upon Change of Contrashall not include any termination of the employmehthe Executive (a) by the Company for Causeafp result of the Permanent Disabilit
the Executive; (c) as a result of the death offkecutive; or (d) as a result of the voluntary texation of employment by the Executive for reasotiger than Good Reason.

2. Position and Duties.Executive shall continue to be anwett employee of the Company employed in his/herrent position at his/her then current salary
Executive shall also be entitled to continue tatipgrate in and to receive benefits on the saméshas other executive or senior staff members uadgrof the Company's employ
benefit plans as in effect from time to time. Ird#ihn, Executive shall be entitled to the beneditforded to other employees similarly situatedemtie Company's vacation, holiday
business expense reimbursement policies. Execatjvees to devote the business time, energy arlchskitssary to execute his/her duties at the Coygdrese duties shall include,
not be limited to, any duties consistent with hés/position which may be assigned to Executive ftione to time.

3. Acceleration of Vesting of Stock Options and Stock/nit Awards Upon a Change of Control. In the event of a Change of Control, and provitled Executive
employment with the Company has not terminatedrpoicuch date, Executive shall be entitled tofttlewing benefits:

(a) All stock options granted by the Company to the dtxiwe prior to the Change of Control shall haveittlvesting accelerated such that 25% of the
unvested shares will be deemed vested and exekeiaatof the consummation of the Change of Conhotwithstanding the foregoing, if the Change on€ol does not require t
assumption or substitution by the acquiring eriityparent thereof) of all of the Company's obligias of the then outstanding stock options, thgif Executive is a New Executive, 5(
of the then unvested shares will be accelerateddaedned vested and exercisable ten (10) days fariitre consummation of the Change of Control; DrifiExecutive is a Seni
Executive, 100% of the then unvested shares wildzelerated and deemed vested and exercisah{&dedays prior to the consummation of the Charfg@éamtrol.




(b) Each NorBonus Stock Unit Award granted by the Company ®Hkecutive prior to the Change of Control shallehis vesting accelerated such that :
of the then unvested shares will be deemed vestesf anmediately prior to the consummation of thea@ge of Control. Such vesting acceleration shalbpplied pro rata to ez
previously unvested portion of the N&wonus Stock Unit Award. Notwithstanding the forewmiif the Change of Control does not or will nesult in the assumption or substitution by
acquiring entity (or parent thereof) of all of tEeecutive's then outstanding unvested NBamus Stock Unit Awards, then (i) if Executive isNaw Executive, 50% of the then unve:
shares will be deemed vested effective as of imatelgi prior to the consummation of the Change ofit€s; or (ii) if Executive is a Senior ExecutiveQ0% of the then unvested sh:
will be deemed vested effective as of immediatelgrpo the consummation of the Change of Conffbke shares vesting pursuant to this Section 3(b)iissued or converted and
in accordance with Section 3(d). Except as otherwiovided in the applicable award agreement, tréign of any unvested NoBenus Stock Unit Award that is not assumed (c
appropriate substitution provided) and that dogssast based on this Section 3(b) will be forfeibydExecutive and will be of no further force ofeet.

(c) If the Change of Control does not or will not résnlthe assumption or substitution by the acqgimemtity (or parent thereof) of all of the Execet&/the
outstanding unvested Bonus Stock Unit Awards, tiea tunvested shares at 100% of target will be dderested in the proportion that the number of dayke performance period pr
to the Change of Control bears to the total nunadbefays in the performance period. The sharesnggtursuant to this Section 3(c) will be issueca@nverted and paid in accorda
with Section 3(d). Except as otherwise providethim applicable award agreement, the portion ofltansested Bonus Stock Unit Award that is not assu(oedn appropriate substituti
provided) and that does not vest based on thisdbe8fc) will be forfeited by Executive and will foé no further force or effect.

(d) If the Stock Unit Award does not constitute feleed compensationiithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesinggpursuant to Section 3(b)
Section 3(c) will be issued in respect of the Stbtkt Awards immediately prior to the consummatiointhe Change of Control. If the Stock Unit Awarded constitute deferres
compensationWithin the meaning of Section 409A, the Companylishlke commercially reasonable efforts to causesthares vesting pursuant to Section 3(b) or Se8{ic) to be issu¢
immediately prior to the Change of Control withadverse personal tax consequences to Executiveignirso Section 409A. If the Stock Unit Award dommstitute teferre
compensationtwithin the meaning of Section 409A and the sharesting cannot be issued immediately prior to thar@le of Control without adverse personal tax comseces t
Executive pursuant to Section 409A, the sharesnggiursuant to Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) wél donverted into the same consideration receiveth&yholders of the Compan
common stock pursuant to the Change of Control,sunth consideration will be issued in accordandé thie delivery schedule for such Stock Unit Awareffect immediately prior 1
the Change of Control.

(e) In the event of a Change of Control, the Compangeuiakes to facilitate Executive's receipt of tlemdfits set forth in this section by providing ve
notice to Executive, at least ten (10) days in adeeof the closing of such transaction, whichr{icates the anticipated timing and material ecanderms of the anticipated transac
and (i) references the Executive's rights undix $ection 3. The Company shall also provide appaigoption exercise forms and instructions tastgsxecutive in exercising his or |
rights to acquire securities of the Company onra@rgo the consummation of the Change of ContEakecutive is strongly encouraged to consult withdni her tax and financial advi:
prior to electing to exercise any option pursuarthis Agreement.

4. Termination Upon Change of Control.
(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination U@irange of Control, Executive shall be entitledh® fiollowing separation benefits:
@) All salary, accrued but unused vacation earnedutiiche date of Executive's termination and Exgelgitarget cash bonus for the year in w

such termination occurs, prorated based on dapsighrthe date of termination (i.e., the ExecutibeBsus for the year upon achievement of 100% ofapficable targets multiplied b
fraction the numerator of which is the number oflan the applicable performance period prior tohstermination of employment and the denominatowbich is the total number
days in the applicable performance period).

(ii) Within fourteen (14) days of submission of propgpense reports by the Executive, reimbursemenh&Cbmpany for all expenses reasonably
necessarily incurred by the Executive in connectiith the business of the Company prior to his teation of employment.

(iii) (i) if Executive is a New Executive, payment ofanount equal to six (6) months of Executive's higlamnual salary from the Company and !
of the Executive's targeted annual cash incentoreub as in effect as of the date of such terminatiobe paid in a lump sum on the sixtieth {80day following such termination
provided in Section 15; or




(i) if Executive is a Senior Executive, paymentasf amount equal to (a) six (6) months of Exectgitéghest annual salary from the Company
50% of the Executive's targeted annual cash ineemidnus as in effect as of the date of such tetioin to be paid in a lump sum on the sixtieth {§@lay following such termination
provided in Section 15 and (b) up to an additisial(6) months of such salary and 50% of such boless applicable withholding, shall be paid, sabfe Section 15, in ratable mont
installments for six months or until Executive sexsunew employment, whichever occurs earlier.

(iv) The ability to exercise any and all vested optigrsnted after the Option Effective Date (and angte® options granted prior to the Op
Effective Date but only to the extent that sucheaston of exercisability would not require the Ca@myp to incur a compensation expense for finant&kment purposes) for twelve (
months from the date of termination of employment.

) The vesting of all stock options granted by the @any to the Executive and outstanding immediateigrgo such Termination Upon Change
Control shall have their vesting accelerated, sthet (i) if Executive is a New Executive, 50% ottthen unvested shares will be deemed vested ardisable as of the date
termination of employment; or (ii) if ExecutiveasSenior Executive, 100% of the then unvested shailtbe deemed vested and exercisable as ofdteeaf termination of employment.

(vi) The vesting of all NorBonus Stock Unit Awards granted by the Company xedative and outstanding immediately prior to sd@mminatior
Upon Change of Control shall have their vestingetarated, such that (A) if Executive is a New Ex@y 50% of the then unvested shares will be deewested as of the date of
Termination Upon Change of Control; or (B) if Exéua is a Senior Executive, 100% of the then ureeéshares will be deemed vested as of the dateedférmination Upon Change
Control. The shares vesting pursuant to this Seet{a)(vi) will be issued in accordance with Se#a)(viii). Except as otherwise provided in thgplicable award agreement, the por
of any unvested Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award thatsdoet vest based on this Section 4(a)(vi) will bedited by Executive and will be of no furtherderor effect.

(vii) The vesting of all Bonus Stock Unit Awards granbgdthe Company to Executive and outstanding imnteljigrior to such Termination Up
Change of Control shall have their vesting accédehasuch that any unvested Bonus Stock Unit AveartiD0% of target will be deemed vested to thergxdea fraction the numerator
which is the number of days in the applicable penfince period prior to such Termination Upon Chaofy€ontrol and the denominator of which is theatatumber of days in tl
applicable performance period. The shares vestimguyant to this Section 4(a)(vii) will be issuedaocordance with Section 4(a)(viii). Except as oflige provided in the applicat
award agreement, the portion of any unvested B&tosk Unit Award that does not vest based on teistiGn 4(a)(vii) will be forfeited by Executive andll be of no further force ¢
effect.

(viii) If the Stock Unit Award vesting pursuant 8ection 4(a)(vi) or (vii) does not constitute “deésl compensationivithin the meaning of Secti
409A, the shares vesting pursuant to Section 4fa)(\vii) will be issued in respect of the Stodkit Award on the sixtieth (60) day following the Termination Upon Change of Got
as further provided in Section 15 hereof. If thecRtUnit Award does constitute “deferred compemsétivithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesting pursuant to Section 4(a)
(vi) or (vii) will be issued in accordance with tbelivery schedule for such Stock Unit Award ineetfimmediately prior to the Termination Upon Chaig Control.

(b) Benefits Continuation.

(0] In the event of Executive's Termination Upon Chaofi€ontrol, Executive shall be entitled to eleshtinued medical and dental insurance cove
in accordance with the applicable provisions of @mnsolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Actl885, as amended, (‘“COBRAYnd the Company shall pay such COE
premiums for (i) six (6) months from the date afeation of employment, if Executive is a New Eutee; or (ii) twelve (12) months from the datetefmination of employment,
Executive is a Senior Executive. Notwithstanding &bove, in the event Executive becomes eligibleet@overed under another employer's group heddth (pther than a plan whi
imposes a preexisting condition exclusion unlessptteexisting condition exclusion does not applyjrty the period provided for herein, the Compamsllscease payment of the COB
premiums; and

(ii) Executive shall receive the benefits, if any, urttier Company's 401(k) Plan and other Company hteplefis to which he may be entitled pursi
to the terms of such plans.

5. Termination of Employment .




(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the Executive's Termination ofogment, Executive shall be entitled to all separabenefits provided in Section 4
(a)(i) and 4(a)(ii) above. In addition, Executiveal be entitled to six (6) months of Executiveighest annual salary (with the Company) and 50%efExecutive's targeted annual ¢
incentive bonus as in effect as of the date of $eghination, all less applicable withholding, paich lump sum within sixty (60) days of such temation as provided in Section 15.

(b) Benefits Continuation.

(0] In the event of Executive's Termination of EmploymeExecutive shall be entitled to elect continueedical and dental insurance coverac
accordance with the applicable provisions of COBd&® the Company shall pay such COBRA premiumsifo(6 months from the date of termination of enypieent. Notwithstandir
the above, in the event Executive becomes eligiblee covered under another employer's group he#dth (other than a plan which imposes a preexjstomdition exclusion unless 1
preexisting condition exclusion does not apply)imyithe period provided for herein, the Companylistease payment of the COBRA premiums; and

(ii) Executive shalfeceive the benefits, if any, under the Compan@KKk) Plan and other Company benefit plans to whiglmay be entitled pursu.
to the terms of such plans.

6. Retirement Benefits.
(a) In order to be eligible for the Retirement Biésealescribed in Section 6(b) below, the Executiuest meet both of the following criteria:
@) At the time of Executive's termination of employrhevith the Company (other than in circumstancesvitich such termination (i) constitute

termination with Cause or (ii) does not qualifyaaSeparation from Service), the Executive has ¢hjexed the age of 50 and served the Company feaat 15 years; or (2) achieved
age of 55 and served the Company for at least &@sy@rovided, however, if such termination of eoyphent also constitutes a Termination of Employm@ané Termination Upc
Change of Control, Executive must elect withinth{80) days of such termination to receive eittierbenefits provided in Section 4 or Section Jdicable, or the benefits provide«
this Section 6; and

(ii) At any time during which the Executive is receiviRgtirement Benefits, the Executive shall not (@)elnployed or on contract full time by a ti
party (excluding a noprofit organization described in Section 501(c)§8)the Code) or (2) engage in Competition. If thee€ltive engages in either (1) or (2), then allii@eten
Benefits shall terminate immediately and permaryentl

(b) If both conditions in Sections 6(a)(i) and &i@x)above are satisfied, the Executive shall bétled, subject to Section 15, to receive the failog “
Retirement Benefit:”

(0] The ability to exercise any and all options graraftdr the Option Effective Date (and any optiorsnged prior to the Option Effective Date but ¢
to the extent that such extension of exercisabiityild not require the Company to incur a compeosaxpense for financial statement purposes)écettient such options are veste
of the date of termination of employment for thelieaof: (i) the term of the option or (ii) fiveears; and

(ii) The Company shall pay the Executive's medical amdal premiums until the Executive achieves theaiddedicare eligibility, and additionally,
the Executive's medical and dental coverage ordéte of termination included the Executive's depeisl the premiums of such dependents until thelke achieves the age
Medicare eligibility as follows:

(A) COBRA Continuation Coverage . Upon the termination of Executive's active empient with the Company, Executive shall be entitedelec
continued medical and dental insurance coveragedordance with the applicable provisions of COB&RW the Company shall pay such COBRA premiums. Riostending the abov
in the event Executive becomes eligible to be cedemder another employer's group health plan (dki@ a plan which imposes a preexisting condigirdusion unless the preexist
condition exclusion does not apply) during the peéprovided for herein, the Company shall ceasengsy of the COBRA premiums.

(B) Coverage After COBRA & Prior to Medicare Eligibilit y . In the event the Executive is not eligible for ditare coverage at the end of his maxir
applicable COBRA coverage period, then, the Exgeusihall identify and locate either or both an widlial conversion policy through the insurer prongl insurance coverage
connection with the Company sponsored medical &mtiadi plans available to active employees (t®hversion Policy’), and/or a supplemental individual policy or an indial policy
on the open market (thelfidividual Policy ") to be effective upon the




termination of his COBRA continuation coverage Isatt when the coverages for Executive providedhieyQonversion Policy and/or the Individual Policg aombined, such coveras
provide substantially similar medical and dentaldfés in the aggregate as those provided undemtdical and dental plans sponsored by the Comagsych time, or at any time al
the termination of Executive's employment, foreetemployees (the Comparable Coverag8. The Company shall be responsible for the paymeangfConversion Policy premiul
and/or Individual Policy premiums for the Compaealiloverage which payment shall not exceed the @optemiums for medical and dental coverage fonthetive employees.
Executive is at such time eligible to participateler the Company Plans, Executive will be entittedo participate. The Company will use commergisdasonable efforts to provide t
Executive will continue to be eligible for coverageder the Company Plans, unless the Board of ireor Compensation Committee determines that sogkrage would create
undue burden on the Company. Notwithstanding thevebin the event Executive becomes eligible tatnered under another employer's group health @@trer than a plan whi
imposes a preexisting condition exclusion unlegspgreexisting condition exclusion does not appliry the period provided for herein, the Compahgliscease payment of st
premiums.

© Coverage After COBRA & Upon Medicare Eligibility . In the event the Executive is eligible for MediEaoverage at the end of his maxin
applicable COBRA coverage period, the Executive ndeytify and locate a Medicare supplemental polishich may include, to the extent permitted, thedimal and dental pla
sponsored by the Company at such time for activeleyees (the “Company Plansthat, when combined with the coverage provided ®didare, provides Comparable Coverag
Executive is at such time eligible to participateler the Company Plans, Executive will be entittedo participate; provided that Executive shalkbkely responsible for the paymen
any Medicare premiums and/or Medical supplemerghty premiums for the Comparable Coverage (inaigdif applicable, any premiums under the Compdayn$). The Company w
use commercially reasonable efforts to provide Ehagcutive will continue to be eligible for coveeagnder the Company Plans, unless the Board otigor Compensation Commit
determines that such coverage would create an ungalen on the Company.

(D) Taxes. The Executive shall be responsible for any takas may be attributable to or result from the pagts made by the Company in accordance
this Section 6(b)(ii) or receipt of medical and wgenefits attributable to or result from suclympants.

7. Termination of Employment due to Death or PermanenDisability .

(a) In the event of (i) the Executive's death during dmployment with the Company and the Executivengpsatisfied the criteria provided at Section @Gfas
of or prior to the date of his death or (ii) theeExtive's death during the period while Executiasweceiving Retirement Benefits as a result ofgl@nce with the criteria provided
Section 6(a)(i) and 6(a)(ii), (1) the Executivedgdl representative or any person empowered toralsts behalf under his will or under the then agatile laws of descent and distribut
shall be entitled to the extension of the termtotls option exercisability pursuant to Section Gjband (2) the Executive's dependents, to thentxdpplicable, shall be entitled to
medical and dental benefits pursuant to Sectio(i§()-(D) for that period of time until the Exetive would have achieved the age of Medicare leligy if the Executive had lived.

(b) In the event of the Executive's Permanent Disgbditring his employment with the Company and thedtxive having satisfied the criteria provide
Section 6(a)(i), the Executive, and to the ext@mliaable, his dependents, shall be entitled tdotreefits provided in Section 6(b)(i) and 6(b)@){(D).

8. Payment of Taxes. All payments made to Executive under this Agreetnsdall be subject to all applicable federal atadesincome, employment and payroll ta
including all withholding taxes.

9. Parachute Payment. In the event that any of the payments and benpfitvided for in this Agreement or otherwise pdgab the Executive (a 280G Payment)
would (i) constitute a “parachute paymenitthin the meaning of Section 280G of the Code, @dut for this sentence, be subject to the sxdax imposed by Section 4999 of the C
(the “ Excise Tax"), then any such 280G Payment pursuant to thiseéwgrent (a ‘Payment”) shall be equal to the Reduced Amount. Theeéduced Amount shall be either (i) tr
largest portion of the Payment that would resuliénportion of the Payment (after reduction) besngject to the Excise Tax or (ii) the largest pmrtiup to and including the total, of
Payment, whichever amount (i.e., the amount detechby clause (i) or by clause (ii)), after takingp account all applicable federal, state andllecaployment taxes, income taxes,
the Excise Tax (all computed at the highest apbleanarginal rate), results in the receipt by Exieey on an aftetax basis, of the greater economic benefit notwaiihding that all ¢
some portion of the Payment may be subject to #oésE Tax. If a reduction in a Payment is requpedsuant to the preceding sentence and the Redunednt is determined pursuan
clause (x) of the preceding sentence, the redustiafi occur in the manner (thé&Reduction Method') that results in the greatest economic benefit f@dgtive. If more than one mett
of reduction will result in the same economic bénéie items so reduced will be reduced pro rtita { Pro Rata Reduction Method). Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the
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Reduction Method or the Pro Rata Reduction Methodld result in any portion of the Payment beingjscibto taxes pursuant to Section 409A that woutlatherwise be subject
taxes pursuant to Section 409A, then the Redudfiethod and/or the Pro Rata Reduction Method, as#lse may be, shall be modified so as to avoidntipesition of taxes pursuant
Section 409A as follows: (A) as a first priorityhet modification shall preserve to the greatestrexpessible, the greatest economic benefit for Htiee as determined on an aftex
basis; (B) as a second priority, Payments thatan¢ingent on future events (e.g., being terminatigdout cause), shall be reduced (or eliminatedfpte Payments that are not contin
on future events; and (C) as a third priority, Papis that are “deferred compensatiavithin the meaning of Section 409A shall be redu@deliminated) before Payments that are
deferred compensation within the meaning of Secfid®A. Unless the Company and the Executive otteenagree in writing, any determination requiredarrtliis Section 9 shall
made in writing by independent public accountampisointed by the Company and reasonably acceptaliteetExecutive (the Accountants”), whose determination shall be conclu:
and binding upon the Executive and the Companyligourposes. The Company shall bear all cost®ttewuntants may reasonably incur in connection witbh determination, and
Company and the Executive shall furnish to the Aitants such information and documents as the Ateots may reasonably request in order to maketexrdimation under th
Section 9.

10. Exclusive Remedy. The payments and benefits provided for in SectioBection 5, Section 6 or Section 16 shall ctutstithe Executive's sole and exclusive ren
for any alleged injury or other damages arisingafuhe cessation of the employment relationshigvben the Executive and the Company.

11. Proprietary and Confidential Information . The Executive agrees to continue to abide bytéhes and conditions of any Company's confidemyiadind/o
proprietary rights agreement between the Execuatidethe Company.

12. Arbitration . Any claim, dispute or controversy arising outtlois Agreement, the interpretation, validity or @meability of this Agreement or the alleged bre
thereof shall be submitted by the parties to bigdanbitration by the American Arbitration Assoc@atiin San Jose, California or elsewhere by mutgatement. The selection of
arbitrator and the arbitration procedure shall beegned by the Commercial Arbitration Rules of &maerican Arbitration Association. All costs and exiges of arbitration or litigatic
including but not limited to reasonable attornegssf and other costs reasonably incurred by theufixec shall be paid by the Company. Judgment meagritered on the award of
arbitration in any court having jurisdiction.

13. Interpretation . Executive and the Company agree that this Agreesteall be interpreted in accordance with and goee by the laws of the State of Califor
without regard to such state's conflict of lawssul

14. Conflict in Benefits . This Agreement shall supersede all prior arrareggs) whether written or oral, and understandireggurding the subject matter of 1
Agreement. To the extent Executive is entitled égesance or other benefits upon termination of eympent under this Agreement and any other agreenveitiding any change
control agreement entered into by the Company hedEkecutive, entered into prior to the Effectivat® the benefits payable under this Agreement shpersede and replace any o
such agreement. However, this Agreement is nohdad to and shall not affect, limit or terminatg &ny plans, programs, or arrangements of the Coynfizat are regularly ma
available to a significant number of employeeshaf €Company, (ii) the Company's equity incentivenplgiii) any agreement or arrangement with thectige that has been reduce:
writing and which does not relate to the subjecttendnereof, or (iv) any agreements or arrangemieertsafter entered into by the parties in writieggept as otherwise expressly provi
herein.

15. Release of Claims Executive shall receive the severance benefitt@Retirement Benefits pursuant to this Agreemoeiyt if Executive executes and returns tc
Company, within the applicable time period setHdherein but in no event more than sixty (60) dajiewing the date of Executive's Separation frBervice, a release of claims (the “
Release of Claim”) in favor of the Company in a form reasonably satigfry to the Company, and permits such Relea§#aifs to become effective in accordance withetsis on ¢
prior to such sixtieth day (theRelease Agreement Deadlirig If the Release of Claims does not become effetijvthe Release Agreement Deadline, the Executilidaxfeit any righ
to severance benefits or Retirement Benefits puitsioethis Agreement. None of the severance benefiRetirement Benefits will be paid or otherwitgdivered prior to the effective di
of the Release of Claims. Any amounts otherwiseaplgyprior to the Release Agreement Deadline shstiéad be paid on the Release Agreement Deaditle the remainder of tt
payments to be made as originally scheduled, régssdf whether the Release of Claims becomestig#eprior to the Release Agreement Deadline. Ekt@phe minimum extent th
payments must be delayed pursuant to Section dB¢guse Executive is a “specified employeeuntil the effectiveness (or deemed effectivepesshe Release of Claims, all amot
will be paid as soon as practicable in accordaritie tve Company's normal payroll practices follogvilExecutive's Separation from Service. Notwithstagdhe foregoing, the Release
Claims shall not be construed to waive any righintemnification or contribution otherwise availalib Executive under law or rules of corporate goasce with respect to claims
third parties for actions or omissions in Execusvele as an officer of the Company.




16. Successors and Assigns

(a) Successors of the CompanyThe Company will require any successor or as@idgrether direct or indirect, by purchase, mergensolidation or otherwis
to all or substantially all of the business andissets of the Company, expressly, absolutely andnditionally to assume and agree to perform thigse@ment in the same manner ar
the same extent that the Company would be requéquerform it if no such succession or assignmext taken place. Failure of the Company to obtatzh sagreement prior to t
effectiveness of any such succession transactialh Isé a breach of this Agreement and shall entitteExecutive to terminate his or her employmeiti the Company within three (
months thereafter and to receive the benefits geal/under Section 4 of this Agreement in the evéatTermination Upon Change of Control; providedwever, that (i) such terminati
of employment must be a Separation from Service(@nthe Executive must deliver a Release of Crms provided in Section 15. As used in this Agreett'Company’shall mean tr
Company as defined above and any successor omassigs business and/or assets as aforesaid vehiebutes and delivers the agreement provided fohnignSection 16 or whic
otherwise becomes bound by all the terms and pomsf this Agreement by operation of law.

(b) Heirs of Executive. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of ded enforceable by the Executive's personal and legaesentatives, executc
administrators, successors, heirs, distributeessees and legatees.

17. Notices. For purposes of this Agreement, notices andtarocommunications provided for in the Agreemdrdlisbe in writing and shall be deemed to have
duly given when delivered or mailed by United Stategistered mail, return receipt requested, pegpagpaid, as follows:

if to the Company:

Power Integrations, Inc.

5245 Hellyer Avenue

San Jose, California 95138

Attn: Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financi@fficer

and if to the Executive, at the address specifiethis Agreement. Notice may also be given at satbler address as either party may have furnishégetother in writing in accordar
herewith, except that notices of change of addshall be effective only upon receipt.

18. No Representations. Executive acknowledges that he/she is not relgind has not relied on any promise, representaticstatement made by or on behalf of
Company which is not set forth in this Agreement.

19. Validity . If any one or more of the provisions (or any phetreof) of this Agreement shall be held invalliégal or unenforceable in any respect, the validegality
and enforceability of the remaining provisions oy part thereof) shall not in any way be affeae@npaired thereby.

20. Consultation with Legal and Financial Advisors. Executive acknowledges that his Agreement cordignsificant legal rights, and may also involve thaiver o
rights under other agreements; that the Companyehesuraged Executive to consult with Executivesspnal legal and financial advisers; and that Btee has had adequate time
consult with Executive's advisers before signirig fkgreement.

21. Application of Section 409A and Other Limitations.

(a) Extension of Stock Option Exercise PeriodNotwithstanding anything to the contrary in thisrAgment, in the event any extended exercise pprimddec
for in this Agreement shall result in a portionao$tock option becoming subject to the provisiohSexction 409A, the extended exercise period oh qartion of such stock option st
be automatically shortened by the minimum extergessary to prevent such portion of such option flmenoming subject to Section 409A. In further lamibn of any provisior
providing for an extended exercise period, theofeihg provisions shall apply, and shall supersedghang to the contrary set forth herein:

@) If the stock option was granted pursuant to #9897 Stock Option Plan, as amended (the “1997"Pland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1997 Plan) substantially all of #ieck options outstanding pursuant




to the 1997 Plan will be terminated at the effeetilate of such Change in Control, any provisiorthigs Agreement providing for an extended exerpiseod shall not apply to such st
option.

(ii) If the stock option was granted pursuant te #998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan (the “1998nPland pursuant to a Change in Control
defined in the 1998 Plan) substantially all of sheck options outstanding pursuant to the 1998 Rifibe terminated at the effective date of sudtafige in Control, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestall not apply to such stock option.

(iii) If the stock option was granted pursuanttie 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the2007 Plan”) and pursuant to a Corporate Transaction (as d¢
in the 2007 Plan) substantially all of the stockiaps outstanding pursuant to the 2007 Plan wiltdreninated at the effective date of such Corpofasmsaction, any provisions in t
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestwll not apply to such stock option.

(iv) If the stock option was granted pursuant toeamity incentive plan adopted after the date ef2007 Plan (a “Future Plan&nd, pursuant to tl
provisions of the Future Plan, substantially altfed stock options outstanding pursuant to the ieuRlian will be terminated at the effective dat@wofevent or transaction, any provisi
in this Agreement providing for an extended exergisriod shall not apply to such stock option.

) If the terms of the stock option are intended tmply with, rather than be exempt from, the requigats of Section 409A, any provisions in
Agreement providing for an extended exercise pestwall not apply to such stock option.

(vi) In no event will any provisions in this Agreemembyiding for an extended exercise period resulthie extension of the exercise period of
stock option beyond the maximum permitted termuathsstock option as provided under the applicalgte incentive plan and stock option award agreasnie effect for such stor
option, assuming for the purposes of this Sectibf@yvi) no termination of Executive's employmerithithe Company.

(b) Other Benefits. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary hereirg fbllowing provisions apply to the extent any bfgse* Benefits”) provided herei
other than those described in Section 21(a) arfesutn Section 409A: (A) The Benefits are intendedjualify for an exemption from application ofcien 409A or comply with tr
requirements of Section 409A to the extent necgssaavoid adverse personal tax consequences (Betgion 409A, and any ambiguities herein shallrtterpreted accordingly. (
Benefits contingent on a termination of employmsimall not commence until Executive has a Separdtmm Service. (C) Each installment of a Benefimiseparate “paymentor
purposes of Treas. Reg. Section 1.4@9B)(2)(i). (D) Each Benefit is intended to satisife exemptions from application of Section 409Avided under Treasury Regulations Sect
1.409A-1(b)(4), 1.409A-1(b)(5) and 1.4094b)(9) to the maximum extent available. Howevesuch exemptions are not available and Execusyepon Executive's Separation fi
Service, a “specified employeé3r the purposes of Section 409A, then, solelyh® éxtent necessary to avoid adverse personabt@sequences under Section 409A, the timing ¢
Benefit payments otherwise payable prior to sudk dhall be delayed until the earlier of (x) six §@onths and one day after Executive's Separat@an Service, or (y) Executive's de:
and any payments otherwise scheduled to be maelesaith date shall be paid as originally sched§EdTo the extent that any reimbursements pay@blexecutive pursuant to Sect
4(a)(ii) are subject to the provisions of Secti@9A, the following provisions will apply in additioto the provisions of any applicable expense rensdment policy: (a) to be eligible
obtain reimbursement for such expenses Executiv& submit expense reports within 45 days afteretkgense is incurred, (b) any such reimbursemertdwipaid no later than t
earlier of (x) thirty (30) days after the date Extge submits receipts for the expenses or (y) Daxr 31 of the year following the year in which thepense was incurred, (c) the amu
of expenses reimbursed in one year will not affieetamount eligible for reimbursement in any subsetjyear, and (d) the right to reimbursement utiierAgreement will not be subije
to liquidation or exchange for another benefit.

(c) Payment of Health Care BenefitsNotwithstanding anything to the contrary set fdwdrein, if the Company determines, in its solemigon, that it cann
provide the COBRA premium, Conversion Policy premjulndividual Policy premium, or other medical addntal coverage premiums (together thél€alth Care Benefits”)
contemplated under this Agreement without potelgtialcurring financial costs or penalties under laggble law (including, without limitation, Sectid2716 of the Public Health Serv
Act), the Company shall in lieu thereof pay Exeeeita taxable cash amount, which payment shall bkdemegardless of whether Executive or Executiviggibée family members ele
health care continuation coverage (theléalth Care Benefit Payment). Subject to any further delay in payment requiredSegtion 15 of this Agreement, the Health Care Bt
Payment shall be paid in monthly installments anghme schedule that such amounts would othenaise theen paid to the insurer. The Health Care BdP@ment shall be equal to
the amount that the Company would have otherwig tpgprovide the Health Care Benefits for the dioraof the applicable severance period (which amathall be calculated based
the premium for the first month of coverage), plojsan additional amount such that after paymentidtixes, Executive
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retains an amount equal to the Company's aggregateof otherwise providing the Health Care Besefior purposes of calculating the “additional antdin clause (b) of the precedi
sentence, Executive shall be deemed to have: pdetdl income taxes at the highest marginal rafedsral income and employment taxation for themrdhr year in which the Hea
Care Benefit Payment is to be made, and paid aipécstate and local income taxes at the highesifaaxation for the calendar year in which theatth Care Benefit Payment is tc
made, net of the maximum reduction in federal inedaxes which could be obtained from deductioruchsstate and local taxes.

* ok ok K K
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

I, Balu Balakrishnan certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this Form 10-Q of Power Inteigreg, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not cor@@ynuntrue statement of a material fact or omgtéde a material fact necessary to make the stasrmade, in light of tk

circumstances under which such statements were,matimisleading with respect to the period covéngdhis report;

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respectsfihancial condition, results of

operations and cash flows of the registrant aardd, for, the periods presented in this report;

4.

The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined ih&ge Act Rules 13a-15(e)

and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over finanoiglorting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13d}E8(d 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

5.

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoidge designed under our supervision, to enbatentaterial
information relating to the registrant, includinig €onsolidated subsidiaries, is made known toyusthers within those entities, particularly duritg period in which this
report is being prepared,;

(b)  Designed such internal control over financeédarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under our supemidio provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynafiicial reporting and the preparation of finansiatements for external purposes in accordandegeiterally accepted
accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratigslosure controls and procedures and presenttsi report our conclusions about the effectigsnaf the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the pegwered by this report based on such evaluasiod;

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesegnt's internal control over financial reportth@t occurred during the registrant's most redsoaf quarter (the
registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the caserofanual report) that has materially affected saeasonably likely to materially affect, the régist's internal control over
financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer anldalve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over financial reporting, teetregistrant's auditors and the

audit committee of the registrant's board of dmex{or persons performing the equivalent funcfions

Dated:

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are reasonablelikto adversely
affect the registrant's ability to record, processnmarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant's internal control ofieancial
reporting.

August 1, 2013 By: /s/ BALU BALAKRISHNAN

Balu Balakrishnan
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, Sandeep Nayyar, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this Form 10-Q of Power Inteigret, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not cor@@ynuntrue statement of a material fact or omgtéde a material fact necessary to make the stasrmade, in light of tk

circumstances under which such statements were,matimisleading with respect to the period covéngdhis report;

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respectsfihancial condition, results of

operations and cash flows of the registrant aardd, for, the periods presented in this report;

4.

The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined ih&ge Act Rules 13a-15(e)

and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over finanoiglorting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13d}E8(d 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

5.

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoidge designed under our supervision, to enbatentaterial
information relating to the registrant, includinig €onsolidated subsidiaries, is made known toyusthers within those entities, particularly duritg period in which this
report is being prepared,;

(b)  Designed such internal control over financeédarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under our supemidio provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynafiicial reporting and the preparation of finansiatements for external purposes in accordandegeiterally accepted
accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratigslosure controls and procedures and presenttsi report our conclusions about the effectigsnaf the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the pegwered by this report based on such evaluasiod;

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesegnt's internal control over financial reportth@t occurred during the registrant's most redsoaf quarter (the
registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the caserofanual report) that has materially affected saeasonably likely to materially affect, the régist's internal control over
financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer anldalve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over financial reporting, teetregistrant's auditors and the

audit committee of the registrant's board of dmex{or persons performing the equivalent funcfions

Dated:

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are reasonablelikto adversely
affect the registrant's ability to record, processnmarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant's internal control ofieancial
reporting.

August 1, 2013 By:  /s/ SANDEEP NAYYAR

Sandeep Nayyar
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 13505ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Poweegrations, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q foe uarter ended June 30, 2013, as filed witlStwurities and Exchange
Commission on the date hereof (the “Repoit”’Balu Balakrishnan, Chief Executive Officer ot@ompany, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350dagtad pursuant to Section 906 of
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“Section 906”), certifithe best of my knowledge that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Secwgiimchange Act of 1934; and
(2) The information contained in the Report faphgesents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of the Company.

Dated: August 1, 2013 By: /s/ BALU BALAKRISHNAN

Balu Balakrishnan
Chief Executive Officer

A signed original of this written statement requitey Section 906, or other document authenticatiegnowledging, or otherwise adopting the signathe appears in typed form
within the electronic version of this written statent required by Section 906, has been providéldetdRegistrant and will be retained by the Registend furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff upon reqt



Exhibit 32.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 13505ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Poweegrations, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q foe guarter ended June 30, 2013, as filed witlStwurities and Exchange
Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), h@&ep Nayyar, Chief Financial Officer of the Comypgursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopteslpnt to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“Section 906”), certifithe best of my knowledge that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Secwgiimchange Act of 1934; and
(2) The information contained in the Report faphgesents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of the Company.

Dated: August 1, 2013 By: /s/ SANDEEP NAYYAR

Sandeep Nayyar
Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticatiecgnowledging, or otherwise adopting the signatha appears in typed form
within the electronic version of this written staent required by Section 906, has been providédet&Registrant and will be retained by the Registiend furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff upon reqt



